

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

State/

Parliament/

*Ecclesiastical/3609

Public Finance/

- *Transport/3609
- *Planning/3619

Health/

Environment/

Water/

Agriculture & Fisheries/

Energy/

*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/3624

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/3624
- *Personal Insolvency/3668
- *Companies & Financial Regulation/3689
- *Partnerships/3691
- *Societies Regulation/3691
- *Personal Legal/3692
- *Terms and Conditions/3703

Notices published today

Ecclesiastical



Marriage Acts

A building certified for worship named BECONTREE HEATH ISLAMIC SOCIETY, Dagenham Central Masjid, 798 Green Lane, Dagenham, Essex in the registration district of Barking & Dagenham, in the Non-Metropolitan County of Barking and Dagenham, was on 16 January 2012, registered for solemnising marriages therein, pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

Cheryl Davis, Superintendent Registrar

15 February 2012.

(1539475)

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

London Borough of Barnet

THE BARNET (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (CIVIL ENFORCEMENT AREA)

(AMENDMENT NO. 56) TRAFFIC ORDER 2012

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Barnet has made on 23 February 2012 the above-mentioned Order under Sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and all other enabling powers.

In order to prevent obstructive parking, improve traffic flow and general road safety, the general effect of the Order is to introduce new waiting restrictions in the borough, as follows.

At any time waiting restrictions will be provided on a certain length of:

Hobbs Green N2.

The Order will come into operation on Monday 5th March 2012. Copies of the Orders, plans of the relevant areas and the Council's Statements of Reasons for making the Order can be inspected between

9am and 5pm on Mondays to Fridays (Bank Holidays and Public Holidays excepted) inclusive for a period of 6 weeks from the date on which this notice is published at:

- (a) the Design Team, 2nd Floor, Building 4, North London Business Park, Oakleigh Road South, London N11 1NP;
- (b) Hendon Town Hall, Reception, The Burroughs, London NW4 4BQ.

Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or any of their provisions on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any regulation made there-under have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may within six weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated 23rd February 2012

Pam Wharfe

Director of Environment, Planning and Regeneration (1539109)

London Borough of Brent

DONNINGTON ROAD / PETER AVENUE

THE BRENT (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 380) ORDER 2012

THE BRENT (FREE PARKING PLACES) (CITY CAR CLUB) (NO. 1, 2010) (AMENDMENT NO. 1) ORDER 2012

THE BRENT (PARKING PLACES) (NO.1, 2008) (AMENDMENT NO. 1) ORDER 2012

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Brent on 20 February 2012 made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Act 1985, the Parking Acts of 1986 and 1989 and the Traffic Management Act 2004.
- 2. The general effect of the 'Waiting and Loading Restrictions' Order will be further to amend the Brent (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1979, so that:
- (a) waiting by vehicles (including waiting for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be prohibited at any time in the length of street specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice; (b) waiting by vehicles (including waiting for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be prohibited between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. Mondays to Fridays in the length of street specified in Schedule 2 to this Notice;
- (c) waiting by vehicles for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle for a period of more than 20 minutes in the same place will be prohibited between 11.00 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. throughout the week in the length of street specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice, between 11.00 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays in the length of street specified in Schedule 2 to this Notice;
- (d) the sale or offer for sale of goods from a vehicle will be prohibited (except on Sundays in the length of street specified in Schedules 1 and 2) unless there is in force a valid licence issued by the Brent Borough Council or the goods are immediately taken into or delivered at premises adjacent to the vehicle from which the sale is effected;
- (e) the use of any vehicle or of any animal or the wearing of fancy dress or other costume, wholly or mainly for the purpose of advertising will be prohibited;
- (f) any existing prohibition on the waiting by vehicles, the sale or offer for sale of goods from a vehicle or the use of any vehicle or animal or the wearing of fancy dress or other costume wholly or mainly for the purpose of advertising in the length of street specified in Schedules 1 and 2 to this Notice will be revoked.
- 3. The prohibitions referred to in sub-paragraph 2(a) and (b) above will not apply in respect of anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or in certain circumstances, e.g., the picking up or setting down of passengers; the carrying out of statutory powers or duties; the taking in of petrol, etc., from roadside petrol stations; to licensed street traders, etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying a disabled person's "Blue Badge" will apply.
- 4. The general effect of the 'City Car Club' Order will be to relocate the existing parking places for car club vehicles in Peter Avenue, the north-west side, from a point 10.00 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Donnington Road north-eastward for a distance of 11.00 metres.
- 5. The general effect of the 'Parking Places Amendment' Order will be to increase in length and redefine the existing shared use parking place in Peter Avenue, the north-west side, from a point 21.00 metres

- north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Donnington Road north-eastward for a distance of 19.00 metres.
- 6. Copies of the Orders, which will come into operation on 5 March 2012, of maps of the relevant areas, of the amended or revoked Orders of 1979, 2008 and 2010 can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of six weeks from the date on which the Orders were made at:
- (a) The One Stop Shop, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, Middx, HA9 9HX; and
- (b) The One Stop Shop, Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middx, HA9 6BZ.
- 7. Copies of the Orders may be purchased from the address mentioned in paragraph 6(b) above.
- 8. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within six weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated 20 February 2012.

Tim Jackson

Head of Transportation

(The officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE 1

Waiting Restrictions - (At any time)

Peter Avenue, north-west and south-west sides, between the north-eastern kerb-line of Donnington Road and a point 10.00 metres north-east of that kerb-line.

SCHEDULE 2

Waiting Restrictions - (between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. Mondays to Fridays)

Peter Avenue, north-west and south-west sides, between a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 2 and 4 Peter Avenue and a point 10.00 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Donnington Road. (1539110)

London Borough of Brent

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT - WEMBLEY STADIUM EVENTS

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO. 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2012

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO. 2) TRAFFIC ORDER 2012

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Brent on 20 February 2012 made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the (Wembley Stadium Area) (Prescribed Routes) Traffic Orders 2012 will be, on the dates specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice, to:
- (i) prohibit vehicular traffic entering South Way (between Wembley Hill Road and First Way);
- (ii) between 10.00 am and Midnight:
- (a) prohibit vehicular traffic entering the lengths of carriageway specified in Schedule 2 to this Notice;
- (b) prohibit vehicular traffic proceeding in any road specified in column 1 of Schedule 3 to this Notice from turning left into the road specified in relation thereto in column 2 of the said Schedule;
- (c) prohibit vehicular traffic proceeding in Harrow Road, Wembley from turning right into Wembley Hill Road;
- (d) compel vehicular traffic proceeding in Ecclestone Place to turn left into Wembley Hill Road;
- (e) compel vehicular traffic proceeding in Montrose Crescent to turn right into Copland Road;
- (f) prohibit vehicular traffic proceeding south-westbound from Wembley Park Drive into Empire Way;
- (g) prohibit vehicular traffic proceeding southbound from Empire Way into Wembley Hill Road;
- (h) prohibit vehicles proceeding westward in Stadium Way from turning left into Wembley Hill Road.

Note

The restrictions specified in 2.(ii)(a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (f), (g) and (h) above will only apply when signs are displayed to assist the arrival and dispersal of pedestrians or expedite the departure of vehicles from

the Stadium when traffic conditions require on Wembley Stadium Event Days.

- 3. A copy of the Orders, which will come into operation on 26 February 2012 and of maps of the relevant area can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of six weeks from the date on which the Order were made at:
- (a) The One Stop Local Office, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, Middx, HA9 9HX; and

(b) The One Stop Local Office, Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middx, HA9 6BZ.

4. Copies of the Orders may be purchased from the address mentioned in paragraph 3(b) above.

5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within six weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated 20 February 2012.

Tim Jackson

Head of Transportation

(The officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE 1

26 and 29 of February 2012

25 and 31 March 2012

14 and 15 April 2012

5 / 12 / 13 / 19 / 20 / 26 and 27 of May 2012 2 / 9 / 16 / 17 / 23 and 24 June 2012

12 / 15 and 25 August 2012 1 / 15 and 25 August 2012 1 / 11 / 15 / 22 / 23 / 29 and 30 September 2012 12 / 20 / 21 and 28 of October 2012

17 / 18 / 24 and 25 of November 2012

SCHEDULE 2

Road Closures

DAGMAR AVENUE, (between the north-western kerb-line of Wembley Hill Road and a point 20.00 metres north-west of that kerb-

EMPIRE WAY, (from a point 29.00 metres north-east of the northeastern kerb-line of Stadium Way north-eastward for a distance of 2.00

ENGINEERS WAY;

FULTON ROAD (between Empire Way and Rutherford Way); HARROW ROAD, WEMBLEY (between its junction with the eastern extremity of High Road Wembley and the north-western kerb-line of Oakington Manor Drive);

HIGH ROAD, WEMBLEY (between its easternmost junction with Harrow Road and the north-eastern kerb-line of Ealing Road);

LONDON ROAD (between High Road, Wembley and No. 52 London Road);

SOUTH WAY (between the western kerb-line of Second Way and a

point 2.00 metres west of that kerb-line); STATION GROVE (between the south-eastern kerb-line of Montrose Crescent and a point 2.00 metres south-east of that kerb-line);

WEMBLEY HILL ROAD (between Harrow Road and Ecclestone Place, and between the southern kerb-line of Royal Route and a point 2.00 metres south-east of that kerb-line).

SCHEDULE 3

Prohibited Left Turns

1. High Road, Wemblev 2.South Way3.Royal Route Wembley Hill Road Wembley Hill RoadWembley Hill Road

(1539111)

London Borough of Brent

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT - WEMBLEY STADIUM **EVENTS**

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (NO. 1) ORDER 2012

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION IN ZONES) (NO. 1) ORDER 2012

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 1) ORDER 2012

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (CONTROLLED **ZONES) (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 1) ORDER 2012**

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (FREE PARKING PLACES) (NO. 1) ORDER 2012

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (GOODS VEHICLES) (FREE LOADING PLACES) (NO. 1) ORDÉR 2012

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (OFF-STREET PARKING PLACES) (NO. 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2012

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (BUS PRIORITY) (NO. 1) ORDER 2012

THE BRENT (WEMBLEY STADIUM AREA) (PROHIBITION OF STOPPING) (NO. 1) ORDER 2012

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Brent, on 20th February 2012 have made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 35, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Act 1985 and the Traffic Management Act 2004.

2. The general effect of:

(A) the "Waiting and Loading Restriction" Orders will be to revoke the Brent (Wembley Stadium Area) (Waiting and Loading Restrictions) (No. 2) Order 2008 and the Brent (Wembley Stadium Area) (Waiting and Loading Restrictions in Zones) (No. 2) Order 2008 and apply in a modified form the provisions of the Brent (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1979, so that on the dates specified in Schedule 1:

(i) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be prohibited or extended so that they will apply between 8.00 a.m. and midnight in certain lengths of the streets specified in Schedule 2, and in the streets within the C, E, NC, NS (part), NT, ST and W controlled parking zones;

(ii) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be prohibited or extended so that they will apply between 10.00 a.m. and midnight in certain lengths of those streets listed in Schedule 3 which are not listed in Schedule 2 and are not within the C, E, NC, NS (part), NT, ST and W controlled parking zones

(iii) waiting by vehicles (for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) for a period of more than 20 minutes in the same place will be prohibited between 11.00 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. in lengths of streets referred to in (i) and (ii) above;

(iv) the sale or offer for sale of goods from a vehicle will be prohibited unless there is in force a valid licence issued by the Brent Borough Council or the goods are immediately taken into or delivered at premises adjacent to the vehicle from which the sale is effected;

(v) the use of any vehicle or of any animal or the wearing of fancy dress or other costume, wholly or mainly for the purpose of advertising, will be prohibited;

(vi) any existing restrictions (except 'at any time' restrictions) in the lengths of streets referred to in sub-paragraphs (i) and (ii) above will be suspended;

(vii) waiting restrictions, in the streets without an asterisk specified in the Areas 3, 4, 9, 10, 11 and 26 of Schedule 3 to this Notice, imposed only on the dates in Schedule 1 to this Notice, will not apply in relation to a vehicle displaying a valid permit provided that the vehicle is not waiting adjacent to a dropped footway.

(B) the "Parking Places" Order will be to:

(i) revoke the Brent (Wembley Stadium Area) (Parking Places) (No. 1)

(ii) designate parking places that will operate between 10.00 a.m. and midnight in certain lengths of certain of the streets specified in Areas 5, 6, 7, 8, 12, 14, 16, 17, 19, 22, 23, 24, 25, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32 and 33 in Schedule 3 to this Notice, on the dates specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice:

(iii) specify that:

(a) each parking place may be used, subject to the provisions of the Order, for the leaving during the permitted hours of such vehicles as are passenger vehicles, goods carrying vehicles or invalid carriages displaying a valid permit. Motor cycles park free;

(b) any resident whose usual place of abode is in any street specified in Schedule 3 to this Notice may apply to the Council for the issue of a Wembley event day residents permit valid for use in existing permit holders parking places in the C, E, NC, NS (part), NT, SA, ST and W Zones and in the parking places situated in the streets specified in Schedule 3 to this Notice.

(c) a maximum of 3 permits per residential postal address will be issued by the Council or its agents, to persons whose usual place of abode is in any street specified in Schedule 3 to this Notice. The charges will be ten pounds each for the first, the second and third permit. No refunds will be made:

(d) any resident whose usual place of abode is in any street or part of street specified in Schedule 3 to this Notice may apply to the Council for the issue of a visitor permit valid for the period 10.00 a.m. to midnight on those streets specified in Schedule 3 and valid for use in the same area as the street for which it is issued as described in Schedule 3:

(e) a maximum of two visitor permits per residential postal address will be issued by the Council or its agents, to persons whose usual place of abode is in any street specified in Schedule 3 to this Notice. The charges will be ten pounds each for the first and second permit. No refunds will be made;

(f) any place of worship located in any street or part of street specified in Schedule 3 to this Notice may apply to the Council for the issue of "places of worship" parking permits for use by members of the congregation only, valid for the period between 10.00 a.m. and midnight on those streets specified in Schedule 3 and valid for use in the same area as the street for which it is issued as described in Schedule 3. A maximum of twenty such permits per place of worship would be issued. The charge will be ten pounds for each permit;

(g) any school without off-street parking, located in any street specified in Schedule 3 to this Notice may apply to the Council for the issue of "school" parking permits for use by its teachers valid for the period between 10.00 a.m. and midnight on the streets specified in Schedule 3 and valid for use in the same area as the street for which it is issued as described in Schedule 3. A maximum of twenty such permits per school will be issued. The charge will be ten pounds for each permit; (h) any allotment holders with an allotment at any street or part of street specified in Schedule 3 to this Notice may apply to the Council for the issue of "allotment" parking permits valid for the period between 10.00 a.m. and midnight on those streets specified in Schedule 3 and valid for use in the same area as the street for which it is issued as described in Schedule 3. A maximum of one such permit per allotment holder will be issued. The charge will be ten pounds for a permit;

(i) any resident whose usual place of abode is in any street or part of street specified in Schedule 3 to this Notice may apply to the Council for temporary daily parking permits to be provided and issued to those holding weddings, large parties and other similar events valid for the period between 10.00 a.m. midnight on those streets specified in Schedule 3 and valid for use in the same area as the street for which it is issued as described in Schedule 3. There will be no charge for such permits:

(j) any person who occupies premises in any street specified in Schedule 3 to this Notice and who uses such premises for non-residential purposes may apply to the Council for the issue of a Wembley event day business permit valid for use in existing permit holders parking places in the C, E, NC, NS (part), NT, SA, ST and W Zones and in the parking places situated in certain of the streets specified in Schedule 3 to this Notice. The charges would be ten pounds each for the first, the second and third permit. No refunds will be made:

(k) permits issued by the Council to essential users or key workers would be valid for use in all the parking bays provided for resident and business users in the EV zone. The charge for an essential user permit or special permit will be £125 per annum;

(1) any resident of a "car free" development as defined in a section 106 agreement made under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 will not be eligible for a Wembley event day permit.

(C) the "Controlled Zone Parking Places" Order will be to revoke the Brent (Wembley Stadium Area) (Controlled Zones) (Parking Places) (No. 2) Order 2008 and the Brent (Wembley Stadium Area) (Controlled Zones) (Parking Places) (No. 1) Order 2009 and on the dates specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice; to:

(i) extend the hours of operation of the parking places in the C, E, NC, NS(part), NT, ST and W controlled parking zones and the parking places in the Bridge Road, East Lane, Forty Avenue, Neasden Lane North, Preston Road pay and display schemes so that they will operate between 8.00 a.m. and midnight;

(ii) extend the hours of operation of the parking places in the SA controlled parking zone so that they will operate between 10.00 a.m. and midnight:

(iii) extend the hours of operation of the parking places in the Sudbury pay and display scheme so that it will operate between 7.00 a.m. and midnight;

(iv) specify that any vehicle displaying a valid Wembley event day permit may be left in any permit parking place in C, E, NC, NS(part), NT, SA, ST and W controlled parking zones;

(v) suspend parking places in London Road.

(D) the "Free Parking Places" Order will be to revoke the Brent (Wembley Stadium Area) (Free Parking Places) (No. 1) Order 2010 and on the dates specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice to:

(i) extend the hours of operation of the free parking places situated in Barn Rise and East Lane, so that they will operate between 8.00 a.m. and midnight;

(ii) suspend the free parking place situated in Empire Way;

(iii) designate free parking places in certain lengths of streets specified in Schedule 4 to this Notice so that it will operate between 8.00 a.m. and 12 midnight;

(iv) specify that:

(a) the parking places may be used, subject to the provisions of the Order, for the leaving of such vehicles as are passenger vehicles, goods carrying vehicles, motor cycles or invalid carriages;

(b) vehicles may be left for a period of not more than two hours in any period of four hours;

(c) the usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying a disabled person's "Blue Badge" will apply;

(v) reduce the length of the free parking place on the west side of Rutherford Way and reserve it for Police vehicles between 7.00 a.m. and midnight.

(E) the "Goods Vehicles Free Loading Places" Order will be to revoke the Brent (Wembley Stadium Area) (Goods Vehicles) (Free Loading Places) (No. 1) Order 2008 and on the dates specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice extend the hours of operation of the goods vehicles free loading places in East Lane, Ecclestone Place, Forty Avenue, Harrow Road, High Road Wembley, Jackman Mews, Lancelot Road, Neasden Lane; Neasden Lane North, Preston Road, the service road to the rear of Nos. 270 to 308 Preston Road and Uxendon Crescent so that they will operate between 8.00 a.m. and midnight.

(F) the "Off-Street Parking Places" Order will be to revoke the Brent (Wembley Stadium Area) (Off Street Parking Places) (No. 1) Traffic Order 2011 and on the dates specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice; to:

(i) extend the chargeable hours of operation of Barham Park, Cecil Avenue, Kingsbury Road, Lonsdale Avenue, Neasden Lane, Preston Road (including the lower two tiers), Salusbury Road, St. John's Road and Wendover Road off-street car parks so that they will operate between 8.00 a.m. and midnight;

(ii) extend the chargeable hours of the Elm Road off-street car park so that they will apply:

(a) from 8.00 a.m. to 10.00 p.m. on any such day falling between Monday and Saturday inclusive;

(b) from 10.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. on any such day falling on a Sunday;

(iii) impose a maximum waiting period of 2 hours for vehicles parking in the Barham Park, Cecil Avenue, Elm Road, Kingsbury Road, Lonsdale Avenue, Neasden Lane, Salusbury Road, St. John's Road and Wendover Road off-street car parks.

(G) the "Bus Priority" Order will be to revoke the Brent (Wembley Stadium Area) (Bus Priority) (No. 1) Order 2008 and on the dates specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice, extend the hours of operation of the bus lanes in Brentfield, Bridge Road, Dudden Hill Lane, Empire Way, Forty Avenue, Harrow Road (Sudbury), Harrow Road (Wembley), High Road (Wembley), and Hillside so that they will operate between 7.00 a.m. and midnight.

(H) the "Prohibition of Stopping" Order will be, the dates specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice, to:

(i) prohibit any vehicle stopping or remaining at rest in Rutherford Way, the west side, from a point 18.30 metres north of the northern kerb-line of Engineers Way northwards for a distance of 59.50 metres, between 8.00 a.m. and midnight;

(ii) specify that the prohibition will not apply to vehicles which display a disabled person's badge and which stop or remain at rest for up to 15 minutes in order to enable disabled persons to board or alight.

NOTE:- The items specified in (A) to (H) above will only apply when traffic signs are displayed on Wembley Stadium Event Days.

3. A copy of the Orders, which will come into operation on 26 February 2012, of maps of the relevant area and of the above-mentioned Orders (and of the Orders which have amended those Orders) can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to

Fridays inclusive until the end of six weeks from the date on which the Orders were made at

(a) The One Stop Local Office, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, Middx, HA9 9HX; and

(b) The One Stop Local Office, Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middx, HA9 6BZ.

4. Copies of the Orders may be purchased from the address mentioned in paragraph 3(b) above.

5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within six weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated 20 February 2012.

Tim Jackson Head of Transportation (The officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE 1

Dates 26 and 29 of February 2012 25 and 31 March 2012 14 and 15 April 2012 5 / 12 / 13 / 19 / 20 / 26 and 27 of May 2012 2 / 9 / 16 / 17 / 23 and 24 June 2012 29 and 31 July 2012 1 / 4 / 6 / 7 / 9 / 11 / 12 / 15 and 25 August 2012 1 / 11 / 15 / 22 / 23 / 29 and 30 September 2012 12 / 20 / 21 and 28 of October 2012 17 / 18 / 24 and 25 of November 2012

All streets listed are strategic or primary roads Blackbird Hill, Brentfield, Bridge Road, Wembley (part), Bridgewater Road (part), Dudden Hill Lane (part), East Lane (part), Empire Way (part), Forty Lane, Fryent Way, Harrow Road (part), High Road (Wembley), Hillside (NW10), Neasden Lane (part), Neasden Lane North, Park Lane, Preston Road, Salmon Street, Watford Road (part), Wembley Hill Road and Wembley Park Drive.

SCHEDULE 3

All streets listed would be eligible for permits; certain streets would have Parking Places and Waiting Restrictions. A visitor's permit may only be used in a street which is in the same Area as the street for which it is issued.

Area 1

Corinium Close, Dagmar Avenue, Dennis Avenue, Lea Gardens, Linden Avenue (Wembley), Linden Lawns, Mostyn Avenue, Park Court, Park Lane (part), Park Place, Park Lawns, South Meadows and Wembley Hill Road (part).

Area 2

Acacia Avenue, Beatrice Avenue, Castleton Avenue (part), Cecil Avenue, Central Square, Chaplin Road (Wembley) (part), Chatsworth Avenue, Copland Mews, Copland Road, Crawford Avenue (part), Curtis Lane, Ealing Road (part), Ecclestone Court, Ecclestone Place, Elm Road, Elspeth Road, Fairview Avenue, Harley Close, Harrow Road (part), High Road (Wembley), Keswick Gardens, Lancelot Road (part), Lantern Close, Lincoln Road, London Road, Lonsdale Avenue, Market Way, Montrose Crescent, Napier Road, Oakington Manor Drive (part), Oaklands Court, Park Lane (part), Park Road, Princes Court, Ranelagh Road (Wembley), Rosecroft Walk, Rosemead Avenue, Rupert Avenue, Scarle Road, St Anne's Road, St John's Close, St John's Road (part), Station Grove, Swinderby Road, Talbot Road, Thurlby Road, Thurlow Gardens, Turton Road, Union Road, Vivian Gardens (part), Walrond Avenue, Waverley Avenue and Wembley Hill Road (part).

Area 3

Aldbury Avenue, Argenta Way, Berkhamsted Avenue, Bovingdon Avenue, Clifton Avenue, Derek Avenue, Flamsted Avenue, Gaddesden Avenue, Harrow Road* (part), Jesmond Avenue, Nettleden Avenue, Northchurch Road, Point Place, Stanley Road, Sylvia Gardens, Tokyngton Avenue, Tring Avenue and Wigginton Avenue. Area 4

Babington Rise, Brent Way, Chalfont Avenue, Chippenham Avenue, Georgian Court, Grand Avenue, Grand Avenue East, Grittleton Avenue, Grove Way, Harrow Road* (part), Juniper Close, MacArthur Close, Monks Park, Monks Park Gardens, Oakington Manor Drive (part), Neeld Crescent, Park View, St Michael's Avenue, Stonebridge Way, Tudor Court North, Tudor Court South, Victoria Avenue, Victoria Court, Vivian Avenue, Vivian Gardens (part), Wembley Way and Wyld Way.

Bentham Walk, Besant Way, Dorman Walk, Dryfield Close, Garden Way, Hardie Close, Henderson Close, Lansbury Close, Lewis Crescent, Lilburne Walk, Lovett Way, Mead Plat, Mitchell Way, North Circular Road (part), Overton Close, Owen Way, Pitfield Way, Rainborough Close, St. Raphael's Way, Tillett Close and Wrights Place. Area 6

Aylesbury Street, Cambridge Close, Chesham Street, Crispian Close, Elm Way, Harrington Close, Lawrence Way, Neasden Lane (part), North Circular Road (part), Quainton Street, The Rise, Verney Street, Vicarage Way, Village Way and West Way.

Area 7

Anton Place, Barnhill Road, Blackbird Hill (part), Bowater Road, Bridge Road (Wembley) (part), Buddings Circle, Chalkhill Road, Chalklands, Demeta Close, Dugolly Avenue, Farnborough Close, Forty Lane (part), Gervase Close, Havenwood, Ken Way, Kingsgate, Page Avenue, Peace Grove, Poplar Grove, Rawlings Crescent, Rook Close, Saxon Road, St. David's Close, The Close (Barnhill), The Drive, The Leadings, Walton Avenue, Wellspring Crescent and Windsor Crescent.

Area 8

Albion Way, Atlas Road, Bridge Road (part), Carey Way, Drury Way, Empire Way, Engineers Way, Fifth Way, First Way, Fourth Way, Fulton Road, Great Central Way, Iron Bridge Close, Lakeside Way, Laxcon Close, Lynton Close, North Circular Road (part), North End Road, Olympic Way, Panther Drive, Royal Route, Rutherford Way, Second Way, South Way, Stadium Way, Third Way, Watkin Road, Wembley Hill Road (part) and Wembley Park Drive (part).

Area 9

Beechcroft Gardens, Brook Avenue, Crown Walk, Elliot Close, Elmside Road, Forty Avenue* (part), Forty Close, Gabrielle Close, Kingswood Road, Oakington Avenue, Wembley Hill Road* (part) and Wembley Park Drive* (part).

Area 10

Empire Way* (part), High Street, Hillcroft Crescent, Hillside Avenue, Manor Drive, Park Chase, Park Lane* (part), The Gables, Wembley Hill Road*(part) and Wembley Park Drive* (part).

Area 11

Castleton Avenue, Castleton Gardens, Clarendon Gardens, East Lane* (part), Everard Way, Hutchinson Terrace, Kingsway, Lambert Walk, Llanover Road, Lockier Walk, Meadow Way, Park Lane* (part), Pembroke Road, Queenscourt, Rosslyn Crescent, Rosslyn Gardens, St John's Road (part), The Dene, The Glen, Wembley Hill Road* (part) and Winthrop Walk.

Ārea 12

Alliance Close, Ander Close, Ash Walk, Beaumont Avenue (part), Beaumont Court, Bramley Lodge, Charterhouse Avenue, Chilcott Close, Codling Way, Compton Avenue, Conifer Way, Copland Avenue, Copland Close, Crawford Avenue (part), East Lane (part), Eton Avenue, Harrow Road (part), Harrowdene Close, Harrowdene Road, Harwood Close, Hastings Close, Lancelot Avenue, Lancelot Crescent, Lancelot Road (part), Marloes Close, Milford Gardens, Park Lane (part), Pettsgrove Avenue, Rayners Close, Rokesby Place, Rustic Place, Sovereign Grove, Sudbury Avenue, Sylvester Road, Waylett Place and Woodfield Avenue.

Area 13

Barham Close, Beaumont Avenue (part), Brewery Close, Bridgewater Road (part), Central Road, Chaplin Close, Chaplin Road (Wembley) (part), Charterhouse Avenue (part), Chestnut Avenue, Chestnut Court, Chestnut Grove, Colyton Close, Dalmeny Close, Elton Avenue, Eton Avenue (part), Fairview Avenue, Fernwood Avenue, Harrow Road (part) including the service road fronting Nos. 627 to 691 Harrow Road, Homefield Road, Linthorpe Avenue, Newlands Close, Perkin Close, Repton Avenue, Roundtree Road, Rugby Avenue (part), Saunderton Road, Station Approach (Sudbury), Station Crescent, Sudbury Crescent, The Chine, The Croft (Wembley), The Dell, Turner Close and Watford Road (part).

Area 14

Bassingham Road, Danethorpe Road, Farm Avenue (part), Holland Road (Wembley), Lincoln Road (part), Norton Road (part), Queen Victoria Avenue, Stapleford Road and Thurlby Road (part). Area 15

Bowrons Avenue, Braemar Avenue (Wembley) (part), Bridgeway, Christchurch Avenue (Wembley), Christchurch Green, Clayton Avenue, Dorothy Avenue (part), Douglas Avenue, Eagle Road, Ealing Road (part), Haynes Road, Hillfield Avenue (part), Kathleen Avenue (part), Lyon Park Avenue (part), Mount Pleasant (part), Norton Road (part), Orchard Close, St James Gardens, Stanley Avenue (part), Stanley Close, Swinderby Road (part), The Close (Wembley), Westbury Avenue, Westbury Road and Woodside Avenue (part). Area 16

Dorothy Avenue (part), Highmead Crescent, Hillfield Avenue (part), Kathleen Avenue (part), Lyon Park Avenue (part), Valley Gardens and Victor Grove

Area 17

Ayres Crescent, Barrs Road, Barry Road, Beech Way, Brentfield (part), Brentfield Road (part), Brett Crescent, Canal Walk, Conduit Way (part), Crawford Street, Crouch Road, Diamond Street, Durand Way, Exton Crescent, Exton Road, Fawood Avenue, Field Way, First Drive, Foxholt Gardens, Gloucester Close, Hillside, Hilltop Avenue, Kingthorpe Road, Knatchbull Road (part), Mandela Close, Marshall Street, Melville Road, Morland Gardens, North Circular Road (part), Ruby Street, Russell Close, Sapphire Road, Stilton Crescent, Stonebridge Park, Sunny Crescent, Tatum Road, Twybridge Way, West End Close, Wood Road and Wyborne Way.

Brentfield Close, Brentfield Road (part), Conduit Way (part), Finch Close, Homefield Close, Meadow Garth, Normans Close, Normansmead and North Circular Road (part).

Area 19

Beckett Close, Brentfield Road (part), Bridge Road (Wembley), Cygnet Close, Elgar Avenue, Energen Close, Gibbons Road, Gresham Road, Handel Place, Herne Close, Kestrel Close, Kingfisher Way, Mitchellbrook Way, North Circular Road (part), Peregrine Close, Swallow Drive, Tallis View, Walton Drive, Woodheyes Road and Yeats Close.

Area 20

Ballogie Avenue, Balnacraig Avenue, Baskerville Gardens, Bermans Way, Brendon Avenue, Broadfields Way, Dog Lane, Dudden Hill Lane (part), Garnet Road, Lansdowne Grove, Leeland Way, Maundeby Walk, Midstrath Road, Neasden Close, Neasden Lane, North Circular Road (part) including the service road fronting Nos. 422 to 430 North Circular Road, Northview Crescent, Prout Grove, Southview Avenue, Westview Close, Wharton Close and Woodmans Grove.

Area 21

Birse Crescent, Cairnfield Avenue (part), Neasden Lane (part) including the slip road between Neasden Lane and Birse Crescent and North Circular Road (part).

Area 22

Ashcombe Park, Avondale Avenue, Cairnfield Avenue (part), Chartley Avenue, Clifford Way, Dollis Hill Lane, Dudden Hill Lane (part), Eastleigh Close, Feeny Close, Kenwyn Drive, Lennox Gardens, Lovat Close, Mulgrave Road, Neasden Lane (part), Normanby Road, North Circular Road (part), Park View Road, Sonia Gardens, Tanfield Avenue (part) and The Circle, (Wembley),

Area 23

Aboyne Road, Alderton Close, Annesley Close, Ardley Close, Attewood Avenue, Birchen Close, Birchen Grove, Blackbird Hill (part), Braemar Avenue (Neasden), Church Lane (part), Church Walk, Coombe Road, Harp Island Close, Jackman Mews, Janson Close, Kelly Close, Lyndhurst Close, Old Church Lane, Neasden Lane North (part), North Circular Road (part), Oxford Place, Press Road, Runbury Circle, Tudor Gardens (part) and Winslow Close.

Cherrylands Close, Church Drive, Church Lane (part), Deanscroft Avenue, Dimsdale Drive, Dunster Drive, Glenwood Grove, Hill Drive, Holden Avenue, Kingsmere Park, Langdon Drive, Lavender Avenue, Leith Close, Paddocks Green, Queens Walk, Rossdale Drive, Salmon Street (part), St Andrew's Road, Tudor Close, Tudor Gardens (part), Village Mews and Wells Drive.

Area 25

Adams Close, Bruno Place, Forty Lane (part), Fryent Way (part), Greenhill, Greenhill Way, Kings Drive, Mount Drive, Pilgrims Way, Salmon Street (part) including the service road fronting Nos. 41 to 77 Salmon Street, Saltcroft Close, Summers Close, Swinton Close, The Mount and The Paddocks

Area 26

Alverstone Road, Barn Hill, Barn Rise, Barn Way, Basing Hill, Beverley Gardens, Brampton Grove, Charlton Road (Wembley), Corringham Road, East Hill, Eversley Avenue, Forty Avenue* (part), Grendon Gardens, Hillview Close, Mayfields, Mayfields Close, Midholm, South Gardens, The Avenue (part), The Crossways, Uxendon Hill, Wentworth Hill, West Close, West Hill, Wickliffe Gardens and Wykeham Hill

Area 27

Ledway Drive, Oxenpark Avenue, Preston Road (part) including the service road fronting Nos. 312 to 322 Preston Road, Preston Waye, Ravenscroft Avenue, The Avenue (part), Toley Avenue, Uxendon Crescent, Wilson Close and Wilson Drive.

Area 28

Ashley Gardens, Aylands Close, Carlton Avenue East, Elmstead Avenue, Forty Avenue (part), Highfield Avenue, Hollycroft Avenue, Preston Road (part), Princess Avenue, Talisman Way and The Broadway.

Area 29

Allonby Gardens, Ambleside Gardens, Arnside Gardens, Carlton Avenue East (part), College Road (Preston Park), Coniston Gardens (Wembley), Conway Gardens, Derwent Gardens, Ennerdale Gardens, Eskdale Close, Fernleigh Court, First Avenue, Glendale Gardens, Grasmere Avenue, Logan Road, Longfield Avenue, Loweswater Close, Lulworth Avenue, Montpelier Rise, Pempath Place, Preston Road (part), Rydal Gardens, Second Avenue, Strathcona Road, Third Avenue, Thirlmere Gardens, Walton Gardens, Warren Close, Windermere Avenue (part), Windermere Grove and Woodford Place Area 30

Bell Lane, Blenheim Gardens (Wembley), Boundary Road, Chamberlayne Avenue, Courtenay Road, East Lane (part), Edison Drive, Hirst Crescent, Lumen Road, Magnet Road, Main Drive, Osram Road, Pellatt Road, Poplar View, Preston Road (part), Quad Road, St. Augustine's Avenue, Tilling Way, Tower Lane and Westlake Road. Area 31

East Lane (part) and Watford Road (part).

Area 32

Elms Lane (part), Foxlees, Perrin Road and Stilecroft Gardens. Area 33

Central Road and District Road.

SCHEDULE 4

Free Parking Places – 2 Hours maximum stay -- No return in 2 Hours Birchen Grove; the north-easternmost service road linking Watford Road and East Lane; East Lane; Forty Avenue; Harrow Road; Monks Park; St. Michael's Avenue and Wembley Park Drive. (1539534)

London Borough of Harrow

COMMUNITY & ENVIRONMENT SERVICES

THE HARROW (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 48) TRAFFIC ORDER 2012

THE HARROW (PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO. 26) TRAFFIC ORDER 2012

THE HARROW (LOADING PLACES) TRAFFIC ORDER 2012 NORTH HARROW – PAY & DISPLAY PARKING BAYS

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the London Borough of Harrow has made the above mentioned orders under Sections 6, 7, 45, 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and all other enabling powers.

2. The general effect of The Harrow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No. 48) Traffic Order 2012 further amends The Harrow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Traffic Order 2008, by amending the existing waiting restrictions in Station Road, North Harrow, and Argyle Road.

3. The Harrow (Parking Places) (Amendment No. 26) Traffic Order 2012 introduces new pay and display parking places in the following locations, to operate between 8am and 6.30pm, Monday to Saturday. Argyle Road; two spaces on the north side adjacent No. 70 Station Road. Station Road; two spaces on the east side opposite Nos. 59 and 61 Station Road. Pay and display parking places are also introduced in the existing loading bays in Station Road, outside Nos. 66 and 68 and 85 and 87 Station Road, to operate between 11am and 6.30pm, Monday to Saturday. A waiting restriction of 7am to 11am, Monday to Sunday is to operate within these pay and display spaces to retain the current loading facility. The pay and display charges to apply are; 1st hour free, 50p per 30 minutes up to 6 hours, £10 for over 6 hours. 4. The Harrow (Loading Places) Traffic Order 2012 consolidates The Harrow (Loading Places) Traffic Order 2008 and its subsequent amendment orders, and removes the two loading places in Station Road, which are replaced with pay and display bays. The following orders are hereby revoked;

The Harrow (Loading Places) Traffic Order 2008

The Harrow (Loading Places) (Amendment No. 1) Traffic Order 2010 The Harrow (Loading Places) (Amendment No. 2) Traffic Order 2011 The Harrow (Loading Places) (Amendment No. 3) Traffic Order 2011 The Harrow (Loading Places) (Amendment No. 4) Traffic Order 2011 The Harrow (Loading Places) (Amendment No. 5) Traffic Order 2011 The Harrow (Loading Places) (Amendment No. 6) Traffic Order 2011 The Harrow (Loading Places) (Amendment No. 7) Traffic Order 2011 The Harrow (Loading Places) (Amendment No. 8) Traffic Order 2012 The Harrow (Loading Places) (Amendment No. 9) Traffic Order 2012

5. The prohibitions referred to in this notice will not apply in respect of anything done at the direction of a police constable in uniform or with the permission of a civil enforcement officer or other person authorised by the Council or in certain circumstances, such as the picking up or setting down of passengers, the carrying out of statutory

powers or duties etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles lawfully displaying a disabled person's "Blue Badge" applies.

6. A copy of the orders, which will come into operation on 1st March 2012, including documents giving more particulars of the orders, are available for inspection at request between 9am and 5pm, Mondays to Fridays at the One Stop Shop at the Civic Centre, until 6 weeks from the date on which the order was made.

7. If any person wishes to question the validity of the orders or their provisions on the grounds they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of the Act or of any instrument made under the Act has not been complied with, that person may, within six weeks of the date on which the order is made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated: 23rd February 2012.

David Eaglesham, Service Manager - Traffic & Highway Network Management, Community & Environment Services, PO Box 39, Civic Centre, Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2XA. (1539124)

London Borough of Harrow

COMMUNITY & ENVIRONMENT SERVICES

EXTENSION OF SOUTH HARROW CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE (ZONE M) – CORBINS LANE

THE HARROW (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO.47) TRAFFIC ORDER 2012

THE HARROW (PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO. 25) TRAFFIC ORDER 2012

THE HARROW (LOADING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO. 9) TRAFFIC ORDER 2012

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Harrow has made the above mentioned orders under Sections 6, 7, 45, 46, 47, 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and all other enabling powers.
- 2. The orders extend the existing South Harrow Controlled Parking Zone M into Corbins Lane between its junction with Northolt Road and Eastcote Lane. The times of operation will be 10.00 am to 11.00 am and 2.00 pm to 3.00 pm, Monday to Saturday, the same times as the existing zone. Parking places for residents and visitors are provided for use during zone times, 35 spaces in Corbins Lane and 12 spaces in Leathsail Road. Addresses in Corbins Lane and Leathsail Road are entitled to permits.
- 3. Permit charges for use in parking places during the hours of operation are as follows; first vehicle £49, second vehicle £60, third vehicle £82, fourth vehicle £131, and subsequent vehicles £131. No charge for motorcycles or environmentally friendly vehicles. Resident Visitor Permits per book of 10, £11, 50% discount for OAPs. Business permits £300 per annum.
- 4. The Harrow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No.47) Traffic Order 2012 further amends The Harrow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 2008, by providing the underlying waiting restrictions for the operational zone time, and at any time waiting restrictions at junctions.
- 5. The Harrow (Parking Places) (Amendment No. 25) Traffic Order 2012 further amends The Harrow (Parking Places) Traffic Order 2006, so as to make provision for all the proposed

designated on-street parking places.

- 6. The Harrow (Loading Places) (Amendment No. 9) Traffic Order 2012 amends The Harrow (Loading Places) Traffic Order 2008 by introducing an additional loading place 9.60 metres in length outside Nos. 387 to 391 Northolt Road. This operates between the hours of 7am to 7pm Monday to Sunday.
- 7. The restrictions referred to in this notice will not apply in respect of anything done at the direction of a police constable in uniform or with the permission of a civil enforcement officer or other person authorised by the Council or in certain circumstances, such as the picking up or setting down of passengers, the carrying out of statutory powers or duties. The usual exemption relating to vehicles lawfully displaying a disabled person's "Blue Badge" would apply.
- 8. A copy of the orders, which will come into operation on 1st March 2012, including documents giving more particulars of the scheme, are available for inspection at request between 9am and 5pm, Mondays to Fridays at the One Stop Shop at the Civic Centre, until 6 weeks from the date on which the order was made.
- 9. If any person wishes to question the validity of the orders or their provisions on the grounds that they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of the Act or of any instrument made under the Act has not been complied with, that person may, within six weeks of the date on which the order is made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated: 23rd February 2012.

David Eaglesham, Service Manager - Traffic & Highway Network Management, Community & Environment Services, PO Box 39, Civic Centre, Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2XA. (1539542)

London Borough of Harrow

COMMUNITY & ENVIRONMENT SERVICES

THE HARROW (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) TRAFFIC ORDER 2012

THE HARROW (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (ALTERNATIVE HOURS) TRAFFIC ORDER 2012

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on 20th February 2012 the London Borough of Harrow made the above mentioned orders under Sections 6, 7, 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985, and all other enabling powers.

 2. The general effect of The Harrow (Free Parking Places) (Disabled
- 2. The general effect of The Harrow (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) Traffic Order 2012 and The Harrow (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (Alternative Hours) Traffic Order 2012 will be to revoke, consolidate and continue in force the following orders;

The Harrow (Free Parking Places)(Disabled Persons) Traffic Order 2009

The Harrow (Free Parking Places)(Disabled Persons)(Amendment No.1) Traffic Order 2009

The Harrow (Free Parking Places)(Disabled Persons)(Amendment No.2) Traffic Order 2009

The Harrow (Free Parking Places)(Disabled Persons)(Amendment No.3) Traffic Order 2009

The Harrow (Free Parking Places)(Disabled Persons)(Amendment No.4) Traffic Order 2010

The Harrow (Free Parking Places)(Disabled Persons)(Amendment No.5) Traffic Order 2010

The Harrow (Free Parking Places)(Disabled Persons)(Amendment No.6) Traffic Order 2011

The Harrow (Free Parking Places)(Disabled Persons)(Amendment No.7) Traffic Order 2011

The Harrow (Free Parking Places)(Disabled Persons)(Amendment No.8) Traffic Order 2011

The Harrow (Free Parking Places)(Disabled Persons)(Amendment No. 9) Traffic Order 2011

The Harrow (Free Parking Places)(Disabled Persons)(Amendment No.10)Traffic Order 2011

The Harrow (Free Parking Places)(Disabled Persons)(Amendment No.10) Traffic Order 2011

The Harrow (Free Parking Places)(Disabled Persons)(Amendment No.12) Traffic Order 2012

The Harrow (Free Parking Places)(Disabled Persons)(Amendment No.13) Traffic Order 2012

- 3. The orders, which will come into operation on 27th February 2012 are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Mondays to Fridays at the One Stop Shop at the address below, until 6 weeks from the date on which the orders were made.
- 4. If any person wishes to question the validity of the order or of its provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of the Act or of any instrument made under the Act has not been complied with, that person may, within six weeks of the date on which the order is made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated: 23rd February 2012.

David Eaglesham, Service Manager - Traffic & Highway Network Management, Community & Environment Services, PO Box 39, Civic Centre, Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2XA. (1539543)

London Borough of Merton TEACHER PERMITS AND TRADE PERMITS CONTROLLED PARKING ZONES – BOROUGH WIDE

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the London Borough of Merton, after consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, propose to make the following Orders under Sections 6, 45, 46 and 49 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984,

the Merton (Parking Places) (2F) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (3E) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (3F) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (4F) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (CW) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (GC) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (H) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (H) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (H) (No. *)

- *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (MT) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (M1) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (M2) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (MP1) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (P3) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (Raynes Park) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (S1) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (S2) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (S3) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (S3) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (W1) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (W2) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (W3) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (W4) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (W4) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (W6) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (W6) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (W6) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (W6) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (W7) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (W7) (No. *) Order 201; the Merton (Parking Places) (Wimbledon Park) (No. *) Order 201 and the Merton (Parking Places) (Wimbledon Village) (No. *) Order 201-
- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be to introduce Teacher and Trade permits in the controlled parking zones in the borough.
- 3. (a) The trade permit will be available to any tradesperson who needs to operate in any zone in the borough. The permit will allow for traders to park in permit holder (except resident-only bays) and shared-use bays in any zone in the borough, with the exception of Residents only bays. The cost of a trade permit shall be
- £900 for 12 months
- £600 for 6 months
- £375 for 3 months
- £150 for 1 month
- £50 per week.
- (b) The teacher permit will be available to enable teachers to park in permit holder bays (except Residents only bays) and shared-use bays in the zone where the school is situated. The head teacher of a school within a controlled parking zone which has either a current approved School Travel Plan or current approved Green Travel Plan, or both may apply for teacher permits; this is in addition to other required criteria. The cost of permits shall be £188 per year for teachers in a state primary school, secondary school or special school and £221 per six months for teachers in independent (private) schools. This cost is subject to change. Permits will be issued and withdrawn at Council's discretion.
- 4. A copy of the proposed Orders and the Council's Statement of Reasons for making the Orders can be inspected during the Council's normal office hours Mondays to Fridays at Merton Link, Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey
- 5. Any person desiring to object to the proposed Orders should send a statement in writing of their objections and the grounds thereof to the Environment and Regeneration Department (Ref CPZ permit) at the Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX no later than the 16th March 2012.

Dated this the 23rd February 2012.

Mario Lecordier
Traffic and Highways Services Manager
London Borough of Merton,
Merton Civic Centre, London Road,
Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX

(1539537)

London Borough of Merton

WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS (AMENDMENT NO. 331) TRAFFIC ORDER 2012

PRESCRIBED ROUTE (NO. 173) TRAFFIC ORDER 2012

(PROHIBITION OF STOPPING OUTSIDE

SCHOOLS)(CONSOLIDATION) (AMENDMENT NO. 1)TRAFFIC ORDER 2012

ARMFIELD CRESCENT AND ST MARK'S ROAD, MITCHAM

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Merton, after consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, has made the above mentioned Orders under Section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulations Act, 1984. The Orders were made on 22nd February 2012 and shall come into force on 27th February 2012.
- 2. The general effects of the Orders is: to
- (a) introduce one-way working in Armfield Crescent between its junction with St Marks Road to a point 62 metres south-east of its junction with London Road Vehicles will be permitted to proceed in a north-bound direction only (St Mark's Road to London Road direction):

- (b) amend the waiting and loading restrictions in various lengths of Armfield Crescent and St Mark's Road, as detailed in the Schedule to this Notice;
- (c) remove the school keep clear markings on the east side of St Mark's Road, Mitcham from a point 25.6m north of the northern kerb line of St. Mark's Road east-west arm, northwards for a distance of 38.0m
- 3. A copy of the Orders, the Council's Statement of Reasons and a plan of the areas affected by the Orders can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at Merton Link, Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of these Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or on the grounds that any requirement of the Act, or of any Instrument made under it has not been complied with in relation to the Orders, may, within six weeks from the date which the Orders were made, apply to the High Court for this purpose.

Dated this the 23rd February 2012.

Mario Lecordier

Traffic and Highways Services Manager

London Borough of Merton,

Merton Civic Centre,

London Road,

Morden, Surrey. SM4 5DX.

SCHEDULE

Waiting Restrictions Operating at any time

Armfield Crescent

East Side

From the northern kerbline of St Marks Road northwards for a distance of 5 metres.

St Mark's Road

North and East Sides

From a point 14.5 metres north of its northern kerbline i.e. the northern kerbline opposite property numbers 12-18 St Marks Road to a point in line with the western flank wall of number 47 St Marks Road

From the eastern kerbline of Armfield Crescent to a point 9.4 metres east on the northern kerbline of St Marks Road.

From a point 5.7 metres west of the eastern elevation of property no. 48 Lammas Avenue to its junction with Lammas Avenue.

South and West Sides

From its intersection with the walk way known as Majestic Way to the common boundary of property numbers 14-16 St Marks Road.

From a point 10 metres east of the common boundary of property number 54&56 St Marks Road to its junction with Lammas Avenue. Waiting Restrictions Operating between 7.00am and 7.00pm Monday to Saturday Inclusive

Armfield Crescent

North and East Sides

From its junction with London Road south eastwards for a distance of 22.8 metres

South and West Sides

From its junction with London Road south eastwards for a distance of 17 metres

Waiting Restrictions Operating between 8.30am and 6.30pm Monday to Saturday Inclusive

Armfield Crescent

North and East Sides

From a point 44.8 metres southeast of its junction with London Road southeastwards for a distance of 17.5 metres

From a point 4.3 metres northwest of the northwestern kerbline of the vehicular access road between Elm Court and Mainwaring Court to a point 3.7 metres southeast of the southeastern kerbline of the same access road

From a point 4.3 metres northwest of the northwestern kerbline of the vehicular access road between Mainwaring Court and Coningsby Court to a point 3.7 metres southeast of the southeastern kerbline of the same access road

South and West Sides

From a point 17 metres southeast of its junction with London Road to its junction with St Mark's Road

Waiting Restrictions Operating between 8.00am and 6.30pm Monday to Saturday Inclusive

St Mark's Road

North and East Sides

From its junction with London Road to a point 14.5 metres north of its northern kerbline i.e. the northern kerbline opposite property numbers 12-18 St Mark's Road

From a point in line with the western flank wall of 47 St Marks Road to its junction with Armfield Crescent.

South and West Sides

From its junction with London Road to the walkway known as Majestic Way.

From its junction with the walkway known as Majestic Way to a point 2.7metres west of the common boundary of property numbers 30-32 St Mark's Road.

Loading Restrictions Operating at any time

St Mark's Road

North and East Sides

From a point 14.5 metres north of its northern kerbline i.e. the northern kerbline opposite property numbers 12-18 St Mark's Road. to a point in line with the western flank wall of number 47 St Mark's Road.

South and West Sides

From its junction with the walk way known as Majestic Way to the common boundary of property numbers 14-16 St Mark's Road Loading Restrictions Operating between 8.00 and 6.30 pm Monday to Saturday Inclusive

St Mark's Road

North and East Sides

From its junction with London Road to a point 14.5 metres north of its northern kerbline i.e. the northern kerbline opposite property numbers 12-18 St Mark's Road.

From a point in line with the western flank wall of 47 St Mark's Road for a distance of 8.2 metres eastward

South and West Sides

From its junction with London Road to the walkway known as Majestic Way. (1539538)

London Borough of Southwark

EAST CAMBERWELL CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE EXTENSION - SOUTHAMPTON WAY AREA

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK (PARKING PLACES) (CPZ 'EC') (NO. 3) ORDER 2012, THE LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK (FREE PARKING PLACES) (NO. 15) ORDER 2012, THE LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (NO. 19) ORDER 2012, THE LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK (LOADING BAYS) (NO. 13) ORDER 2012, AND THE LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS) (AMENDMENT NO. 24) ORDER 2012

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the council of the London Borough of Southwark propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.
- 2. The general effect of the above Orders, following determination by the Cabinet member for transport, environment and recycling of objections received to the Southampton Way controlled parking zone proposals advertised on 20 October 2011, will be to extend the East Camberwell 'EC' controlled parking zone ('the CPZ extension') into a reduced part of the Southampton Way area. The CPZ extension will operate between the hours of 8.30 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive ('the controlled hours'), and will provide the following restrictions on street:
- (a) in COTTAGE GREEN, PARKHOUSE STREET, SOUTHAMPTON WAY, and WELLS WAY, to provide permit holders' parking places in which vehicles may be left without time limit during the controlled hours if they display either a valid resident's permit, a valid business permit or a valid visitor's permit; (b) in PARKHOUSE STREET and SOUTHAMPTON WAY, to

(b) in PARKHOUSE STREET and SOUTHAMPTON WAY, to provide 'pay and display/pay by phone' parking places in which vehicles may be left during the controlled hours for a maximum stay of 2 hours if they display a valid ticket from a 'pay and display' machine or have paid the parking charge via the 'pay by phone' system;
(c) in SOUTHAMPTON WAY, to provide a free short stay parking

(c) in SOUTHAMPTON WAY, to provide a free short stay parking place, in which vehicles may be left between the hours of 8.30 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays for a maximum stay of 30 minutes, provided no vehicle may return to that parking place within 2 hours; (d) in RAINBOW STREET and SOUTHAMPTON WAY, to rationalise the operational hours of existing loading bays so as to permit attended loading or unloading between the hours of 7 am and 7 pm on Mondays to Saturdays for a maximum of 40 minutes, provided no vehicle may return to any particular loading bay within 2 hours:

(e) in PARKHOUSE STREET, SOUTHAMPTON WAY and WELLS WAY, to introduce new lengths of 'at any time' waiting restrictions (double-yellow lines) throughout the remaining kerb-side of those streets where no parking places or red route controls are designated, excluding the east side of Wells Way fronting Nos. 137-147 - where the existing 8 am to 6.30 pm waiting restriction will remain.

Vehicles will be prohibited from parking on these restrictions at all times, but where not prohibited by loading restrictions, loading or unloading to or from an attended vehicle will be permitted for a maximum of 40 minutes at any single location.

Existing loading restrictions within the CPZ extension will be removed where it is deemed by the council practical to do so, however 'at any time' loading restrictions, on which vehicles would be prohibited from loading or unloading at all times, will be retained to prevent traffic congestion in certain lengths of Southampton Way and Wells Way. Existing disabled persons' parking places in Parkhouse Street and Wells Way will be unaffected by the CPZ extension.

- 3. Copies of the orders, which will come into force on 27 February 2012, and of all other relevant documents are available for inspection until the end of a period of six weeks from the date the orders were made at the upon request at Public realm projects (parking design), Southwark council, Environment and leisure, 3rd floor hub 1, 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH. Please telephone 020 7525 2005 or e-mail traffic.orders@southwark.gov.uk to arrange an appointment.
- 4. Any persons desiring to question the validity of the orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the orders may, within six weeks of the date on which the orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated 23 February 2012

Nicky Costin Road network and parking business unit manager, Public realm (1539544)

Wandsworth Borough Council

AMENDMENTS TO PARKING PLACES, WAITING RESTRICTIONS AND SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR RESTRICTIONS – BALHAM PARK ROAD SW12

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Wandsworth proposes to make the following Orders under section 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Traffic Management Act 2004—
- The Wandsworth (Prohibition of Stopping Outside Schools) (No.–) Order 20—
- The Wandsworth (Clapham South) (Parking Places) (No.-) Traffic Order 20—
- The Wandsworth (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Areas) (Amendment No.-) Order 20—
- 2. The general effect of the first Order would be to shorten the existing School Keep Clear marking outside St Mary's Primary School in Balham Park Road from 63.12 metres to 31.56 metres in length.
- 3. The general effect of the second Order would be to divide the pay and display/permit holder parking place opposite St Mary's Primary School, outside Block F, Du Cane Court, Balham Park Road into two 10 metre parking bays to accommodate a raised speed table.
- 4. The general effect of the third Order would be to introduce double yellow line waiting restrictions, operating "at any time" either side of the reduced School Keep Clear marking as follows:—
- 3.5 metres of double yellow lines on the north east side of Balham Park Road adjacent to the junction of Pakenham Close.
- 26 metres of double yellow lines on the north east side of Balham Park Road outside St Mary's Primary School to protect the speed table and replace the previously existing School Keep Clear marking.
- 16 metres of double yellow lines on the south-west side of Balham Park Road opposite St Mary's Primary School to protect the speed table and replace the previously existing section of parking bay.
- 5. Copies of documents giving more detailed particulars of the proposed Orders, including plans showing the location of the proposals, are available for inspection during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays in The Concourse, The Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London, SW18 2PU. The documents will remain available until the end of six weeks from the date on which the Orders are made or, as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Orders. Further information may be obtained from the Council's Operational Services telephone number (020) 8871 8202.
- 6. Any person wishing to object to the proposed Orders should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds on which it is made to the Director of Environment and Community Services at the address below (quoting the reference ES/TMO1264) by 16th March 2012

Dated this twenty-third day of February 2012.

Paul Martin, Chief Executive and Director of Administration, Town Hall, Wandsworth, London SW18 2PU (1539125)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE GLA ROADS AND GLA SIDE ROADS (CAMDEN) RED ROUTE CONSOLIDATION TRAFFIC ORDER 2007 LONDON CYCLE HIRE SCHEME VARIATION ORDER 2012

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that on 16th February 2012 it made the above named Order, under sections 6, 63 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by section 8 and Part I of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Act 1985. The Order will come into force on 27th February 2012.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to introduce docking stations for the London Cycle Hire Scheme on the Transport for London Road Network in the London Borough of Camden. The proposed docking stations will be on the carriageway of the:
- (a) Greenland Road, on both the north and south sides, between Bayham Street and Greenland Place.
- 3. The road which would be affected by the Order is the A503 GLA Side Road, Greenland Road in the London Borough of Camden.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a map indicating the locations and effect of the Order and copies of any Orders revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:
- Transport for London Streets Traffic Order Team (TD/PI/STOT)Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road London, SE1 8NI
- Highways Management TeamLondon Borough of Camden Town HallArgyle StreetLondon WC1H 8EQ
- 5. Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or of any of its provisions on the grounds that they are not within the relevant powers conferred by the Act or that any requirement of the Act has not been complied with, that person may, within six weeks from the date on which the Order were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated this 23rd day of February 2012

Roger Pye

Traffic Directorate, Transport for London
Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ (1539539)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE GLA ROADS AND GLA SIDE ROADS (SOUTHWARK) RED ROUTE CONSOLIDATION TRAFFIC ORDER 2007 LONDON CYCLE HIRE SCHEME VARIATION ORDER 2012

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that on 16th February 2012 it made the above named Order, under sections 6, 63 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by section 8 and Part I of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Act 1985. The Order will come into force on 27th February 2012.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to introduce docking stations for the London Cycle Hire Scheme on the Transport for London Road Network in the London Borough of Southwark. The proposed docking stations will be on the footway of the:

(a) A2302 Westminster Bridge Road on the south side, fronting Cathedral House;

- (b) A302 St George's Road on the north side, 17 metres southeast of its junction with Garden Row.
- 3. The roads which would be affected by the Order are the A2302 Westminster Bridge Road and A302 St George's Road in the London Borough of Southwark.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a map indicating the locations and effect of the Order and copies of any Orders revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:
- Transport for London Streets Traffic Order Team (TD/PI/STOT)
 Palestra,
 197 Blackfriars Road London, SEI 8NJ
- Southwark Council Road Network and Parking 160 Tooley Street London SE1 2TZ (Please e-mail: traffic.orders@southwark.gov.uk to arrange an appointment)

5. Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or of any of its provisions on the grounds that they are not within the relevant powers conferred by the Act or that any requirement of the Act has not been complied with, that person may, within six weeks from the date on which the Order were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated this 23rd day of February 2012

Roger Pye, Traffic Directorate, Transport for London, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ (1539126)

Welsh Government

A copy of this Notice in larger print can be obtained from Welsh Government, Transport, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ.

THE WELSH MINISTERS

THE NEATH TO ABERGAVENNY TRUNK ROAD (A465) ABERGAVENNY TO HIRWAUN DUALLING, SLIP ROADS AND SIDE ROADS SCHEME

SECTION 3 - BRYNMAWR TO TREDEGAR

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT - SUPPLEMENT TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL STATEMENT

AND

SUPPLEMENT TO THE STATEMENT TO INFORM AN APPROPRIATE ASSESSMENT (SIAA) OF THE EFFECTS OF THE PROJECT ON:

THE USK BAT SITES SPECIAL AREA OF CONSERVATION (SAC)

It has previously been determined by the Welsh Ministers that the above project, to carry out an improvement scheme to the A465 trunk road between Brynmawr to Tredegar to dual carriageway standard, to include online & off line works, side road improvements and provision of grade separated junctions in Blaenau Gwent is a relevant project within Annex II to the Council Directive 85/337/EEC as amended by Council Directive 97/11/EC.

In accordance with the Directive it was made subject to an Environmental Impact Assessment and an Environmental Statement (ES) was prepared and subsequently published on 15 September 2011. The Welsh Ministers also gave notice at that time that an Assessment of Implications for European Sites (AIES) under Section 61 of the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010 and Article 6(3) of the Habitats Directive 92/43/EC would be required.

During the preparation of the published Environmental Statement two factors emerged:

- 1. Firstly changes were made to the Noise and Vibration guidance set down in the Design Manual for Roads and Bridges, Volume 11, Part 7 (HD213/11), that published in February 2011, and since publication of the ES a further revision published (Revision 1 November 2011). This further revision included updated advice on calculating night time noise levels, determining the extent of the study area on selecting appropriate traffic speed data.
- 2. Secondly, following the production of traffic forecasts for the A465 Dualling between Brynmawr and Tredegar for the publication of draft Orders, the traffic model has been revised. This is to take account of:
- (a) the release of updated national traffic growth forecasts by the Department of Transport (DfT) for the National Trip End Model (NTEM), which is accessed via its TEMPRO software. Transport modelling guidance requires that model forecasts are constrained to these forecasts. The Key Stage 3 forecasts used for ES were prepared using the then current NTEM forecasts (TEMPRO version 54, released in 2008). The revised forecasts (TEMPRO version 6.2) were made definitive in July 2011; and
- (b) the release by the DfT in July 2011 of a large number of updates to the Transport Analysis Guidance series of documents. The main impact of this change affects the way in which the results from the economic assessment are presented. It also provides updated data used in the calculation of the generalised cost values of time and distance which are used to determine route choice in the model. The changes in these values affect both the validation of the base model and the forecast model.

Given the sensitive nature of these issues in terms of the residential areas adjacent to the Scheme, a supplement to the ES has been prepared to update and reflect these changes to the chapters on Air Quality and Noise and Vibration. Accordingly an Environmental Statement Supplement - dated February 2012 (ESS) has now been produced which updates the ES published on 15 September 2011 with respect to the chapters on Air Quality and Noise and Vibration and should be read in conjunction with the published ES and Non-Technical Summary, which remain valid.

During the preparation of the published Statement to Inform an Appropriate Assessment improved information on the use of proposed mitigation proposals by bats became available, which has led to minor amendments to the Environmental Masterplan included in the published ES at ES volume 2 Plan 16.1a and 16.1m; and the published SIAA included in the published ES at ES Volume 3 - Appendix E12, to:

(a) reduce planting at Ebbw Vale Junction and management of the plantation at Rassau in favour of the bats included within the Usk Bat Sites SAC and

(b) take account of small areas of off site planting agreed with affected parties and to be provided under Section 253 of the 1980 Highways Act.

These changes have been covered in the supplement to the ES and the supplement to the SIAA, both of which should be read in conjunction with the published ES, SIAA and Non-Technical Summary, which remain valid.

These minor modifications would not alter the proposed line of the Bypass as described in the published Environmental Statement and Non-Technical Summary or the composition of the traffic moving

Copies of the Environmental Statement Supplement together with the Environmental Statement; and the Supplement to the Statement to Inform an Appropriate Assessment published on 15 September 2011 may be inspected free of charge at all reasonable hours at the following

- Transport Orders Branch, Welsh Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ
- Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council, Municipal Offices, Civic Centre, Ebbw Vale NP23 6XB
- Tredegar Town Council, Bedwellty House, Bedwellty Park, Tredegar NP23 3XN
- Brynmawr Community Centre, Orchard Street, Brynmawr NP23 4ET
- Brecon Beacons National Park Authority, Plas y Ffynnon, Cambrian Way, Brecon, Powys LD3 7HP

Any person may, not later than the commencement of the Public Inquiry on 20 March 2012 express an opinion on the published details of the Environmental Statement Supplement so that the Welsh Ministers can take them into account when deciding whether or not to proceed with this project. Any such expression of opinion must be made in writing to Transport Orders Branch,, Welsh Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ quoting reference qA910182C. Please Note: Should you wish to express an opinion, your correspondence will be considered by the project team and we may need to consult with people and organisations outside of the Welsh Government. As part of the process of consulting with others we may pass information to them, including information you have given us and your personal data. We will however, only disclose your personal details where it is necessary to do so to enable us to deal with issues you have brought to our attention. As this Trunk Road Scheme has become the subject of a Public Inquiry (PI), all correspondence will be copied to the inspector of the inquiry and will be kept in the PI Library and will be publicly available.

Transport Orders Branch, Welsh Government (1539377)

Highways

The City Council of Liverpool HIGHWAYS ACT 1980 - SECTION 116 STOPPING UP OF PUBLIC HIGHWAYS

Notice is hereby given that Liverpool City Council intends to apply to the City Magistrates' Court, Dale Street, Liverpool at 9.45 a.m. on Thursday 29th March 2012 for Orders under Section 116 of the above Act, for the stopping up of the following highways on the ground that they are unnecessary:

- Part of Altcross Way, Liverpool, L11 4TD;
 Part of Leigh Street, Liverpool, L1 6DZ; and
- 3. Bowling Green View, Liverpool, L13 3SA.

Plans showing the effect of the proposed Orders may be inspected, without payment, between the hours of 8.45 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at the City Solicitors Office, Municipal Buildings, Dale Street, Liverpool.

On the hearing of the application any statutory undertaker having apparatus under, in, upon, over, along or across the highways, the owners and occupiers of lands adjoining the highways, any person who uses the highways and any other person who would be aggrieved by the making of the Orders shall have a right to be heard.

(Ref:- LS/ D. METCALFE)

Jeanette McLoughlin, Interim City Solicitor, Legal Services, Municipal Buildings, Dale Street, Liverpool 2.

Dated 23rd February 2012 (1539380)

Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

PROPOSED STOPPING UP OF A SECTION OF PUBLIC FOOTPATH LEADING FROM NEW STREET ADJACENT TO THE HILLTOP RESOURCE CENTRE TO THE REAR OF NOS. 9 AND 11 PETERS STREET TO NORBURY ROAD, WEST **BROMWICH**

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that application will be made by the Borough Council of Sandwell to the Magistrates sitting at Sandwell Magistrates' Court, The Court House, Oldbury Ringway, Oldbury, West Midlands, B69 4JN on 30 March 2012 at the hour of 2.00 pm to stop up a section of public footpath leading from New Street adjacent to the Hilltop Resource Centre to the rear of Nos. 9 and 11 Peters Street to Norbury Road, West Bromwich on the ground that it is unnecessary.

The effect of the said proposed Order is shown on a plan which may be inspected free of charge at the offices of the Director of Legal and Governance Services, Sandwell Council House, Freeth Street, Oldbury, West Midlands, B69 3DE between the hours of 9.00 am and 5.30 pm on Mondays to Thursdays and 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Fridays, the section of public footpath to be stopped up being represented by a thick black line marked AB thereon.

Dated this 23 day of February 2012

Director of Legal and Governance Services Sandwell Council House Freeth Street Oldbury West Midlands B69 3DE

(1539381)

Planning



Town and Country Planning

Department for Transport

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that she has made an Order under Section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping up of Highway (Yorkshire & The Humber) (No. 5) Order 2012" authorising the stopping up of an irregular shaped western part width of cul-de-sac Miles Hill Drive comprising part of the turning head at the northern cul-de-sac termination point at Bradford, in the Metropolitan District of Bradford. to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Gleeson Developments Ltd by City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council on 22 December 2010 under reference 10/04191/FUL

COPIES OF THE ORDER MAY BE OBTAINED, free of charge, on application to the Secretary of State, addressed to the National Transport Casework Team, 2nd Floor, Lancaster House, Hampshire Court, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7YH (quoting reference NATTRAN/Y&H/S247/365) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at c/o Mrs Anisah Naz, City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council, Highway Registry, 5th Floor (South), Jacobs Well, Bradford, BD1 5RW

ANY PERSON AGGRIEVED BY THE ORDER and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the 23 February 2012 apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein

Sandra Zamenzadeh

On behalf of the Department for Transport

Planning permission is granted for construction of 46 dwellings at land at Miles Hill Drive, Burnham Avenue, Bradford, West Yorkshire.

(1539114)

Department for TransportTOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that she has made an Order under Section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping up of Highways (North East) (No.6) Order 2012" authorising the stopping up of 2 eastern part widths of Northumberland Street abutting the former Next store, no. 72-76 Northumberland Street at Newcastle upon Tyne in the City of Newcastle upon Tyne to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Arcadia Group Ltd by Newcastle City Council on 8 August 2011 under reference 2011/0853/01/DET.

COPIES OF THE ORDER MAY BE OBTAINED, free of charge, on application to the Secretary of State, addressed to the National Transport Casework Team, 2nd Floor, Lancaster House, Hampshire Court, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7YH (quoting reference NATTRAN/NE/S247/372) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at Newcastle City Library, 33 New Bridge Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 8AX.

Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 8AX.

ANY PERSON AGGRIEVED BY THE ORDER and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the 23 February 2012 apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

Sandra Zamenzadeh

On behalf of the Department for Transport

THE SCHEDULE

Planning permission is granted for alterations to whole of front elevation as amended by plans received 27/07/11 at land at former Next 72-76 Northumberland Street, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 7DF (1539119)

Department for TransportTOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that she proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping up of an irregular shaped length of North Cliff Road at Conisbrough, in the Metropolitan Borough of Doncaster.

IF THE ORDER IS MADE, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to CPMG Architects Ltd by Doncaster Metropolitan Borough Council on 25 November 2011 under reference 11/02670/3FULM.

COPIES OF THE DRAFT ORDER AND RELEVANT PLAN MAY BE INSPECTED at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 23 February 2012 at Conisbrough Post Office, 36 West Street, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN12 3DH and may be obtained free of charge from the Secretary of State at the offices of the Department for Transport (quoting reference NATTRAN/Y&H/S247/469) at the address stated below.

ANY PERSON MAY OBJECT to the making of the proposed order within the period of 28 days commencing on 23 February 2012 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, addressed to the National Transport Casework Team, 2nd Floor, Lancaster House, Hampshire Court, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7YH.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

Sandra Zamenzadeh

On behalf of the Department for Transport

THE SCHEDULE

Planning permission is granted for erection of new school building together with the refurbishment of the existing sports hall and a teaching block including the demolition of existing school buildings

on the site, and amendments to access arrangements on North Cliff Road at De Warenne Academy, Northcliffe School, Gardens Lane, Conisbrough. (1539395)

Department for TransportTOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that she proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping up of an irregular shaped southern part width of Forth Street at Newcastle upon Tyne, in the City of Newcastle upon Tyne.

IF THE ORDER IS MADE, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Stephenson Quarter Developments Ltd by Newcastle City Council on 28 August 2009 under reference 2008/0500/01/DET.

COPIES OF THE DRAFT ORDER AND RELEVANT PLAN MAY BE INSPECTED at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 23 February 2012 at Customer Service Centre, Newcastle Civic Centre, Sandyford Road, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 8PU and may be obtained free of charge from the Secretary of State at the offices of the Department for Transport (quoting reference NATTRAN/NE/S247/473) at the address stated below.

ANY PERSON MAY OBJECT to the making of the proposed order within the period of 28 days commencing on 23 February 2012 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, addressed to the National Transport Casework Team, 2nd Floor, Lancaster House, Hampshire Court, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7YH.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

Denise Hoggins

On behalf of the Department for Transport

THE SCHEDULE

Planning permission is granted for mixed use redevelopment comprising: erection of 250 bed hotel (C1) with ancillary conference facility, health/ fitness centre, restaurant and bar in an 8 storey building at Forth Street. Erection of a 9 storey building on Forth Banks comprising 326 space multi storey car park (Sui Generis) over 5 storeys and offices over 3 storeys above car park. Lower ground is a Royal Mail office, depot and distribution facility and counter service (Sui Generis). Erection of 9 storey office building (B1) with retail (A1) and restaurant/ cafes (A3) to ground floor on Forth Street. Erection of 7 storey office building (B1) with retail (A1) and restaurants/cafes (A3) to ground floor at corner of Forth Street/South Street. Erection of an 8 storey and a 7 storey building east of Metro tracks and south of Forth Street with connecting restaurants/cafe (A3) at ground floor, the former building comprising 86 apartments (C3), offices (B1), the latter building comprising 18 apartments (C3), offices (B1), and gym (D2) with basement parking (114 spaces). Erection of residential building north of Hanover Street comprising 24 apartments (C3), management suite offices (B1) and semi basement parking (16 cars). Alterations to elevations of Hawthorn House following demolition of eastern extensions. Conversion of Hawthorn Works to cultural uses (Sui Generis), following demolition of 20th century additions, alterations to elevations, roof and new extension to the north. Conversion of machine/pattern shop on South Street to a 53 bed hotel (C1) with restaurant/cafe and bar, including demolition of 20th century additions and alterations to elevations and roof. Conversion of Doves Showroom to offices (B1) following partial demolition and alterations to elevations and roof. Conversion of Coppersmiths Shop to offices (B1) including a glass stair and lift enclosure to west gable and alterations to elevations. Erection of 7 storey building south of Orchard Street comprising 27 apartments (C3) and offices (B1) and undercroft parking (28 spaces). Including hard and soft landscaping, creation of public routes and highway works as amended by plans 1 September 2008, on land bounded by Forth Street, part South Street, part Orchard Street, Hanover Street and Forth Banks, Newcastle upon Tyne.

(1539120)

Department for TransportTOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that she proposes to make an Order under Section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping up of the whole of Brookshaw Street, a length of Quinn Street, the whole of Simpson Street and a length of Colliery Street at Openshaw, in the City of Manchester.

IF THE ORDER IS MADE, the stopping up will be authorised only

IF THE ORDER IS MADE, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the outline planning permission granted to Manchester City Football Club Ltd by Manchester City Council on 23 December 2011 under reference 097342/OO/2011/N2.

COPIES OF THE DRAFT ORDER AND RELEVANT PLAN MAY BE INSPECTED at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 23 February 2012 at West Reception, Colin Bell Stand, Manchester City Football Club Limited, Etihad Stadium, Etihad Campus, Manchester, M11 3FF and may be obtained free of charge from the Secretary of State at the offices of the Department for Transport (quoting reference NATTRAN/NW/S247/470) at the address stated below

ANY PERSON MAY OBJECT to the making of the proposed order within the period of 28 days commencing on 23 February 2012 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, addressed to the National Transport Casework Team,2nd Floor, Lancaster House, Hampshire Court, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne NE4 7YH.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

Denise Hoggins

On behalf of the Department for Transport

THE SCHEDULE

Planning permission is granted for outline application for development comprising football training facilities, a 7,000-capacity Arena and ancillary Offices and Media Centre, 12 full-size and 2 half-size football training pitches, detached building forming accommodation for Youth Development and First Teams and incorporating two full size football pitches, a grounds maintenance building, Energy centre, pedestrian bridge across Ashton New Road linking to the Etihad Stadium, associated parking, landscaping, boundary treatments and other infrastructure works with all matters to be considered: and, Outline application for an Institute for Sports Medicine (a medical assessment, diagnosis and treatment centre, and research and product development facility in the fields of physiotherapy and sports science) and new Sixth Form College in the South West corner of the site with all matters reserved; following the demolition of all existing on site structures at land bounded by Ashton New Road, Score Street, Ashton Canal, Clayton Lane, Wilson Street and Alan Turning Way, Openshaw West, (1539121)

Department for TransportTOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that she has made an Order under Section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping up of Highway (East Midlands) (No. 5) Order 2012" authorising the stopping up of an area of grass verge and footpath, a western and southern part width, and an irregular shaped area of land at Calver Avenue, North Wingfield, in the District of North East Derbyshire to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted under Part III of the Act to Mr D Rodgers by North East Derbyshire District Council on 25 February 2011 under reference 10/00790/RM.

COPIES OF THE ORDER MAY BE OBTAINED, free of charge, on application to the Secretary of State, addressed to the National Transport Casework Team, 2nd Floor, Lancaster House, Hampshire Court, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7YH (quoting reference NATTRAN/EM/S247/412) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at North Wingfield Post Office, 14 The Green, North Wingfield, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S42 5LO.

North Wingfield, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S42 5LQ.
ANY PERSON AGGRIEVED BY THE ORDER and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the 23 February 2012 apply to the High Court for the

suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein

Denise Hoggins

On behalf of the Department for Transport

THE SCHEDULE

Planning permission is granted for application for approval of reserved matters following outline approval 08/00496/OL for erection of 25 residential units (24 two storey dwellings and 1 first floor flat above parking spaces) together with associated roadway, landscaping and boundary treatments (Major Development) (Amended Title/Amended Plan) at Calver Avenue, North Wingfield, Derbyshire. (1539115)

Department for TransportTOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that she has made an Order under Section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping up of Highway (East) (No.4) Order 2012" authorising the stopping up of a western part width of the unnamed highway adjacent to the eastern boundary of No. 158 Durham Road at Stevenage, in the Borough of Stevenage to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Ms Denise Laurence by Stevenage Borough Council on 1 September 2010 under reference 10/00278/FP. COPIES OF THE ORDER MAY BE OBTAINED, free of charge, on application to the Secretary of State, addressed to the National Transport Casework Team, 2nd Floor, Lancaster House, Hampshire Court, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7YH (quoting reference NATTRAN/E/S247/366) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at Stevenage Borough Council (Karen Layer, Senior Planning Officer), Daneshill House, Danestrete, Stevenage, Herts, SG1 1HN.

ANY PERSON AGGRIEVED BY THE ORDER and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the 23 February 2012 apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

Sandra Zamenzadeh

On behalf of the Department for Transport

THE SCHEDULE

Planning permission is granted for Change of use from public highway land to residential at No. 158 Durham Road, Stevenage, Herts, SG1 4HZ. (1539552)

Department for TransportTOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that she has made an Order under Section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping up of Highway (North West) (No.5) Order 2012" authorising the stopping up of an eastern area of High White Close, comprising the layby/turning area at Barrow-in-Furness, in the Borough of Barrow-in-Furness to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Mr Andrew Murphy, Leck Construction Limited by Barrow-in-Furness Borough Council on 19/05/11 under reference B07/2011/0054/BJ/TP.11.

COPIES OF THE ORDER MAY BE OBTAINED, free of charge, on application to the Secretary of State, addressed to the National Transport Casework Team, 2nd Floor, Lancaster House, Hampshire Court, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7YH (quoting reference NATTRAN/NW/S247/383) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at Barrow-in-Furness Library, Ramsden Square, Barrow-in-Furness, LA14 1LL.

ANY PERSON AGGRIEVED BY THE ORDER and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the 23 February 2012 apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

Sandra Zamenzadeh

On behalf of the Department for Transport

THE SCHEDULE

Planning permission is granted for the construction of 16 residential units and associated landscaping and infrastructure at land off Bradford Street, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria. (1539547)

Department for TransportTOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that she has made an Order under Section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping up of Highways (West Midlands) (No. 8) Order 2012" authorising the stopping up of two part widths of Hawkstone Close comprising a north eastern and south western section of its cul-de-sac turning head at Kidderminster, in the District of Wyre Forest to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Bellway Homes West Midlands Ltd & Wyre Forest Community Housing by Wyre Forest District Council on 01/07/11 under reference 10/0633/FULL. COPIES OF THE ORDER MAY BE OBTAINED, free of charge, on application to the Secretary of State, addressed to the National

COPIES OF THE ORDER MAY BE OBTAINED, free of charge, on application to the Secretary of State, addressed to the National Transport Casework Team, 2nd Floor, Lancaster House, Hampshire Court, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7YH (quoting reference NATTRAN/WM/S247/402) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at Kidderminster Library, Market St, Kidderminster, Worcestershire DY10 1AB.

ANY PERSON AGGRIEVED BY THE ORDER and desiring to

ANY PERSON AGGRIEVED BY THE ORDER and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the 23 February 2012 apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

Sandra Zamenzadeh

On behalf of the Department for Transport

THE SCHEDULE

Planning permission is granted for the Erection of 71 dwellings and associated roadworks at Puxton Drive, Kidderminster.

(1539548)

Department for TransportTOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that she proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping up of 2 northern part widths and 1 southern part width of Well Place and 1 northern, 1 southern and 1 eastern part width of Barracks Close at Blakenall, Walsall, in the Metropolitan Borough of Walsall.

IF THE ORDER IS MADE, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Walsall Housing Group by Walsall Council on 13 October 2011 under reference 10/0864/FL.

COPIES OF THE DRAFT ORDER AND RELEVANT PLAN MAY BE INSPECTED at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 23 February 2012 at Walsall Central Library, Lichfield Street, Walsall, WSI 1TR and may be obtained free of charge from the Secretary of State at the offices of the Department for Transport (quoting reference NATTRAN/WM/S247/463) at the address stated below.

ANY PERSON MAY OBJECT to the making of the proposed order within the period of 28 days commencing on 23 February 2012 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, addressed to the National Transport Casework Team, 2nd Floor, Lancaster House, Hampshire Court, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne. NE4 7YH.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

Denise Hoggins

On behalf of the Department for Transport

THE SCHEDULE

Planning permission is granted for 32, 2 and 3 bedroom houses, roads and landscaping at land at Well Place and Barracks Close, Walsall, WS3 1JL. (1539549)

Department for TransportTOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that she proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping up of an irregular shaped western part width of Craddock Avenue comprising a lay-by and part of the footway and 3 irregular shaped northern part widths of Arnhem Terrace comprising a lay-by and part of the footway at Spondon, in the City of Derby.

IF THE ORDER IS MADE, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the outline planning permission granted to and by Derby City Council on 1 December 2009 under reference DER/06/09/00639/DCC.

COPIES OF THE DRAFT ORDER AND RELEVANT PLAN MAY BE INSPECTED at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 23 February 2012 at Derby City Council C/o Tina Cooke, Roman House, Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1XB and may be obtained free of charge from the Secretary of State at the offices of the Department for Transport (quoting reference NATTRAN/EM/S247/456) at the address stated below.

ANY PERSON MAY OBJECT to the making of the proposed order within the period of 28 days commencing on 23 February 2012 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, addressed to the National Transport Casework Team, 2nd Floor, Lancaster House, Hampshire Court, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne. NE4 7YH.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

Denise Hoggins

On behalf of the Department for Transport

THE SCHEDULE

Outlne Planning permission is granted for residential development at land and buildings Craddock Avenue / Langley Road and Arnhem Terrace, Spondon, Derby. (1539553)

Department for TransportTOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that she proposes to make an Order under Section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping up of the whole of Corbett Street, a length of Quinn Street, the whole of Score Street and a length of Colliery Street at Openshaw, in the City of Manchester.

IF THE ORDER IS MADE, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the outline planning permission granted to Manchester City Football Club Ltd by Manchester City Council on 23 December 2011 under reference 097342/OO/2011/N2.

COPIES OF THE DRAFT ORDER AND RELEVANT PLAN MAY BE INSPECTED at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 23 February 2012 at West Reception, Colin BellStand, Manchester City Football Club Limited, Etihad Stadium, Etihad Campus, Manchester, M11 3FF and may be obtained free of charge from the Secretary of State at the offices of the Department for Transport (quoting reference NATTRAN/NW/S247/471) at the address stated below

ANY PERSON MAY OBJECT to the making of the proposed order within the period of 28 days commencing on 23 February 2012 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, addressed to the National Transport Casework Team,2nd Floor, Lancaster House, Hampshire Court, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne NF4 7YH

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

Denise Hoggins

On behalf of the Department for Transport

THE SCHEDULE

Planning permission is granted for outline application for development comprising football training facilities, a 7,000-capacity Arena and ancillary Offices and Media Centre, 12 full-size and 2 half-size football training pitches, detached building forming accommodation for Youth Development and First Teams and incorporating two full size football pitches, a grounds maintenance building, Energy centre, pedestrian bridge across Ashton New Road linking to the Etihad Stadium, associated parking, landscaping, boundary treatments and other infrastructure works with all matters to be considered: and, Outline

application for an Institute for Sports Medicine (a medical assessment, diagnosis and treatment centre, and research and product development facility in the fields of physiotherapy and sports science) and new Sixth Form College in the South West corner of the site with all matters reserved; following the demolition of all existing on site structures at land bounded by Ashton New Road, Score Street, Ashton Canal, Clayton Lane, Wilson Street and Alan Turning Way, Openshaw West, Manchester. (1539554)

Eastleigh Borough Council

PRESS NOTICE OF VARIATIONS TO THE OLD BURSLEDON CONSERVATION AREA BOUNDARY

EASTLEIGH BOROUGH COUNCIL

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS)

EASTLEIGH BOROUGH COUNCIL GIVES NOTICE that it has adopted the following variations to the Old Bursledon Conservation Area boundary under S70 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 on the 09 February 2012:

Additional properties to be included within the conservation area:

1	Boat Yard at MDL Mercury Yacht	Satchell Lane	SO31 4HQ
	Harbour-All units.		
2	Holmlea Nos 1 and 2	Station Road	SO31 8AA
	Calmore	Station Road	SO31 8AA
	Sunshine Cottage	Station Road	SO31 8AA
	Cross Trees	Station Road	SO31 8AA
	Woodside	Church Lane	SO31 8AB
	Hamblewell	Church Lane	SO31 8AB
	Charlton	Church Lane	SO31 8AB
	Crossfield	Church Lane	SO31 8AB
	Devonia	Church Lane	SO31 8AB
	Tanera	Church Lane	SO31 8AB
	Hill Cottage	Church Lane	SO31 8AB
	Caravan at Hill	Church Lane	SO31 8AB
	Cottage		
3	Wayside	Hill Place	SO31 8DX
	Ash Lodge	Hill Place	SO31 8DX
	Arran Lodge	Hill Place	SO31 8DX
	Beam Reach	Hill Place	SO31 8DX
	Glebe House	Church Lane	SO31 8AD
	Bramble Banks	Church Lane	SO31 8AD
4	Recreation Ground	Long Lane	SO31 8BZ
	(Parish Council)		
	Dietchiberg	Long Lane	SO31 8BZ
	Darwood	Long Lane	SO31 8BZ

T21-	I I	CO21 0D7
Tops'le	Long Lane	SO31 8BZ
Springfield	Long Lane	SO31 8BZ
15-19 Redcroft	Recroft Lane	SO31 8GS
Lane (inclusive)		
Bursledon Junior	Long Lane	SO31 8BZ
School		
Bursledon Infant	Long Lane	SO31 8BZ
School		
Fairfield	Long Lane	SO31 8BZ
Apple Trees	School Lane	SO31 8BU
Berryfield	School Road	SO31 8BW
The Vicarage	School Road	SO31 8BW
Lavender Cottage	School Road	SO31 8BW
Stoneleigh	School Road	SO31 8BW
Sewage Works	School Road	SO31 8BW
(Southern Water)		

More detail of the Old Bursledon Conservation Area is available on the Council's Website at: Eastleigh Borough Council: Conservation Areas (1539396)

London Borough of Merton TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

BATSWORTH ROAD STOPPING UP ORDER 2012

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Merton of Civic Centre, London Road, Morden SM4 5DX (hereinafter called "the Council") has drafted an order pursuant to section 247 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (hereinafter called "the Act") in respect of 162 square metres of land along Batsworth Road in the London Borough of Merton

The effect of the Order would be that the said land would cease to be public highway

The Council is satisfied that it is necessary to stop up the part of Batsworth Road that is the subject of this Order to allow the implementation of a planning permission granted by the Council on 27 January 2012 (ref. No. 11/P0392) for the erection of 14 four bedroom houses with associated access car parking and landscaping. The Council will formally consider any objections to the making of the Order which are submitted to it by 27 March 2012. Any objections must be in writing and sent to the Head of Merton and Richmond Shared Legal Service, Gifford House, 67c St Helier Avenue, Morden, SM4 6HY quoting reference CS/LEG/HB/448-285. A copy of the Order and a map defining the land to which it relates can be inspected at the Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, SM4 5DX at all reasonable hours until the 27 March 2012.

Dated this the 23rd February 2012. (1539116)

Acquisition and Disposal of Land *ABLE HUMBER PORTS LIMITED*

THE PROPOSED ABLE MARINE ENERGY PARK DEVELOPMENT CONSENT ORDER

IPC APPLICATION REFERENCE: TR030001

SECTION 56, PLANNING ACT 2008

REGULATION 9, INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING (APPLICATIONS PRESCRIBED FORMS AND PROCEDURE) REGULATIONS $2009\,$

NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE OF APPLICATION FOR A DEVELOPMENT CONSENT ORDER ("DCO") BY THE INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING COMMISSION

Notice is hereby given that the Infrastructure Planning Commission ("IPC") has accepted an application made by Able Humber Ports Limited ("Able") of Able House, Billingham Reach Industrial Estate, Billingham TS23 1PX for a DCO under the Planning Act 2008 ("the application"). The application was made on 19 December 2011 and accepted on 12 January 2012.

The Project

Able is proposing to build a 1279m-long quay at Killingholme on the South Humber Bank in North Lincolnshire, which together with associated development will allow the manufacture and transportation of marine energy infrastructure to sites in the North Sea. As the quay will be capable of handling more than 5 million tonnes of cargo per annum, it is therefore a 'nationally significant infrastructure project' by virtue of section 24 of the Act.

The Humber Estuary is a 'Natura 2000' site, which means that it has special environmental protection. To compensate for the loss of some of this habitat, a (larger) compensatory habitat is proposed to be created on the north bank of the Humber at Cherry Cobb Sands with a further temporary site at Old Little Humber Farm. The centre of the marine energy park site is at grid reference TA170183, and the centre of the compensatory habitat is at grid reference TA220208 and TA203242.

The application seeks consent for a DCO authorising, amongst other things:

- the construction and operation of a 1279m quay and associated dredging and land reclamation;
- the provision of onshore facilities for the manufacture, assembly and storage of marine energy infrastructure and related items;
- the diversion of two footpaths that run along the north and south shores of the Humber respectively;
- any necessary upgrade works to surrounding roads (Rosper Road, Eastfield Road, the A160 and the A180);
- the conversion of a railway into a private siding;

- the diversion of a sludge main and a drainage ditch;
- the re-siting of apparatus;
- the interference with rights of navigation;
- · the creation of a harbour authority;
- a deemed marine licence under the Marine and Coastal Access Act 2009;
- the modification of public and local legislation;
- the creation of permanent and temporary compensatory environmental habitats on the north bank of the Humber; and
- the compulsory acquisition of land and rights in land and powers of temporary occupation of land to allow Able to carry out and operate the above development.

Environmental Impact Assessment and Appropriate Assessment

The proposed project is "EIA development" for the purposes of the Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2009. This means that the proposed works constitute development for which Environmental Impact Assessment is required. Able's application for a DCO is therefore accompanied by an Environmental Statement, containing the information that is required for the IPC to make that assessment

Due to its effect on the Natura 2000 site, the project will also undergo 'appropriate assessment', as required by the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010. A Habitat Regulations Assessment Report accompanies the application for this purpose.

Copies of application documents

A copy of the application form and accompanying documents, plans, maps and sections may be inspected free of charge from Monday 20 February 2012 until Monday 2 April 2012, at the following locations and times set out below:

VENIIE

Immingham Library, Civic Centre, Pelham Road, Immingham DN40 10F

East Riding of Yorkshire Council CSC, 2 New Road, Hedon HU12 8EN

OPENING HOURS

Mondays & Thursdays 9am-7pm; Tuesdays, Wednesdays & Fridays 8.30am-5.30pm Saturdays 9am-2pm (Closed Sundays)
Mondays to Thursdays 9am-5pm; Fridays 9am-4.30pm (Closed Saturdays & Sundays)

Copies of the application documents can be viewed online on the Project page of the IPC's website at http://infrastructure.independent.gov.uk. They can also be provided on request from info@amep.co.uk or by telephoning 01642 806080. A reasonable copying charge may apply up to a maximum of £3000 for the full suite of documents and £20 for an electronic copy on DVD. Copies of individual documents are also available on request. A charge may be applied.

Responding to the application

In order to make a response to, or other representations in respect of, the Project you must register with the IPC. When you register you must include a summary of the key issues that you want the IPC to focus on and you may be required to complete an Interested Party (Relevant Representation) Form. Responses, or other representations, should explain any interest in or objection to the Project. The IPC reference number (TR030001) should be quoted in any correspondence.

You can register with the IPC online via http://infrastructure.independent.gov.uk or by requesting from the IPC a hard copy of the registration form by telephoning 0303 444 5000 and by quoting the name of the Project. Guidance on registering is provided by the IPC Advice Note 8.3: Putting your case to the IPC which can be accessed online from the above web address.

Any hard copy registration form to be submitted to the IPC should be sent to the Infrastructure Planning Commission, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN.

Any representation or response must be received by the IPC by 11.59pm on Monday 2 April 2012.

Please note that responses and other representations will be made public.

Bircham Dyson Bell LLP, Solicitors to Able Humber Ports Ltd 50 Broadway, London SW1H 0BL

23 February 2012. (1533527)

Other Notices



COMPANY LAW SUPPLEMENT

The Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on Tuesdays and is available to view at www.gazettesonline.co.uk. To access recent issues use the Browse Issues function and choose the items with a six figure Issue number starting with the digit 8. Alternatively use the search or advanced search features on the company number and/or name. (1539370)

Corporate Insolvency



General

Moratorium—Coming Into Force MACK HOTELS (HUDDERSFIELD) LIMITED

Nature of Business: Hotel

The moratorium under section 1A of the Insolvency Act 1986 which came into force on 26 January 2012 came to an end on 20 February 2012.

Nominee (1539384)

Re-use of a Prohibited Name

RULE 4.228 OF THE INSOLVENCY RULES 1986

NOTICE TO CREDITORS OF AN INSOLVENT COMPANY OF THE RE-USE OF A PROHIBITED NAME

DINNY HALL LIMITED

(Company Number 01932378)

On 27 January 2012, the Company entered Administration.

I, Ms D Hall, of 200 Westbourne Grove, London W11 2RH, was a Director of the above Company on the day it entered Administration. I give notice that I am acting and intend to continue to act in one or more of the ways to which Section 216(3) of the Insolvency Act 1986, would apply if the Company were to go into insolvent liquidation, in connection with, or for the purpose of, the carrying on the whole or substantially the whole of the business of the Company under the following name: Dinny Hall.

1 February 2012. (1539557)

Notice of Intended Dividends B D CONSTRUCTION (NW) LIMITED

(Company Number 06419341) Registered Office: 24 Trinity Square, Llandudno LL30 2RH.

Principal Trading Address: 17A Ffordd Helyg, Lon Parcwr Business

Park, Ruthin LL15 1NJ. Nature of Business: Builders

Notice is hereby given that the Liquidator of the above Company intends, within two months of 15 March 2012 (the last day of proving), to declare a first and final dividend to the Unsecured Creditors of the said liquidation. Any Creditor desiring to participate in such dividend must, on or before that day, provide full details of the claim to me, or may be excluded from the distribution. Creditors should send details of their claims to Robert M. Rutherford (IP Number 6852) of Parkin S. Booth & Co, Yorkshire House, 18 Chapel Street, Liverpool L3 9AG, the Liquidator of the said Liquidation.

Further details of Liquidator: email address lp@parkinsbooth.co.uk; Telephone number 0151 236 4331

RM Rutherford, Liquidator, Date of appointment: 5 May 2010 17 February 2012. (1537770)

MULROY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, David Oprey, the Joint Liquidator of the above named, intend declaring a First dividend to the unsecured creditors within two months of the last date of proving specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required on or before 26 March 2012 the last day for proving, to submit their Proof of Debt to me at Chantrey Vellacott DFK, 1st Floor, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove BN3 4AN and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the dividend so declared.

It is the intention of the Joint Liquidator that the distribution will be made within two months of the last date for proving claims, given

David Oprey, Joint Liquidator.

17 February 2012. (1537771)

Notice of Dividends EXHIBITBUILD LIMITED

A first and final dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter.

Creditors are invited to prove their debts.

All creditors who do not prove their debt by 15 March 2012 will be excluded from the dividend. Claims should be sent to Harold J Sorsky, Street SPW Plc, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London, N3 3LF.

It is intended to declare the dividend within four months from the last date for proving.

Harold J Sorsky, Liquidator

17 February 2012. (1538181)

GUILDHALL INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL LIMITED

(Company Number 01649782)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 that the Liquidator of the above-named Company intends to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the abovenamed Company within two months from the last day of proving. Notice is hereby given that Creditors are required on or before Monday 19 March 2012, which is the last date for proving, to prove their debt by sending a written statement of the amount they claim to be due from the Company to the undersigned Peter John Harold, Liquidator of Guildhall International Travel Limited at Refresh Recovery Limited, West Lancashire Investment Centre, Maple View, White Moss Business Park, Skelmersdale, Lancashire, WN8 9TG, and if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. Any Creditor who has not proved his debt, on or before 19 March 2012, will be excluded from the benefit of the Dividend.

Peter John Harold, Liquidator

20 February 2012. (1538182)

HICKEYS PLANT LIMITED

(Company Number 05495114)

Trading Name: Hickeys Haulage & Plant Hire.

Registered Office: 32 High Street, Manchester, M4 1QD.

Principal Trading Address: Pendle Trading Estate, Chatburn, Clitheroe,

Notice is hereby given Pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended) that it is our intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured creditors of the company. Creditors who have not yet done so, are required, on or before 26th March 2012, to send their statement of claim to the undersigned, Allan Christopher Cadman and Stephen James Wainwright, of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester, M4 1QD, the Joint Liquidators, and if so requested, to provide further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidators to be necessary. A creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend. The dividend will be declared within two months from 26 March 2012

Date of Appointment: 3rd February 2011.

Further details contact: Allan Christopher Cadman and Stephen James Wainwright, Joint Liquidators, IP Nos. 9522 and 5306. Tel: 0161 834 7025, Email: accadman@pandamanchester.co.uk

Allan Christopher Cadman and Stephen James Wainwright, Joint Liquidators

20 February 2012. (1538162)

STYLE PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Part 11 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that the Liquidator intends to declare a first and final Dividend to creditors within four weeks of the last date for proving specified herein. Creditors who have not already proved are required on or before 20 March 2012, being the last date for proving, to submit their statement of claim to the undersigned Andrew Rosler of Ideal Corporate Solutions Limited, Lakeside House, Waterside Business Park, Smiths Road, Bolton, BL3 2QJ, the Liquidator, and if so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator, either personally or by their solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice. A creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date for proving is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

Andrew Rosler, Liquidator

20 February 2012. (1538157)

TARNBECK LIMITED

Trading Name: Neston Tank Cleaners.

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with the provisions of Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 that a first and final dividend will be paid within a period of two months from the last date of proving. The last date for creditors to prove their claims in this liquidation is 19 March 2012.

Creditors of the Company should send their addresses, descriptions and full particulars of their debt or claims to the undersigned J M Titley of Leonard Curtis, Hollins Mount, Hollins Lane, Bury, BL9

Under Rule 11.3(2) a Liquidator is not obliged to deal with claims lodged after the date of proving.

J M Titley, Joint Liquidator

20 February 2012.

(1538109)

WESTAFF (UK) LIMITED

(Company Number 00883707)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986 that I, Simon Thomas, the Joint Liquidator of the abovenamed Company, intend paying a final dividend to the unsecured creditors within four months of the last date for proving specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 21 March 2012, the last date for proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at Moorfields Corporate Recovery LLP, 88 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7QF and, if so requested by me to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the dividend so declared.

Please Note: The last date for submitting a proof of debt is 21 March 2012.

Simon Thomas, Joint Liquidator

20 February 2012.

(1538075)

WHITE FIRE GROUP LIMITED

(Company Number 05790531)

Registered Office: 10th Floor, Temple Point, 1 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5LG.

W John Kelly (IP No. 004857) and James P N Martin (IP No. 008316), both of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP of 10th Floor, Temple Point, 1 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5LG were appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company on 6 April 2011.

The Joint Liquidators intend to declare a First and Final dividend to the non-preferential creditors of the Company who, not already having done so, are required on or before the 30 March 2012 ("the last date for proving") to send their proofs of debt to the joint liquidators, at Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP of 10th Floor, Temple Point, 1 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5LG and, if so requested to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the liquidators to be necessary. A creditor who has not proved his debt by the last date for proving will be excluded from the dividend, which we intend to declare within a period of 2 months of that date. Any person who requires further information may contact the Joint Liquidator by telephone on 0121 200 8150. Alternatively enquiries can be made to Louise Everill by e-mail at louise.everill@begbiestraynor.com or by telephone on 0121 200 8150.

W John Kelly, Joint Liquidator

20 February 2012.

(1538183)

WMS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Registered Office: 2a Alton House Office Park, Gatehouse Way, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire, HP19 8YF.

Principal Trading Address: Building 1, Gateway 1000, Whittle Way, Stevenage, Hertfordshire, SG1 2FP.

In accordance with Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 notice is hereby given that I, David A Butler, Hillier Hopkins Corporate Recovery LLP, 2a Alton House Office Park, Gatehouse Way, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire, HP19 8YF, intend to declare the first and final dividend to creditors in the above matter within a period of two months from the last date of proving.

Creditors who have failed to prove their debt by this date may be

excluded from the dividend payment.
Last day for receiving proofs - 9 March 2012.
Further details contact: David A Butler, Tel: 01296 484831. Alternative

contact: Matthew Rolph, Email: matthew.rolph@hhcr.co.uk.

David A Butler, Liquidator (IP No 008695)

17 February 2012. (1538067)

Administration

Appointment of Administrators

In the High Court of Justice, Chancery Division Birmingham District Registry No 8065 of 2012

CONCEPT (COMMERCIAL) PROJECT MANAGEMENT LTD (Company Number 03819520)

Nature of Business: Project Management.

(formerly Concept Project Management (Midlands) Limited (14.10.1999))

Registered Office of Company: C/o MB Insolvency, Aston House, 5 Aston Road North, Birmingham, B6 4DS.

Principal Trading Address: 6th Floor City Gate East, Tollhouse Hill, Nottingham NGI 5FS.

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Mark Elijah Thomas Bowen and Paul William Harding (IP Nos 8711 and 6310), both of MB Insolvency, Aston House, 5 Aston Road North, Birmingham, B6 4DS Further details contact: Paul Harding, E-mail: paulharding@mbi.co.uk, Tel: 0121 359 6455. (1538151)

In the Kings Lynn County Court No 0032 of 2012

EVERETT BROS ENGINEERING LIMITED

(Company Number 01497510)

Nature of Business: Manufacture of other agricultural machinery Registered Office of Company: 90 St Faiths Lane, Norwich NR1 1NE. Principal Trading Address: Cowles Drove, Hockwold, Thetford, Norfolk IP26 4JQ.

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Chris McKay and Chris Williams (IP Nos 009466 and 008772), both of McTear Williams & Wood, 90 St Faiths Lane, Norwich NR1 1NE Enquiries should be sent to McTear Williams & Wood, 90 St Faiths Lane, Norwich, NR1 1NE (Office 01603 877540, fax 01603 877549) or by email to the former care of the sent of the info@mw-w.com

In the High Court of Justice No 1436 of 2012

KORU BUILD LIMITED

(Company Number 05281436)

Nature of Business: Construction.

Registered Office of Company: Noyes Yard, Wheelers Lane, Brockham, Surrey, RH3 7HJ.

Principal Trading Address: Noyes Yard, Wheelers Lane, Brockham, Surrey, RH3 7HJ.

Date of Appointment: 14 February 2012.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Michael William Young and Peter Nicholas Wastell (IP Nos 008077 and 009119), both of FRP Advisory LLP, 49 London Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire, AL1 1LJ Further details contact: Michael William Young or Peter Nicholas Wastell, Tel: 01727 811111. Alternative contact: Stefanie Cuff.

(1538110)

In the High Court of Justice No 1001 of 2012

LOG BOOK LOANS LIMITED

(Company Number 03636230)

(t/a Log Book Loans)

Nature of Business: Money lending services.

Registered Office of Company: First Floor, Davidson House, Forbury Square, Reading, Berkshire, RG1 3EU.

Principal Trading Address: Bridge Studios, Deodar Road, Putney, London SW15 2NN.

Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012. Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Gareth W Roberts and Paul W Ellison (IP Nos 1162 and 7254), both of RSM Tenon, First Floor, Davidson House, Forbury Square, Reading, Berkshire, RG1 3EU Further details contact: Gareth Roberts, E-mail: Gareth.roberts@rsmtenon.com, Tel: 0118 953 0350. (1538152)

In the High Court of Justice, Chancery Division Companies Court No 1518 of 2012

NATURE FOOD RESTAURANTS LIMITED

(Company Number 07041305)

(t/a Glo)

Nature of Business: Restaurants.

Registered Office of Company: 5th Floor, Kinnaird House, 1 Pall Mall East, London SW1Y 5AU.

Principal Trading Address: Fourth Floor, Windsor House, 40-41 Great Castle Street, W1W 8LU.

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Simon Thomas and Robert Pick (IP Nos 8920 and 8745), both of Moorfields Corporate Recovery LLP, 88 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7QF Further details contact: Kunai Raja, Moorfields Corporate Recovery LLP, 88 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7QF, Email: Tel: 0207 186 1148. (1538164)

In the High Court of Justice No 1299 of 2012

NINE REGIONS LIMITED

(Company Number 04286387)

(t/a Log Book Loans)

Nature of Business: Money lending services.

(formerly Log Book Loans Nine Regions Limited (until 17 September

Registered Office of Company: First Floor, Davidson House, Forbury Square, Reading, Berkshire, RG1 3EU.

Principal Trading Address: Bridge Studios, Deodar Road, Putney, London, SW15 2NN.

Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Gareth W Roberts and Paul W Ellison (IP Nos 1162 and 7254), both of RSM Tenon Recovery, First Floor, Davidson House, Forbury Square, Reading, Berkshire, RG1 3EU Further details contact: Gareth Roberts, Email: Gareth.roberts@rsmtenon.com, Tel: 0118 953 0350. (1538092)

In the High Court of Justice

Bristol District Registry No 138 of 2012

PROVINCIAL CATERING CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

(Company Number 05172425)

Nature of Business: Other building installation.

Registered Office of Company: Bishop Fleming, 16 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4NT.

Principal Trading Address: Unit 12 St Andrews Trading Estate, Third Way, Avonmouth, Bristol, BS11 9YE.
Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012.
Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Samuel Jonathan Talby

and Jeremiah Anthony O'Sullivan (IP Nos 9404 and 8333), both of Bishop Fleming, 16 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4NT Further details contact: Samuel Jonathan Talby and Jeremiah Anthony O'Sullivan, Tel: 0117 9100250, Fax: 0117 9100252, Email: bsinsolvency@bishopfleming.co.uk Alternative contact: Jack Callow. (1538145)

In the High Court of Justice No 1459 of 2012

RED LION SCAFFOLDING LIMITED

(Company Number 05050945)

Nature of Business: Scaffolding.

Registered Office of Company: Allen House, 1 West Mead Road, Sutton, Surrey, SM1 4LA.

Principal Trading Address: Atkinsons Wharf, 436 Silwood Street, London, SE16 2SX.
Date of Appointment: 15 February 2012.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Michael Bowell and Dermot Coakley (IP Nos 7671 and 6824), both of MBI Coakley Limited, Second Floor, Tunsgate Square, 98-110 High Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3HE Further details contact: Michael Bowell or Dermot Coakley, Email: forum@mbicoakley.co.uk, Tel: 0845 310 2776. Alternative contact: S Chan. (1538111)

In the High Court of Justice, Chancery Division Manchester District Registry No 2254 of 2012 Manchester District Registry

TODAY TRANSPORT LIMITED

(Company Number 04867406)

Nature of Business: Hauliers.

Registered Office of Company: The Chancery, 58 Spring Gardens, Manchester, M2 1EW.

Principal Trading Address: Trans Pennine Cargo Centre, Unit A, Birch Industrial Park, Whittle Lane, Heywood, Lancashire, OL10 2SX. Date of Appointment: 17 February 2012.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Stephen Clancy and Steven Muncaster (IP Nos 8950 and 9446), both of Duff & Phelps Ltd, The Chancery, 58 Spring Gardens, Manchester, M2 1EW Further details contact: Stephen Clancy or Steven Muncaster, Email: Manchester@mcr.uk.com Tel: 0161 827 9000 (1538113)

In the Royal Court of Justice No 1065 of 2012

TOTAL SITE CONSTRUCTION LTD

(Company Number 06647389)

Nature of Business: Construction.

Registered Office of Company: First Floor, Davidson House, Forbury

Square, Reading, Berkshire, RGI 3EU.
Principal Trading Address: 45 Squirrels Heath Lane, Romford, Essex, RM2 6DR.

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Robert Christopher Keyes and Gareth Wyn Roberts (IP Nos 1016 and 1162), both of RSM Tenon Recovery, First Floor, Davidson House, Forbury Square, Reading, Berkshire, RG1 3EU Further details contact: Robert Christopher Keyes or Gareth Wyn Roberts, Tel: 0118 9530350. Alternative contact: Chris Errington, Email: christopher.errington@rsmtenon.com, Tel: 01189 530368.

In the High Court of Justice, Chancery Division Manchester District Registry No 2244 of 2012

TRENT CHILLED DISTRIBUTION LTD

(Company Number 04102876)

Nature of Business: Freight Transport.

Registered Office of Company: 100 Trentham Road, Longton, Stokeon-Trent ST3 4ED.

Principal Trading Address: Longton Compound, Sefton Road, Longton, Stoke-on-Trent ST3.

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Jeremy Nigel Ian Woodside and Christopher Benjamin Barrett (IP Nos 9515 and 9437), both of RSM Tenon Recovery, Arkwright House, Parsonage Gardens, Manchester M3 2LF Further details contact: Philip Higham, E-mail: (1538154)phil.higham@rsmtenon.com.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) No 181 of 2012 Leeds District Registry

UGO STORES LIMITED

(Company Number 07448768)

Nature of Business: Retail.

Registered Office of Company: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Principal Trading Address: Haldane House, Ruston Road, Grantham

Date of Appointment: 8 February 2012.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Gareth David Rusling and John Russell (IP Nos 9481 and 5544) both of The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF

Additional Contact: Further information about this case is available from the offices of The P&A Partner epost@thepandapartnership.com telephone 0114 275 5033 Partnership

(1538664)

WDL INTERIORS LIMITED

(Company Number 07153369)

(t/a Westminster)

Nature of Business: Commercial refurbishment and fit out contractors. Registered Office of Company: Unit F Printing House Lane, Hayes, Middlesex, UB3 1AP.

Principal Trading Address: Unit F Printing House Lane, Hayes, Middlesex, UB3 1AP.

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

Administrator's Name and Address: Paul Anthony Saxton (IP No 6680), of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton LLP, 14 Queensbridge, Northampton, NN4 7BF Further details contact: Paul Saxton, Tel: 01604 632999. (1538114)

Meetings of Creditors

In the Leeds District Registry No 1869 of 2011

A & M SOFTWOODS LIMITED

(Company Number 07380701)

Notice is hereby given by Gemma Louise Roberts and Lisa Jane Hogg of Wilson Field Limited, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PS, that a meeting of creditors of the above company is to be held by correspondence pursuant to Paragraph 58 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986. The meeting is an initial Creditors' meeting under paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986. Any creditor who has not received the requisite Form 2.25B to allow them to vote on the business of the meeting, can obtain a copy by contacting the Joint Administrators on 0114 2356780. A return date for the lodgement of votes in respect of the proposals has been set for 12 noon on 1 March 2012 to Wilson Field Limited, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PS. A creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Joint Administrators details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the company and the claim is admitted under the relevant provision of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and then has been lodged with the Joint Administrators using the appropriate voting form.

Gemma Louise Roberts

15 February 2012.

(1537776)

Receivership

Meetings of Creditors BANDRUN PROPERTIES LIMITED

(Company Number 02570105)

Registered Office: c/o Bird Luckin LLP, Aquilla House, Waterloo Lane, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1BN

Date of Appointment: 14 December 2011

Capacity in which office holder acting: Joint Administrative Receiver

Nature of business: Property Lettings

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986 (as amended) ("the Act"), that a meeting of creditors of the above company will be held at Baker Tilly Restructuring and Recovery LLP, 25 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4AB on 8 March 2012 at 10.30 am for the purpose of having laid before it a copy of the Joint Administrative Receivers' report under Section 48 of the said Act. The meeting may, if it thinks fit, establish a creditors' committee under the provisions of section 49 of the said Act.

Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or vote at the meeting. Creditors who are part secured may only vote in respect of the balance of the amount due to them after deducting the value of the security as estimated by them. A creditor in respect of a debt due on, or secured by, a bill of exchange or promissory note must treat the liability of any person who is liable on the bill antecedently to the company a security held by him (unless that other

person is subject to a bankruptcy order, or in liquidation).
Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting are only entitled to do so if they have lodged a written statement of their claim with us at the offices of Baker Tilly Restructuring and Recovery LLP, 25 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4AB no later than 12 noon on 1 March 2012, which has been admitted for voting under the provisions of Rule 3.11(1) of the Insolvency Rules 1986. Proxies intended to be used at the meeting must also be lodged with us, prior to the meeting. Creditors may obtain a copy of the report, free of charge, by applying to us in writing at the above address.

Correspondence address & contact details of case manager: Louise Mann, Baker Tilly Restructuring and Recovery LLP, 25 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4AB, 0203 201 8000

Name, address & contact details of Joint Administrative Receivers: Primary Office Holder: Matthew Robert Haw, Baker Tilly Restructuring and Recovery LLP, 25 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4AB, IP Number: 9627

Joint Office Holder: Alan Lovett, Baker Tilly Restructuring and Recovery LLP, 25 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4AB, 0203 201 8000, IP Number 6476

Matthew Robert Haw Joint Administrative Receiver (1538207)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

DAVID ALMOND LIMITED

(Company Number 00319917)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the members of the abovenamed Company duly convened and held at 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED on 9 February 2012 the following Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John H C Lee

of Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding

R Ashworth, Director (1539373)

FSW GROUP LIMITED

(Company Number 01525558)

Registered Office: King Street House, 15 Upper King Street, Norwich,

Principal Trading Address: Manor Farm Barns, Fox Road, Framingham Pigot, Norwich, Norfolk, NR14 7PZ.

At a general meeting of the above named Company, duly convened and held at Larking Gowen, King Street House, 15 Upper King Street, Norwich, NR3 1RB, on 16 February 2012, at 2.30 pm, the following Resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution and an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Adam John Clarke and David Nigel Whitehead, both of Larking Gowen, King Street House, 15 Upper King Street, Norwich, NR3 1RB, (IP Nos: 010370 and 008334), be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidator's of the Company for the purpose of such winding up."

Further details contact: Lee Green, Email: gowen.co.uk Tel: 01603 624181 lee.green@larking-

Colin Thorpe, Director

17 February 2012.

(1538119)

HEEMSKIRK EUROPE PLC

(formerly Daytal Resources Plc)

(Company Number 05467442)

Registered Office: 4th Floor, Portwall Place, Portwall Lane, Bristol BSI 6NA.

Principal Trading Address: 2 Pages Court, St Peters Road, Petersfield, Hampshire GU32 3HX.

At a General Meeting of the members of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Smith & Williamson Limited, Portwall Place, Portwall Lane, Bristol BS1 6NA on 17 February 2012 at 10.30 am the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That the Company be wound up voluntarily.

That Paul David Wood and Gilbert John Lemon of Smith & Williamson Limited, Portwall Place, Portwall Lane, Bristol BS1 6NA be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of the winding-up.

Simon Francis Beardsmore Chairman

Paul David Wood (IP Number 9872) and Gilbert John Lemon (IP Number 9573) of Smith & Williamson Limited, Portwall Place, Portwall Lane, Bristol BS1 6NA were appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company on 17 February 2012.

Additional Contact: Further information about this case is available from Nicola Hooper at the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited on nicola.hooper@smith.williamson.co.uk telephone 0117 376 2029

ICE COOLING LIMITED

(formerly Millsgrange Limited) (Company Number 01889406)

We, the undersigned, being the members of the above Company for the time being having a right to attend and vote at General Meetings, hereby pass the following resolutions in accordance with Section 378(2) of the Companies Act 1985 and 84(1)(b) of the Insolvency Act 1986. 1. That the company be wound up voluntarily and the winding up be

a members' voluntary winding up

2. That Roger Neil Marshman and Alan Redvers Price of Marshman Price, PO Box 5895, Wellingborough NN8 5ZD be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding up with authority to act separately in all matters

Paul Taylor Chairman of the meeting

Roger Neil Marshman (IP Number 8271) and Alan Redvers Price (IP Number 6846) of Marshman Price, PO Box 5895, Wellingborough, Number 6846) of Marshman Price, PO Box 5895, Weilingborough, Northants NN8 5ZD were appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company on 2 February 2012. The Company's registered office is Suite 1, Meadow Court, 2-4 Meadow Close, Ise Valley Estate, Wellingborough NN8 4BH and the Company's principal trading address is Unit F9 Blackpole Trading Estate East, Blackpole Road, Worcester, Worcestershire WR3 8SG.

Additional Contact: Further information about this case is available from Caroline Sheldon at the offices of Marshman Price on clasheldon@marshmanprice.co.uk telephone 01933 270918.

(1538666)

IRA CONSULTANCY LIMITED

(Company Number 06193467)

Registered Office: 145 Sudbury Heights Avenue, Greenford, Middlesex, UB6 0LW.

Principal Trading Address: 145 Sudbury Heights Avenue, Greenford, Middlesex, UB6 0LW.

Pursuant to Section 283 of the Companies Act 2006, the following written Resolutions were passed on 17 February 2012, as a Special Resolution and an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Partners LLP, 26-28 Bedford Row, London, WC1R 4HE, (IP No 8883) be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding up.

If further information is required, Paul Appleton or alternatively Adam Shama may be contacted on telephone number 020 7400 7900.

Milind Agarkar, Chairman

20 February 2012.

(1538084)

KILIMA HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Company Number 5688292)

(formerly Willoughby (536) Limited) Registered Office: The Old Courthouse, 60a London Road, Grantham, Lincolnshire NG31 6HR.

Principal Address: The Old Courthouse, 60a London Road, Grantham, Lincolnshire NG31 6HR.

By written resolution of the Members duly passed on 16 February

2012 the following Special Resolutions were duly passed: That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that John Philip Allen (IP 1040) of Mabe Allen LLP, 50 Osmaston Road, Derby DEI 2HU be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding up.

details: JP Allen (IP 1040) - 01332 345265, Further derby@mabeallen.co.uk

Chairman (1539374)

WMS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

(Company Number 05256527)

(formerly WMS Data Solutions Limited)

Registered Office: Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS.

Principal Trading Address: Building 1, Gateway 1000, Whittle Way, Stevenage, Hertfordshire, SG1 2FP

At a General Meeting of the members of the above named company duly convened and held at Charter Court, Midland Road, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire, HP2 5GE, on 17 February 2012, the following special and ordinary resolutions were duly passed:
"That the company be wound up voluntarily and that David Andrew

Butler, of Hillier Hopkins Corporate Recovery LLP, 2a Alton House Office Park, Gatehouse Way, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire, HP19 8YF, (IP No 008695) be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up

Further details contact: David A Butler, Tel: 01296 484831. Alternative contact: Matthew Rolph, E-mail: matthew.rolph@hhcr.co.uk.

David Hardy, Director

17 February 2012.

(1538065)

WYNNSTAY FINANCIAL ADVISORY LIMITED

(Company Number 03811147)

(formerly Brunswick Financial Advisory Limited; Smartburst Limited) Registered Office: 16 Lincoln Inn Fields, London, WC2A 3ED. Principal Trading Address: 16 Lincoln Inn Fields, London, WC2A

Notification of written resolutions of the company proposed by the directors and having effect as special and ordinary resolutions of the company pursuant to the provisions of part 13 of the Companies Act 2006. Circulation Date: on 20 February 2012, Effective Date: on 20 February 2012. I, the undersigned being a director of the Company hereby certify that the following written resolutions were circulated to the sole member of the Company on the Circulation Date and that the written resolutions were passed on the Effective Date:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Stephen Roland Browne and Christopher Richard Frederick Day, both of Deloitte LLP, Athene Place, 66 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3BQ, (IP Nos 009281 and 008072) (together the "Joint Liquidators") be and are hereby appointed liquidators for the purposes of winding up the Company's affairs and that any act required or authorised under any

enactment or resolution of the Company to be done by them, may be done by them jointly or by each of them alone.'

Stephen Roland Browne and Christopher Richard Frederick Day can be contacted at Deloitte LLP on +44 (0)207 007 6587.

For and on behalf of the, Director

20 February 2012.

(1538130)

Appointment of Liquidators

Name of Company: DAVID ALMOND LIMITED.

Company Number: 00319917.

Address of Registered Office: Union Works, Bacup Road, Waterfoot,

Rossendale, Lancashire BB4 7LN.

Principal Trading Address: Union Works, Bacup Road, Waterfoot,

Rossendale, Lancashire BB4 7LN.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Textile, Apparel and Leather.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Hendrik Chadwick Lee, Horsfields, Belgrave Place, 8 Manchester Road, Bury BL9 0ED, telephone no 0161 763 3183.

Alternative person to contact with enquiries about the case: B

Tomlinson.

Office Holder Number: 2261.

Date of Appointment: 9 February 2012 By Whom Appointed: Members

(1539478)

Company Number: 01525558.

Name of Company: FSW GROUP LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Advertising. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: King Street House, 15 Upper King Street,

Norwich, NR3 1RB.
Principal Trading Address: Manor Farm Barns, Fox Road,
Framingham Pigot, Norwich, Norfolk, NR14 7PZ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Adam John Clarke and David Nigel Whitehead, both of Larking Gowen, King Street House, 15 Upper King Street, Norwich, NR3 1RB

Office Holder Numbers: 010370 and 008334.

Further details contact: Lee Green, Email: gowen.co.uk Tel: 01603 624181 lee.green@larking-

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

(1538120)By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 05467442

Name of Company: HEEMSKIRK EUROPE PLC. Previous Name of Company: Daytal Resources Plc. Nature of Business: Mining of non-ferrous metal ores.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, Portwall Place, Portwall Lane,

Bristol BS1 6NA.

Principal Trading Address: 2 Pages Court, St Peters Road, Petersfield,

Hampshire GU32 3HX.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Paul David Wood and Gilbert John Lemon both of Smith & Williamson Limited, Portwall Place, Portwall

Lane, Bristol BS1 6NA

Office Holder Numbers: 9872 and 9573 Date of Appointment: 17 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Additional Contact: Further information about this case is available from the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited on 0117 376 2000

(1538667)

Company Number: 01889406

Name of Company: ICE COOLING LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Millsgrange Limited.

Nature of Business: Sell Water Coolers and are suppliers of dry ice. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Suite 1, Meadow Court, 2-4 Meadow Close, Ise Valley Estate, Wellingborough NN8 4BH.

Principal Trading Address: Unit F9 Blackpole Trading Estate East, Blackpole Road, Worcester, Worcestershire WR3 8SG.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Roger Neil Marshman and Alan Redvers Price both of Marshman Price, PO Box 5895, Wellingborough, Northants NN8 5ZD

Office Holder Numbers: 8271 and 6846. Date of Appointment: 2 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Additional Contact: Further information about this case is available from Caroline Sheldon at the offices of Marshman Price on clasheldon@marshmanprice.co.uk telephone 01933 270918

(1538668)

Company Number: 06193467.

Name of Company: IRA CONSULTANCY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Computer Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 145 Sudbury Heights Avenue, Greenford,

Middlesex, UB6 0LW

Principal Trading Address: 145 Sudbury Heights Avenue, Greenford, Middlesex, UB6 0LW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Partners LLP, 26-28 Bedford Row, London, WC1R 4HE

Office Holder Number: 8883.

If further information is required, Paul Appleton or alternatively Adam Shama may be contacted on telephone number 020 7400 7900.

Date of Appointment: 17 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: The Company. (1538085)

Name of Company: KILIMA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

Company Number: 5688292

Previous Name of Company: Willoughby (536) Limited.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Courthouse, 60A London Road, Grantham, Lincolnshire NG31 6HR.

Principal Trading Address: The Old Courthouse, 60A London Road,

Grantham, Lincolnshire NG31 6HR. Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Philip Allen, Mabe Allen LLP,

50 Osmaston Road, Derby DE1 2HU.

Contact: 01332 Р Allen. 345265 telephone email

derby@mabeallen.co.uk

Office Holder Number: 1040. Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members. (1539479)

Company Number: 05256527

Name of Company: WMS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: WMS Data Solutions Limited.

Nature of Business: Telecoms and IT.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road,

Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS.

Principal Trading Address: Building 1, Gateway 1000, Whittle Way, Stevenage, Hertfordshire, SG1 2FP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Andrew Butler, of Hillier Hopkins Corporate Recovery LLP, 2a Alton House Office Park, Gatehouse Way, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire, HP19 8YF Office Holder Number: 008695.

Further details contact: David A Butler, Tel: 01296 484831. Alternative contact: Matthew Rolph, E-mail: matthew.rolph@hhcr.co.uk

Date of Appointment: 17 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members. (1538066) Company Number: 03811147.

Name of Company: WYNNSTAY FINANCIAL ADVISORY LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Brunswick Financial Advisory Limited; Smartburst Limited.

Nature of Business: Partner in a partnership which trades in public relations and international corporate communications.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 16 Lincoln Inn Fields, London, WC2A 3ED.

Principal Trading Address: 16 Lincoln Inn Fields, London, WC2A 3ED.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Stephen Roland Browne and Christopher Richard Frederick Day, both of Deloitte LLP, Athene Place, 66 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3BQ

Office Holder Numbers: 009281 and 008072.

The Joint Liquidators can be contacted at Deloitte LLP on +44 (0)207 007 6587.

Date of Appointment: 20 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: The Company. (1538131)

Notices to Creditors

HEEMSKIRK EUROPE PLC

(formerly Daytal Resources Plc) (Company Number 05467442)

Notice is hereby given that Paul David Wood and Gilbert John Lemon of Smith & Williamson Limited, Portwall Place, Portwall Lane, Bristol BS1 6NA were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above-named Company on 17 February 2012 by the members at a General Meeting of the Company.

The Joint Liquidators give notice pursuant to Rule 4.182(A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986 that creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 23 March 2012 to send their names and addresses with particulars of any claims against the Company to the Joint Liquidators at the above address. No further public advertisement of invitation to submit claims will be given.

The Directors of the Company have made a Statutory Declaration that they have made a full inquiry into the Company's affairs and that they are of the opinion that the Company will be able to pay its debts in full together with interest within a period of twelve months from the commencement of the winding up.

Paul David Wood (IP Number 9872) and Gilbert John Lemon (IP Number 9573) of Smith & Williamson Limited, Portwall Place, Portwall Lane, Bristol BS1 6NA were appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company on 17 February 2012. The Company's registered office is 4th Floor, Portwall Place, Portwall Lane, Bristol BS1 6NA and the Company's principal trading address is 2 Pages Court, St Peters Road, Petersfield, Hampshire GU32 3HX.

Additional Contact: Further information about this case is available from the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited on 0117 376 2000. (1538669)

IRA CONSULTANCY LIMITED

(Company Number 06193467)

Registered Office: 145 Sudbury Heights Avenue, Greenford, Middlesex, UB6 0LW.

Principal Trading Address: 145 Sudbury Heights Avenue, Greenford, Middlesex, UB6 0LW.

Paul Appleton (IP No 8883) of David Rubin & Partners LLP, 26-28 Bedford Row, London, WC1R 4HE, was appointed Liquidator of the above named Company on 17 February 2012 by a resolution of the Company

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 19 March 2012, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims, to the Liquidator and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, personally or by their solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

If further information is required, Paul Appleton or alternatively Adam Shama may be contacted on telephone number 020 7400 7900.

Paul Appleton, Liquidator

17 February 2012.

(1538086)

KILIMA HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Company Number 5688292)

(t/a Kilima Holdings)

(formerly Willoughby (536) Limited)

Registered Office: The Old Courthouse, 60A London Road, Grantham, Lincolnshire NG31 6HR.

Principal Trading Address: The Old Courthouse, 60A London Road, Grantham, Lincolnshire NG31 6HR.

I give notice that I, John Philip Allen, of Mabe Allen LLP, 50 Osmaston Road, Derby DE1 2HU, was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company on 16 February 2012.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company which is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before 31 March 2012, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, John Philip Allen, of Mabe Allen LLP, 50 Osmaston Road, Derby DE1 2HU, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are by their Solicitors or personally to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

Further Details John Philip Allen, Mabe Allen LLP, 50 Osmaston Road, Derby DE1 2HU. 01332 345265, derby@mabeallen.co.uk

John Philip Allen (IP 1040), Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full. (1539129)

WYNNSTAY FINANCIAL ADVISORY LIMITED

(Company Number 03811147)

(formerly Brunswick Financial Advisory Limited; Smartburst Limited) Registered Office: 16 Lincoln Inn Fields, London, WC2A 3ED. Principal Trading Address: 16 Lincoln Inn Fields, London, WC2A 3ED.

The Company was placed into Members' Voluntary Liquidation on 20 February 2012 when S R Browne and C R F Day (IP Nos 009281 and 008072) of Deloitte LLP, Athene Place, 66 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3BQ were appointed Joint Liquidators. The Company is able to pay all its known creditors in full.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Joint Liquidators of the Company intend making a final distribution to creditors. Creditors of the Company are required to prove their debts before 16 March 2012, by sending to Stephen Browne, Joint Liquidator at Deloitte LLP, Athene Place, 66 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3BQ written statements of the amount they claim to be due to them from the Company. They must also, if so requested, provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidators to be necessary.

evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidators to be necessary. A creditor who has not proved his debt before 16 March 2012 or who increases the claim in his proof after that date, will not be entitled to disturb the intended final distribution. The Joint Liquidators may make the intended distribution without regard to the claim of any person in respect of a debt not proved or claim increased by that date. The Joint Liquidators intend that, after paying or providing for a final distribution in respect of the claims of all creditors who have proved their debts, the funds remaining in the hands of the Joint Liquidators shall be distributed to shareholders absolutely.

The Joint Liquidators can be contacted at Deloitte LLP on +44 (0)207 007 6587

Stephen Roland Browne and Christopher Richard Frederick Day, Joint Liquidators

20 February 2012. (1538132)

Final Meetings

207 INVESTMENTS LIMITED

(Company Number 05202728)

Registered Office: C/o Cooper Young, Hunter House, 109 Snakes Lane West, Woodford Green, Essex, IG8 0DY.

Principal Trading Address: 207 Old Street, London EC1V 9NR.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a final meeting of members of the above named Company will be held at the offices of Cooper Young, Hunter House, 109 Snakes Lane West, Woodford Green, Essex, IG8 0DY on 19 April 2012 at 10.30am for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of, and of hearing any explanation given by the Liquidator, and of considering the release of the Liquidator. A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. It is not necessary for the proxy holder to be a member.

Proxies for use at the meeting must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the meeting.

Further details contact: Paula Bates, Tel: 020 8498 0163.

Zafar Iqbal, Liquidator (IP No. 6578)

17 February 2012.

(1538193)

AKZO NOBEL CHEMICALS HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Company Number 01004893)

AKZO NOBEL (CPF) LIMITED

(Company Number 00230220)

AKZO NOBEL (CR1) LIMITED

(Company Number 02437460)

AKZO NOBEL SERVICES LIMITED

(Company Number 00429836)

BLUNDELL - PERMOGLAZE HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Company Number 00028492)

EIGHTEEN HANOVER SQUARE LIMITED

(Company Number 01189902)

Timothy Gerard Walsh (IP Number 8371) and Peter James Greaves (IP Number 11050) were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above Company on 10 October 2011.

Notice is hereby given, as required by Section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the final meeting of members of the above named Companies will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 7 More London Riverside, London SE1 2RT on 26 March 2012 commencing at 10.00 am and thereafter at 15 minute intervals for the purpose of having accounts laid before the members showing how each winding-up been conducted and the property of each Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meetings may appoint a proxy, who need not be a member, to attend and vote instead of him/her. Proxies must be lodged with us at the meeting address given above by no later than 4.00 pm on 23 March 2012.

The Company's registered office is 26th Floor, Portland House, Bressenden Place, London SW1E 5BG.

Additional Contact: Further information about these cases is available from Kate McNerlin at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP on 020 7804 5492. (1538670)

ALPHA ESOP TRUSTEE LIMITED

(formerly Airline Caterers Limited) (Company Number 00902250)

AIRPORT DUTY FREE SHOPS LIMITED

(Company Number 00938373)

PRATT & LESLIE JONES LIMITED

(Company Number 00379444)

ALPHA EUROSERVICES LIMITED

(formerly Dynair International Limited; Dynair Euroservices Ltd; Aviation Resources (UK) Ltd) (Company Number 02987686)

ALPHA AIRPORT (FURBS) TRUSTEES LIMITED

(formerly Alpha Airport Catering Services (London) Limited; Trusthouse Forte Airport Catering Services (London) Limited; Fernley Aeroclean Company Limited (The); Trust Houses Forte Airport Services Limited) (Company Number 00439673)

Timothy Gerard Walsh (IP Number 8371) and Peter Greaves (IP Number 11050) were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above Company on 8 September 2011.

Notice is hereby given, as required by Section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the final meeting of members of the above named Companies will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 31 Great George Street, Bristol BS1 5QD on 30 March 2012 commencing at 11.30 am and thereafter at 15 minute intervals for the purpose of having accounts laid before the members showing how each winding-up been conducted and the property of each Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meetings may appoint a proxy, who need not be a member, to attend and vote instead of him/her. Proxies must be lodged with us at the meeting address given above by no later than 4.00 pm on 29 March 2012.

The Company's registered office is 4 New Square, Bedfont Lakes, Feltham TW14 8HA.

Additional Contact: Further information about these cases is available from Chris Ainscough at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP on 0117 928 1192. (1538671)

C V MITCHELL & CO LIMITED

(Company Number 03773158)

(In Members Voluntary Liquidation)

Registered Office: 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7EU. Principal Trading Address: 4 Cranleigh Gardens, Bristol BS9 1HD.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a final meeting of the Shareholders of the above-named Company, which is being wound up as a members (solvent) liquidation, will be held at the offices of IP Services Ltd, 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7EU, on Friday 20 April 2012 at 12.00 noon, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing how the winding up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and of approving the Liquidator's release from office. A Shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Shareholder. Completed proxy forms to be used at the meeting must be lodged with IP Services Ltd no later than 12.00 noon on 19 April 2012.

Peter O'Duffy (IP No. 7937), Liquidator Appointed 26 January 2011 Tel: 01275 843555, poduffy@ipservices.co.uk

Alternative Contact: Mary O'Duffy

20 February 2012

IP Services Limited

Address & Registered Office: 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7EU (1539472)

CENTRUM SECURITIES (EUROPE) LIMITED

(Company Number 06803701)

Registered Office: Devonshire House, 1 Devonshire Street, London W1W 5DR.

MEMBERS' FINAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, in pursuance of Section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a GENERAL MEETING of the above named company will be held at 11a.m. on 19 April 2012 at Devonshire House, 1 Devonshire Street, London W1W 5DR for the purpose of having an account laid before the members showing the manner in which the winding up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Special Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

Additional Contact: For further information contact: M K Mehta – Tel: 0207 304 2000; Email: jimmy.mehta@citroenwells.co.uk

Murzban Khurshed Mehta, Liquidator

20 February 2012.

(1538272)

TR INS LIMITED

(formerly Truckinsure Limited; Normalstar Limited) (Company Number 01650556)

BIG RC LIMITED

(formerly Rent Collect Limited; Rent Directory Limited) (Company Number 03685484)

(formerly For Landlords Limited; D-G Information Services Limited) (Company Number 02892734)

BIG FORT LIMITED

(formerly For Tenants Limited; Chiltern Cunningham Associates Limited)

(Company Number 02501042)

BIG LG LIMITED

(formerly Let Guard Limited; Hanover Park Accounts & Business Services Limited)

(Company Number 02125809)

CADOGAN INSURANCE SERVICES LIMITED

(formerly Clancorp Limited) (Company Number 02669186)

FIIB LIMITED

(formerly FMW Group Limited) (Company Number 03520584)

PARAGON COLLECTIONS LIMITED

(Company Number 04136420)

ABCDEFG LIMITED

(formerly ABCDEFG PLC) (Company Number 04122667)

D.O.R. (NORTHERN) LIMITED

(Company Number 01706898)

BARBON SUB HOLDCO LIMITED

(formerly Caley Sub Holdco Limited; Pencilquick Limited) (Company Number 06514300)

Registered Office: 55 Baker Street, London W1U 7EU.

Principal Trading Address: Third Floor, Sunley House, Croydon,

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of the Members of the above named Companies will be held at the offices of BDO LLP, 55 Baker Street, London W1U 7EU on 30 March 2012 at 11.00 am, for the purposes of considering the accounts and the Liquidator's reports, showing how the winding-up of the Companies has been conducted and their property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any member entitled to attend and vote at the above mentioned meetings are entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not also be a member.

Additional Contact: The Liquidator may be contacted care of BRNOTICE@bdo.co.uk quoting 7/SMB/BP/Caley.

20 February 2012

Malcolm Cohen Liquidator

(1538672)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

BRIGHT SKY UK LIMITED

(Company Number 5038994)

The Insolvency Act 1986

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company duly convened, and held at Olympia House, Armitage Road, London NW11 8RQ, on 17 February 2012, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed, viz:-

Resolution

"That it has been proven to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot by reason of its liabilities continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that S Franklin of Panos Eliades, Franklin & Co., of Olympia House, Armitage Road, London NW11 8RQ, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

At a Meeting of Creditors of the Company held later the same day S Franklin's appointment as Liquidator was confirmed."

Abdul Rof, Chairman of both Meetings

(1537791)

CARE CENTRES LIMITED

(Company Number 02786537)

Registered Office: 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1RY.

Principal Trading Address: 73/75 Rowlands Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 3JN.

At a General Meeting of the above named Company, duly convened, and held at 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1RY on 15 February 2012 at 10.00 am, the following resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and

as ordinary resolutions respectively:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Ian Paul Sykes and Colin Ian Vickers, both of FRP Advisory LLP, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1RY, (IP Nos. 9166 and 008953), be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding up." At a subsequent meeting of creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Ian Paul Sykes and Colin Ian Vickers was confirmed. For further details contact: Ian Paul Sykes and Colin Ian Vickers (IP Nos. 9166 and 008953), Email: Worthing@frpadvisory.com

Gary Ross Robertson, Chairman

(1538073)

CONSTANTIUM LIMITED

(Company Number 04947993)

(t/a Georgina's)

Registered Office: 2nd Floor, 30 Queen Square, Bristol, BS1 4ND. Principal Trading Address: 212 Stapleton Road, Bristol, BS5 0NX. At a general meeting of the above named Company, duly convened and held at 2nd Floor, 30 Queen Square, Bristol, BS1 4ND on 15 February 2012 the following Resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that C A Prescott and N A Bennett, both of Leonard Curtis Recovery, 2nd Floor, 30 Queen Square, Bristol, BS1 4ND, (IP Nos 9056 and 9083) be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding up and that the Joint Liquidators be authorised to act jointly and severally in the Liquidation.

Further details contact: C A Prescott or N A Bennett, Email: recovery@leonardcurtis.co.uk, Tel: 0117 929 4900.

Ms Dionne Paulette McLarty, Director

(1538172)

CRE8 ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

(Company Number 03410570)

(formerly Micron H & V Limited)
Registered Office: 246 Corporation Road, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 2QB.

Section 85(1), Insolvency Act 1986 Resolution to Wind Up: That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily.

Resolution by Members to Appoint Liquidator: That Robert Neil Dymond and Claire Louise Foster of Wilson Field Limited, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PS, be and are hereby appointed joint liquidators for the purposes of such winding up

Creditors appointment Confirmation: The appointments of Robert Neil Dymond and Claire Louise Foster were confirmed by the creditors. Date of which Resolutions were passed: 13 February 2012

Benjamin Parkinson Cook, Director

Robert Neil Dymond, 10430 and Claire Louise Foster, 9423 both of Wilson Field Limited, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PS. Telephone: 0114 2356780 (Alternative Contact: Shelley Mallett)

CS GAS HEATING ENGINEERS LIMITED

(Company Number 06510668)

Registered Office: 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR 32 3L N

Principal Trading Address: 1st Floor, 33A Ravensmere, Beccles, Suffolk, NR34 9DX.

At a General Meeting of the shareholders of the above named company, duly convened and held at Lovewell Blake LLP, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN on 17 February 2012, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

1. That the company be wound up voluntarily.

2... That Mr Andrew John Turner, FCCA, of Lovewell Blake LLP, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up.

Contact details: Mr Andrew John Turner (IP No 8961), Liquidator, Lovewell Blake LLP, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN a.turner@lovewell-blake.co.uk (01502) 566921 Alternative contact - Mrs Rachel Briggs or r.briggs@lovewell-blake.co.uk

Mr A J Turner, Liquidator

(1539513)

CTS CONSULTANCY LIMITED

(Company Number 03684342)

(formerly East London Management Limited)

Registered Office: Haslers, Old Station Road, Loughton, Essex, IG10

Principal Trading Address: 256 High Street, Waltham Cross, EN8 7DZ.

At a General Meeting of the above named Company duly convened and held at Aireside House, 24/26 Aire Street, Leeds LS1 4HT on 16 February 2012 the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special and Ordinary resolution respectively:

Special and Ordinary resolution respectively: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Michael Chamberlain, of Chamberlain & Co, Aireside House, 24/26 Aire Street, Leeds LS1 4HT, (IP No 8735) be and he hereby is appointed liquidator."

Further details contact: David Render, Email: david.render@chamberlain-co.co.uk, Tel: 0113 242 0808.

Linda Moore, Chairman (1538093)

DESIGNER BLINDS AND INTERIORS LIMITED

(Company Number 04970496)

Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Principal Trading Address: Allerdale House, 26 Chestnut Avenue, Shavington, Cheshire, CW2 5BJ.

At a General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 82 King Street, Manchester, M2 4WQ, on 16 February 2012 the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution, respectively:

"That it has been resolved by Special Resolution that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Martin Richard Buttriss, of F A Simms & Partners Limited, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, (IP Nos. 9291 and 9252), be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the winding-up."

Further details contact: Maria Navratilova, Email: mnavratilova@fasimms.com Tel: 01455 555 488.

Lee Gudgeon, Chairman (1538166)

DIAMOND DRIVERS LIMITED

The Insolvency Act 1986 and the Companies Act 1985

At a General meeting of the above named company, duly convened and held at Clark Business Recovery Limited, 26 York Place, Leeds LS1 2EY on 14 February 2012 at 10.00 am the following resolutions were duly passed; No 1 as a special resolution and No 2 as an ordinary resolution:-

1. "That the company be wound-up voluntarily;" and

2. "That Dave Clark of Clark Business Recovery Limited, 26 York Place, Leeds LS1 2EY be and is hereby appointed liquidator of the company for the purposes of such winding-up."

Michelle Robinson, Shareholder

(1537780)

EXPONENTIAL RESPONSE LIMITED

(Company Number 06964592)

Registered Office: Bridge Mill Business Park, Bridge Mill Road, Nelson, BB9 7BD.

At an EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING of the above named Company held at Holiday Inn Express Burnley - Burnley Lancashire , M65 Jct 10, 5 Pendle Way, Burnley BB12 0TJ on 20 February 2012, the following resolutions were duly passed: As a Special Resolution:

1 THAT the Company be wound up voluntarily.

As Ordinary Resolutions:

2 THAT Tauseef A Rashid of Kingsland Business Recovery, York House, 249 Manningham Lane, Bradford, BD8 7ER, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding up.

Contact details: Tauseef A Rashid, Liquidator, Kingsland Business Recovery, Regus House, Herald Way, Pegasus Business Park, Castle Donnington DE74 2TZ info@kingslandbr.co.uk 01332638044

Mohammad Latif (1539514)

GRAPHO MEDIA LTD

(Company Number 06753064)

Registered Office: Grapho Media Ltd, Unit 48 Zone 2 First Avenue, Deeside Industrial Park, Deeside, Flintshire, CH5 2NU.

Principal Trading Address: Grapho Media Ltd, Unit 48 Zone 2 First Avenue, Deeside Industrial Park, Deeside, Flintshire, CH5 2NU.

At a General Meeting of the members of the above named Company, duly convened and held at Suite 2 Aus Bore House, 19-25 Manchester Road, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 1BQ on 15 February 2012 the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that D Quail, of Cooper Williamson, Suite 2 Aus Bore House, 19-25 Manchester Road, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 1BQ, (IP Nos. 9071 and 9280) be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding up." At the subsequent meeting of creditors held at the same place on the same day, the appointment of H.A. Shinners and A.C. Spicer of Smith & Williamson Limited, 25 Moorgate, London, EC2R 6AY as Joint Liquidators in place of D Quail.

Further details contact: Jamie Gould, Email: Jamie.gould@smith.williamson.co.uk, Tel: 020 7131 4767.

Harry Robert William Gould, Director (1538122)

GWEEK INN LTD

(Company Number 06829437)

Registered Office: Purnells, Trewoon, Poldhu Cove, Mullion, Cornwall TR12 7JB.

Principal Trading Address: The Gweek Inn, Gweek, Cornwall TR12

At a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Purnells, Trewoon, Poldhu Cove, Mullion, Cornwall TR12 7JB on 13 February 2012 the following Resolutions were duly passed, number 1 as a Special Resolution and number 2 as an Ordinary Resolution:

1. That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that:

2. Chris Parkman (IP Number 9588) of Purnells, Trewoon, Poldhu Cove, Mullion, Near Helston, Cornwall TR12 7JB be and is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.

Queries may be sent to: chris@purnells.co.uk or kerry@purnells.co.uk.

Steven Gilks, Director (1539515)

HACKETT'S (WITNEY) LIMITED

(Company Number 05909128)

(t/a Hackett's Coffee Bar)

Registered Office: Hackett's, Wesley Walk, High Street, Witney, Oxfordshire OX28 6ZJ.

Principal Trading Address: Hackett's, Wesley Walk, High Street, Witney, Oxfordshire OX28 6ZJ.

At a General Meeting of the members of the above named company, duly convened and held at Regus, 7200 The Quorum, Oxford Business Park North, Garsington Road, Oxford OX4 2JZ on 20 February 2012 the following resolutions were duly passed; No 1 as a special resolution and No 2 as an ordinary resolution:

1. "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the company be wound up voluntarily".

2. "That Robert Day of Robert Day and Company Limited, The Old Library, The Walk, Winslow, Buckingham MK18 3AJ be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up"

Contact details: Robert Day (IP No. 9142), Liquidator, Robert Day and Company Limited, The Old Library, The Walk, Winslow, Buckingham MK18 3AJ, mail@robertday.biz, 0845 226 7331.

D G Hackett, Chairman (1539496)

HALTON BATHROOMS & KITCHENS LIMITED

(Company Number 05215107)

Registered Office: c/o Clarke Bell Chartered Accountants, Parsonage

Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW.
Principal Trading Address: 33B Widnes Road, Widnes, Cheshire, WA8 6AZ

At a General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Clarke Bell, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW, on 17 February 2012 the subjoined Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Paul Bell, of Clarke Bell Chartered Accountants, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW, (IP No 8608) be and is hereby appointed Manchester M3 2Hw, (IF 180 666), L. Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

Contact: Katie Faulkner,

Email: katiefaulkner@clarkebell.com, Tel: +44 (0161) 907 4044.

Brian Keenan, Director (1538077)

HALTON TRADE SUPPLIES LIMITED

(Company Number 05868784)

Registered Office: c/o Clarke Bell Chartered Accountants, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW. Principal Trading Address: 33B Widnes Road, Widnes, Cheshire WA8

At a general meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Clarke Bell, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW, on 17 February 2012 the subjoined resolution

was duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Paul Bell, of Clarke Bell Chartered Accountants, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW, (IP No 8608) be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such a winding-up.

details contact: Katie Faulkner, Email: katiefaulkner@clarkebell.com Tel: +44 (0161) 907 4044.

Brian Keenan, Director (1538100)

HESKETH BANK AUBERGE LIMITED

(Company Number 07602504)

Registered Office: 19 Glebe Lane, Banks, Lancashire, PR9 8EU.

Principal Trading Address: 19 Station Road, Hesketh Bank, Southport, Merseyside, PR4 6SN.

At a general meeting of the above-named Company duly convened and held at 20 Roundhouse Court, South Rings Business Park, Bamber Bridge, Preston, Lancashire, PR5 6DA on 16 February 2012 the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that M J Colman and J M Titley, both of Leonard Curtis, 20 Roundhouse Court, South Rings Business Park, Bamber Bridge, Preston, Lancashire PR5 6DA, (IP Nos: 9721 and 8617) be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and that the Joint Liquidators be authorised to act jointly and severally in the Liquidation."

Further details contact: M J Colman or J M Titley, Email: recovery@leonardcurtis.co.uk Tel: 01772 646180

David Morgan, Director (1538146)

IMAX PUBLISHING LIMITED

(Company Number 05334499)

Registered Office: 54 Caunce Street, Blackpool, FY1 3LJ.

At a General Meeting of members of the said company held at 269 Church Street, Blackpool, on 20 February 2012 the following Resolution was passed as a Special Resolution:

"That the company be wound up voluntarily.

Contact details: Rosalind Mary Hilton, 8604 Liquidator, Adcroft Hilton Ltd, 269 Church Street, Blackpool, FY1 3PB recover@adcrofthilton.co.uk 01253 299 399 Vicki Leigh

Adrian Tugwell Chairman (1539497)

ITALIAN INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED

(Company Number 06642547)

At an extraordinary general meeting of the above named Company held at 5 Carthusian Street, Barbican, London, EC1M 6EB on 10 February 2012, the following Resolutions were passed:

As a Special Resolution:

1. That the Company be wound up voluntarily.

As Ordinary Resolutions:

That John David Hedger of Seneca Insolvency Practitioners, Speedwell Mill, Old Coach Road, Tansley, Matlock DE4 5FY, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up. Giuseppe Virgara Chairman of the Meeting

John David Hedger (IP Number 9601) of Seneca Insolvency Practitioners, Speedwell Mill, Old Coach Road, Tansley, Matlock DE4 5FY was appointed as Liquidator of the Company on 10 February 2012. The Company's registered office is Seneca Insolvency Practitioners, Speedwell Mill, Old Coach Road, Tansley, Matlock DE4 5FY and the Company's principal trading address is 12A Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6AX.

Additional Contact: Further information about this case is available from the offices of Seneca Insolvency Practitioners on 01629 761700. (1539318)

LUMBINI RESTAURANT LIMITED

(Company Number 06630925)

(t/a Lumbini Restaurant)

Registered Office: Suites 211-212 Empire House, Empire Way, Wembley, HA9 0EW.
Principal Trading Address: 2 &12 Mill House, Oxford Road, New

Denham, Uxbridge, UB9 4DQ.

At a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, London N20 0RA, on 17 February 2012 the following Resolutions were duly passed. No 1 as a Special Resolution and No2 as an Ordinary Resolution.

1. That the Company be wound up voluntarily 2. That Kikis Kallis is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such Winding-up

Contact details: Kikis Kallis (IP No. 004692) Liquidator, Kallis & Co. Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA. Alternative contact: Eleni@kallis.co.uk 0208 446 6699

Kedar Jaishi, Director (1539498)

M L INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED

(Company Number 03562327)

Passed Monday 13 February 2012

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the members of the above named Company, duly convened and held at the offices of Silke & Co Ltd, 1st Floor, Consort House, Waterdale, Doncaster DN1 3HR on Monday 13 February 2012 the following resolutions were duly passed; as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: 1. That the Company be wound up voluntarily.

2. That Ian Michael Rose of Silke & Co Ltd, 1st Floor, Consort House, Waterdale, Doncaster DN1 3HR be and hereby is appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up.

Phillip Morris Chairman

Ian Michael Rose (IP Number 9144) of Silke & Co Ltd, 1st Floor, Consort House, Waterdale, Doncaster DN1 3HR was appointed as Liquidator of the Company on Monday 13 February 2012. The Company's registered office is c/o Silke & Co Ltd, 1st Floor, Consort House, Waterdale, Doncaster DN1 3HR and the Company's principal trading address is 20 Park Avenue, Levenshulme, Manchester M19

Additional Contact: Further information about this case is available from Lee Adams at the offices of Silke & Co Ltd on 01302 342 875.

(1536923)

MOORE CURTAINSIDERS LIMITED

(Company Number 06985255)

Registered Office: 3A Minton Place, Victoria Road, Bicester, Oxfordshire OX26 6QB.

Principal Trading Address: 37C Milton Park, Milton, Abingdon OX14 4RT

Nature of business: Manufacture of Other Transport Equipment

At a General Meeting of the above-named company, duly convened and held at CMS, Watlington Road, Oxford OX4 6BZ on 15 February 2012 the following resolutions were passed; the first as a Special Resolution, the second as an Ordinary Resolution:-

1. "That it has been resolved by special resolution that the Company

be wound up voluntarily."
2. "That Alan Roy Clifton of Axiom Recovery LLP, Suite 2, 1st Floor, Turnpike Gate House, Birmingham Road, Alcester B49 5JG be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the winding-

Notice is hereby given that creditors are invited to prove their debts and claims in writing to the Liquidator. All debts and claims should be sent to the Liquidator at the address shown in Resolution 2 above. No further public advertisements of invitation to prove debts and claims will be given.

Liquidator details: Alan Roy Clifton, IP No 8766. Date of appointment: 15 February 2012.

Further details contact: Emma Storry, Email: es@axiomrecovery.co.uk, Telephone: 01789 766 406.

David Dunning, Director

(1537781)

(1537792)

NAIRDA VENTURES LIMITED

The Insolvency Act 1986 and the Companies Act 1985

At a General meeting of the above named company, duly convened and held at Clark Business Recovery Limited, 26 York Place, Leeds LS1 2EY on 16 February 2012 at 10.00 am the following resolutions were duly passed; No 1 as a special resolution and No 2 as an ordinary resolution:

1. "That the company be wound-up voluntarily;" and 2. "That Dave Clark of Clark Business Recovery Limited, 26 York Place, Leeds LS1 2EY be and is hereby appointed liquidator of the company for the purposes of such winding-up.'

Adrian Watson, Shareholder

OTHER PEOPLES PRODUCTION LIMITED

(Company Number 06897670)

Registered Office: 10 Castleview Business Centre, Gas House Road, Rochester, ME1 1PB.

Principal Trading Address: 10 Castleview Business Centre, Gas House Road, Rochester, ME1 1PB.

At a General Meeting of the above named company, duly convened and held at 2 Lakeview Stables, Lower St. Clere, Kemsing, TN15 6NL on 20 February 2012 the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Zafar Iqbal, of Cooper Young, Hunter House, 109 Snakes Lane West, Woodford Green, Essex, IG8 0DY, (IP No. 6578) be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up."

Further details contact: Zafar Iqbal, Email: zafar@cyca.co.uk, Tel: 020 8498 0163. Alternative contact: Paula Bates.

Fotis Vitouladitis, Chairman

(1538127)

PCBR LEISURE LIMITED

(Company Number 07217441)

(t/a The Majestic Venue; Sozzled Sausage - The Penny Black; Sozzled Sausage - The Academy)

Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Address: 30-32 Market Place, Uttoxeter, Principal Trading Staffordshire, ST14 8HP.

At a General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 82 King Street, Manchester, M2 4WQ on 16 February 2012 the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution, respectively:

"That it has been resolved by Special Resolution that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Martin Richard Buttriss and Richard Frank Simms, both of F A Simms & Partners Limited, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, (IP Nos 9291 and 9252) be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the winding-up.

contact: details Charlotte Roberts. Email: croberts@fasimms.com, Tel: 01455 555 493.

David Alan Hayto, Chairman

(1538169)

QUESTSURE LIMITED

(Company Number 02138307)

Registered Office: 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11

Principal Trading Address: 316 Outwood Common Road, Billericay, Essex, CM11 2LT.

At a General Meeting of the above named Company, duly convened, and held at 67 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex, RM11 2JX on 17 February 2012 at 10.00am, the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Glyn Mummery and Darren Wilson, both of FRP Advisory LLP, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, (IP Nos 8996 and 9518) be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding up and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

Further details contact: Glyn Mummery or Darren Wilson, Email: cp. hornchurch @ frpadvisory.com.

Richard Charles Jefferys, Chairman (1538138)

QUINTUS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

(Company Number 05336042)

Registered Office: 168 Church Road, Hove, BN3 2DL.

Principal Trading Address: 12 Clarence Road, Windsor.

At a General Meeting of the above named Company, duly convened, and held at FRP Advisory LLP, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1RY on 17 February 2012 at 2.30pm the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special and Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Ian Paul Sykes and Colin Ian Vickers, both of FRP Advisory LLP, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1RY, (IP Nos 9166 and 008953) be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding up and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them." At a subsequent meeting of creditors, duly convened pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Ian Paul Sykes and Colin Ian Vickers was confirmed.

Further details contact: Ian Paul Sykes or Colin Ian Vickers, Email: worthing@frpadvisory.com.

Anthony Wood, Chairman

(1538133)

RIPPONDEN IT LIMITED

(Company Number 06181774)

Registered Office: 49 Castle Lane, Ripponden, Soweby Bridge, West Yorkshire, HX6 4JZ.

Principal Trading Address: 49 Castle Lane, Ripponden, Soweby Bridge, West Yorkshire, HX6 4JZ.

At a General Meeting of the above named Company, duly convened and held at Walsh Taylor, Oxford Chambers, Oxford Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 9AT on 17 February 2012 the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Kate Elizabeth Breese, of Walsh Taylor Business & Corporate Recovery Specialists Limited, Oxford Chambers, Oxford Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 9AT, (IP No. 009730), be hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up.

details contact: Kate Elizabeth Further Breese, Email: kate.breese@walshtaylor.co.uk Tel: 0871 222 8308

Matthew Amer, Director (1538116)

SMART BUY (BAKEWELL) LIMITED

(Company Number 06639638)

Registered Office: CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN.

Principal Trading Address: Manor Farm, Leese Hill, Kingstone, Uttoxeter, ST14 8OT.

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company held at DWP Financial Accountants, 9 Melbourne Business Court, Pride Park, Derby, DE24 8LZ on 16 February 2012 the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Mark Grahame Tailby and Neil Richard Gibson, both of CBA, Insolvency Practitioners, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, (IP Nos 9115 and 9213) be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up; and that the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby empowered to act jointly and severally.

Further details contact: Mark Grahame Tailby or Neil Richard Gibson, Email: leics@cba-insolvency.co.uk, Tel: 0116 262 6804. Alternative contact: Pooja Ghelani.

Christina Brown, Director (1538095)

SUMLOCK ELECTRONICS (NORTH EAST) LIMITED

(Company Number 01292068)

Registered Office: Oxford Chambers, Oxford Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 9AT.

Principal Trading Address: Planet House, Northumbrian Way, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE12 6EH.

At a General Meeting of the above named Company, duly convened and held at Mercure Wetherby Hotel, Leeds Road, Wetherby, LS22 5HE on 16 February 2012 the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kate Elizabeth Breese, of Walsh Taylor, Oxford Chambers, Oxford Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 9AT and Allan Kelly, of Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE3 3LS, (IP Nos 009730 and 009156) be hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding up."

Further details contact: Kate Elizabeth Breese, Email: kate.breese@walshtaylor.co.uk, Tel: 0871 222 8308 or Allan Kelly, Email: allan.kelly@taitwalker.co.uk.

Steve Sanderson, Director

(1538188)

SWIFT CORPORATE HOLDINGS LIMITED

(formerly Swift MBO Holdings Limited)

(Company Number 05978615)

Registered Office: 5th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB.

Principal Trading Address: 1 & 2 The Sanctuary, Eden Office Park, 62 Macrae Road, Ham Green, Bristol, BS20 0DD.

Passed 15 February 2012

At a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named company, duly convened and held at 5th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB on 15 February 2012 the following resolutions were duly passed; as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

1. That the company be wound up voluntarily.

2. That David Hill and Peter Richard Dewey of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, 5th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB be and hereby are appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Joint Liquidators may be done by all or any one or more of the persons holding the office of liquidator from time to time.

David Hill (IP Number 6904) and Peter Richard Dewey (IP Number 7806) were appointed Joint Liquidators on 15 February 2012.

Additional Contact: Any person who requires further information may contact the Joint Liquidators by telephone on 029 2022 5022 Alternatively enquiries can be made to Natasha Abeyweera by e-mail at natasha.abeyweera@begbies-traynor.com or by telephone on 029 2022 5022.

C G Cairns Chairman (1539319)

SYSTEM FURNITURE LIMITED

(Company Number 06936072)

The Companies Act 1985 and The Insolvency Act and Rules 1986 At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above named Company held at 15 Highfield Road, Hall Green, Birmingham B28 0EL on 16 February 2012 the following Resolutions were duly passed, the first as a Special resolution, the second as an Ordinary resolution:

1. That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable that the same be wound-up voluntarily, and that

the Company be wound-up accordingly.

2. That P. Nottingham of Nottingham Watson Limited, Insolvency Practitioners, 15 Highfield Road, Hall Green, Birmingham B28 0EL, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-

A Singh, Chairman

Dated: 16 February 2012 (1537782)

TECHNOLOGY IDEAS LIMITED

(Company Number 06273013)

Registered Office: Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London

Principal Trading Address: Flat 12, Chobham Court, 136 Upper Chobham Road, Camberley, Surrey, GU15 1EL.

At a General Meeting of the Company, duly convened and held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EY, on 16 February 2012 the following Resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution and an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Alan Simon, of Accura Accountants Business Recovery Turnaround Ltd, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EY, (IP No 008635) be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding up."

Further details contact: Alan Simon, Tel: 020 8444 2000. Alternative contact: Nicola Coupland.

Paul Hancock, Director

(1538071)

THOMAS LUCY JOINERY LIMITED

(Company Number 06538525)

Registered Office: 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 IRY.
Principal Trading Address: Unit 2 New Bury Park, Marsh Lane,

Easthampnett, Chichester PO18 0JW.

At a General Meeting of the above named Company, duly convened, and held at 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1RY on 17 February 2012 at 10.00 am, the following resolutions were duly passed as a special resolution and ordinary resolutions respectively:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Ian Paul Sykes

and Colin Ian Vickers, both of FRP Advisory LLP, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1RY, (IP Nos. 9166 and 008953), be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding up and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them.

Further details contact: Ian Paul Sykes or Colin Ian Vickers, Email: Worthing@frpadvisory.com

Iain Openshaw, Chairman

(1538105)

TRADE COUNTER SUPPLIES LIMITED

(Company Number 07148003)

The Insolvency Act 1986 and the Companies Act 1985 to 2006 At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the members of the above named company, duly convened and held at Station House, Midland Drive, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1TU on 16 February 2012, the following resolutions were duly passed; No 1 as a special resolution and No 2 as an ordinary resolution:-

1. "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the company be wound up voluntarily?

2. "That Gerald Irwin of Irwin & Company, Station House, Midland Drive, Sutton Coldfield B72 1TU be appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up"

Ian George Bruckshaw, Director

(1537783)

WEBWISE MARKETING LIMITED

(Company Number 05950671)

Registered Office: Bridge Mill Business Park, Bridge Mill Road Nelson

At an EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING of the above named Company held at Holiday Inn Express, M65 Jct 10, 55 Pendle Way, Burnley, BB12 0TJ on 20 February 2012, the following resolutions were duly passed:

As a Special Resolution:

1 THAT the Company be wound up voluntarily.

As Ordinary Resolutions:

2 THAT Tauseef A Rashid of Kingsland Business Recovery, York House, 249 Manningham Lane, Bradford, BD8 7ER, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding up.

Contact details: Tauseef A Rashid, Liquidator, Kingsland Business Recovery, Regus House, Herald Way, Pegasus Business Park, Castle Donnington DE74 2TZ info@kingslandbr.co.uk 01332638044

Mohammad Latif, Chairman

(1539499)

WELLSOUAY LIMITED

(Company Number 03571264)

Registered Office: Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3

Principal Trading Address: 145a Wilberforce Road, London, N4 2SX. At a General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on 13 February 2012 the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that M. Jacobson and D.L. Platt, both of Streets SPW Plc, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, (IP Nos. 11590 and 2669) be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and that any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Joint Liquidators may be done by all or any one or more of the persons at the time being holding office as Liquidator." appointment was subsequently ratified at the meeting of the creditors held on the same day.

For further information contact: D.L. Platt and M. Jacobson, Email: enquiries@spwca.com, Tel: 020 8371 5000.

Paul Dickens, Director

(1538175)

WERNHAM PRINTERS LIMITED

(Company Number 01020170)

Registered Office: c/o Arkin & Co, Maple House, High Street, Potters Bar, Herts EN6 5BS

Principal Trading Address: Mollison House, Aden Road, Enfield EN3

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the members of the above named company, duly convened and held at Maple House, High Street, Potters Bar, Herts EN6 5BS on 14 February 2012 the following resolutions were duly passed; No. 1 as an special resolution and No. 2 as an ordinary resolution:-

1. "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily"

2. "That Mr M Arkin of Arkin & Co., Maple House, High Street, Potters Bar, Herts EN6 5BS be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up"

Contact details: Mehmet Arkin (IP No 9122), Liquidator, Arkin & Co, Maple House, High Street, Potters Bar, Herts ÊN6 5BS. Contact M Arkin on 01707 828 683 or info@arkinco.com

W Furneaux, Chairman (1539516)

WNAS LIMITED

(Company Number 03979838)

(t/a APC Overnight)

Registered Office: Brook Point, 1412 High Road, London N20 9BH. Principal Trading Address: 9 Stort Mill Industrial Estate, Riverway, Temple Fields, Harlow CM20 2SN.

At a General Meeting of the members of the above named company, duly convened and held at the offices of Leigh Adams LLP, Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU on 20th February 2012 at 11am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, No 1 as a Special Resolution and No 2 as an Ordinary Resolution.

"That the company be wound up voluntarily."
"That Martin Henry Linton FCA FABRP & Paul Adam Weber FCCA MABRP of the firm of Leigh Adams LLP, Chartered Accountants, Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, be and they are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up and that they may act jointly and severally"

Contact details: Martin Linton & Paul Weber (IP No's 5998 & 9400), Joint Liquidators, Leigh Adams LLP, Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU. Alternative contact: Debbie Convery (Manager), mail@leighadams.co.uk, 020 8446 6767.

David Littlestone, Chairman 20th February 2012

(1539500)

is also hereby given pursuant to Section 980

Meetings of Creditors A PRINT CENTRE LIMITED

(Company Number 05760705)

Registered Office: 115-116 Spon End, Coventry, Warwickshire, CV1 3HF

Principal Trading Address: Unit 10. Hammond Business Centre, Hammond Close, Nuneaton, CV11 6RY.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on 14 March 2012, at 11.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Section 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, being to lay a statement of affairs before the creditors, appoint a liquidator and appoint a liquidation committee. The Resolutions at the meeting of creditors may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening the meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must (unless they are individual creditors attending in person) ensure that their proxy form and statement of claim is received at CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purposes of voting, secured creditors must, unless they surrender their security, lodge at the Regisitered Office of the Company particulars of their security, including the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Pursuant to Section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of CBA, Insolvency Practitioners, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. Mark Grahame Tailby and Neil Richard Gibson (IP nos 9115 and 9213) of CBA, Insolvency Practitioners, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, are qualified to act as insolvency practitioners in relation to the Company, and may be contacted on 0116 262 6804 or by email to leics@cbainsolvency.co.uk.

Alternative contact: Pooja Ghelani, Tel: 0116 214 576.

Gary Morgan, Chairman

14 February 2012.

(1538097)

ABACUS FURNITURE LIMITED

(Company Number 04794346)

Registered Office: 23 Cassiobury Road, Weymouth, Dorset, DT4 7JN. Principal Trading Address: 69 Abbotsbury Road, Weymouth, Dorset, DT4 0AO.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a meeting of the creditors of the above company will be held on 7 March 2012 at the offices of Albert Goodman CBH, Lupins Business Centre, 1-3 Greenhill, Weymouth, Dorset DT4 7SP at 10.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Section 99 to 101 of the said act. Ian William Walton (IP Number 6311) of Albert Goodman CBH, Lupins Business Centre, 1-3 Greenhill, Weymouth, Dorset DT4 7SP (telephone number 01305 772458) is appointed to act as the qualified Insolvency Practitioner who will during the period before the day of the meeting, furnish Creditors free of charge with such information concerning the company's affairs as they are reasonably require.

14 February 2012

By Order of the Board

D D Brown Director (1539320)

ACTION SPECIALITY ADVERTISING LIMITED

(Company Number 04254166)

Registered Office: No 9 Hockley Court, Hockley Heath, Solihull B94 6NW.

Principal Trading Address: Yew Tree Farm, Illshaw Heath Road, Solihull B94 6DL.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a meeting of creditors of the above company will be held at R P Rendle & Co Limited, No 9 Hockley Court, Hockley Heath, Solihull B94 6NW on Thursday 8 March 2012 at 11.00 am for the purpose of dealing with Sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Secured creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the meeting. The resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated including the basis on which disbursements are to be recovered from the company's assets and the meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting. Notice

is also hereby given, pursuant to Section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Richard Paul Rendle of R P Rendle & Co Limited, No 9 Hockley Court, Hockley Heath, Solihull B94 6NW is the person qualified to act as an insolvency practitioner in relation to the company who, during the period before the day on which that meeting is to be held, will furnish creditors free of charge with such information concerning the company's affairs as they may reasonably require. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the meeting, must be duly completed and lodged at the registered office of the company, C/o R P Rendle & Co Limited, No 9 Hockley Court, Hockley Heath, Solihull B94 6NW not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the meeting. Contact details: R P Rendle (IP Number. 005766), R P Rendle & Co Limited, No 9 Hockley Court, Solihull B94 6NW. Info@rprendle.com. 01564 783777. By Order of the Board

G Roberts. Director

20 February 2012.

ruary 2012. (1539482)

ANCHOR DRILLS & TOOLS LIMITED

(Company Number 05580630)

Registered Office: 599 Attercliffe Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S9 3RD.

Principal Trading Address: 599 Attercliffe Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S9 3RD.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Days Inn Hotel, Welcome Break Service Area, Sheffield, S26 7XR, on 01 March 2012, at 1.30 pm for the purposes mentioned in Section 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, being to lay a statement of affairs before the creditors, appoint a liquidator and appoint a liquidation committee. The Resolutions at the meeting of creditors may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening the meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must (unless they are individual creditors attending in person) ensure that their proxy form and statement of claim is received at CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purposes of voting, secured creditors must, unless they surrender their security, lodge at the Registered Office of the Company particulars of their security, including the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Pursuant to Section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of CBA, Insolvency Practitioners, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. Neil Charles Money and Neil Richard Gibson (IP Nos 9115 and 9213) of CBA, Insolvency Practitioners, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, are qualified to act as insolvency practitioners in relation to the Company, and may be contacted on 0116 262 6804 or by email to leics@cbainsolvency.co.uk. Alternative contact: Luke Mortlock, Tel: 0116 214

Sujad Rashid, Chairman

10 February 2012. (1538191)

AVALON CIVILS LIMITED

(Company Number 07024476)

Registered Office: Unit 10 Construction Way, Off Barkston Road, Carlton Industrial Estate, Barnsley, S71 3HU

Principal Trading Address: Unit 10 Construction Way, Off Barkston Road, Carlton Industrial Estate, Barnsley, S71 3HU

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Aireside House, 24/26 Aire Street, Leeds LS1 4HT, on 06 March 2012, at 2.30 pm for the purposes mentioned in Section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Michael Chamberlain, a licensed insolvency practitioner, of Chamberlain & Co, Aireside House, 24-26 Aire Street, Leeds LS1 4HT (IP No. 8735) will, during the period of two days before the date of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. The resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a form of Proxy, together with a proof of debt form at the offices of Chamberlain & Co, Aireside House, 24/26 Aire Street, Leeds LS1 4HT, not later that 12.00 noon on 5 March 2012.

For further information please contact David Render of Chamberlain & Co, on 0113 2420808 or david.render@chamberlain-co.co.uk

Malcolm Clarke, Director

17 February 2012. (1538125)

BALKEN SPECIALIST JOINERY LIMITED

(Company Number 04975109)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held as follows:-

Date: 6 March 2012 Time: 12 noon

Place: 47/49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE

For the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a List of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Resolution for the Liquidator's remuneration may also be passed. Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, 47/49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish creditors free of charge with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require; or; on the two business days before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of names and addresses of the Company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at 47/49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, Secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the Registered Office of the Company at 47/49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their Security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it was assessed.

Dhiresh Patel, Director.

16 February 2012. (1537808)

BELL (LOB) TELECOM PROGRAMMES LIMITED

(Company Number 05838698) Registered Office: 55 North Cross Road, East Dulwich, London SE22

Principal Trading Address: 55 North Cross Road, East Dulwich, London SE22 9ET.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 34 Ely Place, London, EC1N 6TD, on 13 March 2012 at 12.30 pm for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Nickolas Garth Rimes and Adam Peter Jordan of Rimes & Co, Bridge House, Riverside North, Bewdley, Worcestershire, DY12 1AB, are qualified to act as insolvency practitioners in relation to the above and will furnish creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the company's affairs as is reasonably required. Further details contact: Deborah Morgan, E-mail: Deborah.morgan@rimesandco.co.uk, Tel: 01299 406355.

Philip Roberts, Director

20 February 2012. (1538150)

BROOKSON (5172J) LIMITED

(Company Number 06107308)

Registered Office: Brunel House, 340 Firecrest Court, Centre Park, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1RG.

Principal Trading Address: 3 Kingfisher Drive, Winsford, Cheshire

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above company will be held at 5 Tabley Court, Victoria Street, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 1EZ on 2 March 2012 at 11.30 am for the purposes mentioned in section 99 to 101 of the said Act. One of the matters that may be the subject of resolutions at the meeting is the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition, the meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act, Neil Henry (IP No 8622) and Michael Simister (IP No 9028) of Lines Henry Limited, 5 Tabley Court, Victoria Street, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 1EZ, telephone number 0161 929 1905, who are qualified to act as insolvency practitioners in relation to the company will, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting stated above, furnish creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require. Please contact Andrew McAllister of Lines Henry Limited should you require any further assistance.

Colin David Ellis, Director.

10 February 2012. (1537809)

CAVENDISH TRAINING LIMITED

(Company Number 07487694)

Registered Office: Trojan House, 34 Arcadia Avenue, London, N3

Principal Trading Address: 4 Paul Street, London, EC2A 4JH.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London, N3 2HS, on 09 March 2012, at 12.00 noon for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London, N3 2HS, on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

Further details contact: Natasha Segen, Tel: 020 8343 3710.

Christopher Berndes, Director

15 February 2012. (1538081)

CHANWOOD TRADING LIMITED

(Company Number 05325225)

Registered Office: Calverley House, 55 Calverley Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, TN1 2TU.

Principal Trading Address: 35 High Street, Weybridge, KT13 8AX.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Traverse Advisory, Calverley House, 55 Calverley Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, TN1 2TU, on 02 March 2012, at 11.00 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at the offices of Traverse Advisory, Calverley House, 55 Calverley Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, TN1 2TU, on the two business days immediately preceding the meeting between the hours of 10.00am and 4.00pm. The resolutions at the meeting of creditors may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting. Further details contact: Tel: 01892 704055

S Sherwood, Director

16 February 2012. (1538104)

CUTTING EDGE CNC SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Company Number 05706780)

Registered Office: 24 Bellingham Close, Shaw, Oldham OL2 7UU. Principal Trading Address: Unit 6, Spring Mill, Moor Street, Heywood

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Manchester Conference Centre, Weston Buildings, Sackville Street, Manchester, M1 3BB, on 14 March 2012, at 10.30 am for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening of the meeting. Notice is also hereby given that for the purpose of voting, secured creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at Evolution Business Recovery Services Limited, 17/25 Scarborough Street, Hartlepool, TS24 7DA, before the meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Forms of general and special proxy are available, and proxies must be duly completed and lodged with the company at 17/25 Scarborough Street, Hartlepool, TS24 7DA not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the meeting. Creditors are required to prove their debts by means of suitable evidence, prior to the meeting if possible, but should this not be the case, such evidence can be presented to the chairman at the meeting of creditors itself. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) of the Act a list of the names and addresses of the company's creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, 17/25 Scarborough Street, Hartlepool, TS24 7DA on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. For further information please contact Dave Broadbent on (01429) 272 109 or Email: david.broadbent@evolutionllp.com

John Patrick Mackin, Director

(1538103)17 February 2012.

DANDELION DESIGN AND MARKETING LIMITED

(Company Number 05565571)

Registered Office: Dandelion The Barn, Pound Lane, Smeeth, Kent TN25 6RJ.

Principal Trading Address: Dandelion The Barn, Pound Lane, Smeeth, Kent TN25 6RJ

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, on 13 March 2012, at 11.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Richard Andrew Segal and David Birne of Fisher Partners, Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required. Further details contact: Richard Andrew Segal and David Birne, (IP Nos. 2685 and 9034), Email: fisherp@hwfisher.co.uk Tel: 020 7388 7000. Alternative contact: Preena Unadkat, Tel: 020 7874 1173.

Steven Howard, Director

20 February 2012. (1538155)

DB CONSTRUCTION (HERTS) LIMITED

(Company Number 05870285)

Registered Office: Sanderson House, Museum Street, Ipswich, Suffolk, IPI 1HE.

Principal Trading Address: Bannisters Yard, Mayes Lane, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 7RP.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EY, on 09 March 2012, at 12.00 noon for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Alan Simon of Accura Accountants Business Recovery Turnaround Limited, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EY, is qualified to act as an Insolvency practitioner in relation to the above and will furnish creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the company's affairs as is reasonably required.

Further details contact: Alan Simon (IP No. 008635), Tel: 020 8444 2000

Ben Liam Smith, Director

20 February 2012. (1538165)

DUNROD POINT LIMITED

(Company Number 03098238)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, 340 Deansgate, Manchester, M3 4LY on 14 March 2012, at 3.15 pm for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99 to 101 of the Act. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Begbies Traynor, 340 Deansgate, Manchester, M3 4LY, not later than 12 noon on 13 March 2012. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at 340 Deansgate, Manchester, M3 4LY, before the meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security), should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed. The resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A copy of the creditors' guide to Liquidators' fees is available on request. Alternatively, the guide can be downloaded from our website www.begbies-traynor.com via the "Corporate Recovery and Insovency" link in the "Quick Links" box on the left hand side of the homepage. From there please follow the "Creditor" link which will take you to the appropriate page where the Guide can be found at the end. Pursuant to Section 98(2)(b) of the Act, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 340 Deansgate, Manchester, M3 4LY, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. Creditors are requested to send a statement of their claim to Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP at 340 Deansgate, Manchester, M3

Ellen Flood, Director

17 February 2012.

(1538121)

EMPEX EMPIRE EXHIBITIONS LIMITED

(Company Number 04225993) Registered Office: Unit 45, Enfield Industrial Estate, Redditch B97 6DE.

Principal Trading Address: Unit 45, Enfield Industrial Estate, Redditch B97 6DE

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Butcher Woods, 79 Caroline Street, Birmingham B3 1UP, on 01 March 2012, at 11.00 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Roderick Graham Butcher (IP No. 8834) of Butcher Woods, 79 Caroline Street, Birmingham B3 1UP, is qualified to act as an insolvency practitioner in relation to the above and will furnish creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the company's affairs as is reasonably required. Resolutions may also be passed at this meeting with regard to the liquidators remuneration and the costs of convening the meeting.

Further details contact: Andrew Deere of Butcher Woods, 79 Caroline Street, Birmingham, B3 1UP, E-mail: andrew.deere@butcherwoods.co.uk, Tel: 0121 236 6001.

Simon Harris, Director

17 February 2012. (1538168)

FINN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

(Company Number 05561074)

Registered Office: Unit 6 The Barn, Danworth Farm, Cuckfield Road,

Hurstpierpoint, BN6 9GL. Principal Trading Address: The Old Steam Mill, Lower Station Road, Henfield, BN5 9UQ.

By Order of the Board, notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at FRP Advisory LLP, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1RY, on 08 March 2012, at 10.15 am for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated and the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting. A proof of debt and proxy form which, if intended to be used for voting at the meeting must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at FRP Advisory LLP, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1RY, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of names and addresses of the Company's creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Colin Ian Vickers at FRP Advisory LLP, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1RY, on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

Steven Hill, Director

17 February 2012.

(1538144)

FLOORMASTER LIMITED

(Company Number 05742781)

Registered Office: 124 Redbrook Road, Gawber, Barnsley S75 2RA. Principal Trading Address: Unit 5, Claycliffe Business Park, Brugh Green, Barnsley S75 1JU.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at New Country Inns Barnsley & The Fairway, Elmhirst Lane, Dodworth, Barnsley, S75 4LS, on 16 March 2012, at 3.00 pm for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening of the meeting. Notice is also hereby given that for the purpose of voting, secured creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at Evolution Business Recovery Services Limited, 17/25 Scarborough Street, Hartlepool, TS24 7DA, before the meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Forms of general and special proxy are available, and proxies must be duly completed and lodged with the company at 17/25 Scarborough Street, Hartlepool, TS24 7DA not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the meeting. Creditors are required to prove their debts by means of suitable evidence, prior to the meeting if possible, but should this not be the case, such evidence can be presented to the chairman at the meeting of creditors itself. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) of the Act a list of the names and addresses of the company's creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, 17/25 Scarborough Street, Hartlepool, TS24 7DA on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. For further information, please contact Dave Broadbent on (01429)

272 109 or david.broadbent@evolutionllp.com

Julie Deacey, Director

17 February 2012.

(1538102)

G & E SERVICES LTD

(t/a Rainbow International) (Company Number 06036708)

The registered office and principal trading address is at Unit 15, Grove Mills Elland West Vorkshire HX5 9D7

Mills, Elland, West Yorkshire HX5 9DZ. Pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a meeting of the creditors of the above named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX on 9 March 2012 at 11.30 am. The purpose of the meeting, pursuant to Sections 99 to 101 of the Act is to consider the statement of affairs of the Company to be laid before the meeting, to appoint a Liquidator and, if the creditors think fit, to appoint a liquidation committee.

In order to be entitled to vote at the meeting, creditors must lodge their proxies, together with a statement of their claim at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX not later than 12 noon on 8 March 2012.

A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP at the above address between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting stated above.

Additional Contact: Any person who requires further information may contact Peter Sargent of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP by e-mail at halifax@begbies-traynor.com or by telephone on 01422 348448.

17 February 2012

Graham Eshelby Director

(1538673)

GEMINI UK SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Company Number 06824532)

Registered Office: Warwick House, 116 Palmerston Road, Buckhurst Hill, Essex IG9 5LQ.

Principal Trading Address: 310E East Wing, Sterling House, Langston Road, Loughton, Essex IG10 3TS.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Warwick House, 116 Palmerston Road, Buckhurst Hill, Essex IG9 5LQ on 2 March 2012 at 11.00 am for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge, at the offices of S T Bennett & Co, Warwick House, 116 Palmerston Road, Buckhurst Hill, Essex IG9 5LQ, on the two business days immediately preceding the meeting between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. The resolutions at the meeting of creditors may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting.

Howard Chaplin, Director.

1 February 2012.

(1539366)

GREENSTONE KITCHENS LIMITED

(Company Number 05807731)

Principal Trading Address: 1 Tri Star Business Centre, Star Road Partridge Green, Horsham, West Sussex, RH13 8RA.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The MacDonald Partnership Plc, New Broad Street House, 35 New Broad Street, London, EC2M 1NH, on 29 February 2012, at 11.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office now situated at The MacDonald Partnership Plc, New Broad Street House, 35 New Broad Street, London, EC2M 1NH, not later than 12.00 noon on 28 February 2012. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at The MacDonald Partnership Plc, New Broad Street House, 35 New Broad Street, London, EC2M 1NH, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The MacDonald Partnership Plc, New Broad Street House, 35 New Broad Street, London, EC2M 1NH, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

Further details contact: Grace Nicholls, Email: grace_nicholls@tmp.co.uk, Tel: 020 7194 7623.

Colin Whyte, Director

16 February 2012.

(1538142)

HEATMASTER LIMITED

(Company Number 06371169)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above named Company will be held at 11.15 am on 6 March 2012 at 6A The Gardens, Broadcut East, Fareham PO16 8SS for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act.

Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office 6a The Gardens, Broadcut, Fareham, Hants PO16 8SS not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the meeting.

For the purposes of voting, a secured creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 6a The Gardens, Broadcut, Fareham, Hants PO16 8SS before the meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at MFA Accountants Limited, 6a The Gardens, Broadcut, Fareham, Hants PO16 8SS between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting stated above.

Darren Tillbrook Director

The Company's registered office and principal trading address is 41 Atherley Road, Shanklin, Isle of Wight PO37 7AU.

Additional Contact: Further information about this case is available from the offices of MFA Accountants Limited on 01329 821900.

(1538674)

HFOB LLP

(Company Number OC323458)

Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Principal Trading Address: Dukes Head, Slugs Lane, Somerleyton, Lowestoft, Suffolk, NR32 5QR; Fritton House, Church Lane, Beccles Road, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk, NR31 9HA.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 34 London Road, Elveden, Thetford, Norfolk, IP24 3TJ, on 24 February 2012, at 12.00 noon for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening the meeting. Notice is also hereby given that Carolynn Jean Clark and Richard Frank Simms of F A Simms & Partners Limited, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, will, in the period prior to the meeting, provide such information about the Company's affairs as creditors may require, free of charge. Notice is also hereby given that for the purposes of voting, secured creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge before the meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed, at the registered office of the Company, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP. Forms of proxy is available and proxies must be lodged with the Company at its registered office not later than 12.00 noon on the 23 February 2012. Names of Insolvency Practitioner calling the meetings: Carolynn Jean Clark and Richard Frank Simms (IP Nos. 9683 and 9252). Contact Name: Cassy Bevan, Telephone: 01455 555 484, Email: cbevan@fasimms.com

David Moss and Hugh FS Crossley, Designated Members 10 February 2012. (1539233)

HOT LIQUID SAILING LIMITED

(Company Number 06233656)

Registered Office: Shamrock Quay Marina, William Street, Southampton SO14 5QL.

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of The Insolvency Act 1986, that a meeting of the Creditors of the above named company will be held at Elizabeth House Hotel, 42/44 The Avenue, Southampton SO17 1XP on 1 March 2012 at 11.30 am. In order for creditors to be able to vote, creditors should lodge particulars of their claims by submitting a statement of account, or other supporting documentation, to Stringer & Co, 5 Bassett Wood Drive, Southampton SO16 3PT before the meeting. Secured creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any creditor entitled to attend and vote at this meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Stringer & Co, 5 Bassett Wood Drive, Southampton SO16 3PT by 12 noon on 29 February 2012. The resolutions at the meeting of creditors may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening the meeting. In accordance with the provisions of Section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, David Stringer of Stringer & Co, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish creditors with such information as they may reasonably

J J Manning, Director.

10 February 2012. (1537810)

INPC LIMITED

(Company Number 06417955)

Registered Office: Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA.

Principal Trading Address: Foremost House, Radford Way, Billericay, Essex CM12 0BZ.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA, on 5 March 2012 at 2.00 pm for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Jeffrey Mark Brenner of B&C Associates Limited, is qualified to act as insolvency practitioner in relation to the above and will furnish creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the company's affairs as is reasonably required.

Place at which a list of Creditors will be available for inspection: B&C Associates Limited, Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA. Telephone: 020 8906 7730.

Paul Berry, Director.

9 February 2012. (1537811)

INTEGRIA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of creditors of the above-named company will be held at the offices of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH, on 2 March 2012 at 3.00 pm for the purposes mentioned in section 99, 100 and 101 of the said act. In accordance with the provisions of section 98 (2) (a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, James Richard Tickell of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH, being a qualified insolvency practitioner, will furnish creditors with such information concerning the company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

Adrian Van Schalkwyk, Director

16 February 2012.

(1539483)

INVICTA AERIALS LIMITED

(Company Number 03082761)

Registered Office: Monkton House, 124 High Street, Ramsgate, Kent,

Principal Trading Address: Cobalt House, Centre Court, Sir Thomas, Longley Road, Rochester, Kent, ME2 4BQ

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, on 07 March 2012, at 10.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Richard Andrew Segal and Brian Johnson of Fisher Partners, Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required. A list of creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at

Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NWI 3ER. Further details contact: Richard Andrew Segal or Brian Johnson (IP Nos 2685 and 9288), Email: fisherp@hwfisher.co.uk, Tel: 020 7388 7000. Alternative contact: Preena Unadkat, Tel: 020 7874 1173.

Nigel Keat, Director

20 February 2012.

(1538180)

JACKSONS STORAGE LIMITED

(Company Number 07511947)

Registered Office: Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP.

Principal Trading Address: Unit 50, Boston Road, Beaumont Leys, Leicester LE4 1AA.

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of creditors of Jacksons Storage Limited will be held at Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP on 2 March 2012 at 11.00 am for the purposes provided for in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP, not later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the meeting if creditors wish to vote at the meeting. The resolutions at the meeting of creditors may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the company's creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP, on the two business days preceding the day of the meeting. Creditors requiring further information should contact J Willetts (IP No 9133) Telephone No: 01949 831260, Email: j.willetts@bladesinsol.co.uk

P Jackson, Director

16 February 2012.

(1537812)

JAM GLASS LIMITED

(Company Number 05590433) Registered Office: 35-37 Lowlands Road, Harrow on the Hill, Middlesex HA1 3AW.

Principal Trading Address: 3 Foster Avenue, Dunstable, Bedfordshire LU5 5TA.

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of creditors of the above company will be held at Oxford House, Campus 6, Caxton Way, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG1 2XD on 6 March 2012 at 11.15 am for the purposes provided for in Sections 99 and 101 of the Act. Norman Cowan and Andrew Dix of Wilder Coe LLP, are qualified to act as insolvency practitioners in relation to the above and will furnish creditors free of charge, with such information concerning the company's affairs as is reasonably required. Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a statement of claim, at the offices of Wilder Coe LLP, Oxford House, Campus 6, Caxton Way, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG1 2XD not later than 12 noon on 5 March 2012. The proxy form and statement may be posted or sent by fax to 01438 847150. Secured creditors may only vote for the balance of the debt, which will not be recovered by enforcement of the security, unless right to enforce is waived. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at the offices of Wilder Coe LLP, Oxford House, Campus 6, Caxton Way, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG1 2XD, two working days before the creditors meeting date of 6 March 2012 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. If no liquidation committee is formed, a resolution may be taken

specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated. For further details please contact Norman Cowan of Wilder Coe LLP, IP No: 001884, telephone No: 01438 847200. The meeting will receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting.

Chand Modha, Director.

14 February 2012.

(1537813)

JST BARS AND CLUBS LIMITED

(t/a Paris, Beg Borrow & Steal and Pop) (Company Number 06744551)

Notice is hereby given, as required by Section 98(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 (as amended), that a First Meeting of Creditors is to take

The Meeting will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF on 1 March 2012 at 11.00 am.

A Statement of Affairs of the company, and a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, will be presented at the Meeting, and, if thought fit, a Liquidator may be nominated and a Liquidation Committee appointed.

Creditors who wish to vote at the Meeting must ensure their proxies, and any hitherto unlodged proofs, are lodged at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF by no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting.

Resolutions may be taken at the Meeting specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about the costs of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening the Meeting

John Russell of The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF is a person qualified to act as an insolvency practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day on which the meeting is to be held, furnish Creditors free of charge with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

The Company's registered office is 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF and the Company's principal trading address is 16 Carver Street, Sheffield S1 4FS.

Additional Contact: Further information about this case is available from John Russell at the offices of The P&A Partnership on 0114 275 5033 or epost@thepandapartnership.com.

Trevor Pitt (1539360)

K L ELECTRICS LIMITED

(Company Number 04667534)

Registered Office: 2 Laygate, South Shields, NE33 1SH. Principal Trading Address: 2 Laygate, South Shields, NE33 1SH.

Pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, 2 Collingwood Street, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 1JF, on 15 March 2012, at 11.00 am. The purpose of the meeting, pursuant to Sections 99 to 101 of the Act is to consider the Statement of Affairs of the Company to be laid before the meeting, to appoint a Liquidator and, if the creditors think fit, to appoint a liquidation committee. In order to be entitled to vote at the meeting, creditors must lodge their proxies, together with a statement of their claim at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, 2 Collingwood Street, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 1JF, not later than 12.00 noon on 14 March 2012. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP at the above address between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting stated above.

Any person who requires further information may contact Andrew Dyson of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP by e-mail at andrew.dyson@begbies-traynor.com or by telephone on 0191 2699820.

Keith Lamb, Director

14 February 2012.

(1538148)

KAOS HAIR DESIGNERS LIMITED

(Company Number 04227339)

Registered Office: 1 Kings Avenue, Winchmore Hill, London N21

Principal Trading Address: 120 Drakes Lane, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 ÎAE.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above named Company will be held at 1 Kings Avenue, Winchmore Hill, London N21 3NA on 8 March 2012 at 2.30 pm for the purposes mentioned in Section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors should note that the resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms under which the appointed Liquidator is to be remunerated. The meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and of convening the meeting. A list of names and addresses of the company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at; 1 Kings Avenue, London N21 3NA, two business days before the date of the meeting

Further information is available from the offices AlexanderLawsonJacobs on 0208 370 7250.

Philip Georgiades, Director.

(1537814)

KINGSWAY AMUSEMENT MACHINES COMPANY LIMITED

(Company Number 07780226)

Registered Office: 3 Sanctuary Close, Kessingland, Lowestoft, Suffolk,

Principal Trading Address: Unit 1 Harper Lodge Farm, Harper Lane, Radlett, Herts, WD7 7HU.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at RSM Tenon Recovery, 34 Clarendon Road, Watford, WD17 1JJ, on 02 March 2012, at 10.45 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Nicholas Charles Simmonds (IP No. 9570) of RSM Tenon Recovery, 34 Clarendon Road, Watford, WD17 1JJ, and Steven John Parker (IP No. 8989) of RSM Tenon Recovery, 66 Chiltern Street, London, W1U 4JT, are qualified to act as insolvency practitioners in relation to the above and will furnish creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the company's affairs as is reasonably required.

Further details contact: Nicholas Charles Simmonds, Email: nick.simmonds@rsmtenon.com, Tel: 01923 474407.

Caroline Fidmont, Director

21 February 2012.

(1539276)

LANDMARK BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION LTD

(Company Number 06357450) Registered Office: 3 Woodland Chase, York YO30 6RE.

Principal Trading Address: 3 Woodland Chase, York YO30 6RE.

Pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 ("the Act"), a meeting of the creditors of the above named company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, 11 Clifton Moor Business Village, James Nicolson Link, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4XG, on 2 March 2012 at 10.30 am. The purpose of the meeting, pursuant to Sections 99 to 101 of the Act is to consider the statement of affairs of the Company to be laid before the meeting, to appoint a liquidator and, if the creditors think fit, to appoint a liquidation committee. In order to be entitled to vote at the meeting, creditors must lodge their proxies, together with a statement of their claim at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, 11 Clifton Moor Business Village, James Nicolson Link, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4XG not later than 12.00 noon on 1 March 2012. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP at the above address between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting stated above. Any person who requires further information may contact Chris Cox of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP by e-mail at Chris.cox@begbies-traynor.com or by telephone on 01904 479801. By Order of the Board

Craig Sutton, Director

13 February 2012. (1539484)

MCCARTHY DEVELOPMENTS (SOUTHERN) LTD

(Company Number 03926752)

Registered Office: 141 Parrock Street, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1EY. Principal Trading Address: Rear of 8-14 St Vincents Road, Dartford, Kent DA1 1XZ.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above named Company will be held at 141 Parrock Street, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1EY on 2 March 2012 at 10:30 am for the purposes mentioned in Section 99 to 101 of the said Act A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at the offices of KSA Business Recovery LLP, 141 Parrock Street, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1EY between 10.00am and 4.00pm on the two business days preceding the date of the creditors meeting. Any creditor entitled to attend and vote at this meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must (unless they are individual creditors attending in person) lodge their proxy at the offices of KSA Business Recovery LLP, 141 Parrock Street, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1EY no later than 12 noon on the business day before the meeting. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, a creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his written statement of claim, ('proof'), which clearly sets out the name and address of the creditor and the amount claimed, has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. Whilst such proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, creditors intending to vote at the meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured creditors must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed if they wish to vote at the meeting. The resolutions to be taken at the creditors' meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting.

Mr K McCarthy - Chairman

20/02/12 (1539485)

MSM PLASTIC COATING LIMITED

(Company Number 01872997)

Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Principal Trading Address: Unit 9A, Fitzherbert Spur, Farlington, Portsmouth, Hampshire, PO6 1TT.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Holiday Inn Hotel, Leigh Road, Eastleigh, SO50 9PG, on 13 March 2012, at 11.45 am for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at the offices of F A Simms & Partners Limited, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the creditors meeting. Any creditor entitled to attend and vote at this meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must (unless they are individual creditors attending in person) lodge their proxy at the offices of F A Simms & Partners Limited, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, no later than 12.00 noon on 12 March 2012. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, a creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his written statement of claim, (proof), which clearly sets out the name and address of the creditor and the amount claimed, has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. Whilst such proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, creditors intending to vote at the meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured creditors must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed if they wish to vote at the meeting. The resolutions to be taken at the creditors' meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting.

Names of Insolvency Practitioners calling the meetings: Martin Richard

Buttriss and Richard Frank Simms (IP Nos. 9291 and 9252). Contact Name: Maria Navratilova, Email: Telephone: 01455 555 488. mnavratilova@fasimms.com,

Graham Richard Nutkins, Director

14 February 2012.

(1538174)

MWG (UK) LIMITED

(Company Number 05808025)

Registered Office: 5 Albany Road, Earlsdon, Coventry, CV5 6JQ. Principal Trading Address: 5 Albany Road, Earlsdon, Coventry, CV5 6JQ.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 257 Hagley Road, Birmingham B16 9NA, on 13 March 2012, at 10.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at Sharma & Co, 257 Hagley Road, Birmingham B16 9NA not later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day of the meeting if you wish to vote at the meeting. Notice is also given that Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the company's creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Mrs Gagen Sharma MIPA MABRP (IP No. 9145) at Sharma & Co, 257 Hagley Road, Birmingham B16 9NA, on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

Further information about this case is available from Sharma & Co on 0121 454 2700.

Majinder Singh Sanghera, Director

10 February 2012.

(1538179)

NEW COUNTRY INNS (SELBY) LTD

(Company Number 06313419)

Registered Office: C/o Gibson Booth, 15 Victoria Road, Barnsley, S70 2BR

Principal Trading Address: Oakney Wood Drive, Selby, North Yorkshire, Y08 8LZ.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at offices of Gibson Booth, 15 Victoria Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2BB, on 16 March 2012, at 11.00 am for the purposes mentioned in Section 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Edward Christopher Wetton of Gibson Booth Chartered Accountants, 15 Victoria Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2BB, is qualified to act as the insolvency practitioner in relation to the above. A list of names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Gibson Booth, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting stated above. Resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated, and the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting.

Further details contact: Edward Christopher Wetton (IP No: 6229), Email: ecw@gibsonboothinsol.com

Spencer Smith, Director

17 February 2012.

(1538099)

NEW COUNTRY INNS LTD

(Company Number 05225603)

Registered Office: C/o Gibson Booth, 15 Victoria Road, Barnsley, S70 2BB

Principal Trading Address: Elmhirst Lane, Dodworth, Barnsley, South Yorkshire. S75 4LS.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at offices of Gibson Booth, 15 Victoria Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2BB, on 16 March 2012, at 10.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Edward Christopher Wetton of Gibson Booth Chartered Accountants, 15 Victoria Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2BB, is qualified to act as the insolvency practitioner in relation to the above. A list of names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Gibson Booth, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting stated above. Resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated, and the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting

Further details contact: Edward Christopher Wetton (IP No: 6229), Email: ecw@gibsonboothinsol.com

Spencer Smith, Director

17 February 2012.

(1538108)

NUTBEAM BUILDERS LIMITED

(Company Number 06468142)

Registered Office: Chantrey Vellacott DFK LLP, 20 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ. Previous Registered Address: 1 Shepherds Close, Winchester, Hampshire SO22 4HU.

Principal Trading Address: 49 Wilmer Road, Eastleigh SO50 5EW.

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 (as amended) ("the Act") that a meeting of the creditors of the above Company will be held at 20 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ on 1 March 2012 at 11.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be examined free of charge at the offices of Chantrey Vellacott DFK, 20 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the meeting.

P Nutbeam, Director.

9 February 2012

Further Details: Gareth Ransley on 023 8033 5888. (1537819)

ONECALL LEISURE LIMITED

(Company Number 05438599)

Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW.

Principal Trading Address: IBA House, 7 The Crescent, Leatherland, Surrey, KT22 8DY.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, on 06 March 2012, at 12.00 noon for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the above Company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at the offices of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the meeting of creditors.

Further details contact: N A Bennett (IP No. 9083), Email: recovery@leonardcurtis.co.uk, Tel: 020 7535 7000. Alternative contact: Luke Wilson.

Ms R A Mitchell, Director

17 February 2012.

(1538115)

PAINT EXPRESS CAR BODY REPAIRS LIMITED

(Company Number 04725012)

Registered Office: 21-22 Coalbrookdale Road, Clayhill Light Industrial Park, Neston, Wirral, Cheshire, CH64 3UG.

Principal Trading Address: 21-22 Coalbrookdale Road, Clayhill Light Industrial Park, Neston, Wirral, Cheshire, CH64 3UG

Pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a meeting of the creditors of the above named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF on 29 February 2012 at 10.30 am. The purpose of the meeting, pursuant to Sections 99 to 101 of the Act is to consider the statement of affairs of the Company to be laid before the meeting, to appoint a Liquidator and, if the creditors think fit, to appoint a liquidation committee. In order to be entitled to vote at the meeting, creditors must lodge

their proxies, together with a statement of their claim at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF not later than 12 noon on the day prior to the meeting.
A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be

inspected, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP at the above address between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting stated above.

Additional Contact: Any person who requires further information may contact the case manager at Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP by e-mail at liverpool@begbies-traynor.com or by telephone on 0151 227 4010. By Order of the Board

F D Armstrong Director

20 February 2012.

PARAMOUNT DRY LINING LIMITED

(Company Number 05472587) Registered Office: 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire, PR1 8BU.

Lila Thomas (IP No 009608) of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP of 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire, PR1 8BU was appointed Liquidator of the Company on 18 January 2011. Pursuant to Rule 4.54 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 a meeting of the creditors of the above named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire, PR1 8BU, on 15 March 2012, at 11.00 am. The meeting is being summoned by the liquidator. The purpose of the meeting is to consider a resolution for fixing the basis on which the liquidator is to be remunerated. A creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not also be a creditor. In order to be entitled to vote at the meeting, creditors must lodge their proofs of debt (unless previously submitted) and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the office of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire, PR1 8BU, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the meeting.

Any person who requires further information may contact the Liquidator by telephone on 01772 202000. Alternatively enquiries can be made by email at katy.flynn@begbies-traynor.com or by telephone on 01772 202000.

L Thomas, Liquidator

20 February 2012. (1538080)

PERFECT GLASS LIMITED

(Company Number 04670383)

Registered Office: c/o CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN. Principal Trading Address: 35 Ireton Road, Leicester, LE4 9ET.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on 09 March 2012, at 11.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Section 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, being to lay a statement of affairs before the creditors, appoint a liquidator and appoint a liquidation committee. The Resolutions at the meeting of creditors may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The meeting may receive Liquidators are to be remunerated. The meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening the meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must (unless they are individual creditors attending in person) ensure that their proxy form and statement of claim is received at CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purposes of voting, secured creditors must, unless they surrender their security, lodge at the Registered Office of the Company particulars of their security, including the date when it was given and

the value at which it is assessed. Pursuant to Section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of CBA, Insolvency Practitioners, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. Mark Grahame Tailby and Neil Richard Gibson (IP Nos 9115 and 9213) of CBA, Insolvency Practitioners, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, are qualified to act as insolvency practitioners in relation to the Company, and may be contacted on 0116 262 6804 or by email to leics@cbainsolvency.co.uk.

Alternative contact: Luke Mortlock, Tel: 0116 214 575.

Mark Lewin, Chairman

10 February 2012.

(1538112)

PLUS ROOMS LIMITED

(Company Number 05018986)

Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London WIH 7LW

Principal Trading Address: 48 Station Approach, Northwood, Middlesex, HA6 2ET.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, on 14 March 2012, at 12.00 noon for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the above Company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at the offices of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the meeting of creditors.

Further details contact: N A Bennett (IP No: 9083), Email: recovery@leonardcurtis.co.uk Tel: 020 7535 7000. Alternative contact: Luke Wilson

J Bernard, Director

(1538339)

17 February 2012.

(1538118)

PROJECT DELICIOUS LIMITED

(Company Number 07311297)

Registered Office: Future House, South Place, Chesterfield S40 1SZ. Principal Trading Address: 7 Holytree Drive, Lower Peover, Kuntsford, Cheshire, WA16 9QN.

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above named Company will be held at Friends Meeting House, 6 Mount Street, Manchester, M2 5NS on 1 March 2012 at 12.45 pm for the purposes mentioned in Section 99 to 101 of the said Act.

A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors will be made available for inspection free of charge at the offices of The Insolvency Group (The Recovery Partnership Limited t/a), Future House, South Place, Chesterfield S40 1SZ between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the creditors meeting.

Any creditor entitled to attend and vote at this meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must (unless they are individual creditors attending in person) lodge their proxy at the offices of The Insolvency Group (The Recovery Partnership Limited t/a), Future House, South Place, Chesterfield S40 1SZ no later than 12 noon on 29 February 2012.

Unless there are exceptional circumstances, a creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his written statement of claim ("proof"), which clearly sets out the name and address of the creditor and the amount claimed, has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. Whilst such proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, creditors intending to vote at the meeting are requested to send them with their proxies.

Unless they surrender their security, secured creditors must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed if they wish to vote at the meeting.

The resolutions to be taken at the creditors' meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting.

Names of Insolvency Practitioner calling the meetings: S Watts Address of Insolvency Practitioner: Future House, South Place, Chesterfield S40 1SZ

IP Number: 9451

Additional Contact: James Annerson, Email Address: james.annerson@theinsolvencygroup.com, Telephone Number: 01246

10 February 2012

By Order of the Board

Mrs Fiona Molnuddin Director

(1538900)

QUALITY WINDOW SYSTEMS (NE) LIMITED

(Company Number 06722143)

Principal Trading Address: Hedley Lodge, Plateau 9, Cold Hesledon Industrial Estate, Seaham, County Durham SR7 8ST.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named company will be held at Rowlands House, Portobello Road, Birtley, Chester le Street DH3 2RY on 12 March 2012 at 10.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a proof of debt at 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE, for the attention of the proposed joint liquidators Peter W Gray (IP No 009405) and J Harvey Madden (IP No 007858) not later than 12 noon on the business day before the meeting. For the purpose of voting, a secured creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE before the meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Resolutions to be taken at this meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated. The meeting may receive information, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening meetings. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting stated above. Contact details: Clare Brennan, Tel: 01642 790790, Email:

insolvency@taylorrowlands.co.uk Keith Glendenning, Director.

14 February 2012.

(1537815)

R D CONSTRUCTION (LINCOLN) LIMITED

(Company Number 05034230) Registered Office: Unit 5 Checkpoint Court, Sadler Road, Lincoln, Lincolnshire, LN6 3PW.

Principal Trading Address: Unit 5 Checkpoint Court, Sadler Road, Lincoln, Lincolnshire, LN6 3PW.

By Order of the Board, notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 of a meeting of creditors of the above named company, convened for the purposes of receiving the directors' statement of affairs, appointing a liquidator and if the creditors think fit appointing a liquidation committee. The meeting will be held at The Derbyshire Hotel, Carter Lane East, South Normanton, Derby, DE55 2EH, on 02 March 2012, at 12.00 noon. Creditors may attend and vote at the meeting by proxy or in person. In order to be entitled to vote at the meeting, creditors must lodge their proxies (unless they are individual creditors attending in person), together with a statement of their claim at RSM Tenon Recovery, 5 Ridge House, Festival Park, Stoke on Trent, ST1 5SJ, not later than 12.00 noon on 1 March 2012. The resolutions at the creditors' meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator's remuneration and disbursements are to be paid. The meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting. A list of names and addresses of the company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at RSM Tenon Recovery, 5 Ridge House, Festival Park, Stoke on Trent, ST1 5SJ between 10 am and 4 pm on the two business days prior to the meeting.

Further details contact: Rachel Hardy of RSM Tenon Recovery on +44 (0) 1782 275611, email: rachel.hardy@rsmtenon.com

Howard Griffith, Director

17 February 2012.

(1538124)

RAINBOW HOUSE NURSERY (HATFIELD) LIMITED

(Company Number 06438019)

Registered Office: 4 Parkhouse Court, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL10

Principal Trading Address: 4 Parkhouse Court, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL10 9RQ.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above named Company will be held at Regus, 2nd Floor Titan Court, 3 Bishop Square, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL10 9NA on 9 March 2012 at 12.15pm for the purposes mentioned in Section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office – Robert Day and Company Limited, The Old Library, The Walk, Winslow, Buckinghamshire MK18 3AJ not later than 12.00 Noon on 8 March 2012. For the purposes of voting, a secured creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Robert Day and Company Limited, The Old Library, The Walk, Winslow, Buckinghamshire MK18 3AJ before the meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting. Robert Day (IP No. 9142) of Robert Day and Company Limited, The Old Library, The Walk, Winslow, Buckinghamshire MK18 3AJ, Tel: 0845 226 7331, E-mail: mail@robertday.biz, is qualified to act as an insolvency practitioner in relation to the above company and will furnish creditors free of charge with such information concerning the company's affairs as is reasonably required.

By Order of the Board

H East, Director

15 February 2012.

(1539486)

RESHOLD LIMITED

(Company Number 3500133) Registered Office: 74 Victoria Road, Knaphill, Woking, Surrey GU21 2AA.

Principal Trading Address: 8 Bittern Close, Aldershot GU11 3FL.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Great Central House, Great Central Avenue, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6TS on 8 March 2012 at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in Section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening the meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at Pitman Cohen Recoveries LLP, Great Central House, Great Central Avenue, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6TS not later than 12 noon on the last business day preceding the date of the meeting stated above. For the purposes of voting, a secured creditor is required (unless he/she surrenders his/her security) to lodge at Great Central House, Great Central Avenue, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6TS before the meeting, a statement giving particulars of his/her security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Mark Phillips (IP No 9320) and Julie Swan (IP No 9168) will provide access to the list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors which may be inspected, free of charge, at Great Central House, Great Central Avenue, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6TS between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting stated above. They may be contacted on 0208 841 5252 or email: info@pitmancohen.co.uk

Roger Smith, Director.

13 February 2012. (1537816)

ROC VENTURES LIMITED

(Company Number 06805288)

Registered Office: c/o Allens Solicitors, 15 Landport Terrace, Portsmouth, Hampshire, PO1 2QS.

Principal Trading Address: Hersham Place Technology Park, Molesey Road, Hersham, Walton-on-Thames, Surrey, KT12 4RZ.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named company will be held at 30 Ely Place, London, EC1N 6TD on 1 March 2012 at 11.00 am for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act.

A list of the names and addresses of the company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at James Cowper LLP, Latimer House, 5-7 Cumberland Place, Southampton SO15 2BH on 28 February 2012 and 29 February 2012 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

Any creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting is able to appoint another person as his or her proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a member or creditor of the company. Proxies must be duly completed and lodged along with a valid proof of debt form, with the Liquidator at Latimer House, 5-7 Cumberland Place, Southampton SO15 2BH no later than 12 noon on the day preceding the meetings.

Additional Contact: Further information about this case is available from Keri Purdy at the offices of James Cowper LLP on 023 8022 1222

Jeremy Chilvers Director

17 February 2012.

(1538340)

SONALEX GARAGE LIMITED

(t/a Penn Motor Co)

(Company Number 02999751)

Registered Office: 54 Warren Wood Drive, High Wycombe, Bucks, HP11 1EA.

Principal Trading Address: 36 Hazlemere Road, Penn, High Wycombe, Bucks, HP10 8AD.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of creditors of Sonalex Garage Limited will be held at 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Bucks SL9 8ES, on 09 March 2012, at 10.15 am for the purposes provided for in Section 98 and 100. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Phillips & Co, 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Bucks SL9 8ES, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. Creditors should be aware that Resolutions will be taken at the meeting specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated and expenses be drawn. In addition, the meeting may receive information about the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening that meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must lodge a full statement of account along with an originally signed proxy, at 21/23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES no later than 12.00 noon on 8 March 2012 secured creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the meeting.

Further details contact: Helen Phillips, IP No. 5256, Email: insol@phillipsinsolvency.co.uk Tel: 01753 883315

A Mayers, Director

20 February 2012. (1538079)

TICKLE MUSIC HIRE LIMITED

(Company Number 2741906)

Registered Office: 35 Whelloch Road, London W4 1DX.

Principal Trading Address: 133-137 Kilburn Lane, London W10 4AN.

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above named company will be held at 3 Beasley's Yard, 126a High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1JT on 2 March 2012 at 11.00 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the meeting may also include a resolution specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated. The meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening a meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the creditors of the above-named company may be inspected at the offices of LA Business Recovery Limited, 3 Beasley's Yard, 126a High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1JT between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the meeting of creditors. The Insolvency Practitioner calling the meeting is Peter Maurice Levy (IP Number 4723) who is authorised by the

Secretary of State. Further information on this case can be obtained by calling David Hughes on (01895) 819460. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the meeting must be lodged at the offices of LA Business Recovery Limited, 3 Beasley's Yard, 126a High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1JT not later than 12 noon on 1 March 2012.

Creditors should forward details of the account due to them by the company (together with a statement of account where applicable) to LA Business Recovery Limited, 3 Beasley's Yard, 126a High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1JT.

Jerry Evans, Director.

20 February 2012.

(1539252)

WAD FABRICATIONS LIMITED

(Company Number 06641701)

Registered Office: Future House, South Place, Chesterfield S40 1SZ. Principal Trading Address: 152 Manchester Road, Higher Ince, Manchester, Lancashire, WN2 2EA.

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above named Company will be held at Friends Meeting House, 6 Mount Street, Manchester, M2 5NS on 1 March 2012 at 11.15 am for the purposes mentioned in Section 99 to 101 of the said Act.

A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors will be made available for inspection free of charge at the offices of The Insolvency Group (The Recovery Partnership Limited t/a), Future House, South Place, Chesterfield S40 1SZ between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the creditors meeting.

Any creditor entitled to attend and vote at this meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must (unless they are individual creditors attending in person) lodge their proxy at the offices of The Insolvency Group (The Recovery Partnership Limited t/a), Future House, South Place, Chesterfield S40 1SZ no later than 12 noon on 29 February 2012.

Unless there are exceptional circumstances, a creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his written statement of claim ("proof"), which clearly sets out the name and address of the creditor and the amount claimed, has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. Whilst such proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, creditors intending to vote at the meeting are requested to send them with their proxies.

Unless they surrender their security, secured creditors must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed if they wish to vote at the meeting.

The resolutions to be taken at the creditors' meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting.

Names of Insolvency Practitioner calling the meetings: S Watts Address of Insolvency Practitioner: Future House, South Place,

Address of Insolvency Practitioner: Future House, South Place, Chesterfield S40 1SZ

IP Number: 9451

Additional Contact: Contact Name: James Annerson, Email Address: james.annerson@theinsolvencygroup.com, Telephone Number: 01246 233 108

10 February 2012

By Order of the Board

Mrs Julie Anne Wadsley Director

(1538901)

WINDOWORLD PVCU PRODUCTS LIMITED

(Company Number 03176099)

Registered Office: Unit G Belgrave Industrial Estate, Ross Walk, Leicester, LE4 5HH.

Principal Trading Address: Unit G Belgrave Industrial Estate, Ross Walk, Leicester, LE4 5HH

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on 13 March 2012, at 11.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Section 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act being to lay a statement of affairs before the creditors, appoint a liquidator and appoint a liquidation committee. The Resolutions at the meeting of creditors may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening the meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must (unless they are individual creditors attending in person) ensure that their proxy form and statement of claim is received at CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purposes of voting, secured creditors must, unless they surrender their security, lodge at the Registered Office of the Company particulars of their security, including the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Pursuant to Section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of CBA, Insolvency Practitioners, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. Mark Grahame Tailby and Neil Richard Gibson (IP Nos 9115 and 9213) of CBA, Insolvency Practitioners, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, are qualified to act as insolvency practitioners in relation to the Company, and may be contacted on 0116 262 6804 or by email to leics@cba-

Further details contact: Pooja Ghelani, Tel: 0116 214 0576.

Jatin Modi, Chairman

14 February 2012.

(1538098)

Appointment of Liquidators

Name of Company: ASSURED LOGISTICS SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

Company Number: 06810341.

Address of Registered Office: Suite 2, 1st Floor, Turnpike Gate House,

Birmingham Road, Alcester B49 5JG.

Principal Trading Address: Northamptonshire NN17 1NN. Unit 2, Max Park, Corby,

Nature of Business: Freight Transport by Road.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Costas Morfakis, Axiom Recovery LLP, Suite 2, 1st Floor, Turnpike Gate House, Birmingham Road, Alcester B49 5JG. Further details contact: Becky McCarron, Email: bm@axiomrecovery.co.uk, Tel: 01789 766 406

Office Holder Number: 9471.

Date of Appointment: 10 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Appointment made pursuant to Paragraph 83, Schedule B1, Insolvency Act 1986. (1537793)

Name of Company: BRIGHT SKY UK LIMITED.

Company Number: 5038994.

Address of Registered Office: Unit 2-3, 88 Mile End Road, London E1 4UN.

Nature of Business: Indian Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Franklin FIPA MABRP, Panos Eliades Franklin & Co, Olympia House, Armitage Road, London NW11 8RQ

Office Holder Number: 006029.

Date of Appointment: 17 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1537794) Company Number: 02786537

Name of Company: CARE CENTRES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retail of wheelchairs and mobility scooters.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool

Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 IRY. Principal Trading Address: 73/75 Rowlands Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 3JN.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Ian Paul Sykes and Colin Ian Vickers, both of FRP Advisory LLP, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1RY.

Office Holder Numbers: 9166 and 008953.

For further details contact: Ian Paul Sykes and Colin Ian Vickers, Email: Worthing@frpadvisory.com

Date of Appointment: 15 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1538074)

Company Number: 04947993.

Name of Company: CONSTANTIUM LIMITED .

Trading Name: Georgina's.

Nature of Business: Retail of hair products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 2nd Floor, 30 Queen Square, Bristol, BS1 4ND.

Principal Trading Address: 212 Stapleton Road, Bristol, BS5 0NX. Liquidators' Names and Address: C A Prescott and N A Bennett, both of Leonard Curtis Recovery, 2nd Floor, 30 Queen Square, Bristol, BS1 4ND.

Office Holder Numbers: 9056 and 9083.

contact: Further details Prescott, Email: recovery@leonardcurtis.co.uk, Tel: 0117 929 4900.

Date of Appointment: 15 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1538173)

Name of Company: CRE8 ENERGY GROUP LIMITED.

Company Number: 03410570.

Previous Name of Company: Micron H & V Limited. Address of Registered Office: 246 Corporation Road, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 2QB.

Nature of Business: Heating and Ventilation.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Robert Neil Dymond and Claire Louise Foster, Wilson Field Limited, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PS. Telephone: 0114 2356780. Alternative contact: Shelley Mallett. (Section 85(1), Insolvency Act 1986; Rule 4.106A, Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended))

Office Holder Numbers: 10430 and 9423. Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1537784)

Name of Company: CS GAS HEATING ENGINEERS LIMITED.

Company Number: 06510668.

Address of Registered Office: 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN

Principal Trading Address: 1st Floor, 33A Ravensmere, Beccles, Suffolk NR34 9DX.

Nature of Business: Gas heating engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors Voluntary Liquidation.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mr Andrew John Turner, Lovewell Blake LLP, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN (01502) 563921 a.turner@lovewell-blake.co.uk

Office Holder Number: 8961.

Date of Appointment: 17 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1539519) Company Number: 03684342

Name of Company: CTS CONSULTANCY LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: East London Management Limited. Nature of Business: Business & Management Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Haslers, Old Station Road, Loughton, Essex, IG10 4PL.

Principal Trading Address: 256 High Street, Waltham Cross, EN8

Liquidator's Name and Address: M Chamberlain, of Chamberlain & Co, Aireside House, 24/26 Aire Street, Leeds LS1 4HT.

Office Holder Number: 8735.

Further details contact: David Render, Email: david.render@chamberlain-co.co.uk, Tel: 0113 242 0808.

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (1538094)

Company Number: 04970496.

Name of Company: **DESIGNER BLINDS AND INTERIORS** LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Window Blind Supplier.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road,

Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.
Principal Trading Address: Allerdale House, 26 Chestnut Avenue, Shavington, Cheshire, CW2 5BJ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Martin Richard Buttriss and Richard Frank Simms, both of F A Simms & Partners Limited, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Office Holder Numbers: 9291 and 9252.

contact: details Maria Email: Further Navratilova. mnavratilova@fasimms.com Tel: 01455 555 488.

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1538167)

Name of Company: DIAMOND DRIVERS LIMITED.

Company Number: 06122488.

Address of Registered Office: C/O Clark Business Recovery Limited,

26 York Place, Leeds LS1 2EY.

Nature of Business: HGV Driving Agency.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Dave Clark, Clark Business Recovery Limited, 26 York Place, Leeds LS1 2EY. Telephone: 0113 2438617, Fax: 0113 2461753.

Office Holder Number: 9565.

Date of Appointment: 14 February 2012. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1537785)

Company Number: 03946651.

Name of Company: DIVALIMIT LIMITED.

Trading Name: Fads, Leveys, Texstyle World & Room2.

Nature of Business: Retail - Home Decorating, Soft Furnishing etc.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Hodgsons, Nelson House, Park Road, Timperley, Cheshire, WA14 5BZ.

Principal Trading Address: Victoria Mills, Macclesfield Road, Holmes Chapel, Cheshire, CW4 7PA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David E.M. Mond, of Hodgsons, Nelson House, Park Road, Timperley, Cheshire, WA14 5BZ.

Office Holder Number: 2340.

Further details David contact: E.M. Mond, Email: info@hodgsons.co.uk, Tel: 0161 969 2023.

Date of Appointment: 03 February 2012

By whom Appointed: By a meeting of Members and Creditors after accepting the resignation of the former liquidator Mr Steven Wiseglass. Company Number: 06893394.

Name of Company: **DIVALIMIT TRADING LIMITED**.

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Hodgsons, Nelson House, Park Road,

Timperley, Cheshire, WA14 5BZ.
Principal Trading Address: Victoria Mills, Macclesfield Road, Holmes Chapel, Cheshire, CW4 7PA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David E.M. Mond, of Hodgsons, Nelson House, Park Road, Timperley, Cheshire, WA14 5BZ.

Office Holder Number: 2340.

Further details contact: David E.M. Mond. Email: info@hodgsons.co.uk, Tel: 0161 969 2023.

Date of Appointment: 03 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: By a meeting of Members and Creditors after accepting the resignation of the former liquidator Mr Steven Wiseglass. (1538083)

Name of Company: EXPONENTIAL RESPONSE LIMITED.

Company Number: 06964592

Address of Registered Office: Bridge Mill Business Park, Bridge Mill

Road, Nelson BB9 7BD.

Nature of Business: Online Markting.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Tauseef A Rashid, Kingsland Business Recovery, Regus House, Herald Way, Pegasus Business Park, Castle Donnington DE74 2TZ 01332638044 info@kingslandbr.co.uk

Office Holder Number: 9718.

Date of Appointment: 20 February 2012. By whom Appointed: members and creditors.

(1539520)

Company Number: 06753064.

Name of Company: GRAPHO MEDIA LTD. Nature of Business: Other business activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Grapho Media Ltd, Unit 48 Zone 2 First Avenue, Deeside Industrial Park, Deeside, Flintshire, CH5 2NU. Principal Trading Address: Grapho Media Ltd, Unit 48 Zone 2 First Avenue, Deeside Industrial Park, Deeside, Flintshire, CH5 2NU. Liquidators' Names and Address: Anthony Cliff Spicer and Henry Anthony Shinners, both of Smith & Williamson Ltd, 25 Moorgate,

London EC2R 6AY.

Office Holder Numbers: 9071 and 9280.

Further details contact: Jamie Gould, Email: Jamie.gould@smith.williamson.co.uk, Tel: 020 7131 4767.

Date of Appointment: 15 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (1538123)

Name of Company: GWEEK INN LTD.

Company Number: 06829437

Address of Registered Office: Purnells, Trewoon, Poldhu Cove,

Mullion, Near Helston, Cornwall TR12 7JB.

Principal Trading Address: The Gweek Inn, Gweek, Cornwall TR12

Nature of Business: Public House.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Chris Parkman, Purnells, Trewoon, Poldhu Cove, Mullion, Near Helston, Cornwall TR12 7JB. For further details contact: chris@purnells.co.uk.

Office Holder Number: 9588.

Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Shareholders and Creditors. (1539521)

Name of Company: HACKETT'S (WITNEY) LIMITED.

Company Number: 05909128

Trading Name: Hackett's Coffee Bar.

Address of Registered Office: Hackett's, Wesley Walk, High Street, Witney, Oxfordshire OX28 6ZJ.

Principal Trading Address: Hackett's, Wesley Walk, High Street, Witney, Oxfordshire OX28 6ZJ.

Nature of Business: Restaurants / Bars / Catering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors Voluntary.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Day, Robert Day and Company Limited, The Old Library, The Walk, Winslow, Buckinghamshire MK18 3AJ 0845 226 7331 mail@robertday.biz

Office Holder Number: 9142.
Date of Appointment: 20 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1539489) Company Number: 05215107

Name of Company: HALTON BATHROOMS & KITCHENS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Bathrooms & kitchen retailer and installation.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Clarke Bell Chartered Accountants, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW.
Principal Trading Address: 33B Widnes Road, Widnes, Cheshire, WA8

6AZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Paul Bell, of Clarke Bell Chartered Accountants, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW. Office Holder Number: 8608.

Faulkner, Further details contact: Katie Email: katiefaulkner@clarkebell.com, Tel: +44 (0161) 907 4044.

Date of Appointment: 17 February 2012.

(1538078)By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 05868784.

Name of Company: HALTON TRADE SUPPLIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: DIY & Electrical Retailers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Clarke Bell Chartered Accountants, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW. Principal Trading Address: 33B Widnes Road, Widnes, Cheshire WA8

6AZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Paul Bell, of Clarke Bell Chartered Accountants, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW.

Office Holder Number: 8608.

details Katie Faulkner. Email: Further contact:

katiefaulkner@clarkebell.com Tel: +44 (0161) 907 4044.

Date of Appointment: 17 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members, ratified by creditors. (1538101)

Company Number: 07602504.

Name of Company: HESKETH BANK AUBERGE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 19 Glebe Lane, Banks, Lancashire, PR9

Principal Trading Address: 19 Station Road, Hesketh Bank, Southport, Merseyside, PR4 6SN.

Liquidators' Names and Address: M J Colman and J M Titley, both of Leonard Curtis, 20 Roundhouse Court, South Rings Business Park, Bamber Bridge, Preston, Lancashire, PR5 6DA. Office Holder Numbers: 9721 and 8617.

Further details contact: M J Colman or J M Titley, Email: recovery@leonardcurtis.co.uk Tel: 01772 646180

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1538147)

Name of Company: IMAX PUBLISHING LIMITED.

Company Number: 05334499.

Address of Registered Office: 54 Caunce Street, Blackpool, Lancs FY1

Nature of Business: Advertising. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Rosalind Mary Hilton of Adcroft Hilton, 269 Church Street, Blackpool, FY1 3PB. Telephone Number 01253 299399. Email Address: recover@adcrofthilton.co.uk

Office Holder Number: 8604.

Date of Appointment: 20 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1539490) Company Number: 06642547.

Name of Company: ITALIAN INTERNATIONAL GROUP

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Furniture Designer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Seneca Insolvency Practitioners, Speedwell

Mill, Old Coach Road, Tansley, Matlock DE4 5FY. Principal Trading Address: 12A Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6AX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John David Hedger, Seneca Insolvency Practitioners, Speedwell Mill, Old Coach Road, Tansley, Matlock DE4 5FY

Office Holder Number: 9601.

Date of Appointment: 10 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members and confirmed by Creditors.

Additional Contact: Further information about this case is available from the offices of Seneca Insolvency Practitioners on 01629 761700

(1539321)

Name of Company: LUMBINI RESTAURANT LIMITED.

Company Number: 06630925

Trading Name: Lumbini Restaurant.

Address of Registered Office: Suites 211-212 Empire House, Empire

Way, Wembley HA9 0EW.

Principal Trading Address: 2 & 12 Mill House, Oxford Road, New

Denham, Uxbridge, UB9 4DQ.

Nature of Business: Nepalese Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kikis Kallis, Liquidator, Kallis & Co, Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, London N20 0RA Alternative contact: Peter@kallis.co.uk 020 8446 6699

Office Holder Number: 004692.

Date of Appointment: 17 February 2012.

(1539491)By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03562327.

Name of Company: M L INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: IT & Software management.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Silke & Co Ltd, 1st Floor, Consort

House, Waterdale, Doncaster DN1 3HR.

Principal Trading Address: 20 Park Avenue, Levenshulme, Manchester

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian Michael Rose, Silke & Co Ltd, 1st Floor, Consort House, Waterdale, Doncaster DN1 3HR Office Holder Number: 9144.

Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: members and creditors.

Additional Contact: Further information about this case is available from Lee Adams at the offices of Silke & Co Ltd on 01302 342 875

(1536924)

Name of Company: MOORE CURTAINSIDERS LIMITED.

Company Number: 06985255

Address of Registered Office: 3A Minton Place, Victoria Road,

Bicester, Oxfordshire OX26 6QB.

Principal Trading Address: 37C Milton Park, Milton, Abingdon OX14

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Other Transport Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan Roy Clifton, Axiom Recovery LLP, Suite 2, 1st Floor, Turnpike Gate House, Birmingham Road, Alcester B49 5JG. Further details contact: Emma Storry, Email: es@axiomrecovery.co.uk, Telephone: 01789 766 406.

Office Holder Number: 8766.

Date of Appointment: 15 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1537786) Name of Company: NAIRDA VENTURES LIMITED.

Company Number: 07484941.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Clark Business Recovery Limited, 26 York Place, Leeds LS1 2EY.

Nature of Business: Investment Fund Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Dave Clark, Clark Business Recovery Limited, 26 York Place, Leeds LS1 2EY. Tel: 0113 2438617, Fax: 0113 2461763

Office Holder Number: 9565.

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1537795)

Company Number: 03223139.

Name of Company: NORTH EAST CORPORATION LIMITED

Trading Name: The Legacy Chesterfield Hotel (Chesterfield); The Legacy Chesterfield Hotel (Grimsby).

Previous Name of Company: Leena Corporation Limited (until 02/07/ 2009); Leena Management Limited (until 22/03/1999).

Nature of Business: Licensed Hotels & Motels.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Zenith Building, 26 Spring Gardens, Manchester, M2 1AB.

Principal Trading Address: The Legacy Chesterfield Hotel, Malkin Street, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S41 7UA; The Legacy Oaklands Hotel,

Barton Street, Laceby, Nr Grimsby, Lincolnshire, DN37 7LF. Liquidators' Names and Addresses: C P Holder and K J Coates, of Zolfo Cooper, 10 Fleet Place, London, EC4M 7RB and A C O'Keefe, of Zolfo Cooper, The Zenith Building, 26 Spring Gardens, Manchester, M2 1AB.

Office Holder Numbers: 009093, 009261 and 008375.

Further details contact: Zolfo Cooper, Tel: +44 (0) 161 838 4500.

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Made pursuant to Schedule B1 Paragraph 83 of the Insolvency Act 1986.

Company Number: 06897670.

Name of Company: OTHER PEOPLES PRODUCTION LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 10 Castleview Business Centre, Gas House Road, Rochester, ME1 1PB.

Principal Trading Address: 10 Castleview Business Centre, Gas House Road, Rochester, ME1 1PB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Zafar Iqbal, of Cooper Young, Hunter House, 109 Snakes Lane West, Woodford Green, Essex, IG8 0DY. Office Holder Number: 6578.

Further details contact: Zafar Iqbal, Email: zafar@cyca.co.uk, Tel: 020 8498 0163. Alternative contact: Paula Bates.

Date of Appointment: 20 February 2012

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1538128)

Company Number: 07217441.

Name of Company: PCBR LEISURE LIMITED.

Trading Name: The Majestic Venue; Sozzled Sausage - The Penny

Black; Sozzled Sausage - The Academy.

Nature of Business: Pubs. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Principal Trading Address: 30-32 Market Place, Uttoxeter, Staffordshire, ST14 8HP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Martin Richard Buttriss and Richard Frank Simms, both of F A Simms & Partners Limited, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Office Holder Numbers: 9291 and 9252.

Charlotte Further details contact: Roberts. Email: croberts@fasimms.com, Tel: 01455 555 493.

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1538170) Company Number: 02138307

Name of Company: QUESTSURE LIMITED

Nature of Business: Sale of Security Systems and Ancillary Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX.

Principal Trading Address: 316 Outwood Common Road, Billericay, Essex, CM11 2LT.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Glyn Mummery and Darren Wilson, both of FRP Advisory LLP, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX.

Office Holder Numbers: 8996 and 9518. Further details contact: Glyn Mummery or Darren Wilson, Email: cp.hornchurch@frpadvisory.com.

Date of Appointment: 17 February 2012. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1538139)

Company Number: 05336042.

Name of Company: QUINTUS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: 7487 - Other business activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 168 Church Road, Hove, BN3 2DL.

Principal Trading Address: 12 Clarence Road, Windsor. Liquidators' Names and Address: Ian Paul Sykes and Colin Ian Vickers, both of FRP Advisory LLP, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1RY. Office Holder Numbers: 9166 and 008953.

Further details contact: Ian Paul Sykes or Colin Ian Vickers, Email: worthing@frpadvisory.com.

Date of Appointment: 17 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1538134)

Company Number: 06181774.

Name of Company: RIPPONDEN IT LIMITED .

Nature of Business: IT. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Oxford Chambers, Oxford Road,

Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 9AT.

Principal Trading Address: 49 Castle Lane, Ripponden, Soweby Bridge,

West Yorkshire, HX6 4JZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kate Elizabeth Breese, of Walsh Taylor Business & Corporate Recovery Specialists Limited, Oxford Chambers, Oxford Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 9AT.

Office Holder Number: 009730.

Kate Further details contact: Elizabeth Breese. Email: kate.breese@walshtaylor.co.uk Tel: 0871 222 8308

Date of Appointment: 17 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1538117)

Company Number: 06639638.

Name of Company: SMART BUY (BAKEWELL) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retail. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1

Principal Trading Address: Manor Farm, Leese Hill, Kingstone, Uttoxeter, ST14 8QT.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Mark Grahame Tailby and Neil Richard Gibson, both of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN. Office Holder Numbers: 9115 and 9213.

Further details contact: Mark Grahame Tailby or Neil Richard Gibson, Email: leics@cba-insolvency.co.uk, Tel: 0116 262 6804. Alternative contact: Pooja Ghelani.

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1538096) Company Number: 03195453

Name of Company: SOFAS UK LIMITED. Trading Name: Easyliving Furniture.

Nature of Business: Suppliers of home furniture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Hill House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HR.

Principal Trading Address: Old Square D Building, Cheney Manor Trading Estate, Swindon, Wiltshire SN2 2QG.
Liquidators' Names and Address: Stuart David Maddison and Robert

Nicholas Lewis both of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Hill House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HR

Office Holder Numbers: 9076 and 9277 Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: the Creditors, pursuant to Schedule B1 Paragraph 83 of the Insolvency Act 1986 (as amended), converting from Administration to Creditors' Voluntary Liquidation.

Additional Contact: Further information about this case is available from Stacey Reeds at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP on 01202 294621 (1538675)

Company Number: 01292068

Name of Company: SUMLOCK ELECTRONICS (NORTH EAST) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: IT. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Oxford Chambers, Oxford Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 9AT.

Principal Trading Address: Planet House, Northumbrian Way,

Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE12 6EH. Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Kate Elizabeth Breese, of Walsh Taylor, Oxford Chambers, Oxford Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 9AT and Allan Kelly, of Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE3 3LS. Office Holder Numbers: 009730 and 009156.

Further details contact: Kate Elizabeth Breese, Email: kate.breese@walshtaylor.co.uk, Tel: 0871 222 8308 or Allan Kelly, Elizabeth Email: allan.kelly@taitwalker.co.uk.

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(1538189)

Company Number: 05978615.

Name of Company: SWIFT CORPORATE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Swift MBO Holdings Limited.

Nature of Business: Holdings Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 5th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral

Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB.

Principal Trading Address: 1 & 2 The Sanctuary, Eden Office Park, 62 Macrae Road, Ham Green, Bristol, BS20 0DD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Hill and Peter Richard Dewey both of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, 5th Floor, Riverside House,

31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB Office Holder Numbers: 6904 and 7806. Date of Appointment: 15 February 2012. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Additional Contact: Further information about this case is available from Natasha Abeyweera at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP on 029 2022 5022 (1539322)

Name of Company: SYSTEM FURNITURE LIMITED.

Company Number: 06936072

Address of Registered Office: Nottingham Watson Limited, 15 Highfield Road, Hall Green, Birmingham B28 0EL. Previous registered office: 15 Aston Road, Dudley DY2 8XR.
Principal Trading Address: 64 High Street, West Bromwich, West

Midlands B70 6JT.

Nature of Business: Provision of Flat Pack Furniture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Nottingham, Nottingham Watson Limited, 15 Highfield Road, Hall Green, Birmingham B28 0EL. Telephone: 0121 778 1333. Email: notices@notwat.com

Office Holder Number: 9015.

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 04048831

Name of Company: T.A.S.C GROUP CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Concrete Cutting and Passive Fire Protection.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o New Chartford House, Centurion Way, Cleckheaton, West Yorkshire, BD19 3QB.

Principal Trading Address: 1 Orgreave Close, Sheffield, South

Yorkshire, S13 9NP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Christopher Wood, of Clough Corporate Solutions LLP, New Chartford House, Centurion Way, Cleckheaton, West Yorkshire, BD19 3QB.

Office Holder Number: 9571.

Further details contact: Katie Fairbrother, Email: katie.fairbrother@clough.co.uk Tel: 01274 868970, Fax: 01274 876344.

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Pursuant to Paragraph 83 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986. (1538107)

Company Number: 06273013.

Name of Company: TECHNOLOGY IDEAS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Technology Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EY.

Principal Trading Address: Flat 12, Chobham Court, 136 Upper Chobham Road, Camberley, Surrey, GU15 1EL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan Simon, of Accura Accountants Business Recovery Turnaround Limited, Langley House, Park Road,

East Finchley, London N2 8EY. Office Holder Number: 008635.

Further details contact: Alan Simon, Tel: 020 8444 2000. Alternative contact: Nicola Coupland.

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1538072)

Company Number: 06538525.

Name of Company: THOMAS LUCY JOINERY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Joinery. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool

Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 IRY.
Principal Trading Address: Unit 2 New Bury Park, Marsh Lane,

Easthampnett, Chichester PO18 0JW.
Liquidators' Names and Address: Ian Paul Sykes and Colin Ian Vickers, both of FRP Advisory LLP, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1RY.

Office Holder Numbers: 9166 and 008953.

Further details contact: Ian Paul Sykes or Colin Ian Vickers, Email: Worthing@frpadvisory.com

Date of Appointment: 17 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1538106)

Name of Company: TRADE COUNTER SUPPLIES LIMITED.

Company Number: 07148003

Address of Registered Office: Station House, Midland Drive, Sutton Coldfield B72 1TU.

Principal Trading Address: Unit 55 Cuckoo Road, Birmingham, West Midlands B7 5SY.

Nature of Business: Supplier of Trade Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerald Irwin, Irwin & Company, Station House, Midland Drive, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1TU. Telephone Number: 0121 321 1700.

Office Holder Number: 8753.

(1537787)

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1537788) Company Number: 01511298

Name of Company: VERGEWARD LIMITED. Nature of Business: Property Development.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 24 Wellington Street, St Johns,

Blackburn, Lancashire, BB1 8AF.

Liquidators' Names and Address: M J Colman and J M Titley, both of Leonard Curtis, 20 Roundhouse Court, South Rings Business Park, Bamber Bridge, Preston, Lancashire, PR5 6DA. Office Holder Numbers: 9721 and 8617.

Date of Appointment: 09 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: by virtue of Paragraph 83 of Schedule B1 of the Insolvency Act 1986 (as amended). (1538136)

Name of Company: WEBWISE MARKETING LIMITED.

Company Number: 05950671

Address of Registered Office: Bridge Mill Business Park, Bridge Mill

Road, Nelson, BB9 7BD.

Nature of Business: Online Marketing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Tauseef A Rashid, Kingsland Business Recovery, Regus House, Herald Way, Pegasus Business Park, Castle Donnington DE74 2TZ info@kingslandbr.co.uk

Office Holder Number: 9718.

Date of Appointment: 20 February 2012 By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03571264.

Name of Company: WELLSQUAY LIMITED .

Nature of Business: Letting agents for railway arches.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF.

Principal Trading Address: 145a Wilberforce Road, London, N4 2SX. Liquidators' Names and Address: M Jacobson and D L Platt, both of Streets SPW Plc, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London

Office Holder Numbers: 11590 and 2669.

For further information contact: D.L. Platt and M. Jacobson, Email: enquiries@spwca.com, Tel: 020 8371 5000.

Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (1538176)

Name of Company: **WERNHAM PRINTERS LIMITED**. Company Number: 01020170.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Arkin & Co, Maple House, High

Street, Potters Bar, Herts EN6 5BS.

Principal Trading Address: Mollison House, Aden Road, Enfield EN3

Nature of Business: Printing. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mehmet Arkin (IP No 9122), Liquidator, Arkin & Co, Maple House, High Street, Potters Bar, Herts EN6 5BS. Contact M Arkin on 01707 828 683 or info@arkinco.com Office Holder Number: 9122.

Date of Appointment: 14 February 2012.

By whom Appointed: Members & Creditors. (1539522)

Name of Company: WNAS LIMITED.

Company Number: 03979838. Trading Name: APC Overnight.

Address of Registered Office: Brook Point, 1412 High Road, London N20 9BH.

Principal Trading Address: 9 Stort Mill Industrial Estate, Riverway, Temple Fields, Harlow CM20 2SN.

Nature of Business: Parcel collection, delivery service and courier.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors Voluntary.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Martin Linton & Paul Weber, Joint Liquidators, Leigh Adams LLP, Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU.

Alternative contact: Debbie Convery (Manager),

mail@leighadams.co.uk, 020 8446 6767. Office Holder Numbers: 5998 and 9400.

Date of Appointment: 20th February 2012. By whom Appointed: Members & Creditors. (1539493)

Annual Liquidation Meetings ROGER MILLMORE (BUILDERS) LIMITED

(Company Number 04675442)

Registered Office: c/o Smith & Williamson Limited, Imperial House,

18-21 Kings Park Road, Southampton, SO15 2AT.

Principal Trading Address: 19 Upper Hyde Lane, Shanklin, Isle of Wight, PO37 9PR.

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that an Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited, Imperial House, 18-21 Kings Park Road, Southampton, SO15 2AT on 28 March 2012 at 10.00am followed by a meeting of the Creditors at 10.30am for the purposes of receiving an account of the Joint Liquidators' acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding up during the preceding

Any member or creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. Such proxy need not be a member or creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the meetings.

Further details contact: Garry Lee. Email: Garry.Lee@smith.williamson.co.uk.

 ${\it Gregory~Andrew~Palfrey}$ and ${\it Stephen~John~Adshead},$ Joint Liquidators (IP Nos 9060 and 8574)

20 February 2012. (1538158)

TOPTRIANGLE LIMITED

(1539492)

Notice is hereby given that Annual Meetings of the Members and Creditors of Toptriangle Limited (in Liquidation) will be held at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively on 16 March 2012 at the offices of SFP, 9 Ensign House, Admirals Way, Marsh Wall, London E14 9XQ.

The meetings are called pursuant to Section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and Rule 4.54 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 for the purpose of enabling the Joint Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that they may consider necessary. A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Proxies to be used at the meeting should be lodged at SFP, 9 Ensign House, Admirals Way, Marsh Wall, London E14 9XQ no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the meetings.

Simon Plant, Joint Liquidator

20 February 2012. (1538156)

Final Meetings

ACL MOBILITY LIMITED

(Company Number 07230016)

Registered Office: Bishop Fleming, 16 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4NT. Principal Trading Address: 65 Whitchurch Lane, Bishopsworth, Bristol,

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above named Company will be held at Bishop Fleming, 16 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4NT, on 24 April 2012, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and also of determining whether the Liquidator should be granted his release from office. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

details Further details contact: Samuel Jonathan Talby, Email: bsinsolvency@bishopfleming.co.uk, Tel: 0117 9100250. Fax: 0117 9100252

Samuel Jonathan Talby, Liquidator (IP No. 9404)

20 February 2012. (1538089)

ALEXANDER & PARSONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Final Meetings of members and creditors of the above-named company will be held at the offices of Jones Giles Limited, 11 Coopers Yard, Curran Road, Cardiff CF10 5NB, on 20 April 2012 at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively for the purposes of having a report and account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted, the property of the company disposed of, hearing any explanation that might be given, deciding whether or not the liquidator should have her release and confirming the date for the disposal of books and records.

A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote at the meetings may appoint a proxy who need not be a member or creditor to attend and vote instead of him. Proxies for use at the meeting should be lodged at Jones Giles Limited, 11 Coopers Yard, Curran Road, Cardiff CF10 5NB no later than 12 noon on 19 April 2012.

Melanie Reevel Giles Liquidator

13 February 2012.

(1539323)

ANCHOR INN WYRE PIDDLE LIMITED

(Company Number 07296293)

(t/a Anchor Inn Wyre Piddle Limited)

Registered Office: 14A Townstal Road, Dartmouth, Devon, TQ6 9HY. Principal Trading Address: Wyre Piddle, Pershore, Worcestershire, WR 10 2JB.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a final meeting of the members of the above named Company will be held at 10.30 am on 16 April 2012, at Rural Enterprise Centre, Vincent Carey Road, Rotherwas, Hereford, HR2 6FE to be followed at 11.00 am by a final meeting of creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators, and seeking authority for the disposal of the books, accounts and documents of the Company. Proxies to be used at the meeting should be lodged at the Joint Liquidators' offices no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the meetings.

Paul Walker & John Sallabank

Harrisons Business Recovery and Insolvency Limited Rural Enterprise Centre Vincent Carey Road Rotherwas, Hereford HR2 6FE E mail info@harrisons.uk.com for the attention of Julie Jones 002649 & 008099

(1539460)13 February 2012.

CANDELABRA LIMITED

(Company Number 04222812) (t/a Menorah High School for Girls)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners LLP, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 11 April 2012, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at either Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, not later than 4.00 pm of the business day before the Meeting.

Asher Miller, Liquidator

21 February 2012. (1538192)

CHELSEA SELECT CLEANING CONTRACTORS LIMITED

(Company Number 02736323)

Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Principal Trading Address: 96 Bramley Close, London E17 6EG. Jamie Taylor (IP Number: 002748) and Lloyd Biscoe (IP Number: 009141), both of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP of The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea SS1 2EG were appointed as Liquidators of the Company on 11 December 2006. Pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, final meetings of the members and creditors of the above named Company will be held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2EG on 30 March 2012 at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account of the winding up laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the joint liquidators. A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not also be a member or creditor. In order to be entitled to vote at the meeting, creditors must lodge their proofs of debt (unless previously submitted) and unless they are attending in person, proxies at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea SS1 2EG no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the meeting. Any person who requires further information may contact the Liquidator by telephone on 01702 467255. Alternatively enquiries can be made to Zoe Bonham by e-mail at zoe.bonham@begbiestraynor.com or by telephone on 01702 467255.

Jamie Taylor, Liquidator

13 February 2012.

(1539439)

CLINK HOSTEL LIMITED

(Company Number 07070785)

Registered Office: CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester, LE1 5WN. Principal Trading Address: 78 Kings Cross Road, London, WC1X 90G

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been convened by the Joint Liquidators, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester, LE1 5WN, on 20 April 2012, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

In order to be entitled to vote at the meeting creditors proxies and hitherto unlodged proofs of debt must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester, LE1 5WN by 12.00 noon on 19 April 2012.

Neil Richard Gibson and Mark Grahame Tailby (IP Nos 9213 and 9115) of CBA, Insolvency Practitioners, 39 Castle Street, Leicester, LE1 5WN were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above named Company on 6 September 2011.

Further details contact: Luke Moinsolvency.co.uk, Tel: 0116 262 6804. Mortlock, Email: leics@cba-

Neil Gibson, Joint Liquidator

20 February 2012.

(1538087)

EDWARDS & HARRISON LIMITED

(Company Number 05958279)

Registered Office: c/o RSM Tenon Recovery, 5 Ridge House, Ridge House Drive, Festival Park, Stoke-on-Trent, ST1 5SJ.

Principal Trading Address: 2 Highfield Drive, Burton on Trent, Staffordshire, DE15 0LH.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at RSM Tenon Recovery, 5 Ridge House, Ridge House Drive, Festival Park, Stoke-on-Trent, STI 5SJ on 22 March 2012 at 10.00am and 10.15am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed of.

details contact: Melissa Whittaker, melissa.whittaker@rsmtenon.com, Tel: 01782 275611.

Paul Finnity and John-Paul O'Hara, Joint Liquidators

(1538090)17 February 2012.

GAMING VENTURES PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a final meeting of the members of the above named company will be held at Wilson Field Limited, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PS on 30 March 2012 at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a final meeting of creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding up has been conducted and the property of the company disposed of and for the purpose of laying the account before the meetings and giving an explanation of it. Proxies to be used at the meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PS no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

C L Foster, Joint Liquidator

17 February 2012. (1537755)

GEONIX TRACKING LIMITED

(Company Number 05217329)

Registered Office: Bishop Fleming, 16 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4NT. Principal Trading Address: Unit 10 Berwick Courtyard, Berwick St. Leonard, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 5UA.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a final meeting of the members of the above named Company will be held at Bishop Fleming, 16 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4NT, on 24 April 2012 at 11.00 am to be followed at 11.30 am by a final meeting of the creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and also of determining whether the Liquidator should be granted his release from office.

Proxies to be used at the meetings must be lodged with me at Bishop Fleming, 16 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4NT no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

Date of Appointment: 6 January 2011.

Further details contact: Samuel Jonathan Talby (IP No 9404), E-mail: bsinsolvency@bishopfleming.co.uk, Tel: 0117 9100250, Fax: 0117 9100252.

Samuel Jonathan Talby, Liquidator

20 February 2012. (1538153)

GREENLEAF TRANSPORT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that final meetings of members and creditors of the Company will be held at the offices of Walsh Taylor, Oxford Chambers, Oxford Rod, Guiseley, Leeds LS20 9AT on 24 April 2012 at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purposes of receiving a report and account by the liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, the property of the Company disposed of and to receive any explanation regarding the conduct of the liquidation.

The following resolutions will be put to the meeting: That the Liquidator's Receipts and Payments account and final report be approved and that the Liquidator be released from office.

A dividend will not be paid to the creditors as there were insufficient funds to meet the costs and expenses of the liquidation.

A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member or creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Walsh Taylor at the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on 23 April 2012.

Kate E Breese, Liquidator

17 February 2012. (1538177)

J. P. DOUGLAS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that final meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above named Company have been summoned by me Martin Thomas Coyne the Liquidator of the above Company under Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH on 23 March 2012 at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any proof or proxy to be used at this meeting should be forwarded to the above address by 12 noon on 22 March 2012.

20 February 2012

Martin Thomas Coyne Liquidator

35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH (1537367)

JUNTECH LIMITED

(t/a Amici)

(Company Number 06921661)

Registered Office: 5th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB.

Principal Trading Address: 10/11 Mill Lane, Cardiff, CF10 1FL

David Hill (IP Number 6904) and Peter Richard Dewey (IP Number 7806) both of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, 5th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB were appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company on 20 July 2011.

Pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, final meetings of the members and creditors of the above named Company will be held at 5th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, on 27 April 2012 at 11.00 am and 11.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account of the winding up laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not also be a member or creditor.

In order to be entitled to vote at the meeting, creditors must lodge their proofs of debt (unless previously submitted) and unless they are attending in person, proxies at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, 5th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB no later than 12 noon on the business day before the meeting.

Additional Contact: Any person who requires further information may contact the Joint Liquidators by telephone on 029 2022 5022. Alternatively enquiries can be made to Heather Irvine by email at heather.irvine@begbies-traynor.com or by telephone on 029 2022 5022.

14 February 2012

David Hill Joint Liquidator

(1539324)

K M S (1996) LIMITED

(Company Number 03254442)

Registered Office: 6th Floor, The White House, 111 New Street, Birmingham, B2 4EU.

Principal Trading Address: Unit 51, BUSM Business Park, 100 Ross Walk, Leicester, LE4 5HH.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, of a final general meeting of the Company and a final meeting of the creditors of the above named Company will be held at 6th Floor, The White House, 111 New Street, Birmingham, B2 4EU on 5 April 2012 at 10.00 am (members) and 10.15 am (creditors), for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Joint Liquidators showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators and to determine the release from office of the Joint Liquidators.

Proxies to be used at the meeting must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at 6th Floor, The White House, 111 New Street, Birmingham, B2 4EU no later than 12.00 noon on 4 April 2012. Date of appointment: 2 March 2010.

Further details contact: Andrew Appleyard and Christopher Ratten (IP Nos. 8749 and 9338), Tel: +44 (0) 121 616 6790. Alternative contact for enquiries on proceedings: Tim C Sharp on 0121 616 3275 or email: tim.sharp@rsmtenon.com

Andrew Appleyard and Christopher Ratten, Joint Liquidators

20 February 2012. (1538184)

LEISURENOTICE LIMITED

(Company Number 03551673)

Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Principal Trading Address: Neasden Goods Yard, Neasden Lane, Neasden, London NW10 2UG.

Lloyd Biscoe (IP Number: 009141) and Jamie Taylor (IP Number: 002748), both of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP of The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea SS1 2EG were appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company on 18 December 2008. Pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, final meetings of the members and creditors of the above named Company will be held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea SS1 2EG on 30 March 2012 at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account of the winding up laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the joint liquidators. A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote

instead of him and such proxy need not also be a member or creditor. In order to be entitled to vote at the meeting, creditors must lodge their proofs of debt (unless previously submitted) and unless they are attending in person, proxies at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea SS1 2EG no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the meeting. Any person who requires further information may contact the Joint Liquidator by telephone on 01702 467255. Alternatively enquiries can be made to Dominik Czerwinke by e-mail at dominik.czerwinke@begbies-traynor.com or by telephone on 01702 467255

Lloyd Biscoe, Joint Liquidator

14 February 2012.

(1539440)

LITTLE COMPTON GARAGE LIMITED

(Company Number 06783223)

Registered Office: 3 Field Court, Gray's Inn, London, WC1R 5EF. Principal Trading Address: London Road, Little Compton, GL56 0RR

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above named company will be held at the offices of Antony Batty & Company, 3 Field Court, Gray's Inn, London, WC1R 5EF on 18 April 2012 at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding up and how the company's property has been disposed of, and to consider the following resolutions: 1. That the Liquidator's draft report be approved. 2. That the Liquidator's receipts and payments account be approved. 3. That the Liquidator be granted his release. Members or Creditors wishing to vote at the respective meetings must lodge their proofs of debt (if they have not already done so) and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the offices of Antony Batty & Company, 3 Field Court, Gray's Inn, London, WC1R 5EF, no later than 12.00 noon on 17 April 2012

Liquidator: William Antony Batty Insolvency Practitioner Number: 8111

Antony Batty & Company LLP: 3 Field Court, Gray's Inn, London, WC1R 5FF

Telephone: 020 7831 1234 Fax: 020 7430 2727

Email: office@antonybatty.com Office contact: Stephen Hole

16 February 2012. (1539441)

LONDON LIFE PROPERTIES LIMITED

(Company Number 06735612)

Registered Office: Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA.

Former registered office: 77 Gauden Road, Clapham, London SW4 6LJ.

Principal Trading Address: Dalton House, 60 Windsor Avenue, London SW19 2RR.

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a final meeting of the members of the above named company will be held on 26 April 2012 at 10.00 am followed by a final meeting of the creditors at 10.15 am at Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up; hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator; and passing a resolution granting the release of the Liquidator. A resolution is passed when a majority in value of those voting, in person or by proxy, have voted in favour of it. Members and creditors can attend the meetings in person and vote. Creditors are entitled to vote if they have submitted a claim and the claim has been accepted in whole or in part. If you cannot attend, or do not wish to attend, but wish to vote at the meeting, you can nominate the chairman of the meetings who will be the Liquidator, to vote on your behalf. A form of proxy is available. Proxies to be used at the meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the company, situated at the offices of Turpin Barker Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the meeting. For further details creditors can contact Ryan Russell of this office on 0208 661 7878 or by email at tba@turpinba.co.uk. This notice is being sent to all members of the company and to all creditors whose claims in the liquidation have been accepted

Martin C Armstrong, Liquidator

(IP number. 6212)

Appointed: 18 February 2011

17 February 2012. (1539461)

LONDON PACIFIC DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners, 187a Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, WA15 9SQ, on 19 April 2012, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any member or creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her, and such proxy need not also be a member or creditor, but must be returned to the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners, at the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting.

Darren Brookes, Joint Liquidator

20 February 2012. (1538068)

MEADOWBANK POWDER COATING LTD

(Company Number 06726400)

Registered Office: Premier House, Bradford Road, Cleckheaton, BD19

Principal Trading Address: Unit 1 Meadowbank Works, Meadowbank Road, Rotherham S61 2NF.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above named Company will be held at Premier House, Bradford Road, Cleckheaton, BD19 3TT on 20 April 2012 at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed of. A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member or creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of XL Business Solutions at the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the meeting.

For further details contact: Jeremy Bleazard (IP No 009354), Email: jbleazard@xlbs.co.uk Tel: 01274 870101

Jeremy Bleazard, Liquidator

20 February 2012. (1538141)

MILLENNIUM INTERNATIONAL FREIGHT LIMITED

(Company Number 03074252)

Registered Office: 4 Hardman Square, Spinningfields, Manchester, M3 3EB.

Principal Trading Address: Hibberd House, Curriers Close, Coventry CV4 8AW.

A meeting of the company and meeting of the creditors under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 will take place at the offices of Grant Thornton UK LLP, 4 Hardman Square, Spinningfields, Manchester, M3 3EB at 10.30 am and 10.45 am on 28 March 2012 for the purpose of receiving the liquidators' account of the winding up and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the liquidators.

To be entitled to vote at the meeting, a creditor must lodge with the liquidator at his postal address, or at the telephone number below, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the date fixed for the meeting, a proof of debt (if not previously lodged in the proceedings) and (if the creditor is not attending in person) a proxy. Further details contact: Kevin J Hellard (IP No 8833), Tel: 0161 953 6942. Name of alternative contact: Tracy Palmer-Baker.

Kevin J Hellard, Liquidator

20 February 2012. (1538171)

NITROJET ACTION SPORTS LIMITED

(Company Number 04427466)

Registered Office: Premier House, Bradford Road, Cleckheaton, BD19

Principal Trading Address: Queensford Lakes, Burcot Lane, Berinsfield, Oxon, OX10 7PJ.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above Company will be held at Premier House, Bradford Road, Cleckheaton, BD19 3TT on 20 April 2012 at 12.00 noon and 12.15 pm respectively for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed of. A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member or creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of XL Business Solutions at the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the meeting.

Further details contact: Jeremy Bleazard, Email: jbleazard@xlbs.co.uk, Tel: 01274 870101.

Jeremy Bleazard, Liquidator (IP No 009354)

20 February 2012. (1538137)

NORTHUMBRIAN TOOL & ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED

(Company Number 02529541)

Registered Office: Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear, SR5 3JN.

Principal Trading Address: 3 Mercia Way, Bells Close Industrial Estate, Lemington, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE15 6UF.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, of a final general meeting of the Company and a final meeting of the creditors of the above named Company will be held at Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear, SR5 3JN on 27 March 2012 at 11.00 am (members) and 11.30 am (creditors), for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Joint Liquidators showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators and to determine the release from office of the Joint Liquidators.

Proxies to be used at the meeting must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear, SR5 3JN no later than 12.00 noon on 26 March 2012.

Date of Appointment: 30 January 2008.

The Joint Liquidators can be contacted on Tel. No. +44 (0)191 511 5000. Alternative contact for enquiries on proceedings: Christine Bone, email: christine.bone@rsmtenon.com Tel: 0191 511 5000

Ian William Kings and Steven Philip Ross, Joint Liquidators (IP Nos. 7232 and 9503)

21 February 2012. (1538187)

NPR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LIMITED

(Company Number 06862804)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members and a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held on 2 May 2012 at the offices of Sharma & Co, 257 Hagley Road, Birmingham B16 9NA, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of and for hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

Any member or creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her and such proxy need not also be a member or a creditor.

Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 257 Hagley Road, Birmingham B16 9NA, no later than 12.00 noon of the previous day.

Gagen Dulari Sharma, Liquidator

20 February 2012. (1538190)

PAPER SCISSOR STONE STORE LIMITED

(Company Number 06707060)

Registered Office: Premier House, Bradford Road, Cleckheaton, BD19

Principal Trading Address: 38 New York Street, Leeds LS2 7DY.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above named Company will be held at Premier House, Bradford Road, Cleckheaton, BD19 3TT on 20 April 2012 at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed of. A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member or creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of XL Business Solutions at the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the meeting

business day prior to the meeting. For further details contact: Jeremy Bleazard (IP No 009354), Email: jbleazard@xlbs.co.uk Tel: 01274 870101.

Jeremy Bleazard, Liquidator

20 February 2012.

PARAMOUNT PERSONNEL LIMITED

A final meeting of creditors (and members) of the above-named company has been summoned by the liquidator pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The meeting of creditors will be held as follows: Date 29 March 2012. Time 11.00 am. Place The offices of Geoffrey Kirk, 6 The Crescent, Plymouth PL1 3AB. The meeting of members will be held as follows: Date 29 March 2012. Time 10.45 am. Place The offices of Geoffrey Kirk, 6 The Crescent, Plymouth PL1 3AB. A proxy form is available which must be lodged with me not later than the day before the meeting to entitle you to vote by proxy at the meeting [together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one].

Geoffrey Kirk, Liquidator

6 The Crescent, Plymouth PL1 3AB

14 February 2012.

(1539462)

(1538135)

PRIAD LIMITED

(Company Number 04400808)

Registered Office: Bridge House, Riverside North, Bewdley, Worcestershire DY12 1AB.

Principal Trading Address: Unit B Hortonwood 31, Telford, Shropshire TF1 7GS.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Bridge House, Riverside North, Bewdley, Worcestershire DY12 1AB on 20 April 2012 at 10.00am and 10.15am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed of.

Further details contact: Laura Bullock, Email: laura.bullock@rimesandco.co.uk Tel: 01299 406355

Nickolas Garth Rimes, Joint Liquidator (IP No. 009533)

20 February 2012. (1538143)

PROVIDENT PROPERTY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, general meetings of the members and creditors of the above named company will be held at the offices of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH, on 28 March 2012 at 10.00 am, for the purpose provided for in the said section.

James R. Tickell, Joint Liquidator

15 February 2012. (1539463)

R A GREEN LIMITED

(Company Number 06869661)

Registered Office: 2/3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, BN1 1EE. Formerly: 7-9 The Avenue, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN21 3YA. Principal Trading Address: Southdown, Western Road, Crowborough,

East Sussex, TN6 3EW.

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 2/3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, BN1 1EE, on 27 April 2012, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. The liquidators in this matter are G W Rhodes (IP No. 2478) and J

J Beard who were appointed on 24 May 2010.

Any member or creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a member or creditor. The proxy form must be returned to the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting.

Please refer all enquiries to Begbies Traynor Central LLP, 2/3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, BN1 1EE, Tel: 01273 322 960.

G W Rhodes, Joint Liquidator

21 February 2012. (1538186)

THE RAMESSES GROUP LIMITED

(Company Number 04164202)

Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Principal Trading Address: Oliver's Barn, Oliver's Business Centre, Maldon Road, Witham, Essex CM8 3HY

Jamie Taylor (IP Number: 002748) of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP of The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea SS1 2EG was appointed as Liquidator of the Company on 22 January 2008. Pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, final meetings of the members and creditors of the above named Company will be held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea SS1 2EG on 30 March 2012 at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account of the winding up laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the liquidator. A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not also be a member or creditor. In order to be entitled to vote at the meeting, creditors must lodge their proofs of debt (unless previously submitted) and unless they are attending in person, proxies at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea SS1 2EG no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the meeting. Any person who requires further information may contact the Liquidator by telephone on 01702 467255. Alternatively enquiries can be made to Dominik Czerwinke by e-mail at dominik.czerwinke@begbies-traynor.com or by telephone on 01702

Jamie Taylor, Liquidator

17 February 2012.

(1539442)

RED ALERT SECURITY EUROPE (UK) LIMITED

(Company Number 04948532)

Registered Office: Cowgill Holloway Business Recovery LLP, 49 Peter Street, Manchester M2 3NG.

Principal Trading Address: 79 Windsor Road, Prestwich, Manchester M25 0DB.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above named Company will be held at 49 Peter Street, Manchester M2 3NG, on 24 April 2012 at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed of. Further Details: Amy Hartley, amy.hartley@cowgills.co.uk,

Jason Mark Elliott (Office Holder Number 9496), Liquidator Cowgill Holloway Business Recovery LLP, 49 Peter Street, Manchester M2 3NG (1539464)

REDMONDS OF NORTHAMPTON LTD

Notice is hereby given that a final meeting of the members of Redmonds of Northampton Ltd will be held at 10.30 am on 21 March 2012, to be followed at 11.00 am on the same day by a meeting of the creditors of the company. The meetings will be held at Suite 1, Meadow Court, 2-4 Meadow Close, Ise Valley Estate, Wellingborough NN8

The meetings are called pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of receiving an account from the Joint Liquidators explaining the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and to receive any explanation that they may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor

The following resolutions will be considered at the Creditors' meeting. 1. That the Joint Liquidators' final report and receipts and payments account be approved.
2. That the Joint Liquidators receive their release.

Proxies to be used at the meetings must be returned to the offices of Marshman Price, PO Box 5895, Wellingborough, Northants, NN8 5ZD no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the meetings

Roger Neil Marshman Joint Liquidator

(1538902)21 February 2012.

ROGER MILLMORE (BUILDERS) LIMITED

(Company Number 04675442)

Registered Office: c/o Smith & Williamson Limited, Imperial House,

18-21 Kings Park Road, Southampton, SO15 2AT.
Principal Trading Address: 19 Upper Hyde Lane, Shanklin, Isle of Wight, PO37 9PR

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a final general meeting of the company will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited, Imperial House, 18-21 Kings Park Road, Southampton, SO15 2AT on 25 April 2012 at 10.00 am followed by a final meeting of the creditors at 10.30 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, to receive the joint liquidators report showing how the winding up of the company has been conducted, and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the joint liquidators and also that the Joint Liquidators be granted their release from office.

Any member or creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above meetings is entitiled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. Such proxy need not be a member or creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the meetings.

Date of Appointment: 17 January 2008.

details Garry Email: Garry.Lee@smith.williamson.co.uk.

Gregory Andrew Palfrey and Stephen John Adshead, Joint Liquidators (IP Nos 9060 and 8574)

20 February 2012. (1538159)

ROXYLIGHT PROPERTIES LIMITED

(Company Number 03013804)

Registered Office: Smith & Williamson Ltd, 25 Moorgate, London, FC/R 6AY

Principal Trading Address: The Clock House, Frogmoor, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire, HP13 5DL.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Smith & Williamson Ltd, 25 Moorgate, London, EC2R 6AY on 22 March 2012 at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators and also determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed of. Any Member or Creditor is entitled attend and vote at the above Meetings and may appoint a proxy to attend instead of himself A proxy holder need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the meetings must be lodged at Smith & Williamson Ltd, 25 Moorgate, London, EC2R 6AY no later than 12.00 noon on 21 March 2012. Where a proof of debt has not previously been submitted by a creditor, any proxy must be accompanied by such a completed proof.

Date of appointment: 23 December 2008.

Anthony Cliff Spicer and Henry Anthony Shinners, Joint Liquidators (IP Nos 9071 and 9280)

20 February 2012. (1538160)

SAXON DEVELOPMENTS (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

(Company Number 05881646)

Registered Office: Smith & Williamson Ltd, 25 Moorgate, London, EC2R 6AY.

Principal Trading Address: The Clock House, Frogmoor, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire, HP13 5DL.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Final Meetings of the above-named Company will be held at Smith & Williamson Ltd, 25 Moorgate, London, EC2R 6AY on 22 March 2012 at 10.15 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators and also determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed of. Any Member or Creditor is entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings and may appoint a proxy to attend instead of himself A proxy holder need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the meetings must be lodged at Smith & Williamson Ltd, 25 Moorgate, London, EC2R 6AY no later than 12.00 noon on 21 March 2012. Where a proof of debt has not previously been submitted by a creditor, any proxy must be accompanied by such a completed proof.

Date of appointment: 23 December 2008.

Anthony Cliff Spicer and Henry Anthony Shinners, Joint Liquidators (IP Nos 9071 and 9280)

20 February 2012. (1538163)

SLEEP AT EASE LIMITED

(Company Number 05966199)

Registered Office: Clifton Road, Marton, Blackpool, FY4 4QZ. Principal Trading Address: Clifton Road, Marton, Blackpool, FY4 4QZ.

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above named Company will be held at the offices of Ideal Corporate Solutions Limited, Lakeside House, Waterside Business Park, Smiths Road, Bolton, BL3 2QJ on 27 March 2012 at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purposes of having an Account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

Proxies to be used at the meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Ideal Corporate Solutions Limited, Lakeside House, Waterside Business Park, Smiths Road, Bolton, BL3 2QJ no later than 12.00 noon of the business day before the meeting.

Should you wish to discuss matters please contact Amanda Speakman at E-mail: Amanda.speakman@idealcs.co.uk or Tel: 01204 663022.

Andrew Rosler, Liquidator (IP No 9151)

15 February 2012. (1538185)

SONI AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED

(Company Number 06076053)

(t/a Premier Service)

Registered Office: Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1

Principal Trading Address: Unit 2B, Trevanth Road, Troon Industrial Park, Leicester LE4 9LS.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester, LEI 1LD on 19 April 2012 at 11.00am and 11.15am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed of. Any Member or Creditor is entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings and may appoint a proxy to attend instead of himself. A proxy holder need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the meeting must be lodged at Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester, LEI 1LD not later than 12 noon on 18 April 2012. Where a proof of debt has not previously been submitted by a creditor, any proxy must be previously submitted by a creditor, any proxy must be previously submitted by a creditor, any proxy must be such a completed proof.

Date of Appointment: 14 September 2010.

Further details contact: Diane Chapman, Email: diane.chapman@uk.pkf.com Tel: 0116 2504400.

B J Hamblin and I J Gould, Joint Liquidators (IP Nos. 2085 and 7866) 20 February 2012. (1538194)

SPALDINGTON COMMERCIAL STORAGE LIMITED

(Company Number 05996097)

Registered Office: Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield YO25 6PN.

Principal Trading Address: Spaldington Airfield, Bubwith Road, Howeden, Goole DN14 7NG.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that final meetings of members and creditors of the above named company will be held at the offices of Redman Nichols Butler, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield YO25 6PN, on 21 May 2012 at 10.00 am and 10.15 am for the purposes of:-

1. laying before the meetings an account of the winding up showing how it has been conducted and the company's property disposed of and giving an explanation of that account; and

2. approving that account and to pass certain resolutions.

Any creditor wishing to vote at the meeting must lodge a duly completed proxy and statement of claim at the registered office by 12 noon on the last business day before the meeting in order to be entitled to vote at the meeting.

Joint Liquidators: J W Butler (9591) and A J Nichols (8367), of Redman Nichols Butler, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield YO25 6PN (T: 01377 257788) Date of appointment: 18 October 2010

John Butler, Joint Liquidator.

16 February 2012. (1537756)

STAFFORDSHIRE TABLEWARE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that final meetings of the members and creditors of the above named company will be held at KPMG LLP, St James' Square, Manchester M2 6DS, United Kingdom on 12 April 2012 at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the liquidator (pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding up of the company has been conducted, and the property of the company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the liquidator. A member or creditor entitled to vote at the above meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the member or creditor's stead. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member or creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KPMG LLP, St James' Square, Manchester M2 6DS, United Kingdom, Fax +44 (0) 161 838 4089 by no later than 12 noon on 11 April 2012.

H Smith, Joint Liquidator.

7 February 2012. (1537757)

STONE AND SILK LIMITED

(Company Number 06191360)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 the final general meeting of the company will be held at the offices of Re10 (UK) plc, Albemarle House, I Albemarle Street, London W1S 4HA on 26 March 2012 at 1.30 pm, to be followed at 1.45 pm by the final meeting of the creditors to have an account laid before them showing how the winding up has been conducted and the property of the company has been disposed of and to hear any explanations that may be given by the liquidator.

Nimish Chandrakant Patel Liquidator

17 February 2012. (1538676)

TURRET BRAZING PRODUCTS LIMITED

(Company Number 02582754)

Registered Office: 5 Tabley Court, Victoria Street, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 1EZ.

Principal Trading Address: Unit 3, Meadowbrook Park, Halfway, Sheffield S20 3PS.

Pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, Neil Henry (I.P. No: 8622) and Michael Simister (I.P. No: 9028) of Lines Henry Limited, 5 Tabley Court, Victoria Street, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 1EZ, telephone number 0161 929 1905, who are the Joint Liquidators of Turret Brazing Products Limited, hereby give notice that final meetings of the members and creditors of the above named company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry Limited, 5 Tabley Court, Victoria Street, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 1EZ on 3 April 2012 at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively to receive an account of the winding up, showing how it has been conducted and the company's property has been disposed of. Please contact Kirsty McAllister of Lines Henry Limited should you require any further assistance.

M Simister, Joint Liquidator.

16 February 2012. (1537758)

UTILITY LINK LIMITED

(Company Number 03478538)

Registered Office: Bishop Fleming, 16 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4NT. Principal Trading Address: 16 Avon Reach, Monkton Hill, Chippenham, SN15 1EE.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above named Company will be held at Bishop Fleming, 16 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4NT, on 27 March 2012, at 10.15 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a final meeting of the creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and also of determining whether the Liquidator should be granted his release from office. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Bishop Fleming, 16 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4NT, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

Further details contact: Jeremiah Anthony O'Sullivan, (IP No. 8333), Tel: 0117 9100250, Fax: 0017 9100252, Email: bsinsolvency@bishopfleming.co.uk

Jeremiah Anthony O'Sullivan, Liquidator

20 February 2012. (1538140)

W.A. BULLOCK & CO. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members will be held at 10.00am on 5 April 2012, to be followed at 10.15am the same day by a meeting of the creditors of the Company. The meetings will be held at Suite 3 Farleigh House, Farleigh Court, Old Weston Road, Flax Bourton, Bristol BS48 1UR.

The meetings are called pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of enabling the liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the company has been conducted and to receive any explanation that they may consider necessary. A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Proxies to be used at the meeting should be lodged at Suite 3 Farleigh House, Farleigh Court, Old Weston Road, Flax Bourton, Bristol BS48 1UR no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the meetings.

Further details contact: Alison Byrne (IP No 9264), Tel: 01275 464038.

Alison M Byrne, Liquidator

20 February 2012. (1538070)

WHITTAKER BALLARD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Butcher Woods, 79 Caroline Street, Birmingham B3 1UP, on 17 April 2012 at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the Company assets disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

R P J Goodwin, Liquidator

16 February 2012. (1538069)

WIZARD HAULAGE LIMITED

(Company Number 05289303)

Registered Office: Premier House, Bradford Road, Cleckheaton, BD19 3TT.

Principal Trading Address: 56 Westcroft, Honley, Holmfirth, HD9 6JP.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above Company will be held at Premier House, Bradford Road, Cleckheaton, BD19 3TT on 28 March 2012 at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed of. A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member or creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of XL Business Solutions at the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the meeting.

For further details contact: Jeremy Bleazard (IP No. 009354), Email: jbleazard@xlbs.co.uk, Tel: 01274 870101.

Jeremy Bleazard, Liquidator

17 February 2012. (1538126)

YARRA REMARKETING LIMITED

(Company Number 05567608)

Registered Office: c/o HJS Recovery, 12/14 Carlton Place, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2EA.

Principal Trading Address: 2nd Floor, Hitherbury House, 97 Portsmouth Road, Guildford, Surrey GU2 4DL.

Notice is hereby given, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the Company will be held at 12-14 Carlton Place, Southampton SO15 2EA on 16 April 2012 at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not also be a member or creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of HJS Recovery, 12-14 Carlton Place, Southampton SO15 2EA no later than 12 noon on the business day before the meeting. Person to contact with enquiries about the case: Karl Lovatt, telephone number 023 8023 4222.

Stephen Powell, Joint Liquidator, IP Number 9561, HJS Recovery, 12-14 Carlton Place, Southampton SO15 2EA (1537759)

Notices to Creditors ARTENIUS UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the Company are required on or before the 16 March 2012 to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of the solicitors (if any) to Daniel Francis Butters the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, at Deloitte LLP, 1 City Square, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS1 2AL, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, by their solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

Daniel Francis Butters, Joint Liquidator

20 February 2012. (1538149)

CS GAS HEATING ENGINEERS LIMITED

(Company Number 06510668)

Registered Office: 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk

Principal Trading Address: 1st Floor, 33A Ravensmere, Beccles, Suffolk, NR34 9DX.

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I Andrew John Turner, give notice that on 17 February 2012, I was appointed Liquidator of the above named company by resolutions of members and creditors. Notice is hereby given that the creditors of the above named company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before 4 May 2012, to send their full names and addresses, and full particulars of their debts or claims, and or any security held by them, and the names and addresses of their solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Andrew John Turner, Lovewell Blake LLP, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk, NR32 3LN and if so required, by notice in writing from me, the said Liquidator, are by their solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims and to establish any title they may have to priority, at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved, or such priority is established, or as the case may be, from objecting to such distribution. Alternative contact: Mrs Rachel Briggs, case administrator, r.briggs@lovewell-blake.co.uk, (01502) 563921.

Mr A J Turner (IP No 8961), Liquidator Appointed 17 February 2012

20 February 2012. (1539387)

M L INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED

(Company Number 03562327)

Notice is hereby given that the creditors of the above named Company are required, on or before 16 May 2012 to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of the solicitors (if any) to Ian Michael Rose (IP Number 9144), the Liquidator of the said Company, at Silke & Co Ltd, 1st Floor, Consort House, Waterdale, Doncaster DN1 3HR and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, by their solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

Ian Michael Rose Liquidator

Ian Michael Rose (IP Number 9144) of Silke & Co Ltd, 1st Floor, Consort House, Waterdale, Doncaster DN1 3HR was appointed as Liquidator of the Company on 13 February 2012. The Company's registered office is c/o Silke & Co Ltd, 1st Floor, Consort House, Waterdale, Doncaster DN1 3HR and the Company's principal trading address is 20 Park Avenue, Levenshulme, Manchester M19 2EE.

Additional Contact: Further information about this case is available from Lee Adams at the offices of Silke & Co Ltd on 01302 342 875. (1536925)

WERNHAM PRINTERS LIMITED

(Company Number 01020170)

Registered Office: c/o Arkin & Co, Maple House, High Street, Potters Bar, Herts EN6 5BS.

Principal Trading Address: Mollison House, Aden Road, Enfield EN3 7SY.

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of The Insolvency Rules 1986, I Mehmet Arkin, give notice that on 14 February 2012, I was appointed Liquidator of the above named company by resolutions of the members

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Creditors of the above named company which is being voluntarily wound up are required, on or before 30 March 2012, to send in their names, addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims to Mr M Arkin of Arkin & Co, Maple House, High Street, Potters Bar, Herts EN6 5BS, the Liquidator of the said company, and if so required by Notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

Mehmet Arkin (IP No 9122), Liquidator, Arkin & Co, Maple House, High Street, Potters Bar, Herts EN6 5BS. Contact M Arkin on 01707 828 683 or info@arkinco.com

20 February 2012. (1539388)

Winding-up By The Court

Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 680 of 2012

In the Matter of FRAMECRAFT SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company Framecraft Services Limited, of Heron House, Lancaster Road, Carnaby Industrial Estate, Carnaby, Bridlington YO15 3QY (Registered Office), presented on 23 January 2012 by Ainscough Crane Hire Limited, of Bradley Hall, Bradley Lane, Standish, Wigan, Lancashire WN6 0XQ; Central Park, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4PN (Registered Office), claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at The Royal Courts of Justice, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NL, on Monday 5 March 2012, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 2 March 2012.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Solicitors for the Petitioner are Jeffrey Green Russell, Solicitors, Waverley House, 7-12 Noel Street, London W1F 8GQ. (Ref MF/ AXM/09447/894.) (1539453)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry No 6887 of 2011

In the Matter of KEITH HARVEY LIMITED

(Company Number 06430973)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Registered office 203 Common Road, Wombourne, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV5 0LS, presented on 23 December 2011 by Keith Harvey Limited, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 27 February 2012, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 February 2011.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Higgs & Sons*, 3 Waterfront Business Park, Brierley Hill, West Midlands DY5 1LX, telephone 0845 111 5050, facsimile 01384 327290. (Ref SA/3999111.) (1539454)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 1075 of 2012

In the Matter of MEF PROPERTY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company MEF Property Limited (07333795) of $\hat{7}$ Granard Business Centre, Bunns Lane, London NW7 2DQ presented on 3 February 2012 by Aspect Partners Limited, of Quadrant House, Floor 6, 4 Thomas More Square, London E1W 1YW claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at The Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 19 March 2012, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 16 March 2012.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is GSC Solicitors LLP, 31-32 Ely Place, London EC1N 6TD. DX 462 London/Chancery Lane, telephone 020 7822 2222, facsimile 020 7822 2211.

20 February 2012. (1539455) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry No 46 of 2012

In the Matter of MULLENS BAKERY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 4, Empress Road, Newcastle Upon Tyne NE6 3NW, presented on 17 January 2012 by ADM Milling Limited, Finance Service Centre Kingsgate, 1 King Edward Road, Brentwood, Essex CM14 4ZY claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, 35 Vernon Street, Liverpool L2 2BX, on 12 March 2012, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9 March 2012.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Connell Associates, Union Marine Buildings, 11 Dale Street, Liverpool L2 2SH. (Ref MC/ASM/S/60823.)

(1539456)

In the Northampton County Court No 0060 of 2012

In the Matter of NOVO CONSULTANCY LIMITED

(Company Number 06993718)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company (06993718) of Beeswing House, 31 Sheep Street, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 1BZ, was presented on 31 January 2012. The Petition was presented by Miss Joanne Louise Webster, of 11 Raeburn Road, Northampton NN1 7EP (the Petitioner), as the only Director of the Company. The Petition will be heard at the Northampton County Court sitting at 85-87 Lady's Lane, Northampton, Northamptonshire NN2 3HQ, on 26 March 2012, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 23 March 2012.

The Petitioner's Solicitors Franklins Solicitors LLP, Silbury Court, Silbury Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire MK9 2LY. (Ref Novo Consultancy Limited—CXB.) (1539457)

Winding-Up Orders

2KB LIMITED

(Company Number 07414289)

Address of Registered Office: Unit 34, City Business Park, Somerset Place, PLYMOUTH, PL3 4BB.

In the High Court Of Justice No 009634 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 3 November 2011 Winding-up Order made on: 13 February 2012.

Official Receiver: C Butler 1st Floor Cobourg House, Mayflower

Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ, telephone: 01752 635200,

email: Plymouth.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator

Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012. (1538916)

BECKENHAM ELECTRICS LTD

(Company Number 01574707)

Address of Registered Office: 25 Highfield Road, BROMLEY, BR1

In the High Court Of Justice No 0011068 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 18 December 2011

Winding-up Order made on: 13 February 2012

Official Receiver: R Peck 2nd Floor Sunley House, Bedford Park,

Croydon, CR9 1TX, telephone: 020 8681 5166, email: CroydonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator

Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012. (1538939)

BKN NEW MEDIA LIMITED

(Company Number 04036313)

Address of Registered Office: 55 BKAER STREET, LONDON, W1U

In the High Court Of Justice No 00496 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 19 January 2012.

Winding-up Order made on: 27 January 2012.

Official Receiver: K Jackson 21, Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS, telephone: 0207 6371110,

email: LondonB.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

Date of Appointment: 27 January 2012. (1538937)

BOORMANS FLOORS LIMITED

(Company Number 06209035)

Address of Registered Office: 9 Limes Road, BECKENHAM, BR3

In the High Court Of Justice No 0010831 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 11 December 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 6 February 2012.

Official Receiver: R Peck 2nd Floor Sunley House, Bedford Park,

Croydon, CR9 1TX, telephone: 020 8681 5166, email: CroydonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator

Date of Appointment: 6 February 2012. (1538938)

DNA GROUP LTD

(Company Number 05999599)
Address of Residence Office: D3 DISOVERY, VOYAGER PARK, PORTFIELD ROAD, PORTSMOUTH HAMPSHIRE, PO3 5PN.

In the High Court Of Justice No 008824 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 10 October 2011 Winding-up Order made on: 30 January 2012.

Official Receiver: M Mace Suite A Waterside House, Town Quay,

Southampton, SO14 2AQ, telephone: 023 8083 1600,

email: Southampton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator

Date of Appointment: 30 January 2012. (1538908)

DOCK 93 LIMITED

(Company Number 05142023)

Address of Registered Office: Alma Cottage, Long Street, Croscombe, WELLS, BA5 3QL.

In the High Court Of Justice No 0011012 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 16 December 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 13 February 2012

Official Receiver: R Clack 1st Floor Tower Wharf, Cheese Lane, BRISTOL, BS2 0JJ, telephone: 0117 9279515,

email: Bristol.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator

Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012. (1538931)

EASTNOR HOUSE HOTEL LIMITED

(Company Number 05223980)

Address of Registered Office: 8 THE COURTYARD, 707 WARWICK ROAD, SOLIHULL, WEST MIDLANDS, B91 3DA.

No 007421 of 2011 In the High Court Of Justice

Date of Presenting Petition: 22 August 2011

Winding-up Order made on: 6 February 2012.

Date of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up: 6 February 2012. Official Receiver: J Taylor The Insolvency Service, Cannon House, 18 The Priory Queensway, BIRMINGHAM, B4 6FD, telephone: 0121

698 4000, email: BirminghamA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver Date of Appointment: 6 February 2012. (1538905)

HEATWISE (FYLDE) LTD

(Company Number 05075477)

Address of Registered Office: Gladstone House, 2 Church Road, Wavertree, LIVERPOOL, L15 9EG.

In the Leeds District Registry No 1865 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 9 December 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 14 February 2012.

Date of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up: 14 February 2012. Official Receiver: D Mulcahy 2nd Floor Cunard Building, Pier Head,

Liverpool, L3 1DS, telephone: 0151 2369131, email: Liverpool.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator Date of Appointment: 14 February 2012.

(1538924)

IKON PROPERTY LIMITED

(Company Number 05642952)

Address of Registered Office: 72 WEST STREET, PORTCHESTER, FAREHAM, HANTS, PO16 9UN.

No 0010877 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 12 December 2011. Winding-up Order made on: 6 February 2012.

Official Receiver: M Mace Suite A Waterside House, Town Quay,

Southampton, SO14 2AQ, telephone: 023 8083 1600,

email: Southampton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator

Date of Appointment: 6 February 2012.

(1538926)

JACK SMITH (BUILDERS) LIMITED

(Company Number 00464332)

Address of Registered Office: 8 Cottam Lane, Ashton-on-Ribble, PRESTON, PR2 1JR.

In the High Court Of Justice No 0011075 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 18 December 2011. Winding-up Order made on: 13 February 2012.

Date of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up: 13 February 2012. Official Receiver: N Bebbington Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, BLACKPOOL, FY4 2FF, telephone: 01253 830700,

email: Blackpool.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator

Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012. (1538940)

JUVO LIMITED

(Company Number 03304268)

Address of Registered Office: 8 Ashgrove Road, Redland, BRISTOL,

In the Bristol District Registry No 1456 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 22 December 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 2 February 2012.

Official Receiver: R Clack 1st Floor Tower Wharf, Cheese Lane,

BRISTOL, BS2 0JJ, telephone: 0117 9279515, email: Bristol.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator

Date of Appointment: 2 February 2012. (1538932)

MARSKE-BY-THE-SEA WORKING MEN'S CLUB & INSTITUTE

Address of Registered Office: 178 High Street, Marske-by-the-Sea, REDCAR, TS11 7NB.

In the Middlesbrough County Court No 577 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 29 December 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 16 February 2012.

Date of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up: 16 February 2012. Official Receiver: D Elliott 3rd Floor, Cavendish House, Teesdale Business Park, Stockton-on-Tees, Cleveland, TS17 6QY, telephone: 01642 617720, email: Stockton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

Date of Appointment: 16 February 2012. (1538933)

MINI STAR COMODITY LTD

(Company Number 06936623)

Address of Registered Office: 20 Clitheroe Avenue, HARROW, HA2

In the High Court Of Justice No 0011217 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 30 December 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 13 February 2012.

Official Receiver: P Titherington 21, Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS, telephone: 0207 6371110,

email: PIU.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012. (1538935)

MOORE'S CARPENTRY LIMITED

(Company Number 06451138)

Address of Registered Office: 25 Via Devana. Moira, SWADLINCOTE, DE12 6BE.

In the High Court Of Justice No 0010857 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 12 December 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 6 February 2012.

Official Receiver: J Taylor 4th Floor Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL, telephone: 0116 279 5800,

email: Leicester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator Date of Appointment: 6 February 2012.

(1538925)

N.S.S. CENTRAL & SOUTHERN LIMITED

(Company Number 06744986) Address of Registered Office: 2 Cranfield Road, Wavendon, MILTON KEYNES, MK17 8AW.

In the High Court Of Justice No 008918 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 12 October 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 30 January 2012

Official Receiver: M Dunn 1st Floor Sol House, 29 St Katherines

Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ, telephone: 01604 542400,

email: Northampton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator

Date of Appointment: 30 January 2012. (1538910)

PROBITY ADVOCACY LTD

(Company Number 05358399)

Address of Registered Office: 6 Amos Jacques Road, BEDWORTH, CV12 8BS

In the High Court Of Justice No 007808 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 7 September 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 13 February 2012

Date of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up: 13 February 2012. Official Receiver: J Taylor The Insolvency Service, Cannon House, 18 The Priory Queensway, BIRMINGHAM, B4 6FD, telephone: 0121

698 4000, email: BirminghamA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012. (1538906)

QS FREELANCE LTD

(Company Number 05032855)

Office: Blaydon Walk. of Registered WELLINGBOROUGH, NN8 5YU.

In the High Court Of Justice No 0010944 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 14 December 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 13 February 2012.

Official Receiver: M Dunn 1st Floor Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ, telephone: 01604 542400,

email: Northampton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator

Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012. (1538927)

RECRUITMENT SERVICES SOUTH WEST LIMITED

(Company Number 06990884)

Address of Registered Office: 7 BANK STREET, NEWQUAY, CORNWALL, TR7 1EP.

In the High Court Of Justice No 009674 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 4 November 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 13 February 2012.

Official Receiver: C Butler 1st Floor Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ, telephone: 01752 635200,

email: Plymouth.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator

Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012.

(1538918)

RICHARDS & HEWITT (SALES) LIMITED

(Company Number 00736040)

Address of Registered Office: UNIT 7, DORSET WAY, BYFLEET, SURREY, KT14 7LB.

In the High Court Of Justice No 008639 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 3 October 2011

Winding-up Order made on: 13 February 2012

Official Receiver: R Peck 2nd Floor Sunley House, Bedford Park,

Croydon, CR9 1TX, telephone: 020 8681 5166, email: CroydonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012.

(1538907)

RIGHT-CONNECTIONS ASSOCIATES LIMITED

(Company Number 04553850) Address of Registered Office: CURZON HOUSE, 64 CLIFTON STREET, LONDON, EC2A 4HB.

In the High Court Of Justice No 0011142 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 21 December 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 13 February 2012.

Official Receiver: K Jackson 21, Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS, telephone: 0207 6371110,

email: LondonB.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012. (1538934)

RIVERSHORE EASTERN LIMITED

(Company Number 06214124)

Trading Name: Rivershore Eastern Limited.

Previous Name of Company: None known.

Address of Registered Office: HUTTON GARDEN CENTRE, NORTH DRIVE, HUTTON, BRENTWOOD ESSEX, CM13 1SH. Principal Trading Address: Hutton Garden, Centre, North Drive, Hutton, BRENTWOOD, United Kingdom, CM13 1SH.

In the High Court Of Justice No 0010522 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 1 December 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 30 January 2012.

Date of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up: 30 January 2012 Official Receiver: P Robinson 4th Floor Central House, 8 Clifftown

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB, telephone: 01702 602570, email: Southend.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator

Date of Appointment: 30 January 2012. (1538920)

RON ELECTRICS LIMITED

(Company Number 05878670) Address of Registered Office: 42 Brickham Road, DEVIZES, SN10

In the High Court Of Justice No 0010697 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 7 December 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 6 February 2012. Official Receiver: R Clack 1st Floor Tower Wharf, Cheese Lane, BRISTOL, BS2 0JJ, telephone: 0117 9279515,

email: Bristol.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator Date of Appointment: 7 February 2012.

(1538923)

SMARTFISH MEDICAL LIMITED

(Company Number 05453838)

Address of Registered Office: NEWHAVEN ENTERPRISE CENTRE, UNIT 9 DENTON ISLAND, NEWHAVEN, EAST SUSSEX, BN9

In the High Court Of Justice No 0011220 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 30 December 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 13 February 2012. Date of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up: 13 February 2012. Official Receiver: R Peck 69 Middle Street, BRIGHTON, BN1 1BE,

telephone: 01273 861300, email: Brighton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012. (1538936)

STELLAR BUILDING CONTRACTORS LIMITED

(Company Number 06980574)

Address of Registered Office: 1 Rock Villas, Western Road, IVYBRIDGE, PL21 9AP.

No 009632 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 3 November 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 13 February 2012.

Official Receiver: C Butler 1st Floor Cobourg House, Mayflower

Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ, telephone: 01752 635200,

email: Plymouth.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator

Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012.

(1538914)

UNIQUE WINDOWS (LIVERPOOL) LTD

(Company Number 06845392)

Address of Registered Office: 231 WARBRICK MOOR, AINTREE, LIVERPOOL, L9 ONU.

In the Leeds District Registry No 1889 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 14 December 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 14 February 2012.

Date of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up: 14 February 2012.

Official Receiver: D Mulcahy 2nd Floor Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS, telephone: 0151 2369131,

email: Liverpool.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator Date of Appointment: 14 February 2012.

(1538929)

VOCATIONAL ENTERPRISE LIMITED

(Company Number 05164101)

Address of Registered Office: 4 Frog Road, GILLINGHAM, SP8

In the High Court Of Justice No 0010581 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 2 December 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 30 January 2012.

Official Receiver: M Mace 3rd Floor Richmond House, Richmond

Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ, telephone: 01202 203900, email: Bournemouth.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator

Date of Appointment: 30 January 2012. (1538921)

WEBTRADE UK LIMITED (TRADING AS GO COFFEE)

(Company Number 06848548)

Address of Registered Office: 90 LONG ACRE, COVENT GARDEN, LONDON, WC2E 9RZ.

In the High Court Of Justice No 0010663 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 6 December 2011.

Winding-up Order made on: 6 February 2012.

Date of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up: 6 February 2012.

Official Receiver: T Neale 21, Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS, telephone: 0207 6371110,

email: LondonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

Date of Appointment: 6 February 2012. (1538922)

YES COMPUTING LIMITED

(Company Number 03330748)

Address of Registered Office: 153 Primrose Lane, CROYDON, CRO

In the High Court Of Justice No 009517 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 1 November 2011. Winding-up Order made on: 13 February 2012.

Official Receiver: R Peck 2nd Floor Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX, telephone: 020 8681 5166,

email: CroydonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Liquidator Date of Appointment: 13 February 2012.

(1538912)

Meetings of Creditors

In the Liverpool District RegistryNo 1527 of 2011

LPD (LUDLOW) LIMITED

(t/a 1st Choice Environmental Services)

In accordance with Rule 4.106A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I Timothy Frank Corfield of Griffin & King, 26/28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands, WS1 1QL, give notice that I was appointed Liquidator of the above named company on 20 January 2012. Notice is hereby given that pursuant to Section 141 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of creditors has been summoned for the purpose of determining whether a Liquidation Committee should be established, and to determine how the Liquidator's remuneration shall be fixed. The meeting is to be held at the offices of Griffin & King, 26/28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands, WS1 1QL, on 20 March 2012, at 1.00 pm.

Timothy Frank Corfield, Liquidator

20 February 2012.

(1538161)

Final Meetings

In the High Court of Justice No 9552 of 2007

BCS TRANSPORT LIMITED

(Company Number 05765477)

(formerly GP 53 Limited)

Registered Office: New Bridge Street House, 30-34 New Bridge Street, London, EC4V 6BJ.

Principal Trading Address: The Good Yard, Nightingale Road, Horsham, RH12 1NW

Notice is hereby given that Michael Colin John Sanders of MHA MacIntyre Hudson, New Bridge Street House, 30-34 New Bridge Street, London, EC4V 6BJ, was appointed Liquidator of the above named Company on the 1 August 2008.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a meeting of creditors has been summoned for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report on his administration of the liquidation and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under Section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1996 at the offices of MHA MacIntyre Hudson, New Bridge Street House, 30-34 New Bridge Street, London, EC4V 6BJ on 10 April 2012 at 10.00am.

Date of appointment: 1 August 2008. Further details contact: M

contact: C Sanders. mick.sanders@mhllp.co.uk, Tel: 0207 429 4100. Reference: MCJS/ZW/ NB/CR000008

Michael Colin John Sanders, Liquidator (IP No 8698)

20 February 2012. (1538076)

UNIGREG GROUP LIMITED

(In Compulsory Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of Unigreg Group Limited will be held at 1 Buckland House, 12 William Prance Road, Plymouth International Business Park, Plymouth PL6 5WR, on 16 March 2012 at 10.30 am, and will be followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors at 11.00 am, for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator.

A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, a proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at Neville & Co, 1 Buckland House, 12 William Prance Road, Plymouth International Business Park, Plymouth PL6 5WR, not later than 12.00 noon on 15 March

Richard Neville, Liquidator

16 February 2012.

(1539098)

WYATT TOOLING LIMITED

(Company Number 05645197)

Registered Office: 81 Station Road, Marlow, Bucks, SL7 1NS.

Principal Trading Address: Unit 4B, Tetbury Industrial Estate, Tetbury, Gloucestershire, GL8 8EZ

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, of a final general meeting of the Company and a final meeting of the creditors of the above named Company will be held at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Bucks, SL7 1NS on 25 April 2012 at 10.30 am (members) and 10.45 am (creditors) for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Joint Liquidators showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators and to determine the release from office of the Joint Liquidators.

Proxies to be used at the meeting must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Bucks, SL7 1NS no later than 12.00 noon on 24 April 2012.

Date of appointment: 21 May 2009.

Further details contact: Peter James Hughes-Holland or Frank Wessely, Tel: 01628 478100. Alternative contact: Nina Sellars, Email: nina.sellars@rsmtenon.com, Tel: 01628 478100.

Peter James Hughes-Holland and Frank Wessely, Joint Liquidators (IP Nos 001700 and 007788)

(1538088)20 February 2012.

Personal Insolvency



Statutory Demands

To: MR YAWAAR QADEER

Of 230 Church Lane, London NW9 8SN.

Take notice that a Statutory Demand has been issued by Yunash Properties of 2 Ermine Close, St Albans AL3 4BL.

The Creditor demands payment of £6,351.21, in respect of non-payment of a judgment that was obtained on 9 August 2011 at the Staines County Court, full particulars of which are set out in the Statutory Demand.

The Statutory Demand is an important document and is deemed to have been served on you on the date of the first appearance of this

You must deal with this demand within 21 days of the service upon you or you could be made Bankrupt and your property and goods taken away from you.

If you are in any doubt as to your position, seek advice immediately from a Solicitor or Citizens' Advice Bureau.

The Statutory Demand can be obtained from and is available for inspection from:

BTMK Solicitors LLP, County Chambers, 23-27 Weston Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 1BB. (Ref APF/221017.1.)

You only have 21 days from the date of the first appearance of this advertisement before the Creditor may present a Bankruptcy Petition, You only have 18 days within which to apply to the Court to set aside the demand.

The appropriate Court to make an Application to set aside the Statutory Demand is the High Court of Justice, Chancery Division, Royal Courts of Justice, The Strand, London WC2A 2LL.

(1539412)

Substituted Service of Petition

In the High Court of Justice No 6210 of 2011

GEIR FRANTZEN

Of 94 Consort Rise House, 203 Buckingham Palace Road, London SW1W 9TB.

Be it known that pursuant to an Order of the Court dated 30 December 2011 (Court No 6210 of 2011), a petition for the bankruptcy of the above-named individual will be heard in the Bankruptcy Court of the High Court of Justice, on 13 March 2012 for failure to comply with a Statutory Demand for a Liquidated Sum Payable Immediately. All interested Creditors are invited to contact the Solicitors for the Petitioner as a matter of urgency, to enable them to attend the hearing of the Petition if they so wish and to make representations to the Court.

Contact details: Gateley LLP Solicitors (telephone 0121 234 0214)

(1539095)

(1539051)

Bankruptcy Orders

ELIAS, JACQUELINE ANN

28 Swinburn Road, Masham, RIPON, North Yorkshire, HG4 4HU Mrs Jacqueline Ann EliasProbation Services Officer of 28 Swinburn Road, Masham, North Yorkshire HG4 4HU.

In the Harrogate County Court No 19 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:25

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's. Official Receiver: J Curbison 3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11

9DA, telephone: 0113 200 6000,

email: Leeds.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012.

ABATA, ELIZABETH WANGER

22 Ashfield, LIVERPOOL, L15 1EZ

ELIZABETH WANGER Abata CURRENTLY A DOCTOR OF 22 ASHFIELD, LIVERPOOL, MERSEYSIDE, L15 1EZ.

In the High Court Of Justice No 3063 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 17 May 2011.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 15 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:00 Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: Commissioners for HM Revenue & Customs, Receivables Finance, Barrington Road, Worthing, BN12

Official Receiver: D Mulcahy 2nd Floor Cunard Building, Pier Head,

Liverpool, L3 1DS, telephone: 0151 2369131, email: Liverpool.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

(1538941) 15 February 2012.

ABBOTT, KIRSTY LOUISE

16 Wenny Estate, , Chatteris, Cambridgeshire, PE16 6UX

Date of Birth: 11 January 1989

KIRSTY LOUISE ABBOTT, Unemployed of 16 Wenny Estate,, Chatteris, Cambridgeshire PE16 6UX and formerly of 1 Barkclay Court,, Manea, Cambridgeshire PE15 0HS

In the Peterborough County Court No 46 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 9 February 2012

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 9 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:45

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: A Hannon 2nd Floor Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB, telephone: 01223 324480,

email: Cambridge.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

9 February 2012. (1538969)

ABBOTTS, WILLIAM ROY

26 Rope Lane, Shavington, CREWE, CW2 5DT

Date of Birth: 14 March 1939

William Roy Abbotts, Unemployed of 26 Rope Lane, Shavington, Crewe, CW2 5DT lately residing at 75 Clay Lane, Haslington, Crewe, CW1 5SG.

No 29 of 2012 In the Crewe County Court

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:30

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: S Fearns Ground Floor Copthall House, King Street,

(1539075)

Newcastle Under Lyme, ST5 1UE, telephone: 01782 664100, email: Stoke.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012.

ADEBAJO, OLUFEMI

23 Dunkery Beacon, Furzton, MILTON KEYNES, MK4 1HZ OLUFEMI ADEBAJO also known as MR OLUFEMI ADEDEJI ADEBAJO of 23 Dunkery Beacon, Milton Keynes. MK4 1HZ a Consultant.

In the Milton Keynes County Court No 298 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 11 October 2011.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 14 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 16:38

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: IG INDEX LIMITED, Cannon Bridge House, 25 Dowgate Hill, LONDON, EC4R 2YA.

Official Receiver: M Dunn 1st Floor Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ, telephone: 01604 542400,

email: Northampton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

14 February 2012. (1538952)

AHMED, WESLEY

20 Booth Road, Wilmslow, Cheshire, Cheshire, SK9 4EA

Date of Birth: 1 June 1968

WESLEY AHMED, self employed, of 20 Booth Road, Wilmslow,

In the Macclesfield County Court No 26 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:30

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: S Fearns Ground Floor Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle Under Lyme, ST5 1UE, telephone: 01782 664100,

email: Stoke. OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012.

(1539043)

AKHAVAN-ZANJANI, SIAVASH

142 Iveagh House, Kings Road, LONDON, SW10 0TY

Date of Birth: 19 August 1947

SIAVASH AKHAVAN-ZANJANI of 142 Iveagh House, Kings Road, LONDON, SW10 0TY Currently UNEMPLOYED

In the Central London County Court No 1011 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 15 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 15 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:37

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: A Kelsall Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road,

Norwich, NR2 1PA, telephone: 01603 628983, email: Norwich.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

15 February 2012.

(1538997)

(1539023)

AKHTAR, YASMIN

297 Shaftmoor Lane, Hall Green, BIRMINGHAM, B28 8SL

Date of Birth: 11 October 1979 YASMIN AKHTAR of 297 Shaftmoor Lane, Hall Green, Birmingham B28 8SL - UNEMPLOYED, also known as HERJIT KAUR.

In the Birmingham County Court No 95 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 17 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:25

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: P Craig The Insolvency Service, Cannon House, 18 The Priory Queensway, BIRMINGHAM, B4 6FD, telephone: 0121 698 4000, email: BirminghamB.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager 17 February 2012. (1539020)

ALDRIDGE, PHILIP LEE

55 Brimley, Leonard Stanley, STONEHOUSE, Gloucestershire, GL10

PHILIP LEE ALDRIDGE a Factory Worker and a Self Employed Fire Trainer of and carrying on business under the style of FIRST RESPONSE FIRE TRAINING as a Fire Trainer from 55 Brimley, Leonard Stanley, Stonehouse, Gloucestershire, GL10 3NA

In the Gloucester and Cheltenham County Court No 0053 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:45

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: S Macleod Northgate Court, 21-23 London Road,

GLOUCESTER, GL1 3HB, telephone: 01452 338000,

email: Gloucester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012.

ALLISON, CHRISTOPHER DAVID

120 Astral Way, HULL, HU7 4XZ

Date of Birth: 8 September 1966

CHRISTOPHER DAVID ALLISON, driver, residing at 120 Astral Way HU7 4XZ, lately residing at 38 Tenterden Close HU7 6BH both in Kingston upon Hull.

In the Kingston-upon-Hull County Court No 66 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:50

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: A Oliver Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings,
Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA, telephone: 01482 323729,

email: Hull.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

20 February 2012.

ALLWRIGHT, EDWARD JAMES

11 Coppice Close, DUNMOW, Essex, CM6 2SL

Date of Birth: 29 December 1965

EDWARD JAMES ALLWRIGHT, A Professional Photographer residing at 11 Coppice Close, Great Dunmow, Essex CM6 2SL.

In the Chelmsford County Court No 40 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 16 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 16 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:46

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: P Robinson 4th Floor Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB, telephone: 01702 602570,

email: Southend.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

16 February 2012. (1539000)

ARNOLD, TRISHA MAY

47 Rochester Way, Twyford, BANBURY, Oxfordshire, OX17 3JU Date of Birth: 6 July 1974

TRISHA MAY ARNOLD, 47 Rochester Way, Twyford, Nr Banbury, Oxen, OX17 3JU - UNEMPLOYED also known as TRISHA MAY SCALES, lately residing at Stratford Lodge, Main Road, Swalcliffe, OX15 5EH and lately residing at 3 Wychwood Gardens, Banbury, Oxen OX16 9QN and lately carrying on business as TRISHA MAY ARNOLD JEWELLERY MAKER.

In the Banbury County Court No 13 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 10 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 14 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:02

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: J Taylor The Insolvency Service, Cannon House, 18
The Priory Queensway, BIRMINGHAM, B4 6FD, telephone: 0121 698 4000, email: BirminghamA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager 14 February 2012. (1538992)

ASHMORE, LEE JAMES

16 Woodhill Street, BURY, Lancashire, BL8 1AT

Lee James Ashmore, a solicitor of 16 Woodhill Street, Bury BL8 1AT and carrying on business as Levys Solicitors with another or others at 84-86 Princess Street, Manchester M1 6NG and lately carrying on business as a company director.

In the Bury County Court No 23 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.
Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.
Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:49
Whether Debter's or Carlie 12 Period

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: D Brogan 2nd Floor, 3 Piccadilly Place, MANCHESTER, M1 3BN, telephone: 0161 234 8500,

email: Manchester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager 20 February 2012.

(1539031)

(1539042)

BAILEY, DEAN

1 Rodwell Walk, BLACKPOOL, FY3 7NJ

DEAN BAILEY currently trading as Bailey Technical Electrical Contractors (Electrical Contractors) and currently residing at 1 Rodwell Walk Blackpool Lancashire FY3 7NG.

In the Blackpool County Court No 413 of 2011 Date of Presenting Petition: 23 December 2011. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 16 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:10

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: EDMUNDSON ELECTRICAL, St. Marks House, Lombard Street, NEWARK, NG24 1XX.

Official Receiver: N Bebbington Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, BLACKPOOL, FY4 2FF, telephone: 01253 830700, email: Blackpool.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

16 February 2012.

BAKER, SIMON LEES

24 Buckley Farm Lane, ROCHDALE, Lancashire, OL12 9DW SIMON LEES BAKER, AN ENGINEER, OF 24 BUCKLEY FARM LANE, ROCHDALE, LANCASHIRE OL12 9DW, LATELY RESIDING AT 6 BRIDGE STREET, SPRINGHEAD, OLDHAM

In the Oldham County Court No 41 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:06

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: D Brogan 2nd Floor, 3 Pic MANCHESTER, M1 3BN, telephone: 0161 234 8500, 3 Piccadilly Place.

email: Manchester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager 20 February 2012.

(1539076)

BANKS, JAMIE JIB

75 Church Lane West, ALDERSHOT, Hampshire, GU11 3LW

Date of Birth: 22 July 1974

JAMIE JIB BANKS self employed taxi driver of 75 Church Lane West, Aldershot GU11 3LW, lately residing at 8 Badger Way, Aldershot, Hampshire GU12 4GA and carrying on business as 75 Church Lane West, Aldershot GU11 3LW, self employed taxi driver.

In the Guildford County Court No 45 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 10 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 10 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:18

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: R Peck 2nd Floor Sunley House, Bedford Park,
Croydon, CR9 1TX, telephone: 020 8681 5166,

email: CroydonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

10 February 2012.

BARLOW, DAVID

6 Naildown Close, Hythe, CT21 5TA

Date of Birth: 22 June 1957

David Barlow Financial Services previously known as David Cornwell carrying on business as DBEE Financial Services Ltd, Financial services from 6 Naildown Close, Hythe, Kent, CT21 5TA. Currently residing at 6 Naildown Close, Hythe, Kent, CT21 5TA. Lately residing at Centripetal, 3 Wesley Terrace, Lyminge, Kent, CT18 8HT.

In the Canterbury County Court No 56 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 14 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 15 February 2012. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: B Inglis 1st/2nd Floor Marlowe House, Chaucer Business Park, Thanet Way, WHITSTABLE, Kent, CT5 3FE, telephone: 01227 284350, email: Canterbury.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

(1539057)15 February 2012.

BIRCH, BRIDGET ANN

The Bungalow, 20 Flax Mean, Bognor Regis, PO22 8QF

Date of Birth: 17 October 1939

BRIDGET ANN BIRCH aka WOODS aka MCCULLOCH, Retired of The Bungalow, 2 Flax Mean, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO22 8QF lately residing at 3 The Beeches, Bognor Regis, West Sussex.

In the Brighton County Court No 140 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:37

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: R Peck 69 Middle Street, BRIGHTON, BN1 1BE, telephone: 01273 861300, email: Brighton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012. (1539058)

BROWN, MICHAEL TERENCE

(1538961)

(1538978)

Flat 16, Ashton Lodge, Ashton Rise, BRIGHTON, BN2 9QR

Date of Birth: 16 November 1956

MICHAEL TERENCE BROWN, Unemployed of 16 Ashton Lodge, Ashton Rise, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 9QR lately residing at 7 Grove Bank, Grove Hill, Brighton.

In the Brighton County Court No 141 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:45

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: R Peck 69 Middle Street, BRIGHTON, BN1 1BE, telephone: 01273 861300, email: Brighton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012.

(1539052)

(1539044)

BROWN, SIMON PETER

7 Bronte Court, HULL, HU6 7EG

Date of Birth: 23 March 1971

SIMON PETER BROWN, a Housing Officer residing at 7 Bronte Court, Haworth Park HU6 7EG and lately residing at 178 Appleton Road, HU5 4PF both in Kingston upon Hull.

In the Kingston-upon-Hull County Court No 65 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:20

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: A Oliver Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA, telephone: 01482 323729,

email: Hull.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

20 February 2012.

BROWNING, WILLIAM GEORGE

7 Green Meadow, TREDEGAR, Gwent, NP22 4PS

Date of Birth: 10 December 1970

WILLIAM GEORGE BROWNING, Dispatch, of 7 Green Meadow, Tredegar, NP22 4PS and lately residing at 13 Stonebridge Road, Rassau, Ebbw Vale, NP23 5SL, and lately carrying on business as Billy's Plastering Service.

In the Blackwood County Court No 27 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:29 Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: I Carter Unit 6 Langdon House, Langdon Road, Swansea Waterfront, SWANSEA, SA1 8QY, telephone: 01792 642861, email: Swansea.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012.

(1539029)

BUFFREY, MARY ZINGRAY

15 Shelley Crescent, MONMOUTH, Gwent, NP25 5AZ

Date of Birth: 10 February 1974

Mary Zingray Buffrey Unemployed of 15 Shelley Crescent, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5AZ also known as Mary Zingray Sharpe.

In the Newport (Gwent) County Court

Date of Presenting Petition: 17 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:30

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: I Carter 3rd Floor Companies House, Crown Way,

Cardiff, CF14 3ZA, telephone: 029 2038 1300, email: Cardiff.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver 17 February 2012.

(1539014)

CARR, MARIE ELAINE

44 Collingwood Drive, BIRMINGHAM, B43 7NF

Date of Birth: 18 February 1977

MARIE ELAINE CARR, STAFFING MANAGER of 44 Collingwood Drive, Great Barr, Birmingham, B43 7NF.

In the Walsall County Court No 48 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 17 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:27

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: J Taylor The Insolvency Service, Cannon House, 18 The Priory Queensway, BIRMINGHAM, B4 6FD, telephone: 0121 698 4000, email: BirminghamA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager 17 February 2012.

(1539003)

CHERRY, MARC

10 Brook Vale, Northumberland Heath, ERITH, Kent, DA8 1JP

Date of Birth: 12 October 1973

Marc Cherry Self Employed of 10 Brook Vale, Northumberland Heath, ERITH, DA8 1JP, Lately carrying on business from 24 Stone Street, Gravesend, Kent DA11 0NP, under the trading style of Bar 24.

In the Medway County Court No 66 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 16 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 16 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:17

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: A Stanley 1st Floor Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ, telephone: 01634 895700,

email: Medway.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

16 February 2012. (1538998)

CHOUDRY, MOHAMMED

41 Sipson Way, Sipson, WEST DRAYTON, Middlesex, UB7 0DW Mohammed Choudry of 41 Sipson Way, West Drayton, Middlesex, UB7 0DW, Occupation Unknown.

In the Slough County Court No 408 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 14 October 2011.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 10 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:12

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: LOMBARD NORTH CENTRAL

Name and Address of Petitioner: LOMBARD NORTH CENTRAL PLC, 3 PRINCESS WAY, REDHILL, RHI 1NP. Official Receiver: G Rogers 3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX, telephone: 0118 958 1931, email: Reading.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk
Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

10 February 2012.

(1538949)

CHURCH, ANTHONY

22 Bow Brickhill Road, Woburn Sands, MILTON KEYNES, MK17 8QE

ANTHONY CHURCH of 22 Bow Brickhill Road, Woburn Sands, Milton Keynes. MK17 8QE a Company Director.

In the Milton Keynes County Court

Date of Presenting Petition: 16 November 2011.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:51

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: GET MOTORING (UK) LIMITED, THE COURTYARD, 1B STATION ROAD, BEACONSFIELD,

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE, HP9 2PB.

Official Receiver: M Dunn 1st Floor Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ, telephone: 01604 542400,

email: Northampton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

17 February 2012. (1538954)

CLEE, JULIE ANN

11 Sapphire Drive, STOKE-ON-TRENT, ST6 8HJ

JULIE ANN CLEE, previously known as JULIE ANN MOSEDALE, Staff Nurse, residing at 11 Sapphire Drive, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire, ST6 8HJ, and previously residing at 50 Norbury Avenue, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire, ST2 7BJ.

In the Stoke-on-Trent County Court No 57 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:48

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: S Fearns Ground Floor Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle Under Lyme, ST5 1UE, telephone: 01782 664100,

email: Stoke. OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager 20 February 2012.

(1539039)

CLEE, SHAUN

11 Sapphire Drive, STOKE-ON-TRENT, ST6 8HJ

Date of Birth: 1 October 1970

SHAUN CLEE, Self-employed Plumber, carrying on business as CLEE PLUMBING, residing at 11 Sapphire Drive, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire, ST6 8HJ, and previously residing at 50 Norbury Avenue, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshrie, ST2 7BJ.

No 56 of 2012

In the Stoke-on-Trent County Court No 56 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:49

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: S Fearns Ground Floor Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle Under Lyme, ST5 1UE, telephone: 01782 664100,

email: Stoke. OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012.

COBURN, MATTHEW JAMES

Twaingate Cottage, Old Welmore, YATELEY, Hampshire, GU46 6XB

Date of Birth: 3 October 1980

MATTHEW JAMES COBURN HGV driver, of Twaingate Cottage, Old Welmore, Yateley, Hampshire GU46 6XB, lately residing at 33 Gloucester Road, Aldershot, Hampshire GU11 3SJ, formerly residing at 18 Barrie Road, Farnham, Surrey GU9 0DU.

In the Guildford County Court No 44 of 2012

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 10 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:15

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: R Peck 2nd Floor Sunley House, Bedford Park,
Croydon, CR9 1TX, telephone: 020 8681 5166,

email: CroydonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

10 February 2012.

(1538977)

(1539038)

COE, MARTIN JAMES

7 Sedley Close, Cliffe Woods, ROCHESTER, Kent, ME3 8HE

Date of Birth: 29 March 1974

Martin James Coe Unemployed of 7 Sedley Close, Cliffe Woods, Rochester, Kent ME3 8HE.

In the Medway County Court No 67 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 16 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 16 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:22

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: A Stanley 1st Floor Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ, telephone: 01634 895700,

email: Medway.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

16 February 2012.

COLLEY, PETER JOHN

62 Sutherland Street, YORK, YO23 1HQ

PETER JOHN COLLEY unemployed, residing at 62 Sutherland Street, South Bank, York YO23 1HQ, lately residing at and carrying onbusiness from 8 Chesney Fields, Gale Lane, Acomb, York YO24 3BF under the style of GLASCOL supplier of catering equipment, maintenance and repair.

In the York County Court No 37 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 16 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 16 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:45

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: A Oliver Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA, telephone: 01482 323729, email: Hull.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

16 February 2012.

(1539004)

(1538999)

COOK, PAUL CHARLES

9 Conigar Close, Hemyock, CULLOMPTON, Devon, EX15 3RE Date of Birth: 4 July 1970

PAUL CHARLES COOK, a self employed Thatcher, of 9 Conigar Close, Hemyock, Cullompton, Devon, EX15 3RE, lately residing at Helmore Villa, St Georges Well, Cullompton, Devon, EX15 1AR and carrying on business as a Master Thatcher at Helmore Villa, St Georges Well, Cullompton, Devon, EX15 1AR.

In the Exeter County Court No 48 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:07

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: S Macleod Northgate Court, 21-23 London Road,
GLOUCESTER, GL1 3HB, telephone: 01452 338000,

email: Gloucester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

(1539036)20 February 2012.

COPESTAKE, REBECCA TRACY

7 Lloyd Close, CHELTENHAM, Gloucestershire, GL51 7SZ REBECCA TRACY COPESTAKE Unemployed of 7 Lloyd Close, GL51 7SZ and lately residing at 70 Monkscroft, GL51 7TU and previously residing at 2 Hemming Way, Bishops Cleeve, GL52 8DN and lately carrying on business under the style of PREMIER PAMPERING as a Beauty Therapist from 256 Gloucester Road, GL51 8NR all in Cheltenham, Gloucestershire.

In the Gloucester and Cheltenham County Court No 0055 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 14:10

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: S Macleod Northgate Court, 21-23 London Road, GLOUCESTER, GL1 3HB, telephone: 01452 338000,

email: Gloucester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012.

(1539056)

COWLEY, JOSEPH ALAN

40 Cranborne Road, LIVERPOOL, L15 2HX

Date of Birth: 18 May 1984

Alan CowleyGeneral Sales Assistant, 40 Cranborne Road, Liverpool, L15 2HX lately residing at 24, Southdale Road, Wavertree, Liverpool,

In the Liverpool County Court No 187 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 17 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:48

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: N Bebbington Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, BLACKPOOL, FY4 2FF, telephone: 01253 830700,

email: Blackpool.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

17 February 2012. (1539013)

COX, ANTHONY

328a Kettering Road, NORTHAMPTON, NN2 7DT

Date of Birth: 6 November 1968

ANTHONY COX also known as WEBBER, Unemployed residing at 328a Kettering Road, NORTHAMPTON, NN2 7DT lately residing at 38 North Holme Court, Northampton NN3 8UX also lately residing at 30 Hangerfield Court, Northampton NN8 8LL also lately residing at 22 Hanemill Court, Northampton NN3 9BU.

In the Northampton County Court No 82 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 10 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 10 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:04

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: M Dunn 1st Floor Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ, telephone: 01604 542400,

email: Northampton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager 10 February 2012.

(1538972)

(1539080)

CROMPTON, KATHERINE JOANNA

89 Arran Street, CARDIFF, CF24 3HU

Date of Birth: 4 February 1986

Katherine Joanna Crompton a student of 89 Arran Street, Cardiff, CF24 3HU and lately residing at 33 Newcombe Street, Anfield, Liverpool, L6 5AN.

In the Cardiff County Court No 58 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:15

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's

Official Receiver: I Carter 3rd Floor Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA, telephone: 029 2038 1300,

email: Cardiff.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

20 February 2012.

CUMMINGS-BELL, GILLIAN MARGARET

The White House, Rosebury Road, Tokers Green, READING, RG4 9EL

Date of Birth: 1 August 1960

Gillian Margaret Cummings-Bell formerly Gillian Margaret Drummond, currently employed as a Teacher, lately carrying on business as Drummond Education at 52b Queens Street, Maidenhead, Berks, SL6 4UB, currently residing at The White House, Rosebury Road, Tokers Green, Reading, Berks, RG4 9EL.

In the Reading County Court No 68 of 2012 Date of Bankruptcy Order: 10 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:40 Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: G Rogers 3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX, telephone: 0118 958 1931,

email: Reading.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

10 February 2012. (1538967)

CURREY, DANIEL ROBERT

18 Middlewood, Cockwood, EXETER, EX6 8RN
DANIEL ROBERT CURREY Occupation Unknown of 18 Middlewood, Exeter, Devon, EX6 8RN.

In the Exeter County Court No 354 of 2011 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 December 2011. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:15

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: The Wolseley Center, The Wolseley Center, Harrison Way, LEAMINGTON SPA, CV31 3HH.

Official Receiver: S Macleod Northgate Court, 21-23 London Road, GLOUCESTER, GL1 3HB, telephone: 01452 338000,

email: Gloucester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

17 February 2012. (1538964)

DAVIES, ADRIAN CLIFFORD

42 Argoed Crescent, Trimsaran, KIDWELLY, Dyfed, SA17 4DR

Date of Birth: 3 October 1964

ADRIAN CLIFFORD DAVIES, Unemployed of 42, Argoed Crescent, Trimsaran, Kidwelly SA17 4DR lately residing at 23 Cwmfelin Road, Bynea, Llanelli and 99 Pentyla, Baglan, Port Talbot.

In the Carmarthen County Court No 13 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:25

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: I Carter Unit 6 Langdon House, Langdon Road, Swansea Waterfront, SWANSEA, SA1 8QY, telephone: 01792 642861, email: Swansea.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

(1539030)20 February 2012.

DAVIES, HELEN JANE

38 Kings Road, New Haw, ADDLESTONE, Surrey, KT15 3BQ Date of Birth: 9 June 1964

Ms HELEN JANE DAVIES unemployed of 38 King Road New Haw, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 3BQ.

In the Kingston-upon-Thames County Court No 41 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 13 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 13 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:15

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: R Peck 2nd Floor Sunley House, Bedford Park,

Croydon, CR9 1TX, telephone: 020 8681 5166, email: CroydonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

(1538983)13 February 2012.

DEWING, GRAEME MICHAEL

5 Staindale Close, YARM, Cleveland, TS15 9RE

Date of Birth: 24 January 1975

GRAEME MICHAEL DEWING, Book Maker and Product Manager and lately a Company Director, residing at 5 Staindale Close, Yarm TS15 9RE, lately residing at 11 Foxton Close, Yarm TS15 9RQ, formerly residing at 8 Oughton Close, Yarm TS15 9SZ and previously residing at 6 Linlithgow Close, GuisboroughTS14 7PH.

In the Middlesbrough County Court No 57 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:06

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's. Official Receiver: A Oliver Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA, telephone: 01482 323729,

email: Hull.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

(1539026)20 February 2012.

DODDS, KAREN

22 Wayside, Croxdale, DURHAM, DH6 5HW

Date of Birth: 1 August 1963

Ms Karen Dodds also known as Mrs Karen Vickers Unemployed of 2 Wayside, Coxdale, Co Durham DH6 5HW lately residing at 10 Windsor Terrace, Haswell, Co Durham DH6 2DY.

In the Durham County Court No 36 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:22

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: D Elliott 3rd Floor, Cavendish House, Teesdale Business Park, Stockton-on-Tees, Cleveland, TS17 6QY, telephone: 01642 617720, email: Stockton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012. (1539033)

DONMEZ, SEDA

8 Norbury Gardens, ROMFORD, RM6 5TS

Date of Birth: 22 November 1977

MRS SEDA DONMEZ also known as MISS SEDA PAKYUZ A Payroll Administrator of 8 Norbury Gardens, Romford, Essex RM6

In the Romford County Court No 62 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 15 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 15 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:53

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: P Robinson 4th Floor Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB, telephone: 01702 602570.

email: Southend.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

15 February 2012.

ELLIOTT, PETER

5 Methold Houses, Beamish, STANLEY, County Durham, DH9 0RD Date of Birth: 28 September 1948

PETER ELLIOTT, project manager of 5 Methold Houses, Beamish, Co Durham DH9 0RD lately residing at 3 Pelton Farm Estate, Pelton, Chester le Street, Co Durham DH2 2RF.

In the Durham County Court No 34 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:12
Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: A Oliver Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA, telephone: 01482 323729,

email: Hull.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

20 February 2012.

EMMOTT, ELFRIEDA EVELINE

107 Keighley Road, Cowling, KEIGHLEY, West Yorkshire, BD22

ELFRIEDA EVELINE EMMOTT, of 107 Keighley Road, Cowling, BD22 0BE and lately residing at 38 Hainworth Wood Road, Keighley, BD21 5NF and lately carrying on business as a Shopkeeper under the style of Nursery Corner from 1-2 Royal Arcade, Keighley, BD21 3QP and previously carrying on business from Worth Way, Keighley, BD21 2AJ all in the County of West Yorkshire

In the Bradford County Court No 56 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.
Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:05

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: J Curbison 3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11

9DA, telephone: 0113 200 6000,

email: Leeds.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012.

(1539070)

(1539005)

(1539049)

ENGLISH, DAVID ANTHONY

2E Thicket Road, LONDON, SE20 8DD

Date of Birth: 31 May 1960

DAVID ANTHONY ENGLISH, Unemployed, of 2E Thicket Road, Anerley, London SE20 8DD lately residing at 2F Thicket Road, London SE20 8DD.

In the Croydon County Court No 225 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 10 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 10 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:55

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: R Peck 2nd Floor Sunley House, Bedford Park,

Croydon, CR9 1TX, telephone: 020 8681 5166, email: CroydonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

(1538980)10 February 2012.

EVANS, KAREN ANNE

7 Ravenswood Avenue, STOCKPORT, Cheshire, SK4 2BR KAREN ANNE EVANS SELF EMPLOYED COURIER OF AND CARRYING ON BUSINESS AT 7 RAVENSWOOD AVENUE HEATON MERSEY STOCKPORT SK4 2BR AND LATELY RESIDING AT 176 AINSWORTH ROAD RADCLIFFE MANCHESTER M26 4ED AND LATELY CARRYING ON BUSINESS AS FULL CIRCLE TRAINING SOLUTIONS LTD AT 81 CHURCH STREET WEST RADCLIFFE MANCHESTER M26.

No 40 of 2012 In the Stockport County Court

Date of Presenting Petition: 17 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:00 Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: D Brogan 2nd Floor, 3 Piccadilly Place, MANCHESTER, M1 3BN, telephone: 0161 234 8500,

email: Manchester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

17 February 2012. (1539028)

FELTHAM, CLARE MARIE

182 Pretoria Road, CHERTSEY, Surrey, KT16 9AZ

Date of Birth: 15 September 1980

CLARE MARIE FELTHAM unemployed, residing at 182 Pretoria Road, Chertsey KT16 9AZ.

In the Kingston-upon-Thames County Court No 39 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 9 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 9 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:05

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: R Peck 2nd Floor Sunley House, Bedford Park,
Croydon, CR9 1TX, telephone: 020 8681 5166,

email: CroydonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

9 February 2012.

FLOWER, CAROL

26 West Street, Earl Shilton, LEICESTER, LE9 7EL

Date of Birth: 9 September 1967

CAROL FLOWER, 26 West Street, Earl Shilton, Leicester LE9 7EL, also known as CAROL HAYWOOD, lately residing 44 West Street, Earl Shilton, Leicester LE9 7EL, and carrying on business as Flower Domestic Cleaning, 26 West Street, Earl Shilton, Leicester LE9 7EL.

In the Coventry County Court No 50 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 14 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 14 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:50

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: P Craig The Insolvency Service, Cannon House, 18 The Priory Queensway, BIRMINGHAM, B4 6FD, telephone: 0121

698 4000, email: BirminghamB.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

(1539008)14 February 2012.

FOLLETT, LEE

33 Wantsume Lees, SANDWICH, CT13 9JF

Lee Follett currently a Vehicle Trader of 33 Wantsume Lees, Sandwich,

In the High Court Of Justice No 8066 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 13 December 2011.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 31 January 2012.

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: Commissioners for HM Revenue & Customs, Receivables Finance, Barrington Road, Worthing, BN12

4XH.

Official Receiver: B Inglis 1st/2nd Floor Marlowe House, Chaucer Business Park, Thanet Way, WHITSTABLE, Kent, CT5 3FE, telephone: 01227 284350, email: Canterbury.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

31 January 2012.

(1538958)

(1539015)

FOX, MICHAEL COLIN

97 Marlborough Road, BRAINTREE, Essex, CM7 9LT

Date of Birth: 26 December 1986

MICHAEL COLIN FOX, joiner, residing at 97 Marlborough Road, Braintree in the County of Essex, lately residing at 3, Bulrush Close, Braintree aforesaid, previously residing at 19 Box Close, Laindon in the County of Essex, and formerly residing at 30 St Peters Road, St Leonards-on Sea in the County of Sussex

In the Colchester County Court No 47 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 16 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 16 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:20

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: L Thomas 8th Floor St Clare House, Princes Street,

Ipswich, IP1 1LX, telephone: 01473 217565, email: Ipswich.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk
Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

16 February 2012.

FRANEY, JOANNE ELIZABETH

21 Roxburghe Close, Whitehill, BORDON, Hampshire, GU35 9QZ

Date of Birth: 2 April 1980

JOANNE ELIZABETH FRANEY a Receptionist, of 21 Roxburghe Close, Whitehill, Bordon GU35 9QZ, lately residing at 37 Wey Road, Godalming GU7 1ND, formerly residing at 45 Shakespeare Road, Neston, Cheshire CH64 9TQ, formerly residing at George Road, Farncombe, Godalming GU7.

In the Guildford County Court No 43 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 10 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 10 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:42

(1538975)

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: R Peck 2nd Floor Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX, telephone: 020 8681 5166,

email: CroydonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

10 February 2012. (1538976)

FREELAND, STEWART JOHN

Flat 26, Bridgewater Place, Victoria Way, WOKING, GU21 6AP Date of Birth: 19 July 1971 STEWART JOHN FR

FREELAND CURRENTLY A SUB-CONTRACTOR OF FLAT 26 BRIDGEWATER PLACE VICTORIA WAY, WOKING SURREY GU21 6AP.

In the Central London County Court No 5719 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 26 August 2011

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 10 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:05

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: Commissioners for HM Revenue & Customs, Receivables Finance, Barrington Road, Worthing, BN12

Official Receiver: R Peck 2nd Floor Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX, telephone: 020 8681 5166,

email: CroydonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

10 February 2012. (1538943)

GILLESPIE, DECLAN MICHAEL

4 HORNS LODGE, SHIPBOURNE ROAD, TONBRIDGE, KENT, TN11 9NJ

DECLAN MICHAEL GILLESPIE CURRENTLY A CONSULTANT LODGE, SHIPBOURNE HORNS ROAD, TONBRIDGE, KENT, TN11 9NJ.

In the Central London County Court No 6780 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 17 October 2011.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 6 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:14

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: Commissioners for HM Revenue & Customs, Receivables Finance, Barrington Road, Worthing, BN12 4XH

Official Receiver: A Stanley 1st Floor Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ, telephone: 01634 895700, email: Medway. OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

(1538948)6 February 2012.

GORDON, SIMON DAVID

44 Penkernick Way, ST. COLUMB, Cornwall, TR9 6BQ

Date of Birth: 15 January 1971 Simon David Gordon, College Lecturer, of 44 Penkernick Way, St Columb Major, Cornwall, TR9 6BQ. Lately residing at 120 Mount Wise, Newquay, Cornwall, TR7 1QP and 2, Lindy Place, Mount Wise, Newquay, Cornwall, TR7 2BW and carrying on business a Director.

In the Truro County Court No 70 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 16 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 16 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:30

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: C Butler 1st Floor Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ, telephone: 01752 635200, email: Plymouth.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

16 February 2012.

(1539027)

GREY, JOHN

Copperbeech, Ferndale, MUCH HADHAM, SG10 6DW Formerly known as KENNETH WILKIN Occupation unknown OF Copper Beech, Ferndale, Much Hadham, Hertfordshire SG10 6DW ALSO KNOWN AS KENNETH WILKINS Grey.

In the High Court Of Justice No 6100 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 14 September 2011.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 15 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 14:15

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: Commissioners for HM Revenue & Customs, Receivables Finance, Barrington Road, Worthing, BN12

Official Receiver: P Robinson 4th Floor Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB, telephone: 01702 602570, email: Southend.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

15 February 2012. (1538946)

HANNAFORD, KATE ELIZABETH

3 Pioneer Cottages, Low Pittington, DURHAM, DH6 1BH Date of Birth: 26 October 1978

Kate Elizabeth Hannaford, Regimental Operations Support Officer, of 3 Pioneer Cottages, Low Pittington, Durham, DH6 1BH.

In the Durham County Court No 35 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:18

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: D Elliott 3rd Floor, Cavendish House, Teesdale Business Park, Stockton-on-Tees, Cleveland, TS17 6QY, telephone: 01642 617720, email: Stockton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012. (1539048)

HARGREAVES, KAYE

19 Lancaster Avenue, LYTHAM ST. ANNES, Lancashire, FY8 1DL KAYE HARGREAVES CARRYING ON A BUSINESS AS UNKNOWN AND FORMERLY RESIDING AT 19 LANCASTER AVENUE LYTHAM ST ANNES LANCASHIRE FY8 1DL.

In the Blackpool County Court No 402 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 12 December 2011.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 16 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:15

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: FRANSESCA TACKIE AND PAUL BARBER, 340 Deansgate, MANCHESTER, M3 4LY.

Official Receiver: N Bebbington Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, BLACKPOOL, FY4 2FF, telephone: 01253 830700, email: Blackpool.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

16 February 2012.

(1538955)

HARRISON, ALAN JAMES

The 19th Hole, Cornerways, George Hill Road, BROADSTAIRS, CT10 3JX

ALAN JAMES HARRISON CURRENTLY A DIRECTOR OF 19TH HOLE, GEORGE HILL ROAD, KINGSGATE, BROADSTAIRS, KENT, CT10 3JX

In the High Court Of Justice No 7071 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 29 October 2011.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 8 February 2012.

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: Commissioners for HM Revenue & Customs, Receivables Finance, Barrington Road, Worthing, BN12 4XH.

Official Receiver: B Inglis 1st/2nd Floor Marlowe House, Chaucer Business Park, Thanet Way, WHITSTABLE, Kent, CT5 3FE, telephone: 01227 284350, email: Canterbury.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

8 February 2012. (1538960)

HAWKINS, STEPHEN

56 Philip Street, GLOUCESTER, GL1 5PL

MR STEPHEN HAWKINS of 56 Philip Street, Gloucester, Gloucestershire, GL1 5PL Occupation Unknown.

In the Gloucester and Cheltenham County Court No 391 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 16 September 2011.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 16 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:30

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: Lowell Portfolio 1 LTD, Enterprise

House, I Apex View, LEEDS, LS11 9BH.
Official Receiver: S Macleod Northgate Court, 21-23 London Road,

GLOUCESTER, GL1 3HB, telephone: 01452 338000,

email: Gloucester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

16 February 2012.

(1538945)

HEBBES, DANIEL MARTIN

24 Batford Road, HARPENDEN, Hertfordshire, AL5 5AT

Date of Birth: 9 May 1979
DANIEL MARTIN HEBBES, a CONTRACTOR, residing at 24 Batford Road, Harpenden, Hertfordshire, AL5 5AT, lately residing at 29 Ramridge Road, Luton, Bedfordshire, LU2 0TQ.

In the St Albans County Court No 61 of 2012

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:35

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: A Hannon 1st Floor Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR, telephone: 01727 832233, email: StAlbans.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager 17 February 2012.

(1539046)

HELMERS, GERHARD FRIEDRICH REINHOLD

42B Iverson Road, Kilburn, West Hampstead, NW6 2HE Date of Birth: 23 May 1969

Gerhard Fredriech Reinhold Helmers aka Gary Helmers of 42b Ivorson Road, Kilburn, Westhamptead, NW6 2HE, Lately of 4 Haredale House, Dickens Estate, Rotherhithe, SE16 4UZ Unemployed.

In the Central London County Court No 958 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 13 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 13 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 14:08

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: N Bebbington Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, BLACKPOOL, FY4 2FF, telephone: 01253 830700,

email: Blackpool.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

(1538981)13 February 2012.

HENDERSON, SUSAN

Flat 37, Dunbar Court, 2a Carshalton Grove, SUTTON, Surrey, SM1

4NQ

Date of Birth: 2 November 1967

SUSAN HENDERSON a PA/manager of 37 Dunbar Court, 2A Carshalton Grove, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4NQ

In the Croydon County Court No 227 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 13 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 13 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:45

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: R Peck 2nd Floor Sunley House, Bedford Park,

Croydon, CR9 1TX, telephone: 020 8681 5166, email: CroydonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager (1538985)13 February 2012.

HENDRICKSON, PETER JOHN

6 Kenstella Road, Newlyn, PENZANCE, Cornwall, TR18 5AY PETER JOHN HENDRICKSON Self-Employed of 6 Kenstella Road, Newlyn, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 5AY. Lately Carrying on Business as Rugby Tackle, Albert Street, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 2LR Retail Shop.

In the Truro County Court No 74 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 21:17
Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: C Butler 1st Floor Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ, telephone: 01752 635200,

email: Plymouth.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

(1539055)20 February 2012.

HOOK, GEOFFREY LESLIE

3 Woodlands Road, NEWTON ABBOT, Devon, TQ12 4ER GEOFFREY LESLIE HOOK, HGV Pump Driver, residing at 3 Woodlands Road, Buckland, Newton Abbot, Devon, TQ12 4ER.

In the Torquay and Newton Abbot County Court

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:35

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: S Macleod Northgate Court, 21-23 London Road,
GLOUCESTER, GL1 3HB, telephone: 01452 338000,

email: Gloucester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012. (1539037)

HOPPER, SIMON

10 Wolviston Walk, STOCKTON-ON-TEES, Cleveland, TS19 8RX Date of Birth: 21 February 1971

Simon Hopper, Unemployed, residing at 10 Wolviston Walk, Hardwick, Stockton on Tees, TS198RX.

In the Middlesbrough County Court No 54 Date of Presenting Petition: 17 February 2012. No 54 of 2012

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:18

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: D Elliott 3rd Floor, Cavendish House, Teesdale Business Park, Stockton-on-Tees, Cleveland, TS17 6QY, telephone:

01642 617720, email: Stockton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

17 February 2012. (1539012)

HOPPER, TANYA

10 Wolviston Walk, STOCKTON-ON-TEES, Cleveland, TS19 8RX

Date of Birth: 5 September 1971

Tanya Hopper, previously known as Tanya Watts and Tanya Metters, Unemployed, residing at 10 Wolviston Walk, Hardwick, Stockton on Tees, TS19 8RX.

In the Middlesbrough County Court No 53 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 17 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:18

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: D Elliott 3rd Floor, Cavendish House, Teesdale Business Park, Stockton-on-Tees, Cleveland, TS17 6QY, telephone:

01642 617720, email: Stockton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

17 February 2012. (1539011)

HOUGH, MARK

26 Tamar Way, DIDCOT, Oxfordshire, OX11 7QH Date of Birth: 30 November 1981

MARK HOUGH a Nuclear Decommissioning Operative residing at 26 Tamar Way, DIDCOT, OX11 7QH lately residing at 47 Fleet Way, Didcot, OXON, OX11 8BZ.

In the Oxford County Court No 43 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 10 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 10 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 14:10

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: G Rogers 3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading,

Berks, RG1 1AX, telephone: 0118 958 1931. email: Reading.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

10 February 2012. (1538973)

ISAAC, JEFFREY JASMIE

2 Mare Lane, SOUTH PETHERTON, Somerset, TA13 5BA JEFFREY JASMIE ISAAC, also known as JAFRI ISHAK, unemployed, residing at 2 Mare Lane, South Petherton, Somerset, TA13 5BA and lately residing at 20 High Street, Ilminster, Somerset, TA19 9AW.

In the Yeovil County Court No 40 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:18
Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: S Macleod Northgate Court, 21-23 London Road,

GLOUCESTER, GL1 3HB, telephone: 01452 338000,

email: Gloucester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012.

(1539074)

JAGIELLO, PATRICIA ANN

25 The Strand, Blaengarw, BRIDGEND, Mid Glamorgan, CF32 8AA Date of Birth: 23 December 1962

Patricia Ann Jagiello also known as Patricia Ann Tobin of 25 The Strand, Bleangarw, CF32 8AA a general kitchen assistant, lately residing at Flat 2, Gwain-Y-Garw, Meadow Street, Pontycymmer, Nr Bridgend, CF32 8HN.

In the Bridgend Law Courts No 21 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:08

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: I Carter 3rd Floor Companies House, Crown Way,

Cardiff, CF14 3ZA, telephone: 029 2038 1300, email: Cardiff.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver 20 February 2012.

(1539078)

JAMES, ABIGAIL LINDSEY

2 Pinhay Cottages, LYME REGIS, Dorset, DT7 3RG

ABIGAIL LINDSEY JAMES, Sales Assistant, residing at 2 Pinhay Cottages, Rousdon, Lyme Regis, Dorset, DT7 3RG.

In the Yeovil County Court No 39 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:20

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: S Macleod Northgate Court, 21-23 London Road,

GLOUCESTER, GL1 3HB, telephone: 01452 338000,

email: Gloucester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager 20 February 2012.

(1539068)

JATHEESKUMAR, KANDASAMY

16 Deerhurst Close, LONGFIELD, Kent, DA3 7LL

Kandasamy Jatheeskumar occupation unknown of 16 Deerhurst Close, Longfield, Kent DA3 7LL.

In the Medway County Court No 559 of 2011 Date of Presenting Petition: 21 September 2011. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 13 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:20

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: LOWELL PORTFOLIO I LTD,

ENTERPISE HOUSE, 1 APEX VIEW, LEEDS, WEST

YORKSHIRE, LS11 9BH.

Official Receiver: A Stanley 1st Floor Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ, telephone: 01634 895700,

email: Medway.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

13 February 2012. (1538947)

JONES, ANDREW STUART

2 Mare Lane, SOUTH PETHERTON, Somerset, TA13 5BA ANDREW STUART JONES, unemployed, residing at 2 Mare Lane, South Petherton, Somerset, TA13 5BA and lately residing at 20 High Street, Ilminster, Somerset, TA19 9AN.

In the Yeovil County Court No 41 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:15 Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: S Macleod Northgate Court, 21-23 London Road,

GLOUCESTER, GL1 3HB, telephone: 01452 338000,

email: Gloucester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012. (1539072)

KARCH, GUENTER

61 Windmill Rise, KINGSTON UPON THAMES, Surrey, KT2 7TU Date of Birth: 8 March 1965

GUENTER KARCH an accountant / business consultant of 61 Windmill Rise, Kingston upon Thames KT2 7TU

In the Kingston-upon-Thames County Court

Date of Presenting Petition: 13 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 13 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:10

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: R Peck 2nd Floor Sunley House, Bedford Park,

Croydon, CR9 1TX, telephone: 020 8681 5166, email: CroydonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

13 February 2012. (1538984)

KETTERINGHAM, LEE ANDREW

23 Daffil Road, Churwell, Morley, LEEDS, LS27 7PZ LEE ANDREW KETTERINGHAMUnemployed of 23 Daffil Road, Churwell, Morley, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS27 7PZ.

In the Dewsbury County Court No 71 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:13

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's

Official Receiver: J Curbison 3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11

(1539047)

(1539022)

9DA, telephone: 0113 200 6000,

email: Leeds.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012.

KEY, HELEN MARIA

38 Rochester Close, SCUNTHORPE, South Humberside, DN17 1QB Date of Birth: 26 June 1971

HELEN MARIA KEY also known as HELEN MARIA HILL, life skills instructor, residing at 38 Rochester Close, Scunthorpe DN17

In the Scunthorpe County Court No 11 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:55

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: A Oliver Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA, telephone: 01482 323729,

email: Hull.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

20 February 2012.

LEE, BRIAN CHARLES

Harley House, Croescade Lane, Llantwit Fardre, PONTYPRIDD, Mid Glamorgan, CF38 2PN

Date of Birth: 30 July 1957

Brian Charles Lee Car Salesman of Harley House, Croescade Lane, Church Village, Pontypridd, CF38 2PN and carrying on business as Bodily Cars, Main Road, Tonteg, Pontypridd CF32 1PW.

In the Pontypridd County Court

Date of Presenting Petition: 17 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:02

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's

Official Receiver: I Carter 3rd Floor Companies House, Crown Way,

Cardiff, CF14 3ZA, telephone: 029 2038 1300,

email: Cardiff.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager 16 February 2012.

(1539010)

LEESON, GUY OWEN

58 Maes Talcen, Brackla, BRIDGEND, Mid Glamorgan, CF31 2LQ Date of Birth: 22 June 1966

Guy Owen Leeson Engineer of 58 Maes Talcen, Brackla, Bridgend, CF31 2LQ and lately residing at 4 Dylan Drive, Caerphilly CF83 3GA.

In the Pontypridd County Court No 20 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:35

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: I Carter 3rd Floor Companies House, Crown Way,

Cardiff, CF14 3ZA, telephone: 029 2038 1300, email: Cardiff.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

20 February 2012. (1539054)

LIDAR, SIRDOOL SINGH

1 Glebe Close, LEICESTER, LE2 2LA

SIRDOOL SINGH LIDAR of 1 Glebe Close, Leicester, LE2 2LA.

In the Leicester County Court No 665 of 2011 Date of Presenting Petition: 11 November 2011. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 13 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:00

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: LOMBARD NORTH CENTRAL

PLC, 3 PRINCESS WAY, REDHILL, RHI 1NP.
Official Receiver: J Taylor 4th Floor Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LEI 6HL, telephone: 0116 279 5800, email: Leicester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

13 February 2012.

(1538951)

LOGUE, MATTHEW JOSEPH

19 Cookson Road, LEICESTER, LE4 9WT

Date of Birth: 12 September 1979
MATTHEW JOSEPH LOGUE Forklift/Delivery Driver of 19 Cookson Road, Thurmaston, Leicester, LE4 9WT, lately residing at 3 Barnard Way, Mountsorrel, Leicester, LE12 7UE, lately carrying on business as a Kitchens and Bathroom Manufacturer under the name or style of Logue Interior from 65 Carlislie Street, Leicester, LE3 6AH.

In the Leicester County Court No 74 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 7 February 2012.
Date of Bankruptcy Order: 8 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:00
Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: J Taylor 4th Floor Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL, telephone: 0116 279 5800,

email: Leicester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

8 February 2012. (1538965)

LOVEYS, JOHN STEPHEN

24 Saturn Close, Abbeymead, GLOUCESTER, GL4 5UP JOHN STEPHEN LOVEYS an Engineer of 24 Saturn Close, Abbeymead, GL4 5UP and lately residing at 10 Apperley Drive, Quedgeley, GL2 4WP both in Gloucester, Gloucestershire.

In the Gloucester and Cheltenham County Court No 0054 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:45 Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: S Macleod Northgate Court, 21-23 London Road,

GLOUCESTER, GL1 3HB, telephone: 01452 338000,

email: Gloucester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager 20 February 2012.

(1539025)

LUCAS, PETER

31 Kingston Road, COVENTRY, CV5 6LP

Date of Birth: 10 September 1949

PETER LUCAS Unemployed of 31 Kingston Road, COVENTRY,

In the Coventry County Court No 49 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 13 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 13 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:19

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: M Dunn 1st Floor Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ, telephone: 01604 542400,

email: Northampton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

13 February 2012. (1538987)

LYDON, STEPHEN ANTHONY

25 Croftside House, SUNDERLAND, SR3 2XQ

Stephen Anthony Lydon, Retired of 25 Croftside House, Hall Farm Estate, Sunderland, SR3 2XQ and lately residing at 219 Sulgrave Road, Washington, NE37 3DE.

In the Sunderland County Court No 43 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:20

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: D Elliott 1st Floor Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ, telephone: 0191 260 4600, email: Newcastle.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012. (1539062)

MACGILLIVRAY, STEPHEN ROBERT

Pool House Farm, Purshall Green, DROITWICH, Worcestershire, WR9 0NL

Date of Birth: 29 September 1979

STEPHEN ROBERT MACGILLIVRAY a Self Employed Farmer of and carrying on business under the style of TRUSTWELLS POOL HOUSE FARM as a Farmer from Pool House Farm, Purshall Green, Droitwich, Worcestershire, WR9 0NL and lately residing at 42 Newan Way, Rubery, Birmingham, B45 9LX.

In the Worcester County Court No 0081 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:20

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: S Macleod Northgate Court, 21-23 London Road, GLOUCESTER, GL1 3HB, telephone: 01452 338000,

email: Gloucester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012.

(1539024)

MANNING, TRACY MARIE

281a Archer Road, STEVENAGE, Hertfordshire, SG1 5HF

Date of Birth: 18 February 1977

TRACY MARIE MANNING of 218A Archer Road, Stevenage, Hertfordshire, SG1 5HF, EMPLOYED as a WARD CLERK.

In the Luton County Court No 51 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 17 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:15

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: A Hannon 1st Floor Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR, telephone: 01727 832233, email: StAlbans.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

(1539060)17 February 2012.

MARCUTA, SILVIU

9g Peak Hill, London, SE26 4LS Date of Birth: 22 February 1980

Silviu Marcuta of and lately trading at 9G Peak Hill, London, SE26 4LS, as a Builder, as Silviu Marcuta and lately of 151 Abbots Park, London SW2 3QZ and lately of 143 Abbots Park, London SW2 3QZ Currently Unemployed.

No 1003 of 2012

In the Central London County Court No 19 Date of Presenting Petition: 15 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 15 February 2012. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: K Jackson 21, Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B

3SS, telephone: 0207 6371110,

email: LondonB.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

15 February 2012.

(1538995)

MARRIOTT, STEVEN RONALD

Flat 14, Almond Court, Cromwell Road, CAMBERLEY, Surrey, GU15 4BJ

Date of Birth: 14 January 1974

STEVEN RONALD MARRIOTT unemployed, of 14 Almond Court, Cromwell Road, Camberley, Surrey GU15 4BJ

In the Guildford County Court No 46 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 10 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 10 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:23

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: R Peck 2nd Floor Sunley House, Bedford Park,

Croydon, CR9 1TX, telephone: 020 8681 5166, email: CroydonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

(1538979)10 February 2012.

MARSDEN, JASON JAMES

5 Ramsgate, LOUTH, Lincolnshire, LN11 0NB

Date of Birth: 6 December 1976

JASON JAMES MARSDEN, unemployed, residing at 5 Ramsgate, Louth, Lincolnshire LN11 0NB, lately residing at 14 Routh Avenue, Beverley HU17 0HT, formerly residing at Flat 1, 2 Leopold Avenue, Manchester M20 1JL, previously residing at 18 Darlington Road, Manchester M20 1JB, previously residing at 20 Littlefields, Mottram, Hyde SK14 6TA.

In the Great Grimsby County Court No 45 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:50

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: A Oliver Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA, telephone: 01482 323729, email: Hull.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk
Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

20 February 2012.

(1539019)

(1538974)

MARSHALL, EMMA CAROLINE

26 Tamar Way, DIDCOT, Oxfordshire, OX11 7QH

Date of Birth: 24 June 1983

EMMA CAROLINE MARSHALL, Unemployed residing at 26 Tamar Way, DIDCOT, OX11 7QH lately residing at 47 Fleet Way, DIDCOT, Oxon, OX11 8BZ.

In the Oxford County Court No 44 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 10 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 10 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 14:15
Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: G Rogers 3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX, telephone: 0118 958 1931,

email: Reading.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver 10 February 2012.

MEDLEY, MORGAN

15 Leasowe Place, Bradwell Common, MILTON KEYNES, MK13

Date of Birth: 6 April 1956

MORGAN MEDLEY also known as MORGAN CHESNEAU also known as JANETTE KEEGAN also known as JANETTE WARD also known as JANETTE BUICK. Unemployed. Residing at 15 Leasowe Place, Bradwell Comman, Milton Keynes, MK13 8LZ.

In the Milton Keynes County Court No 38 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 10 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 10 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:07

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: M Dunn 1st Floor Sol House, 29 St Katherines
Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ, telephone: 01604 542400,

email: Northampton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

10 February 2012.

(1538968)

(1538966)

(1538959)

MOORE, KAREN ANNE

9 Crossley Walk, BROMSGROVE, Worcestershire, B60 3NT

Date of Birth: 18 October 1959

KAREN ANNE MOORE, UNEMPLOYED of 9 Crossley Walk, Charford, B60 3NT, and lately residing at 6 Osbourne Road, B60 2TF, and formerly residing at 8 South Road, B60 2EL, all in Bromsgrove, Worcestershire.

In the Worcester County Court No 60 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 7 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 7 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:01
Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: J Taylor The Insolvency Service, Cannon House, 18 The Priory Queensway, BIRMINGHAM, B4 6FD, telephone: 0121

698 4000, email: BirminghamA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

7 February 2012.

MUZSNYAI, STEPHEN ANDREW

2 Chiltern Gardens, LEIGHTON BUZZARD, Bedfordshire, LU7

STEPHAN ANDREW MUZSNYAI of 2 Chiltern Gardens, Leighton Buzzard, Bedfordshire. LU7 3BL, Occupation Unknown.

In the Milton Keynes County Court No 340 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 23 November 2011. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:49

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: Butterfield Morris Bushell Limited, New Bridge Street House, 30-34 New Bridge Street, London, EC4V 6RI

Official Receiver: M Dunn 1st Floor Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ, telephone: 01604 542400,

email: Northampton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

17 February 2012.

NICHOLSON, LINDA PAULINE

5 Ramsey Close, Kempston, BEDFORD, MK42 7HQ

Date of Birth: 24 March 1960

LINDA PAULINE NICHOLSON also known as LINDA PAULINE HORNER and LINDA PAULINE DICKS of 5 Ramsey Close, Kempston, BEDFORD, MK42 7HQ and lately residing at 1 Ashburnham Road, Bedford. Bedfordshire. MK40 1DX, Unemployed.

In the Bedford County Court No 21 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 15 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 15 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:15

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: M Dunn 1st Floor Sol House, 29 St Katherines

Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ, telephone: 01604 542400,

email: Northampton.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager 15 February 2012.

(1538988)

O'DONNELL, DENIS

37 Lingey Gardens, GATESHEAD, Tyne and Wear, NE10 8SR Date of Birth: 21 December 1947

DENIS O'DONNELL, Unemployed, of 37 Lingey Gardens, Wardley, Gateshead, Tyne & Wear, NE10 8SR.

In the Newcastle-upon-Tyne County Court No 182 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 16 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 16 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:38

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: P Baxter 3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA, telephone: 0113 200 6000, email: Leeds.BOR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

16 February 2012. (1538994)

PAGETT, BEVERLEY CHARLES

Folley Cottage, Stableford, BRIDGNORTH, WV15 5LR BEVERLEY CHARLES PAGETT currently a PLUMBER of Folley Cottage, Stableford, Bridgnorth, Wolverhampton, West Midlands

In the High Court Of Justice No 7793 of 2011 Date of Presenting Petition: 30 November 2011. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 27 January 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:13

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: Commissioners for HM Revenue & Customs, Receivables Finance, Barrington Road, Worthing, BN12 4XH.

Official Receiver: J Taylor The Insolvency Service, Cannon House, 18 The Priory Queensway, BIRMINGHAM, B4 6FD, telephone: 0121 698 4000, email: BirminghamA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

27 January 2012. (1538953)

PARKER, MILFORD CHARLES

171 Danbury Crescent, SOUTH OCKENDON, Essex, RM15 5XA Date of Birth: 19 October 1981

MILFORD CHARLES PARKER, Unemployed of 171 Danbury Crescent, South Ockendon, Essex RM15 5XA lately residing at 78 Cruick Avenue, South Ockendon, Essex RM15 6EH.

In the Southend County Court No 96 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012 Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:34 Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: P Robinson 4th Floor Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB, telephone: 01702 602570,

email: Southend.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012. (1539040)

PEIRSON, TONY GARY

129 Westgate, PICKERING, North Yorkshire, YO18 8BB

Date of Birth: 15 February 1978
TONY GARY PEIRSON, parts supervisor, residing at 129 Westgate, Pickering YO18 8BB in the county of North Yorkshire.

In the York County Court No 40 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:20 Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: A Oliver Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA, telephone: 01482 323729,

email: Hull.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

20 February 2012.

PERRYMAN, ELEANORE KATHERINE

156 Layer Road, COLCHESTER, CO2 7JX

Date of Birth: 21 June 1978

ELEANORE KATHERINE PERRYMAN Unemployed residing at 156 layer Road, Colchester in the County of Essex also known as ELEANORE KATHERINE ARMSTEAD lately residing at 23 Curlew Close, Heybridge, Maldon in the County of Essex formerly residing at 1 Mill Grange, Mill Road, Burnham-on-Crouch in the County of Essex, 31 Mildmay Road, Burnham-on-Crouch in the County of Essex and 14 Falklands, Burnham-on-Croach in the County of Essex.

In the Colchester County Court No 50 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 17 February 2012.
Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:52

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: L Thomas 8th Floor St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX, telephone: 01473 217565,

email: Ipswich.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

17 February 2012.

PINNER, AMY LOUISE

15 Greenhead Park, Bamford, HOPE VALLEY, Derbyshire, S33 0AS Amy Louise Pinner Unemployed of 15 Greenhead Park, Bamford, Hope Valley, S33 0AS, and lately residing at Croft Cottage, 6 The Croft, Bamford, Hope Valley, S33 OAP, and formerly residing at 17 Fenton Avenue, Blackfordy, Swadlincote, DE11 8AR and previously residing at 10 Bushleton Close, Parkside, Coventry, CV1 2NE.

In the Stockport County Court No 41 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012 Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:15

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: D Brogan 2nd Floor, 3 Piccadilly Place,
MANCHESTER, M1 3BN, telephone: 0161 234 8500,

email: Manchester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager 20 February 2012.

(1539077)

(1539045)

QURESHI, ZAHEER

20 Sherwood Road, LONDON, NW4 1AD ZAHEER QURESHI OCCUPATION UNKNOWN OF 20 SHERWOOD ROAD, LONDON, NW4 1AD

In the High Court Of Justice No 4238 Date of Presenting Petition: 30 June 2011 No 4238 of 2011 Date of Bankruptcy Order: 9 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:02

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's

Name and Address of Petitioner: BANK OF CYPRUS UK,

Recoveries, 87-93 Chase Side, London, N14 5BU.
Official Receiver: T Neale 21, Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS, telephone: 0207 6371110,

email: LondonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

9 February 2012.

RIGG, SCOTT

(1539017)

42 Yew Tree Road, BIRKENHEAD, Merseyside, CH63 2NL Mr Scott Rigg Occupation unknown of 42 Yewtree Road, Birkenhead, Wirral, Merseyside CH63 2NL.

In the Birkenhead County Court No 368 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 19 December 2011.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:05

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: CHARLES STEPHENS

(BIRKENHEAD) LIMITED, Clifton House, 215 Bebington Road, Rock Ferry, BIRKENHEAD, CH42 4QA.

Official Receiver: D Mulcahy 2nd Floor Cunard Building, Pier Head,

Liverpool, L3 1DS, telephone: 0151 2369131, email: Liverpool.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

17 February 2012.

(1538963)

(1538942)

ROBINSON, GARETH

96 Merlin Avenue, NUNEATON, Warwickshire, CV10 9JZ

Date of Birth: 7 October 1983

GARETH ROBINSON, 96 Merlin Avenue, Nuneaton, Warwickshire, CV10 9JZ, BODYSHOP ESTIMATOR.

In the Coventry County Court

Date of Presenting Petition: 14 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 14 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:24

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: J Taylor The Insolvency Service, Cannon House, 18 The Priory Queensway, BIRMINGHAM, B4 6FD, telephone: 0121

698 4000, email: BirminghamA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

14 February 2012. (1539002)

ROBINSON, KRISTOPHER

8 Storey Street, CRAMLINGTON, Northumberland, NE23 6RL Kristopher Robinson also known as Kristopher Hunter a window cleaner of 8 Storey Street, Cramlington, Northumberland, NE23 6RL, and carrying on a business as Squeaky Clean Windows, Window Cleaners, 8 Storey Street, Cramlington, Northumberland, NE23 6RL.

In the Newcastle-upon-Tyne County Court No 188 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:28

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: D Elliott 1st Floor Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ, telephone: 0191 260

4600, email: Newcastle.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager 20 February 2012.

(1539061)

SAAD, MOHAMED

6 Boscombe Circus, LONDON, NW9 5EJ

Date of Birth: 6 January 1964

Mohamed Saad of 6 Boscombe Circus, Colindale, London, NW9 5EJ

In the Central London County Court No 981 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 14 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 14 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:43

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: K Jackson 21, Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS, telephone: 0207 6371110,

email: LondonB.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

(1538989)14 February 2012.

SAMPSON, YVONNE LOUISE

21 Philadelphia Gardens, SHEFFIELD, S6 3HQ

Date of Birth: 28 June 1966

YVONNE LOUISE SAMPSON, also known as YVONNE LOUISE LANNAMAN a CATERING ASSISTANT of 21 Philadelphia Gardens, Sheffield, S6 3HQ

In the Sheffield County Court No 120 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 17 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:09

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: J Taylor The Insolvency Service, Cannon House, 18 The Priory Queensway, BIRMINGHAM, B4 6FD, telephone: 0121

698 4000, email: BirminghamA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

(1539007)17 February 2012.

SHEPHERD, LINSEY JANE

7 Saunderson Road, LEICESTER, LE4 2FD

Date of Birth: 20 January 1979

LINSEY JANE SHEPHERD Sales Assistant of 7 Saunderson Road, Stocking Farm, Leicester, LE4 2FD, lately residing at 17 Calder Road, Beaumont Leys, Leicester, LE4 0RF.

In the Leicester County Court No 92 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 15 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 16 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:00

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: J Taylor 4th Floor Wellington House, Wellington

Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL, telephone: 0116 279 5800,

email: Leicester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

16 February 2012. (1538991)

SHIELDS, ROSALIND

38 Trenant, Vogue, St. Day, REDRUTH, Cornwall, TR16 5NF ROSALIND SHIELDS Unemployed of 38 Trenant, St Day, Cornwall TR16 5NF.

In the Truro County Court No 75 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:18

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: C Butler 1st Floor Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ, telephone: 01752 635200, email: Plymouth.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver 20 February 2012.

(1539050)

SIDDIQUI, MOHAMMED AKBAR

1020 Coventry Road, Yardley, BIRMINGHAM, B25 8DP

Date of Birth: 15 March 1962 MOHAMMED AKBAR SIDDIQUI of 1020 Coventry Road, Hay Mills, Birmingham, B25 8DP - UNEMPLOYED, lately residing at 106 Olorenshaw Road, Sheldon, Birmingham, B26 3ND.

In the Birmingham County Court No 75 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 9 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 9 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 15:27

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: J Taylor The Insolvency Service, Cannon House, 18 The Priory Queensway, BIRMINGHAM, B4 6FD, telephone: 0121

698 4000, email: BirminghamA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

9 February 2012. (1538971)

SKEETE, BEVERLEY CELESTE

59b Elsham Road, LONDON, W14 8HD

Date of Birth: 10 January 1955 BEVERLEY CELESTE SKEETE Currently, A TEACHER ASSISTANT OF 59b Elsham Road, LONDON, W14 8HD.

In the Central London County Court No 19 Date of Presenting Petition: 15 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 15 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:51

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: A Kelsall Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA, telephone: 01603 628983,

email: Norwich.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

15 February 2012.

(1538996)

SMITH, IAN CHARLES

53 Brynheulog, RHAYADER, Powys, LD6 5EG

Ian Charles Smith, Occupation Unknown of 53 Brynheulog, Rhayader, Powys, LD6 5EG.

In the Merthyr Tydfil County Court No 98 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 29 December 2011.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 9 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 14:41

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: AXA Sun LIfe Services plc, PO Box 1810, BRISTOL, BS99 5SN.

Official Receiver: I Carter 3rd Floor Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA, telephone: 029 2038 1300,

email: Cardiff.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

9 February 2012. (1538962)

SMITH, BRENDA MAY

Downhall Bradwell-on-Sea, Cottage, Beach. SOUTHMINSTER, Essex, CM0 7HW

Date of Birth: 3 May 1939

BRENDA MAY SMITH also known as Wiggins, Retired residing at Lavender Cottage, Downhall Beach, Bradwell-on-Sea, Southminster,

Essex CM0 7HW.

In the Chelmsford County Court No 42 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 17 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:55

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: P Robinson 4th Floor Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB, telephone: 01702 602570,

email: Southend.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

(1539035)17 February 2012.

SPROWLES, BERNARD

35B Woodside Avenue, LONDON, SE25 5DW

Date of Birth: 30 December 1956

BERNARD SPROWLES, Unemployed, of 35B Woodside Avenue, London SE25 5DW and lately carrying on business as PCMEDX, Sub-Contractor, Sole Trader Courier at 35B Woodside Avenue, London SE25 5DW.

In the Croydon County Court No 228 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 13 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 13 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:45

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: R Peck 2nd Floor Sunley House, Bedford Park,
Croydon, CR9 1TX, telephone: 020 8681 5166,

email: CroydonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

(1538986)13 February 2012.

STARKEY, SUZANNE JANE

107 Keighley Road, Cowling, KEIGHLEY, West Yorkshire, BD22

SUZANNE JANE STARKEY of 107 Keighley Road, Cowling, BD22 0BE and lately carrying on business as a Shopkeeper under the style of Nursery Corner from 1-2 Royal Arcade, Keighley, BD21 3QP and previously carrying on business from Worth Way, Keighley, BD21 2AJ all in the County of West Yorkshire.

In the Bradford County Court No 57 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:05

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: J Curbison 3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA, telephone: 0113 200 6000,

email: Leeds.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012.

(1539066)

SUBEBE, STACEY

123 Fairlawn Court, Fairlawn, LONDON, SE7 7DU

Date of Birth: 8 August 1983

STACEY SUBEBE also known as STACEY MAHER employed of 123 Fairlawn Court Charlton London SE7 7DU.

In the Croydon County Court

Date of Presenting Petition: 8 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 8 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:12

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: R Peck 2nd Floor Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX, telephone: 020 8681 5166,

email: CroydonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

8 February 2012. (1538970)

SYRUS, KARL

Flat B, 10 Grove Lane, Camberwell, LONDON, SE5 8SY

Date of Birth: 10 September 1976

Karl Syrus of and trading at flat B, 10 Grove Lane, Camberwell, London, SE5 8SY, Lately of 27 Leconfield House, Champion Hill Estate, London, SE5 8AY, lately trading at Suite 36, 88-90 Hattan Garden, London, EC1N 8PN Self-employed Publisher and Writer.

In the Central London County Court No 9 Date of Presenting Petition: 13 February 2012. No 952 of 2012

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 13 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 12:49

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: N Bebbington Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, BLACKPOOL, FY4 2FF, telephone: 01253 830700, email: Blackpool.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

13 February 2012. (1538982)

TEMPLE, TRISTAN DANIEL

FLAT 1, 20 Earlham Street, LONDON, WC2H 9LG TRISTAN DANIEL TEMPLE CURRENTLY AN ACTOR/MODEL/ DANCER OF FLAT 1,20 EARLHAM STREET, GREATER LONDON, WC2H 9LG.

In the High Court Of Justice No 8016 of 2011

Date of Presenting Petition: 9 December 2011.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 14 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:30

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: Commissioners for HM Revenue & Customs, Receivables Finance, Barrington Road, Worthing, BN12 4XH.

Official Receiver: K Jackson 21, Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS, telephone: 0207 6371110,

email: LondonB.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

14 February 2012. (1538957)

THOMAS, MATTHEW RONALD

16 Lorraine Road, CAMBERLEY, Surrey, GU15 4EF

Date of Birth: 16 December 1978 MATTHEW RONALD T

THOMAS **CURRENTLY** SUBCONTRACTOR OF 16 LORRAINE ROAD CAMBERLEY SURREY GU15 4EF.

In the Central London County Court No 8 Date of Presenting Petition: 9 December 2011. No 8008 of 2011

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 8 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:38

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: Commissioners for HM Revenue & Customs, Receivables Finance, Barrington Road, Worthing, BN12 4XH

Official Receiver: R Peck 2nd Floor Sunley House, Bedford Park,

Croydon, CR9 1TX, telephone: 020 8681 5166, email: CroydonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager 8 February 2012.

(1538956)

TOWNSLEY, IAN CHRISTIAN

1 St. Georges Walk, HARROGATE, North Yorkshire, HG2 9DX Date of Birth: 7 October 1973

IAN CHRISTIAN TOWNSLEY, Unemployed, of 1 St Georges Walk, Harrogate, HG2 9DX, and lately residing at 14 Ashfield Terrace, Harrogate, HG1 5ET, and lately carrying on business under the style of @ Home, as a Second Hand Shop Owner, formerly carrying on business under the style of 2nds 2 Go as a Second Hand Shop Owner, and previously carrying on business under the style of Café Coco Loco as a Café Owner, all from 2 Church Avenue, Harrogate, HG1 4HE, all in the county of North Yorkshire.

In the Harrogate County Court No 17 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 16 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 16 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:42

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: P Baxter 3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA, telephone: 0113 200 6000, email: Leeds.BOR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

(1539009)16 February 2012.

TRIGGS, SHANE

70 Pendarves Flats, St. Clare Street, PENZANCE, Cornwall, TR18

SHANE TRIGGS, Unemployed of 70 Pendarvis Flats, St Clair Street, Penzance TR18 2PL, lately residing at The Lugger Hotel, 3 Marine Terrace, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 4DL.

In the Truro County Court No 72 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:27

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: C Butler 1st Floor Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ, telephone: 01752 635200, email: Plymouth.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012. (1539053)

TUCKER, ANDREW STUART

65 Glan-y-Nant, Tondu, BRIDGEND, Mid Glamorgan, CF32 9DT Date of Birth: 19 October 1969

Andrew Stuart Tucker unemployed of 65 Glan-Y-Nant, Tondu, Bridgend, CF32 9DT and lately carrying on business as Andrew Tucker T/A Trio Brasserie, 2 East Gate, Cowbridge, CF71 7DG.

In the Bridgend Law Courts No 20 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 17 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:15

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: I Carter 3rd Floor Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA, telephone: 029 2038 1300,

email: Cardiff.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

17 February 2012.

(1539032)

(1539021)

TURNER, ANN

1 Wollaston Close, BURY ST. EDMUNDS, Suffolk, IP32 6QL Date of Birth: 14 December 1933

ANN TURNER retired, also known as ANN WALSH and ANN FARRELL, currently residing at 1 Wollaston Close, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP32 6QL.

In the Bury St Edmunds County Court No 17 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 17 February 2012.
Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012.
Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:03

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: L Thomas 8th Floor St Clare House, Princes Street,

Ipswich, IP1 1LX, telephone: 01473 217565,

email: Ipswich.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

17 February 2012.

TURNER, PIPER JAMES

Lescrow Farm, Passage Lane, FOWEY, Cornwall, PL23 1JS PIPER JAMES TURNER, Unemployed, of No Fixed Abode, formerly residing at Lescrow Farm, Passage Lane, Fowey, Cornwall PL23 1JS

In the Truro County Court No 73 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:48

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: C Butler 1st Floor Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ, telephone: 01752 635200,

email: Plymouth.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012. (1539064)

VAIDOTAS, AMBROZA

12 Condell Close, BRIDGWATER, Somerset, TA6 3TT Date of Birth: 15 June 1972

Ambroza Vaidotas, Delivery Driver, Residing at 12 Condell Close, Bridgwater, Somerset, TA6 3TT.

In the Taunton County Court No 39 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 09:28

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: R Clack 1st Floor Tower Wharf, Cheese Lane,

BRISTOL, BS2 0JJ, telephone: 0117 9279515,

email: Bristol.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager 20 February 2012.

(1539034)

(1539041)

VICKERS, NICOLA JANE

32 Princes Avenue, Hedon, HULL, HU12 8DH

Date of Birth: 22 August 1967 NICOLA JANE VICKERS, also known as NICOLA JANE TURNER, a cleaner, residing at 32 Princes Avenue, Hedon HU12 8DH in the East Riding of Yorkshire.

In the Kingston-upon-Hull County Court No 67 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:25

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: A Oliver Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA, telephone: 01482 323729,

email: Hull.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

20 February 2012.

WHEATLAND, RONALD

Flat 2, 115 The Esplanade, WEYMOUTH, Dorset, DT4 7EA Date of Birth: 14 September 1953

Mr Ronald Wheatland unemployed of Flat 2, 115 The Esplanade, Weymouth, Dorset, DT4 7EA and lately residing at 3 Lanark House, Old Kent Road, London, SE1 5PF

In the Weymouth and Dorchester County Court No 10 of 2012

Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:45

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: I Carter 3rd Floor Companies House, Crown Way,

Cardiff, CF14 3ZA, telephone: 029 2038 1300,

email: Cardiff.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

20 February 2012.

(1539079)

WHITAKER, MARLENE HELEN

3 Beech Street, CLITHEROE, Lancashire, BB7 2LL

Marlene Helen Whitaker also known as Marlene Helen Bradford a kitchen assistant of 3 Beech Street Clitheroe Lancashire BB7 2LL.

No 21 of 2012 In the Blackburn County Court Date of Presenting Petition: 17 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:31

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: N Bebbington Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, BLACKPOOL, FY4 2FF, telephone: 01253 830700, email: Blackpool.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager 17 February 2012. (1539001)

WHITAKER, MARTIN ANDREW

Flat 10, Waterloo House, Waterloo Road, CLITHEROE, Lancashire, BB7 1NS

Martin Andrew Whitaker unemployed of Flat 10 Waterloo House Waterloo Road BB7 1NS and lately carrying on business as Poolside Cafeteria at 3 Rivers Caravan Park Eaveshall Lane West Bradford BB7 3JG both in Clitheroe Lancashire.

In the Blackburn County Court No 22 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 17 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 17 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:30

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: N Bebbington Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, BLACKPOOL, FY4 2FF, telephone: 01253 830700, email: Blackpool.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

17 February 2012. (1539006)

WHITEHOUSE, LISA MARIE

26 Westway, WALSALL, WS4 1DL Date of Birth: 8 September 1978

LISA MARIE WHITEHOUSE also known as LISA MARIE CARTWRIGHT, UNEMPLOYED of 26 Westway, Pelsall, Walsall, WS4 1DL and lately residing at 3 Cherry Brook, Norton Canes, Staffs.

In the Walsall County Court No 45 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 16 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 16 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:43

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's. Official Receiver: J Taylor The Insolvency Service, Cannon House, 18 The Priory Queensway, BIRMINGHAM, B4 6FD, telephone: 0121 698 4000, email: BirminghamA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

16 February 2012. (1538993)

WILLIAMS, PATRICK GABRIEL

30 Enmore Road, SOUTHALL, UB1 2PG GABRIEL PATRICK WILLIAMS **CURRENTLY** SUBCONTRACTOR OF **ROAD ENMORE** SOUTHALL, GREATER LONDON, UB1 2PG.

In the High Court Of Justice No 7251 of 2011 Date of Presenting Petition: 9 November 2011. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 8 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 11:10

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: Commissioners for HM Revenue & Customs, Receivables Finance, Barrington Road, Worthing, BN12 4XH.

Official Receiver: T Neale 21, Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS, telephone: 0207 6371110,

email: LondonA.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver

(1538950)8 February 2012.

WILLIAMS, JUSTIN

9 Upper Bar, NEWPORT, Shropshire, TF10 7EH

Date of Birth: 12 January 1971

Justin Williams, an IT manager of 9 Upper Bar, Newport, Shropshire, TF10 7EH lately residing Gran lor, Belle Valc, Halesowen B63 3NZ.

In the Telford County Court Date of Presenting Petition: 16 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 16 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:35

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Which Bodon's of Federland's Federland Bodon's Official Receiver: S Fearns Suite 5 3rd Floor Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF, telephone: 01244 402750,

email: Chester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

16 February 2012. (1538990)

WILSON, SEAN

6 Willow Avenue, FAVERSHAM, Kent, ME13 7NL

Sean Wilson unemployed of 6 Willow Avenue, Faversham, Kent ME13 7NL, lately residing at 5 Albany Road, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 1EB, formerly of 8 Thompson Close, Rainham, Kent ME8 8DG, previously of 10 Rooks View, Bobbing, Sittingbourne, Kent ME9 8GB.

In the Medway County Court No 400 of 2011 Date of Presenting Petition: 14 July 2011. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 13 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 15:40

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Creditor's.

Name and Address of Petitioner: NETWORK HIRE LTD, Unit 1,

The Weind, Great Eccleston, PRESTON, PR3 0ZU

Official Receiver: A Stanley 1st Floor Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ, telephone: 01634 895700,

email: Medway.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

13 February 2012. (1538944)

WITHERSPOON, ANTHONY

3 Old Vicarage, Gibraltar Hill, LINCOLN, LN1 3BW Anthony Witherspoon, UNEMPLOYED, 3 THE OLD VICARAGE, GIBRALTAR HILL, LINCOLN, LN1 3BW, LATELY RESIDING AT THE HUME ARMS, MAIN STREET TORKSEY, LINCOLN, LN1 2EE, LATELY CARRYING ONBUSINESS AS THE HUME ARMS, MAIN STREET, TORKSEY, LINCOLN, LN1 2EE.

No 39 of 2012 In the Lincoln County Court Date of Presenting Petition: 20 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 20 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:55

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: G OHare 4th Floor The Frontage, Queen Street,
Nottingham, NG1 2BL, telephone: 0115 852 5000,

email: Nottingham.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

20 February 2012. (1539059)

WORSDORFER, DIETER

19 Lotus Way, STAFFORD, ST16 3FY

Date of Birth: 11 March 1968

DIETER WORSDORFER, Sales Manager, 19 Lotus Way, Stafford, ST16 3FY, lately residing at 42, Lovatt Street, Stafford, ST16 3DB, previously residing at 56 Mulberry Close, Luton, Bedfordshire, LU1 1BX, previously residing at 2, Am Hang, 56414 Bilkheim, Germany.

In the Stafford County Court No 27 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 16 February 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 16 February 2012. Time of Bankruptcy Order: 16:02

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: S Fearns Ground Floor Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle Under Lyme, ST5 1UE, telephone: 01782 664100,

email: Stoke. OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

(1539018)16 February 2012.

WORSDORFER, JOANNA

19 Lotus Way, STAFFORD, ST16 3FY Date of Birth: 20 July 1976

JOANNA WORSDORFER, also known as PUCILOWSKA, Unemployed, 19 Lotus Way, Stafford, ST16 3FY, lately residing at 42 Lovatt Street, Stafford, ST16 3DB, previously residing at 56 Mulberry Close, Luton, Bedfordshire, LU1 1BX, previously residing at 2 Am Hang, 56414, Bilkheim, Germany.

In the Stafford County Court No 28 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 16 February 2012.

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 16 February 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 16:02

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.

Official Receiver: S Fearns Ground Floor Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle Under Lyme, ST5 1UE, telephone: 01782 664100,

email: Stoke.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Receiver and Manager

16 February 2012.

(1539016)

Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)

JOHN FREDERICK PRIME AND SIMON PRIME

John Frederick Prime residing at 12 Trem y Geulan, Kinmel Bay, Conwy, LL18 5JU and lately carrying on business as Prime Windows & Cladding at Units 8&9 Bridge Business Park, Marsh Road, Rhyl, Denbighshire, LL18 2QA and (d) Simon Prime residing at 12 Trem y Geulan, Kinmel Bay, Conwy, LL18 5JU and lately carrying on business as Prime Windows & Cladding at Units 8&9 Bridge Business Park, Marsh Road, Rhyl, Denbighshire, LL18 2QA

In the Rhyl County Court No 16 of 2012 Date of Presenting Petition: 31 January 2012. Date of Bankruptcy Order: 31 January 2012.

Time of Bankruptcy Order: 10:10

Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition: Debtor's.
Official Receiver: S Fearns Suite 5 3rd Floor Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF, telephone: 01244 402750,

email: Chester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Capacity in which Appointed: Trustee

31 January 2012.

(1539081)

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

CHESTER, LEE

40 Roe Green, Worsley, MANCHESTER, M28 2RF Date of Birth: 29 April 1979

LEE CHESTER a Business Advisor of 40 Roe Green Worsley Manchester M28 2RF, lately of 5 Swan Grove, Atherton, Manchester M46 0GW, formerly of 275 Bolton Road, Atherton, M46 9HG, previously of 334 Pensby Road, Heswall, CH61 9NG, lately a company

(also known as LEE CHESTER of 40 Roe Green Worsley Manchester M28 2RF)

In the Salford County Court No 212 of 2011

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 31 October 2011.

Official Receiver: D Brogan 2nd Floor, 3 Pic MANCHESTER, M1 3BN, telephone: 0161 234 8500, 3 Piccadilly Place,

email: Manchester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Official Receiver 21 November 2011.

(1539083)

MICKLEBURGH, JAYNE

1 Dumfries Avenue, Denshaw, OLDHAM, OL3 5SQ

Date of Birth: 29 May 1958

JAYNE MICKLEBÜRGH also known as JAYNE TOPHAM, a sewing machinist, of 1 Dumfries Avenue, Oldham, OL3 5SQ, previously trading as Sewefficient from Unit 9 Pennant Street, Oldham, OL1

(also known as JAYNE MICKLEBURGH CURRENTLY A PROVIDER OF SOFT FURNISHING SERVICES OF 1 DUMFRIES AVENUE, DENSHAW, OLDHAM, GREATER MANCHESTER, OL3

In the Oldham County Court No 23 of 2012

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 29 November 2011.

Official Receiver: D Brogan 2nd Floor, 3 Piccadilly Place, MANCHESTER, M1 3BN, telephone: 0161 234 8500,

email: Manchester.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Trustee 24 January 2012.

(1539084)

SEDDON, CAROL

Flat 3, Glen View, PENRYN, Cornwall, TR10 8HS

Date of Birth: 16 August 1946

Carol Anne Seddon, retired of 3 Glen View Flats, Penryn, Cornwall, TR10 8HS. Lately carrying on business as Penfal Cars at 3 Glen View Flats, Penryn, Cornwall, TR10 8HS.

(also known as CAROL SEDDON Flat 3, Glen View, Penryn, Cornwall, TR10 8HS)

In the Truro County Court No 532 of 2011

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 14 December 2011.

Official Receiver: C Butler 1st Floor Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ, telephone: 01752 635200,

email: Plymouth.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity in which Appointed: Trustee

(1539085)9 February 2012.

Meeting of Creditors

In the Manchester County Court No 1429 of 2007

BEATRICE AKINWALE

(In Bankruptcy)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 6.137 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above named Debtor will be held at the offices of Amos & Etheridge, 89 Ecclestone Road, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV11 2QA on 23 March 2012 at 11.00 am. A proxy form must lodged at the above address, (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one) not later than 12.00 noon, 22 March 2012 to entitle you to vote by proxy at the meeting.

Dean Smith - Trustee

21 February 2012.

(1539426)

In the Central London Count Court No 6052 of 2011

JOHN BUTLER

(In Bankruptcy)

Current Address: 49 Sedgley Road, Woodsetton, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 4NE. Occupation: Self-employed subcontractor. Date of Birth: 21 March 1970.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 6.81(1) of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that a general meeting of the Creditors of the above named bankrupt will be held at the offices of Cranfield Business Recovery Limited, Youell House, 1 Hill Top, Coventry, CV1 5AB on 16 March 2012, at 11.00 am. The purpose of the meeting is to elect a creditors' committee or, where not so elected, to determine the method by which the Trustee is remunerated. Creditors are requested to complete proxy and proof of debt forms and return them by no later than 12.00 noon on 15 March 2012. A creditor entitled to vote at the meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. Date of Appointment: 8 February 2012.

Further details contact: Brett Barton (IP No 9493), E-mail: office@cranfieldbusinessrecovery.co.uk, Tel: 02476 553 700. Ref: BUT001. Alternative contact: Tom Madden.

Brett Barton, Trustee

20 February 2012.

(1538199)

In the High Court of Justice No 12037 of 2007

NICKOLAS HALE

The School House, 45 Aylestone Avenue, Brendesbury Park, London NW6 7AD.

Date of Birth: 12 January 1950 Occupation: School Caretaker

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 6.137 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above named Debtor will be held at Oury Clark, Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough SL1 1PG on 30 March 2012 at 10.00 am for the purpose of considering the Trustee in Bankruptcy's final report and granting his release. A creditor entitled to vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy holder need not be a Creditor of the Debtor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Trustee at Oury Clark, Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting. Elliot Harry Green (Insolvency Practitioner Number 9260) of Oury Clark, Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG, was appointed Trustee on 16 April 2009. Enquiries can be pursued via the following email address: contact@ouryclark.com or alternatively on 01753 551 111.

E H Green, Trustee 20 February 2012.

(1539421)

In the Southampton County Court No 347 of 2011

MARK ANTHONY HEATH

(In Bankruptcy)

Bankrupt's residential address at the date of the bankruptcy order: 7 Grenville Court, Old Farm Drive, Southampton, Hampshire, SO18 2QH. Other residential addresses in the 12 months prior to the bankruptcy order: 25 Helm Close, Gosport, Hampshire, PO13 2QH. Date of Birth: 23/03/1960. Occupation: Customer Care Driver.

Richard J Hicken of Grant Thornton UK LLP, Hartwell House, 55-61 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6FT was appointed trustee in bankruptcy of Mark Anthony Heath on 30 January 2012. The trustee in bankruptcy has convened a meeting of the creditors of the bankruptcy Rules 1986 to take place at Hartwell House, 55-61 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6FT on 23 March 2012, at 10.00 am for the purpose of fixing the basis of the remuneration of the trustee in bankruptcy and his entitlement to charge disbursements. To be entitled to vote at the meeting, a creditor must lodge with the trustee in bankruptcy at his postal address, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the date fixed for the meeting, a proof of debt (if not previously lodged in the proceedings) and (if the creditor is not attending in person) a proxy.

Further details contact: Richard J Hicken (IP No. 10890), Tel: 0117 3057709. Alternative contact: Nicola Moss.

Richard J Hicken, Trustee

20 February 2012. (1538198)

In the Blackburn County Court No 10 of 2012

ANDREW PAUL MITCHELL

A First Meeting of Creditors is to take place at 2.00 pm on 14 March 2012 at the Official Receiver's office at the address stated below. The Meeting has been summoned by the Official Receiver. The purpose of the Meeting is to appoint a liquidator in place of the Official Receiver. In order to be entitled to vote at the meetings, creditors must lodge proxies and any previously unlodged proofs and contributories must lodge any proxies by 12.00 noon on 13 March 2012 at the Official Receiver's address stated below.

Official Receiver: *Nigel Bebbington*, Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, Blackpool FY4 2FF. Telephone Number 01253 830700 Email Address Blackpool.OR@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk (1539422)

In the High Court of Justice No 6954 of 2011

MICHAEL JOHN MORGAN

Michael John Morgan of: 11 Conway Road, Cannington, Bridgwater, Somerset TA5 2NP.

Date of Birth: 4 May 1956

A First Meeting of Creditors is to take place on 16 March 2012 at 10.00 am at the Official Receiver's office at the address stated below 1st Floor, Tower Wharf, Cheese Lane, Bristol BS2 0JJ. The purpose of the Meeting is to appoint a trustee of the bankrupt's estate. In order to be entitled to vote at the meeting, creditors must lodge proxies and any previously unlodged proofs by 12.00 noon on 15 March 2012 at the Official Receiver's address stated below.

R H Clack, Receiver and Manager

lst Floor, Tower Wharf, Cheese Lane, Bristol BS2 0JJ. Telephone Number 01179279515. Email Address Bristol.or@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk Date of Appointment 21 February 2012 (1539423)

In the High Court of Justice No 3538 of 2009

IAN ANTHONY SCOTT

37 Monkhams Lane, Woodford Green IG8 0NN. Date of Birth: 25 March 1966
Occupation: Unemplayed formerly mortgage broken.

Occupation: Unemployed, formerly mortgage broker (Trading Name: The Mortgage Brokerage)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 6.137 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above named Debtor will be held at Oury Clark, Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough SL1 1PG on 2 April 2012 at 10.00 am for the purpose of considering the Trustee in Bankruptcy's final report and granting his release. A creditor entitled to vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy holder need not be a Creditor of the Debtor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Trustee at Oury Clark, Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting. Elliot Harry Green (Insolvency Practitioner Number 9260) of Oury Clark, Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG, was appointed Trustee on 19 December 2011. Enquiries can be pursued via the following email address: contact@ouryclark.com or alternatively on 01753 551 111.

E H Green, Trustee

20 February 2012.

(1539427)

In the Barnstaple County Court No 1 of 2012

ELIZABETH MARION STREET

Elizabeth Marion Street also known as Elizabeth Marion Smith, Unemployed, residing at Corner Cottage, Abbotsham, Bideford, Devon EX39 5AP and lately carrying on business as Lucifers Hair Salon, 28-30 Nelson Road, Westward Ho!, Bideford, Devon EX39 1LQ.

Date of First Meeting: 29 March 2012 at 10.30 am. Place of First Meeting: The Official Receivers Office, 3rd Floor Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter EX1 1UG.

Official Receiver: Gloucester (1539428)

In the Liverpool County Court No 27 of 2011

BRIAN DAVID TAYLOR

(In Bankruptcy)

Current Address: 22 Harbern Close, West Derby, Liverpool, L12 8SR. Occupation: Unemployed, previously a company director. Date of Birth: 2 March 1965.

Notice is given that a meeting of the creditors of the bankruptcy will be held at Moore Stephens, 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire, WD18 0GX on 21 March 2012, at 10.00 am in order to consider the following resolutions: That the remuneration of the trustee in bankruptcy be fixed by reference to the time properly given by the trustee in bankruptcy and his staff in attending to matters arising in the bankruptcy in accordance with Rule 6.138(2)(b) of the Insolvency Rules 1986; and that the trustee in bankruptcy be authorised to draw his firm's internal costs and expenses in dealing with the estate, including printing, photocopying, facsimile, document storage, mileage and room hire, as and when the funds permit. Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a completed proof of debt form at 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Herts, WD18 0GX not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the meeting. Date of Appointment: 30 January 2012.

Further details contact Tel: +44 (0) 1923 236622, Fax: +44 (0) 1923 245660, email: michael.finch@moorestephens.com Website: www.moorestephens.co.uk

Michael Finch and David Rolph, Joint Trustees (IP Nos 9672 and 5930) 21 February 2012. (1538200)

In the Southampton County Court No 48 of 1993

COLIN GODFREY WEBB

Occupation: Unemployed. Date of Birth: 30 September 1938.

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of creditors has been summoned by the Trustee under Section 314(7) of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of receiving the report of the Trustee of the Administration of the Bankrupt's estate and fixing the remuneration of the Trustee. The meeting will be held at Shipleys LLP, 10 Orange Street, London, WC2H 7DQ on 16 March 2012, at 10.30 am. Proxy forms must be lodged with me (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one) not later than 12.00 noon on 15 March 2012 to entitle you to vote by proxy at the meeting. Proxy and proof of debt forms are available from the above address upon request. Date of appointment: 29 September 2005. Further details contact: Alex Bellamy, Email: bellamya@shipleys.com, Reference: 50648.

Robert Smailes, Trustee (IP No 8975)

20 February 2012. (1538197)

Appointment of Trustees

In the Medway County Court No 419 of 2011

CLAIRE LOUISE GUTTERIDGE

Residing at 139 Princess Avenue, Walderslade, Chatham, Kent ME5 8AX.

Date of Birth: 22 January 1980 Occupation: Administrator Officer

In accordance with the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986 I, Edwin James Kirkwood of Bridgewood Financial Solutions Ltd, 23-24 Westminster Buildings, Theatre Square, Nottingham NG1 6LG, give notice that I was appointed trustee of the above named bankrupt by the Secretary of State on 9 December 2011. Notice is hereby given that a meeting of creditors has been summoned by the trustee for the purpose of approving the basis of calculating the trustee's remuneration on 13 March 2012 at 10.00 am at 23-24 Westminster Buildings, Theatre Square, Nottingham NG1 6LG. Completed proofs and proxies must be lodged with me at my address stated above no later than 12.00 noon on the last business day prior to the meeting of creditors to entitle you to vote by proxy at the meeting.

Edwin James Kirkwood, Trustee IP Number 8096 Contact number 0115 871 2940

6 February 2012. (1539391)

In the Truro County Court No 557 of 2011

ROBERT MICHAEL HIPWELL

Residing at 6a Single Rose Road, Stenalees, St Austell PL26 8TD. Date of Birth: 29 July 1949

Occupation: Care Hire & Restoration

In accordance with the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986 I, Anthony John Sargeant of Bridgewood Financial Solutions Ltd, 23-24 Westminster Buildings, Theatre Square, Nottingham NG1 6LG, give notice that I was appointed Trustee of the above named bankrupt at a meeting of creditors on 1 February 2012. Notice is hereby given that a meeting of creditors has been summoned by the trustee for the purpose of approving the basis of calculating the trustee's remuneration on 21 March 2012 at 10.00 am at 23-24 Westminster Buildings, Theatre Square, Nottingham NG1 6LG. Completed proofs and proxies must be lodged with me at my address stated above no later than 12.00 noon on the last business day prior to the meeting of creditors to entitle you to vote by proxy at the meeting.

Anthony John Sargeant, Trustee IP Number 8096

Contact number 0115 871 2940

15 February 2012. (1539392)

In the High Court of Justice No 7025 of 2011

JUNIOR ALEXANDER MCKETTY

(In Bankruptcy)

In accordance with Rule 6.124(1)(a), I, Stephen John Hunt of Griffins, Tavistock House South, Tavistock Square, London WC1H 9LG, hereby give notice that I was appointed Trustee in Bankruptcy at a Meeting of Creditors held on 15 December 2011.

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Rule 6.81 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 that I have summoned a meeting of creditors for the 7 March 2012 at 10.30 am at Griffins, Tavistock House South, Tavistock Square, London WC1H 9LG to fix my remuneration.

Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must lodge their Proof of Debt forms and Proxy forms in order to be entitled to vote at the meeting, at Griffins, Tavistock House South, Tavistock Square, London WC1H 9LG not later than 12 noon on the last business day preceding the meeting.

Stephen John Hunt Trustee in Bankruptcy

20 January 2012. (1539325)

In the Coventry County Court No 571 of 2011

SCOTT WILLIAM MILLER

Current Address: 231 Attoxhall Road, Wyken, Coventry, CV2 5AU. Former Address: 10 Stainer Court, Rugby, CV21 2XQ. Date of Birth: 11 December 1977.

I, David Exell (IP No: 5796) of David Exell Associates, PO Box 1601, Wrington, Bristol, BS40 5WA hereby give notice that I have been appointed Trustee in Bankruptcy of the estate of above named. All persons having in their possession any of the effects of the Bankrupt must deliver them to me and all debts due to the Bankrupt must also be paid to me. Creditors who have not proved their debts must forward their proof of debt to me.

Date of appointment: 18 January 2012. Further details contact: David Exell, Email: Rw.dea@btinternet.com, Tel: 01934 862375.

David Exell, Trustee

20 February 2012. (1538196)

In the Peterborough County Court No 412 of 2011

ROBERT IAN TAYLOR

(In Bankruptcy)

Unemployed of Room 4, Kates Cabin Boarding House, Al Northbound, Great North Road, Peterborough, PE7 3UJ.

I, Matthew James Chadwick (IP Number 9311) of BDO LLP, 1 Bridgewater Place, Water Lane, Leeds LS11 5RU, was appointed Trustee of the bankruptcy estate of the above named on 3 November 2011.

I give notice that I propose to convene a meeting of creditors to provide creditors with the opportunity to form a Creditors' Committee and to seek approval for the basis of my remuneration as Trustee. The meeting will be held on 14 March 2012 at 10.00 am at the offices of BDO LLP, 1 Bridgewater Place, Water Lane, Leeds LS11 5RU.

Robert Ian Taylor was born on 19 March 1957. Additional Contact: For further details contact Matthew James Chadwick by telephone on $01293\ 591\ 000.$

17 February 2012

Matthew James Chadwick Trustee

(1536926)

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the Gloucester County Court

CRAIG THOMAS FELLOWS

The Breezes, Highview Road, Ruardean Hill, Drybrook, Gloucestershire, GL17 9AR.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986 that it is my intention to declare a first and final dividend to creditors of the above named estate no later than four months from the last date for proving.

Creditors who have not yet done so are required on or before 21 March 2012 to send their proofs of debt to David Hill of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, 5th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, the Trustee of the estate and if so requested to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified will be excluded from the dividend.

15 February 2012

David Hill Trustee (1539326)

In the Gloucester County Court No 103 of 2004

DAVID FELLOWS

45 Church Road, Cinderford, Gloucestershire, GL14 3EH.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986 that it is my intention to declare a first and final dividend to creditors of the above named estate no later than four months from the last date for proving.

Creditors who have not yet done so are required on or before 21 March 2012 to send their proofs of debt to David Hill of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, 5th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, the Trustee of the estate and if so requested to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified will be excluded from the dividend.

15 February 2012

David Hill Trustee (1539327) In the Birmingham County Court No 1554 of 2009

DAVID BRIAN FOSTER

(In Bankruptcy)

A Builder of 156 Moseley Road, Bilston, West Midlands WV14 6JF Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Trustee of the above named Bankrupt intends paying a first and final dividend to creditors. The creditors of the Bankrupt are required, on or before 22 March 2012, to submit their proofs of debt to the undersigned Tim Hewson of Mazars LLP, Lennox House, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, the Trustee. The dividend will be declared within four months from the last date for proving. A creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the first and final dividend or any other dividend declared before his debt is proved.

20 February 2012

Tim Hewson Trustee

(1538677)

In the Newcastle-upon-Tyne County Court

ALFRED WALTER HIBBERT

38 St Matthews Road, Hexham, Northumberland NE46 2AX and 3 Brewer Terrace, Ryhope, Sunderland.

Occupation: Salesman

Pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, Notice is hereby given that the Trustee in Bankruptcy intends to declare a first and final dividend within four months of the proving date specified. Notice is further given that creditors who have yet to submit a claim must notify the Trustee no later than 29 March 2012 to be included in this distribution.

J. R. Duckworth, Trustee, Freeman Rich, Chartered Accountants, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH.

16 February 2012. (1537772)

Notice of Dividends

In the Walsall County Court No 1074 of 2009

MOHAMMED HALEEM

(In Bankruptcy)

Bankruptcy order dated 16 June 2009.

Notice is hereby given that the Joint Trustees of the above-named bankrupt, appointed by the Secretary of State, intend within four months from 23 March 2012 to declare a first and final dividend to the Creditors of the said bankrupt and that any such Creditor desiring to participate in such dividend must on or before that date send in his full name and address and full particulars of his debt or claim to the undersigned Christopher John Nutting of KPMG LLP, 4 Lakeside, Festival Park, Stoke on Trent, ST1 5RY, the Joint Trustee of the said

Christopher John Nutting, Joint Trustee

20 February 2012.

(1538195)

In the Taunton County Court No 649 of 2009

NICHOLAS REX RICKARDS

Date of Birth: 15 June 1960

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend of 17.4p/£ to unsecured Creditors within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Creditors who have not proved their debts must do so by 26 March 2012 otherwise they will be excluded from the Dividend. The required proof of debt form, which must be lodged with me at the address below, is available on the Insolvency Service website www.bis.gov.uk/insolvency. Alternatively, you can contact my office at the address below to supply a form.

Mrs L Thomas, Official Receiver, National Dividend Unit, 2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX, telephone 0208 681 5166, email NDU.Croydon@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

Capacity: Trustee (1539467) In the Leicester Court No 860 of 2009

PAUL JOHN STEPHENSON

Date of Birth: 24 November 1958

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First Dividend of 1p/£ to unsecured Creditors within a period of 2 months from the last date of proving. Creditors who have not proved their debts must do so by 12 March 2012 otherwise they will be excluded from the Dividend. The required proof of debt form, which must be lodged with me at the address below, is available on the Insolvency Service website www.bis.gov.uk/insolvency. Alternatively, you can contact my office at the address below to supply a form.

Mrs L Thomas, Official Receiver, National Dividend Unit, 2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX, telephone 0208 681 5166, email NDU.Croydon@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

(1539468)Capacity: Trustee

In the Wigan Court No 304 of 2012

PETER TARBUCK

Date of Birth: 4 June 1962

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend of 4.80p/£ to unsecured Creditors within a period of 2 months from the last date of proving. Creditors who have not proved their debts must do so by 28 March 2012 otherwise they will be excluded from the Dividend. The required proof of debt form, which must be lodged with me at the address below, is available on the Insolvency Service website www.bis.gov.uk/insolvency. Alternatively, you can contact my office at the address below to supply a form.

Mrs L Thomas, Official Receiver, National Dividend Unit, 2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX, telephone 0208 667 5166, email NDU.Croydon@insolvency.gsi.gov.uk

(1539469)Capacity: Trustee

Companies & Financial Regulation



Notice of Disclaimer

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 1013 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 2006**

DISCLAIMER OF WHOLE OF THE PROPERTY

T S Ref: BV2083321/2/GT.

1. In this Notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: STAG FURNITURE (UK) LIMITED.

Company Number: 05398747.

Interest: Leasehold.

Title Number: TY445225.

Property: The Property known as land at North Hylton Road, and Riverside Road, Southwick being the land comprised in the above mentioned title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240 Kingsway).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 1013 of the Companies Act 2006, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the Property, the vesting of the Property having come to his notice on 9 February 2012.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

15 February 2012. (1539407)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 1013 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 2006**

DISCLAIMER OF WHOLE OF THE PROPERTY

T S Ref: BV21114927/1/SHD.

1. In this Notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: **9 BAR COFFEE LIMITED**. Company Number: 05551247.

Interest: Leasehold.

Lease: Lease dated 2 September 2009 and made between Spirit Managed Pubs Limited (1) 9 Bar Coffee Limited (2) and Richard Lattimer (3)

Property: The Property situated at Coffee Stall at Cliffton Hotel, 100 Goldstone Villas, Hove, East Sussex BN3 3RU being the land comprised in and demised by the above mentioned Lease.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240 Kingsway).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 1013 of the Companies Act 2006, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the Property, the vesting of the Property having come to his notice on 28 November 2011.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

15 February 2012. (1539408)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 1013 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

DISCLAIMER OF WHOLE OF THE PROPERTY

T S Ref: BV21115278/1/SHD.

1. In this Notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: A G P MOTORS LTD.

Company Number: 04634246.

Interest: Freehold.

Title Number: DN522050.

Property: The Property situated at Unit 6, Hennock Road, North Marsh Barton Trading Estate, Exeter EX2 8RG being the land comprised in the above mentioned title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240 Kingsway)

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 1013 of the Companies Act 2006, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the Property, the vesting of the Property having come to his notice on 2 December 2011.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

15 February 2012. (1539415)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 1013 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 2006**

DISCLAIMER OF WHOLE OF THE PROPERTY

T S Ref: BV21200330/1/SHD.

1. In this Notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: ABSER LTD.

Company Number: 06206188. Interest: Leasehold.

Title Number: WK438555.
Property: The Property situated at 5 Church Street, Rugby, Warwickshire CV21 3PH being the land comprised in the above

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 1013 of the Companies Act 2006, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the Property, the vesting of the Property having come to his notice on 20 December 2011.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

15 February 2012. (1539416)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 1013 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

DISCLAIMER OF WHOLE OF THE PROPERTY

T S Ref: BV21201592/1/DPS.

1. In this Notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: SOVEREIGN TAVERNS LIMITED.

Company Number: 05949604.

Interest: Leasehold.

Lease: Lease dated 12 April 2007 and made between Punch Taverns (PTL) Limited (1) Sovereign Taverns Limited (2) and Paul Craig McInulty (3).

Property: The Property situated at The White Lion Public House, Leicester Street, Bulkington, Warwickshire CV12 9NQ being the land

comprised in and demised by the above mentioned Lease. Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240 Kingsury)

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 1013 of the Companies Act 2006, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the Property, the vesting of the Property having come to his notice on 3 February 2012.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

16 February 2012.

(1539417)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 1013 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 $\,$

DISCLAIMER OF WHOLE OF THE PROPERTY

T S Ref: BV21201597/1/DPS.

1. In this Notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: THE FASTENER NETWORK LIMITED.

Company Number: 04328071. Interest: Leasehold. Title Number: WR116259.

Property: The Property situated at Unit 1, Target Park, Shawbank Road, Lakeside, Redditch B98 8YN being the land comprised in the

above mentioned title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240 Kingsway).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 1013 of the Companies Act 2006, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the Property, the vesting of the Property having come to his notice on 6 February 2012.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

16 February 2012.

(1539418)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 1013 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

DISCLAIMER OF WHOLE OF THE PROPERTY

T S Ref: BV21201727/1/GT.

1. In this Notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: CANARY WHARF (GOLF) LIMITED.

Company Number: 05801929.

Interest: Leasehold.

Title Number: EGL524590.

Property: The Property known as 135 and Exhibition Hall, Cannon Workshops, 3 Cannon Drive, London E14 4AS being the land comprised in the above mentioned title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240 Kingsway).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 1013 of the Companies Act 2006, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the Property, the vesting of the Property having come to his notice on 15 February 2012.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

16 February 2012.

(1539409)

Company Documents

COMPANIES ACT 2006 - UNREGISTERED COMPANIES

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 1064 and Section 1077 of the Companies Act 2006 as applied to unregistered companies by the Unregistered Companies Regulations 2009, that in respect of the undermentioned companies, documents of the following description were received by me on the dates indicated.

Company	Company Name	Document	Date of
Number		Type	Receipt
ZC95	Lynmouth & Lynton Lift Company	AR01 * 2	09/0212

G Jones, Chief Executive & Registrar of Companies, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ (1539399)

European Economic Interest Grouping

THE EUROPEAN ECONOMIC INTEREST GROUPING REGULATIONS 1989

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Regulation 15(1)(a) of the European Economic Interest Grouping Regulations 1989, of amendments in the particulars of the contract for the formation of the undermentioned European Economic Interest Grouping.

Name of grouping: PAIG EUROPEAN EEIG

Registration number of grouping: GE161

Date of registration of grouping: 17th September 1999

Place of registration of grouping: Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ

Official address of grouping:

WATCHMOOR POINT WATCHMOOR ROAD CAMBERLEY

SURREY

GU15 3EX UNITED KINGDOM

Particulars of amendment to the contract for the formation of the grouping:

Change in the Managers and change in the official address to

3000 HILLSWOOD DRIVE HILLSWOOD BUSINESS PARK CHERTSEY SURREY KT16 0RS

G Jones, Chief Executive & Registrar of Companies for England & Wales, Companies House, Cardiff CF14 3UZ (1539402)

THE EUROPEAN ECONOMIC INTEREST GROUPING REGULATIONS 1989

Notice is hereby given pursuant to regulation 15(1)(b) of the European Economic Interest Grouping Regulations 1989 that in respect of the undermentioned European Economic Interest Grouping documents of the following descriptions have been received by me on the date indicated.

Name of grouping: PAIG EUROPEAN EEIG

Number of grouping: GE161

Place of registration of grouping: Companies House, Cardiff CF14 3UZ

Description of documents received: EEAP01 (x 2 Appointment of Manager)
EETM01(Termination of Manager)

Date of receipt: 16th February 2012

G Jones, Chief Executive and Registrar of Companies for England & Wales, Companies House, Cardiff CF14 3UZ (1539403)

EUROPEAN PUBLIC LIMITED-LIABILITY COMPANIES

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 1064 and section 1077 of The Companies Act 2006 and that section as applied to European Public Limited-Liability Companies by virtue of article 9(1)(c)(ii) of council regulation no 2157/2001 EC and pursuant to paragraphs 68(1), 68(2), 69, 70(1), and 71 of the European Public Limited-Liability Company Regulations 2004.

That in respect of the under mentioned European Public Limited-Liability Companies documents of the following descriptions were received by me on the dates indicated.

11 February 2012

PAYPAL SE - Registration Number SE7 Form CH01

Gareth Jones, Registrar of Companies for England and Wales (1539404)

Partnerships



Change in the Members of a **Partnership**

UK INDUSTRIAL INCOME LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

UK Industrial Income Limited Partnership (the "Partnership") having its principal place of business at 5 Stuart House, Elizabeth Street, Corby, Northamptonshire NN17 1SE hereby gives notice that Ruth Mary O'Neill of West View, Denham Avenue, Denham, Buckinghamshire UB9 5ER and Graham Carleton Greene of Albany, Piccadilly, London W1J 0AP, as executors of the estate of Susan Barnes Watson Crosland assigned 50% of her interest in the Partnership to Ellen Craig South, 1535 Valley Drive, Topanga, CA 90290, USA and the remaining 50% of her interest to Sheila Conroy of Dikearhou77, Pangrati, Athens 11632, Greece on 13 February 2012.

Statement by General Partner

LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907

FIRST UK PROPERTY GROWTH LIMITED PARTNERSHIP TRANSFER OF PARTNERSHIP INTEREST

Pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, notice is hereby given that on 6 January 2012 Suntrust Limited transferred to Grainmarket Properties Limited and Shirley Brecher its interest in First UK Property Growth Limited Partnership a limited partnership registered in England and Wales with number LP009142 (the "Partnership").

For Grainmarket Asset Management LLP as general partner of the Partnership.

Societies Regulation



Industrial and Provident Societies

CRICK EX-SERVICE MEN'S CLUB AND INSTITUTE LIMITED **INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965** NOTICE OF CANCELLATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 16 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Authority has, pursuant to the Industrial and Provident Societies Act 1965, this day cancelled the registration of Crick Ex-Service Men's Club and Institute Limited (Register No 8455 R), the registered office of which is at The Old School, Church Street, Crick, Northampton NN6 7TP. The grounds of the cancellation are that the Society has wilfully violated section 39 of the Industrial and Provident Societies Act 1965 by not submitting to the Financial Services Authority any annual returns acceptable for filing since that submitted for the Society's financial year ending 30 September 2000.

The Society ceases to enjoy the privileges of a registered Society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

17 February 2012. (1539104)

MILNSBRIDGE SOCIALIST CLUB LIMITED **INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965** NOTICE OF CANCELLATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 16 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Authority has, pursuant to the Industrial and Provident Societies Act 1965, this day cancelled the registration of Milnsbridge Socialist Club Limited (Register No 3939 R), the registered office of which is at 42 Bankwell Road, Milnsbridge, Huddersfield HD3 4LU. The grounds of the cancellation are that the Society has wilfully violated section 39 of the Industrial and Provident Societies Act 1965 by not submitting to the Financial Services Authority any annual returns acceptable for filing since that submitted for the Society's financial year ending 30 September 2001. The Society ceases to enjoy the privileges of a registered Society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

17 February 2012. (1539105)

CARE AND REPAIR (EASTBOURNE) LIMITED **INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965** NOTICE OF DISSOLUTION BY INSTRUMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 58 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Instrument of Dissolution of Care and Repair (Eastbourne) Limited, Register No 26237 R, the registered office of which is at 8 Saffrons Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 1DG, was registered on 20 February 2012. Within 3 months from the date of The London Gazette in which this advertisement appears proceedings to set aside the Dissolution may be commenced by a Member or other person interested in or having any claim on the funds of the Society.

Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

20 February 2012. (1539106)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
ALLEN, Eileen Winifred	82 St Marys Drive, East Preston, Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN16 1JB. Widow. 12 November 2011.	Laytons, 2 More London Riverside, London SE1 2AP. HEW/17785.45. (Ian Anthony Burman.)	1 May 2012	(1535403)
ARMSTRONG, Alan Mercer	15 Hawkeys Lane, North Shields, Tyne & Wear NE29 0JF. 19 January 2012.	Hadaway & Hadaway Solicitors, 58 Howard Street, North Shields, Tyne & Wear NE30 1AL. (Douglas Michael Dunn and Janet Elizabeth Littlefield)	4 May 2012	(1537822)
ARMSTRONG, Elizabeth Mary	86 Catshill Road, Walsall, West Midlands WS8 6BN. 6 July 2010.	Edwin Coe LLP, 2 Stone Buildings, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3TH. BOS.ARM.21.1. (Stephen Tony Collis.)	2 May 2012	(1534018)
BARNES, Ronald	47 Penybryn Estate, Penydarren, Merthyr Tydfil CF47 9YY. 10 February 2012.	R.J.M Solicitors, 1st and 2nd Floor, 34 Victoria Street, Merthyr Tydfil CF47 8BW.	1 May 2012	(1539560)
BARRAND, Basil Hubert	26 The Crescent, Letchworth Garden City, Hertfordshire SG6 1SW. Clerical Officer (retired). 21 October 2011.	Brignalls Balderston Warren, Broadway Chambers, Letchworth Garden City, Hertfordshire SG6 3AD. Solicitors. (Jonathan Mark Nicholls and Deborah Anne Atkins.)	2 May 2012	(1535324)
BARROW, Doreen Florence	Rhiwlas Nursing Home, Northop Road, Flint, Flintshire CH6 5LH and 2 Mountfield Road, Hawarden, Deeside, Flintshire CH5 3AA. 10 February 2012.	Ellis & Co, 10 Castle Street, Chester CH1 2DS. (Sarah Ruth Cornes and James William Ellis)	4 May 2012	(1537860)
BECK, Darren Paul	35 Bathing Place Court, Witney, Oxfordshire OX28 6FR. 21 August 2011.	Lee Chadwick Solicitors LLP, 14 Market Square, Witney, Oxfordshire OX28 6BE. (Grace Myfanwy Noble and Jason Cowley)	4 May 2012	(1537836)
BELL, Nora Mildred	Marine Court Residential Home, 25 North Drive, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR30 4EW, formerly of 52 Roman Way, Caister-on-Sea, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR30 5JX. Land Owner. 31 January 2012.	Chamberlins Solicitors, 5 High Street, Caister-on-Sea, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR30 5EL. (John Barrie Thackray.)	4 May 2012	(1539561)
BELLAMY, Peter Barry	Buckhurst Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex. Tube Train Driver (Retired). 23 January 2012.	Gaby Hardwicke, 2 Eversley Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex TN40 1EY. (Ref JAC.AL.BEL47157.4.) (Jennifer Anne Selfe and Amanda Jane Bellamy.)	27 April 2012	(1539506)
BOJCAK, Grzegorz	235 Glebe Road, Letchworth Garden City, Hertfordshire SG6 1DZ. Cleaner (retired). 24 October 2010.	Brignalls Balderston Warren, Broadway Chambers, Letchworth Garden City, Hertfordshire SG6 3AD. Solicitors. MJC/315004-1-8. (Daniel St John Whiddett and Terence Peter Brain.)	2 May 2012	(1537798)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
BOND, Rose Alma	29 Humber Drive, Upminster, RM14 1PT. Social Worker (retired). 23 October 2011.	Affinity Wills Limited, 90c Broomfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 1SS. (Dan George Attfield)	2 May 2012	(1538203)
BONNING, David William John	Westlake Cottage, Dibbles Lane, West Coker, Yeovil, Somerset BA22 9BB. 29 January 2012.	Dyne Drewett, 11 Cheap Street, Sherborne, Dorset DT9 3PU. (Susan Mary Bonning and Dyne Drewett Solicitors)	4 May 2012	(1537861)
BROOMFIELD, Arthur John	114 Lent Green Lane, Burnham, Buckinghamshire SL1 7AW. Accountant (Retired). 21 January 2012.	Baily Gibson, 5 Station Parade, Beaconsfield, Buckinghamshire HP9 2PG. (Lynne Geraldine Owen and Lionel Peter Owen.)	24 April 2012	(1539445)
BUSCHMANN, Beryl Eileen	3 Clee Rise, Highley, Bridgnorth, Shropshire WV16 6EL. 6 December 2011.	Lumsdons Solicitors LLP, Salford House, 29 Bridge Street, Stourport on Severn, Worcestershire DY13 8UP.	4 May 2012	(1537873)
BUTTERY, Wendy Margaret	The Stables, St Ewe, Mevagissey, St Austell, Cornwall. 4 June 2011.	Rutter & Rutter, St Audreys, Wincanton, Somerset BA9 9DR. (Charles Foster Rutter - Power reserved to another Executor)	4 May 2012	(1537862)
CAMPBELL, Jessie Elizabeth	18 Abbotsway, Garforth, Leeds LS25 1BL. Staff Nurse (Retired). 5 December 2011.	Ison Harrison, Duke House, 54 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 2EE, (Mrs E A Bradley, Mr R J Timperley and Mr D P S Mackenzie.)	24 April 2012	(1538909)
CANNING, Eileen	Flat 11 David Heights, Kings Avenue, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 2PH. 16 September 2011.	Mayo Wynne Baxter LLP, 3 Bell Lane, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 1JU. (John Robert Medbury Clarke and Peggy Anne Hall)	4 May 2012	(1537823)
CARRINGTON, William David	7 St Marys Road, Prittlewell, Southend on Sea, Essex SS2 6JR. 26 October 2010.	BTMK Solicitors LLP, 19 Clifftown Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 1AB. (Ian Stewart Powell and Sean Michael Callaghan)	4 May 2012	(1537837)
CASTE, Godfrey Percival Charles	"Remar", Magpie Hall Road, Stubbs Cross, Ashford, Kent TN26 1HF. 15 December 2011.	Kingsfords Solicitors, 5-7 Bank Street, Ashford, Kent TN23 1BZ. (Jeanette Anne Last and Partners of Kingsfords LLP)	4 May 2012	(1537824)
CATCHPOLE, Margaret Irene	24 Forfar Drive, Bletchley, Milton Keynes MK3 7LS. Unmarried/Data Inputter (Retired). 31 October 2010.	Beesons, 196 Queensway, Bletchley, Milton Keynes MK2 2ST. (Stuart Robert Beeson and Michael William Catchpole.	30 April 2012	(1539063)
CATOR, Ronald Ernest	11 Duncan Court, Barford Road, Sheringham NR26 8RN. 7 February 2012.	Hansells, 13 The Close, Norwich NR1 4DS. (Philip Ross Norton)	4 May 2012	(1538055)
CHARLTON, Sidney Graham	22 Weysprings, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 1DE. 2 November 2011.	Potter Owtram & Peck, 42 West Street, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 2AN. (Bryan Eyre Farley)	4 May 2012	(1537874)
CHARMAN, Brian Leslie Thomas	26A Goldhill Leicester LE2 6TQ. Packer. 9 January 2012.	14 New Street, Leicester LE1 5NE. (Robert Ian Hilton-Tapp.)	2 May 2012	(1539446)
COLEMAN, James Frederick	81 Sandy Lane, Stretford, Manchester M32 9BT. Works Accountant (retired). 15 July 2011.	J. Arnold Hancock & Co, 166 Barton Road, Stretford, Manchester M32 8DP. (Carole Kay Briody and Karen Victoria Ward.)	2 May 2012	(1535325)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
COOPER, Muriel	11 Gull Close, Poynton, Cheshire SK12 1XQ. 1 February 2011.	Gregorys Solicitors, 8-10 Commercial Road, Hazel Grove, Stockport, Cheshire SK7 4AA. (Ref KHL/75051/1.) (Michael Henry Sandler.)	24 April 2012	(1539562)
CURTIS, Alfred John	36 Babbacombe Road, Coventry, West Midlands CV3 5PD. 27 October 2011.	The Co-operative Trust Corporation Limited (Company Registration Number 06323818), New Century House, Manchester M60 4ES. (The Co-operative Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	4 May 2012	(1537863)
DANIEL, Redvers John	Flat 43 Link House, Nelson Road, Westward Ho!, Bideford, Devon EX39 1HS. 19 January 2012.	Seldons Solicitors, 18 The Quay, Bideford, Devon EX39 2HF.	24 April 2012	(1537885)
DAVIES, Doreen	81 Galsworthy Drive, Reading, Berkshire RG4 6QH. Housewife/ Widow. 13 March 2011.	Michael Vivian, 33 Woodhurst Lane, Oxted, Surrey RH8 9HN. (Judith Vivian, Michael Vivian and John Robin Davies.)	24 April 2012	(1539065)
DAVIES, Margaret Anne	Westwards House, 18 Croston Road, Garstang, Preston PR3 1EN. 7 February 2012.	Blackhurst Swainson Goodier LLP, 3 & 4 Aalborg Square, Lancaster LA1 1GG.	24 April 2012	(1537875)
DAVIES, Terrence (otherwise known as Terence)	I Cynon Terrace, Penrhwceiber, Mountain Ash, Mid Glamorgan CF45 3SU. 11 December 2011.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc)	24 April 2012	(1537886)
DAY, David Barrington	7 Bowes Lyon Close, Moreton-in-Marsh, Gloucestershire. Journalist (retired). 25 November 2011.	Finula Allen, Shakespeares, Compton House, High Street, Moreton-in-Marsh, Gloucestershire GL56 0AX. Solicitors. Pcl.4.306106.4.FA.KH. (Shakespeares.)	2 May 2012	(1534019)
DENNEY, John Anthony	Plas Eleri Nursing Home, Rhyl Road, Denbigh, Denbighshire and 10 Charnell's Well, Denbigh, Denbighshire. 16 September 2011.	Swayne Johnson Solicitors, Llanrhydd Manor, Llanrhydd Street, Ruthin, Denbighshire LL15 1PP.	4 May 2012	(1538056)
DERHAM, William Henry	Heron Hill Nursing Home, Esthwaite Avenue, Kendal LA9 7SE. 26 December 2011.	Jean Cowling, Hayton Winkley, 25 Crescent Road, Windermere, Cumbria LA23 1BJ. (Peter Edward Stephenson Briggs.)	2 May 2012	(1537799)
DERRICK, Jean Page	84 Longmoor Lane, Breaston, Derby DE72 3BB. 6 January 2012.	SGC Solicitors, 25 Derby Road, Long Eaton, Nottingham NG10 1NA.	4 May 2012	(1537864)
DOBSON, Henry	15 Tiverton Gardens, Low Fell, Gateshead, Tyne and Wear NE9 6UF. 6 October 2011.	Gordon Brown Law Firm LLP, Mains House, 143 Front Street, Chester le Street, County Durham DH3 3AU. (Kathryn Taylor)	4 May 2012	(1537838)
DOCHERTY, Dennis	48 Oldfield Crescent, Stainforth, Doncaster DN7 5PF. Caretaker (Retired). 26 December 2011.	5 Ivanhoe Road, Edenthorpe, Doncaster DN3 2JG. (Paul Docherty and Claire Dawn Docherty.)	24 April 2012	(1539431)
DOVE, Derek Kevin	33 Meadow View, Bnabury OX16 9SR; Guardian Care Home, Longton Road, Trentham, Stoke on Trent ST4 8FF. Fork Lift Instructor. 2 January 2012.	2 Craster Court, Oxford Road, Banbury OX16 9AG. (David John Dove.)	24 April 2012	(1539432)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
GRINDON, Johanna (otherwise Joanna) Elizabeth	Dovecote View Residential Home, Claypitt Lane, Westhampnett, Chichester, West Sussex and 24 Rochester Close, Rochester Gardens, Hove BN3 3AX. 9 January 2012.	Fitzhugh Gates Solicitors, 3 Pavilion Parade, Brighton BN2 1RY.	4 May 2012	(1537889)
GUNNING, Mary Florence	Miranda House Nursing Home, High Street, Wootton Bassett SN4 7AH. 1 February 2012.	Mowbray Woodwards, 3 Queen Square, Bath BA1 2HG.	4 May 2012	(1537865)
HALL, Jack	9 Regency Court, Queen Street, Lancaster LA1 1RF. 23 January 2012.	Holdens Solicitors, 2 Castle Hill, Lancaster LA1 1YR.	4 May 2012	(1538057)
HALL, Thomas Edward	Flat 7, Scott House, Warwick Close, South Holmwood, Dorking, Surrey RH5 4NW. Barman (retired). 21 December 2011.	Hart Scales and Hodges, 159 High Street, Dorking, Surrey RH4 1AD. (Hugh Edward Gentry.)	2 May 2012	(1532854)
HALLOWS, Joyce Amelia	17 Woodhall Park Grove, Stanningley, Pudsey, West Yorkshire LS28 7HB. 5 January 2012.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, PO Box 4159, 125 Colmore Row, Birmingham B2 2QY. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc)	24 April 2012	(1537851)
HARDING, Jean Elizabeth Margaret	Brackendale, Near Spratts Alley, Slade Road, Ottershaw, Chertsey, Surrey KT16 0HX. 20 December 2011.	Collective Legal Solutions, The John Banner Centre, 620 Attercliffe Road, Sheffield S9 3QS.	4 May 2012	(1537876)
HARRIS, Irene May	81 Quinton Avenue, Great Wyrley, Staffordshire WS6 6LP. 23 November 2011.	Pearman Smith Solicitors, 35 Lichfield Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1TJ. (Maxine Ringland.)	24 April 2012	(1538913)
HARRIS, Margaret Beatrice	Freshfields, 265 Corbets Tey Road, Upminster, Essex RM14 2BN and 20 Huskards, Waldegrave Gardens, Upminster, Essex RM14 1UP. 24 October 2011.	Moss & Coleman, 170-180 High Street, Hornchurch, Essex RM12 6JP. (Gillian Ann Botwright and Gerald David Harrington)	4 May 2012	(1537825)
HEIMSATH, Terence John	2 Glebe Close, Quarrington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire NG34 8UN.3 February 2012.	Chattertons Solicitors, 5 Market Street, Sleaford, Lincolnshire NG34 7SQ.	4 May 2012	(1537877)
HIND, John George James	6 Kildare Gardens, Minehead. 26 November 2011.	Messrs Risdon Hosegood, 6 Bancks Street, Minehead TA24 5DF. (Keith Leslie Needs and Gareth Llewelyn Jones)	4 May 2012	(1537898)
HIPWELL, Adrian Evans	41 Rashleigh Avenue, Plympton, Plymouth PL7 4DA. 23 September 2011.	Thornleys Solicitors, 247 Dean Cross Road, Plymstock, Plymouth PL9 7AZ.	4 May 2012	(1537841)
HITCHENS, June Alice	7 Norfolk Place, Littlehampton, West Sussex BN17 5PD. 4 July 2011.	Coole & Haddock, 14 Carfax, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1DZ. (Jennifer Lesley Murphy)	4 May 2012	(1537899)
HOBDAY, Alfred Bernard	32 Tomlinson Road, Castle Bromwich, Birmingham B36 9HH. Electricity Showroom Manager (Retired). 31 October 2011.	Willpower Estate Planning Ltd, Trinity Point, New Road, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 3HY. (Graham William Cooper.)	24 April 2012	(1538915)
HORNE, Joyce Florence	24 Holmesdale Manor, 89 Ladbroke Road, Redhill, Surrey. Teacher (retired). 11 January 2012.	Ms L Dalgetty, Downs Solicitors LLP, 156 High Street, Dorking, Surrey RH4 1BQ. LD/SLI/ HORN017-5-7. (William Lawrence Harrison-Cripps and Elizabeth Joy Harrison-Cripps.)	2 May 2012	(1537800)
HOWARD, Keith Richard	231 Worlds End Lane, Quinton, Birmingham B32 2RX. 4 January 2012.	Berry & Walton Solicitors, 8 King Street, King's Lynn, Norfolk PE30 1ES. (Doreen Cranmer.)	26 April 2012	(1539067)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
HOWELLS, Betty	6 Jerome Court, Langham Green, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B74 3PS. 9 November 2011.	The Wilkes Partnership, 41 Church Street, Birmingham B3 2RT.	24 April 2012	(1539447)
HUBBARD, John Albert	55 Allendale Close, Selbourne Village, Camberwell, London SE5 8SG. 4 July 2011.	Christopher Bryan Bernier, Notary Public, 24 Landells Road, East Dulwich SE22 9PG. (Sandra Lilian Ellen Mitten.)	4 May 2012	(1539069)
HUDSON, Margaret Nicolson	Sunrise, 1270 Warwick Road, Knowle, Solihull, West Midlands formerly of Overdale Residential Home, 29-31 Kenwood Park Road, Sheffield S7 1NE. 28 October 2011.	Wake Smith LLP, 68 Clarkehouse Road, Sheffield S10 2LJ.	4 May 2012	(1537852)
HUGHES, Steven John (otherwise Hughes Stephen John, Chiswell Francis Hilary and Chiswell Frank Hilary)	27 Leyburn Close, Woodley, Reading, Berkshire RG5 4PX. Removals Company Proprietor (retired). 4 August 2009.	Clifton Ingram LLP, 17 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1DB. Solicitors. ILM. (Ian Lindsey Martin and Kathryn Ashley Elliot Grant.)	2 May 2012	(1535326)
HUTCHINSON, Joan Constance	Oak Trees, Main Road, Alne, York, North Yorkshire, formerly of Rose Cottage, Apperley Lane, Rawdon, Leeds, West Yorkshire. Housewife. 18 March 2011.	Craigmalloch Cottage, Loch Doon, Dalmellington, East Ayrshire KA6 7QE. (Keith Vity.)	24 April 2012	(1539435)
INNES, Rodger Kedie	16 Fairburn Avenue, Houghton-le- Spring, Durham DH5 8LA. Police Community Support Officer. 21 May 2011.	Brown Barron, 65 Duke Street, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria LA14 1RW. (Susan Cropley Rudeloff and Pamela Cropley.)	24 April 2012	(1539448)
JESSE, Lilian Peggotty	67 Gey's Hill, Corsley, Warminster, Wiltshire BA12 7PG. Charity Worker (retired). 21 December 2011.	Monro Fisher Wasbrough, 8 Great James Street, London WC1N 3DF. CIB/JESSE. (Nicholas Hugh Barlow and Elizabeth Anne Allerston.)	2 May 2012	(1537801)
JOHNSON, Margaret Wendy	29 Peerage Court, Vennland Way, Minehead. 12 January 2012.	Messrs Risdon Hosegood, 6 Bancks Street, Minehead TA24 5DF. (Keith Leslie Needs)	4 May 2012	(1537890)
JORDAN, Maureen Teresa	Flat 1 Station Court, Windermere Avenue, South Kenton, Middlesex HA9 8QS. 5 July 2011.	Malcolm Dear Whitfield Evans LLP, 297/299 Kenton Lane, Kenton, Harrow, Middx HA3 8RR. GP/J0349/1. (Neil Andrew Evans.)	2 May 2012	(1537802)
KEEN, Jennifer Margaret	8 Winterdene, 275 Kenilworth Road, Balsall Common, Coventry CV7 7EL. 19 December 2011.	Standley & Co Solicitors, 1612 High Street, Knowle, Solihull, West Midlands B93 0JU. (Judith Margaret Hunt)	4 May 2012	(1537878)
KENNEDY, Patrick Ascension	Lindeth Fell Country House Hotel, Lyth Valley Road, Bowness-on- Windermere, Windermere, Cumbria LA23 3JP. 2 May 2010.	George Davies Solicitors LLP, 1 New York Street, Manchester M1 4AD. (Anthony Patrick Hall, Juliet Anne Kennedy and Sheena Patricia Kennedy)	4 May 2012	(1537900)
KING, June	Laburnum House, 50 Front Street, Whitburn, SR6 7JF. Accountant (retired). 22 August 2011.	Deborah Spence, Ward Hadaway, Sandgate House, 102 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 3DX. (PC)AF.DES.King. (Ward Hadaway Solcitors.)	2 May 2012	(1536943)
KONCAR MBE, Lazo	40 Sycamore Lodge, Stonehill Place, Kensington, London W8 5UW. 8 December 2010.	Parfitt Cresswell Solicitors, 593/599 Fulham Road, London SW6 5UA. (Milan Radman)	4 May 2012	(1537903)
KONCAR, Ljubica	40 Sycamore Lodge, Stonehill Place, Kensington, London W8 5UW. 15 September 2010.	Parfitt Cresswell Solicitors, 593/599 Fulham Road, London SW6 5UA. (Danko Koncar)	4 May 2012	(1537904)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
KRAWCZYK, Margery May	Cheaney Court Care Home, 2 Harrington Road, Desborough, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN14 2NH (Formerly of 17 Duke Street, Kettering, Northamptonshire). 21 January 2012.	QualitySolicitors Wilson Browne, PO Box 8, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN16 8TN. (Barry Russell Matthews)	24 April 2012	(1537826)
LAPTHORN, Rosemary	255 Hipswell Highway, Wyken, Coventry CV2 5FP. Widow. 30 October 2011.	Newsome Vaughan LLP, Greyfriars House, Greyfriars Lane, Coventry CV1 2GW. (Ref DG/112536/001.) (Caroline Wendy Bates.)	27 April 2012	(1539449)
LEAR, Brian	137 Ashton Road, Hyde, Cheshire. 12 March 2011.	Thompson & Cooke LLP Solicitors, 100 Market Street, Stalybridge, Cheshire SK15 2AB. (Nigel John Ashworth)	25 April 2012	(1538202)
LEES, Joyce	5 Warburton Court, High Street, Uppermill, Oldham OL3 6FL. 26 December 2011.	The Co-operative Trust Corporation Limited (Company Registration Number 06323818), New Century House, Manchester M60 4ES. (The Co-operative Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	4 May 2012	(1537879)
LEVETT, Raymond Sydney	89 Bishops Road, Hayes, Middlesex UB3 2TG. 26 June 2011.	Fraser & Fraser, 39 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8EH.	24 April 2012	(1538058)
LINLEY, John Frank	125 Hillingford Avenue, Great Barr, Birmingham, West Midlands B43 7LA. 13 December 2010.	George Green LLP, 195 High Street, Cradley Heath, West Midlands B64 5HW. (Barbara Eileen Linley)	4 May 2012	(1537866)
LLOYD, Joan Cowap	Moorcroft Residential Home, 5 Fferm Bach Road, Craig-Y-Don, Llandudno, Conwy, North Wales and formerly of 10 Maes-Y-Mor, Penrhyn Bay, Llandudno, Conwy, North Wales. 12 December 2011.	Gamlins Solicitors LLP, Bank Buildings, Castle Street, Conwy, North Wales LL32 8AU. (Cathryn Williams and Francis Newman Charles Ranson.)	8 May 2012	(1539508)
MACBETH, Iris	1 Hillcrest Court, High Road, Carlisle CA1 2QU. 29 January 2012.	Scott Duff & Co, 40 King Street, Penrith CA11 7AY	24 April 2012	(1539509)
MARCHANT, Violet Kathleen	66 Calton House, Calton Road, Hertford. 6 December 2011.	Crane & Staples, Longcroft House, Fretherne Road, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire AL8 6TU.	4 May 2012	(1537842)
MARTIN, Albert William	3 Condor Close, Tilehurst, Reading, Berkshire, RG31 6FD. 15 April 2011.	Collins, Dryland & Thorowgood, 81/83 School Road, Tilehurst, Reading, Berkshire RG31 5AT. JS/ MARTIN. (Linda Neal, Kenneth Bean Martin and Alan Derek Martin.)	2 May 2012	(1535413)
MARTIN, Brenda Louise	2 Queens Road, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 1QR. Housewife. 3 November 2011.	Mrs J King, Wych Warren House, Wych Warren, Forest Row, East Sussex RH18 5LF. (Joanne King and Christopher Martin.)	24 April 2012	(1539436)
MASON, Sydney	47 Third Avenue, Sandbach, Cheshire. Carpenter (retired). 13 December 2011.	Philip Palmer, Dixon Rigby Keogh, 34 Crewe Road, Sandbach, Cheshire CW11 4NF. Solicitors. PWP/CB/ S10509-1. (Dixon Rigby Keogh Solicitors.)	2 May 2012	(1537803)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	, I		of Deceased Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal		Date before which notice of claims to be given		
PIGDEN, Ronald George	15 Harrison Road, Borough Green, Sevenoaks, Kent TN15 8RU. 1 August 2011.	ITC, Heron House, Timothy's Bridge Road, Stratford upon Avon CV37 9BX. (Chorus Law Limited trading as ITC as attorney for the personal representative(s))	4 May 2012	(1538060)			
POW, Tom Albert	Adderley Nursing Home, London Road, Long Sutton. 8 February 2012.	Rudlings Wakelam Solicitors, 14 Woolhall Street, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 1LA.	4 May 2012	(1537880)			
RANDALL, William Charles	9 Partridge Mead, Banstead, Surrey SM7 1LN. 19 October 2011.	TWM Solicitors LLP, 123 High Street, Epsom, Surrey KT19 8AU. (Richard Charles Randall and TWM Trust Corporation Limited)	4 May 2012	(1537854)			
REES, Pamela	"Caragh", 4 Caerfai Road, St Davids, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire. Spinster. 21 September 2011.	Helen Hurford, Simmonds Hurford Solicitors, 113 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 5QQ. (David Edward Keith Richards and Hugh Philip Gwynne Morgan.)	30 April 2012	(1539073)			
ROBERTS, David Frederick	Hartley Park Care Home, Hartley Road, Plymouth, Devon. 22 October 2011.	Howard & Over, 114 Albert Road, Devonport, Plymouth PL2 1AF. (Terence Barry Roberts and Hilary Lane)	4 May 2012	(1538061)			
ROLFE, Colin George	109 Eversleigh Road, Battersea, London SW11 5UY. 27 December 2010.	ITC, Heron House, Timothy's Bridge Road, Stratford upon Avon CV37 9BX. (Chorus Law Limited trading as ITC as attorney for the personal representative(s))	4 May 2012	(1537843)			
ROSSITER, Kathleen	69 Gwern Rhuddi Road, Cyncoed, Cardiff, South Glamorgan CF23 6PS. 8 November 2011.	The Co-operative Trust Corporation Limited (Company Registration Number 06323818), New Century House, Manchester M60 4ES. (The Co-operative Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	4 May 2012	(1537829)			
SARFAS, Eirene	Harts House Nursing Home, Harts Grove, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0BF. 2 October 2011.	Cooper Lingard, Watson House, Broadway West, Leigh on Sea, Essex SS9 2DA. (Alan Joseph Sarfas)	4 May 2012	(1537855)			
SAUNDERS, Vera May	128 Bensham Manor Road, Thornton Heath, Surrey CR7 7AW. Accounts Clerk (Retired). 10 February 2012.	Tilbury Goddard, 792-794 London Road, Thornton Heath, Surrey CR7 6YQ. (Alan Douglas Rhodes and Stephen Nigel Williams.)	24 April 2012	(1538919)			
SIMON, Irmgard	3 Wickliffe Gardens, Wembley Park, Middlesex HA9 9LG. Short Hand Typist (Retired). 6 February 2012.	QualitySolicitors Redferns, 9 Churchill Court, 58 Station Road, North Harrow, Middlesex HA2 7SA.	24 April 2012	(1539563)			
SMITH, Florence Jane	Flat 7 Myfanwy House, 16 Magdala Road, Cosham, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO6 2QG. 22 November 2011.	Large and Gibson Solicitors, Kent House, 49 Kent Road, Southsea, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO5 3EJ. (Anne Rosemary Brown)	4 May 2012	(1537892)			
SNELL, Marjorie	41 New England Way, Pleasley, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG19 7SL. Draper (Retired). 11 November 2011.	Michael Cummins, Marchants, Regent Chambers, Regent Street, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG18 ISW. Solicitors. (Lorraine Ann Coxon and Norman Fryer.)	24 April 2012	(1539510)			
SOMERS, Catherine	22 Tuscan Road, East Didsbury, Manchester M20 5TS. 11 December 2011.	Salehs LLP, Didsbury House, 748 Wilmslow Road, Didsbury, Manchester M20 2DW. (Fergal Patrick Farrell and Benjamin Peter Crouch)	4 May 2012	(1537893)			

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
SPIERS, Ellen	64 Alfred Road, Handsworth, Birmingham B21 9NG. 21 December 2011.	The Wilkes Partnership, 41 Church Street, Birmingham B3 2RT.	24 April 2012	(1539564)
STEVENS, Daisy Irene	Charlton House, Hawthorns Lane, Keynsham, BS31 1BF (Formery) 26 Lynton Road, Midsomer Norton, Radstock, BA3 4AL. Housewife, Widow of Roy Dennis Stevens. 4 February 2012.	Thatcher & Hallam LLP, Solicitors, Island House, Midsomer Norton, Radstock, BA3 2HJ (Barrie Dennis Stevens, James Grahame Macaulay and William Arthur Weller)	25 April 2012	(1538204)
SUMMERLY, James Robert	4 Church Walk, Radley College, Abingdon, Oxford. 10 January 2012.	Hadaway & Hadaway Solicitors, 58 Howard Street, North Shields, Tyne & Wear NE30 1AL.	4 May 2012	(1537830)
THOMAS, Valerie Jean	135 Barberry Avenue, Chatham, Kent ME5 9TF. 12 November 2009.	Blake Lapthorn Solicitors, Seacourt Tower, West Way, Oxford OX2 0FB. (The Save The Children Fund)	4 May 2012	(1537856)
THURLAND, Dorothy	Raunds Lodge Nursing Home, 63 Marshalls Road, Raunds, Northamptonshire NN9 6EY. 14 January 2012.	Tollers, 2 Exchange Court, Cottingham Road, Corby, Northamptonshire NN17 1TY. (Brian Thurland, Anne Christina Brudenell and Barry Charles Rogers)	4 May 2012	(1537831)
VENNARD, David	9 January 2012.	Brethertons LLP, The Robbins Building, 25 Albert Street, Rugby, Warwickshire CV21 2SD. (Sharon Eyre.)	24 April 2012	(1539565)
VUOTTO, Mario	12 St Margarets Close, Prestwich, Manchester M25 2LY. 18 November 2011.	GLP Solicitors, 9 Fairfax Road, Prestwich, Manchester M25 1AS.	4 May 2012	(1537881)
WARE, William	High Mill House, Skirsgill Lane, Eamont Bridge, Penrith, Cumbria. 13 May 2011.	Gaynham King & Mellor Solicitors, 2 Mason Court, Gillan Way, Penrith 40 Business Park, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 9GR. (Gillian Ann Evans and Douglas Mellor)	4 May 2012	(1537844)
WARNER, Betty	Beechdale Manor Care Home, 40 Beechdale Road, Bilborough, Nottingham NG8 3AJ. 18 December 2011.	SGC Solicitors, 25 Derby Road, Long Eaton, Nottingham NG10 1NA.	4 May 2012	(1537882)
WATERS, Lily Violet	Old Charlton House, 69 Baring Road, Cowes, Isle of Wight PO31 8DW. 25 January 2012.	Collective Legal Solutions, The John Banner Centre, 620 Attercliffe Road, Sheffield S9 3QS.	24 April 2012	(1537894)
WATTS, Evelyn Ann	59 Old Newtown Road, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 7DE. Pharmaceutical Contracts Administrator. 24 June 2011.	Robert Jobson, Gardner Leader LLP, White Hart House, 24 Market Place, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5BA. Solicitors. RJ.WAT170/003. (Sarah Ann Watts and Laura Mary Watts.)	2 May 2012	(1537804)
WESSON, Derek Thomas	1 Sydenham Terrace, Halifax Road, Cambridge CB4 3PZ. 11 January 2012.	Alan Paul Huskinson, King & Co Solicitors, St. Andrew's House, 59 St. Andrew's Street, Cambridge CB2 3DD. (Alan Paul Huskinson.)	25 April 2012	(1539450)
WHITE, Bruce David	The Chilterns, France Hill Drive, Camberley GU15 3QA. 10 November 2011.	Phillips Solicitors, Town Gate, 38 London Street, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 7NY. (Susan Florence White, Norma Stephens and Robert James Stephens)	4 May 2012	(1538062)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
WIGLEY, Maureen Louise	182 Witton Lodge Road, Birmingham B23 5AP. 10 June 2011.	The Co-operative Trust Corporation Limited (Company Registration Number 06323818), New Century House, Manchester M60 4ES. (The Co-operative Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	4 May 2012	(1537845)
WILLINGHAM, Gerald Basil	70 Bramwoods Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 7LT. 11 December 2011.	Gepp & Sons, 58 New London Road, Chelmsford CM2 0PA. 88733-0003-0. (Daniel Raymond Carter and Hugh Claude Balm.)	2 May 2012	(1537805)
WOOD, Perry John	13 Old Moor Close, Wallingford, Oxfordshire, OX10 9BY. 22 August 2011.	Bower & Bailey, Anchor House, 269 Banbury Road, Summertown, Oxford OX2 7JF. (Robert Leonard Wood.)	2 May 2012	(1537733)
WOODHOUSE, Norah Headlam	Larpool Lane Residential Home, 1 Larpool Lane, Whitby, North Yorkshire YO22 4JE. 20 November 2011.	Pinkney Grunwells Lawyers LLP, 8 Quay Road, Bridlington, East Yorkshire YO15 2AP.	4 May 2012	(1537857)
WRIGHT, Brian	20 Maltby Road, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG18 3BJ. Widower. 26 December 2011.	Hopkins Solicitors LLP, Eden Court, Crow Hill Drive, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG19 7AE. (Martyn Charles Knox and Robert Peter Alfred Siderfin.)	24 April 2012	(1539566)

TERMS AND CONDITIONS RELATING TO SUBMISSION OF NOTICES

The London Gazette is the Official Newspaper of Record and the United Kingdom's longest continuously published newspaper. It has been Published by Authority since 1665. The London Gazette publishes official, legal and regulatory notices pursuant to legislation and on behalf of the persons who are required by law to notify the public at large of certain information. For the avoidance of doubt all references to "London Gazette" shall include the online version of the London Gazette as well as the paper version.

The London Gazette is published by the Publisher (defined below) under the authority and superintendence of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament.

Notices received for publication fall under the following broad headings:

State, Parliament, Ecclesiastical, Public Finance, Transport, Planning, Health, Environment, Water, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy, Post & Telecom, Other Notices, Competition, Corporate Insolvency, Personal Insolvency, Companies & Financial Regulation, Partnerships, Societies Regulation and Personal Legal information. Further information can be found at www.gazettes-online.co.uk.

These terms and conditions ("Terms and Conditions") govern submission of Notices (as defined below) to the London Gazette. By submitting Notices howsoever communicated, whether at the website www.gazettesonline.co.uk (the "Website") or to www.gazette-submission.co.uk, email, post and/or facsimile, the Advertiser (as defined below) agrees to be bound by these Terms and Conditions.

The Publisher reserves the right to modify these Terms and Conditions at any time. Such modifications shall be effective immediately upon publication of the modified Terms and Conditions. By submitting Notices to the London Gazette after the Publisher has published notice of such modifications, the Advertiser agrees to be bound by the revised Terms and Conditions.

1 Definitions

- 1.1 In these Terms and Conditions:
 - "Advertiser" means any company, firm or person who has made an application for and who has been allocated space in the London Gazette, whether acting on their own account or as agent or representative of a principal;
 - "Charges" means the payment due for the acceptance of a Notice by the Publisher payable by the Advertiser as set out in the Authorised Scale of Charges which can be found in the printed copy or at www.gazettes-online.co.uk;
 - "Notice" means all advertisements and state, public or legal notices placed in the London Gazette;
 - "Publisher" means The Stationery Office Limited.
- 1.2 the singular includes the plural and vice-versa; and
- 1.3 any reference to any legislative provision shall be deemed to include any subsequent re-enactment or amending provision.
- 2 By submitting a Notice to the Publisher, the Advertiser agrees to be bound by these Terms and Conditions which represent the entire terms agreed between the Publisher and Advertiser in relation to the publication of Notices. These Terms and Conditions shall govern and be incorporated into every Notice, and shall prevail over any terms or conditions (whether or not inconsistent with these Terms and Conditions) contained or referred to in any correspondence or documentation submitted by the Advertiser or implied by custom, practice or course of dealing, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Publisher.
- 3 The Publisher shall make all reasonable efforts to verify the validity of any Notice submitted for publication.
- 4 The Publisher may edit the Notice, subject to the following restrictions:
 - 4.1 the sense of the Notice submitted by the Advertiser must not be altered;
 - 4.2 Notices shall be edited for house style only, not for content;
 - 4.3 Notices can be edited to remove obvious duplications of information;
 - 4.4 Notices can be edited to re-position material for style;
 - 4.5 any additions or deletions required in order to include the minimum necessary information set out in any Notice guidelines shall be confirmed with the Advertiser; and
 - 4.6 no amendments to the text (other than those made as a consequence of 4.1–4.5 above) shall be made without written confirmation from the Advertiser.
- 5 The Advertiser accepts that it submits a Notice entirely at its own risk and that the Publisher shall have discretion whether to accept a Notice for publication. The Advertiser must satisfy itself as to the legislative requirements relating to any Notice. Where the Publisher has accepted a Notice for publication, the Publisher shall have discretion to refuse to publish where the content of the Notice does not comply with legislative or procedural requirements (guidance on both is available from the Publisher). In such instances, the Publisher shall notify the Advertiser of the action required to remedy any deficiency and publication shall not take place until the Publisher is satisfied that such action has been taken by the Advertiser.
- 6 The Publisher (including affiliates, officers, directors, agents and employees) shall not be liable for any loss or damage including expenses or costs suffered by the Advertiser or any third party whether arising from the acts or omissions of the Publisher and/or the Advertiser and/or any third party made in connection with the Notice or otherwise except only that nothing in these Terms and Conditions shall limit or exclude the Publisher's

liability for fraudulent misrepresentation, or for death or personal injury resulting from the Publisher's negligence or the negligence of the Publisher's agents or employees.

- 7 For the avoidance of doubt, subject to clause 4 above, in no circumstances shall the Publisher be liable for any economic losses (including, without limitation, loss of revenues, profits, contracts, business or anticipated savings), any loss of goodwill or reputation, or any special, indirect or consequential damages (however arising, including negligence).
- 8 Where the Publisher is responsible for any error which, in the Publisher's reasonable opinion, causes a substantive change to the meaning of a Notice or would affect the legal efficacy of a Notice, upon notification of such error by the Advertiser, the Publisher shall publish the corrected Notice at no charge and at the next suitable opportunity and this shall be the limit of the Publishers liability or responsibility in these circumstances.
- 9 In the event that the Publisher believes an Advertiser is deliberately submitting Notices in bad faith and in breach of clause 10 below, or has dealings with Advertisers who are in persistent breach of these Terms and Conditions, the Publisher may require further verification of information be provided by such Advertisers and may at its discretion delay publication of those Notices as far as it is able to, until it satisfied that the Notice it has received is based on authentic information.
- 10 The location of the Notice in the London Gazette shall be at the discretion of the Publisher. For the avoidance of doubt, the Notice shall be published in the house style of the London Gazette.
- 11 The Advertiser warrants:
 - 11.1 that it has the right, power and authority to submit the Notice;
 - 11.2 the Notice is not false, inaccurate, misleading nor does it contain fraudulent information;
 - 11.3 the Notice is submitted in good faith, does not contravene any Act of Parliament nor is it in any way illegal or defamatory or an infringement of any other party's rights or an infringement of the British Code of Advertising Practice.
- 12 To the extent permissible by law the Publisher excludes all implied warranties, conditions or other terms, whether implied by statue or otherwise.
- 13 The Advertiser agrees to indemnify and hold the Publisher and/or (as applicable) the Publisher's affiliates, officers, directors, agents and employees harmless from all losses incurred (including legal costs), in respect of any claim or demand, including threatened claims or demands, made by any third party which constitute, or would if proved constitute, a breach or threatened breach by the Advertiser of these Terms and Conditions or any breach by the Advertiser of any law or an infringement of the rights of a third party. The Publisher shall consult with the Advertiser as to the way in which such claims are handled but the Publisher retain the final decision on all aspects of the claim, including choice of instructing solicitors, steps taken in litigation and decisions to settle the case. The Advertiser shall provide, at its own expense, such co-operation and assistance as the Publisher may reasonably request, including the provision of witnesses, access to premises and delivery up of documents.
- 14 The Advertiser shall promptly notify the Publisher in writing of any actual, threatened or suspected claim made by a third party or parties against the Advertiser and/or the Publisher in relation to a Notice. The Publisher reserves the right, following a claim or threatened claim, to immediately remove the Notice which is the subject of the complaint from the website at www.gazettes-online.co.uk and all other websites controlled by the Publisher containing the Notice. The Publisher may require the Advertiser to amend the Notice at its own cost before it agrees to re-publish the Notice if it is capable of rectification to avoid the claim or threatened claim. Any reinstatement of the Notice shall be at the sole discretion of the Publisher.
- 15 The Advertiser acknowledges that the Publisher may re-use Notices and/or allow third parties to re-use Notices accepted for publication in the London Gazette, and hereby assigns to the Publisher all rights, including but not limited to, copyright in all Notices, and warrants that any such activity by the Publisher and/or third parties does not and will not infringe any legal right of the Advertiser or any third party.
- 16 The Advertiser accepts that the purpose of the London Gazette is to disseminate information of interest to the public as widely as possible and that the information contained in the Notices published in the London Gazette may be used by third parties after publication for any purpose. In such instance, the Publisher accepts no liability whatsoever.
- 17 The Advertiser accepts that the Charges may be amended from time to time and will be payable at the rate in force at the time of invoicing unless otherwise agreed by the Publisher. The Charges must be paid by the Advertiser in advance of publication unless other requirements of the Publisher (as determined from time to time) are notified to the Advertiser.
- 18 If the Advertiser wishes to make a Complaint then please refer to the Gazette office.
- 19 A person who is not a party to these Terms and Conditions has no right under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce any term of these Terms and Conditions but this does not affect any right or remedy of a third party specified in these Terms and Conditions or which exists or is available apart from that Act.
- 20 These Terms and Conditions and all other express terms of the contract shall be governed and construed in accordance with the Laws of England and the parties hereby submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English courts

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 0870 600 3322 Fax: 020 7394 4572

london.gazette@tso.co.uk



	AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES From 1st May 2011		webform, emplate or VL schema		ner formats	Includes voucher copy
1	Winding Up Petitions	Excl VAT 47.75	Incl VAT 57.30	Excl VAT 63.50	Incl VAT 76.20	Incl VAT 77.75
2	All Corporate and Personal Insolvency Notices [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987 and any subsequent amending legislation].	47.75	57.30	63.50	76.20	77.75
	(2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate)					
	(6-10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)					
3	Water Resources and PPC/IPPC Notices Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991 and Pollution Prevention and Control (England and Wales Regulations 2000 and any subsequent amending legislation)	95.50	114.60	127.00	152.40	153.95
4	All Other Notices					
5	Up to 20 lines Additional 5 lines or fewer Page rate	47.75 18.50 407.50	57.30 22.20 489.00	63.50 18.50 423.25	76.20 22.20 507.90	77.75
6	Proofing —per notice (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication)	Free	Free	31.75	38.10	
7	Late Advertisements accepted after 11.30 am, 2 days prior to publication	31.75	38.10	31.75	38.10	
8	Withdrawal of Notices after 11.30 am, 2 days prior to Publication	47.75	57.30	63.50	76.20	
9	Voucher Copy of the newspaper for advertiser's files	1.55	1.55	1.55	1.55	

A logo or brand can be displayed for £50 + VAT.

The London Gazette can receive and forward replies to Trustee Act notices for £50 + VAT.

An annual subscription to the printed copy is available for £390.

All Notices and Advertisements should reach the London Gazette Office before 11.30 am, two working days prior to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in the London Gazette office by 11.30 am on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit.

The London Gazette is published daily Monday to Friday (Bank holidays excepted).

For electronic data (XML, Microsoft Excel) or a subscription please telephone 0870 600 5522 or e-mail corporateaccounts@tso.co.uk



information & publishing solutions

Published by TSO (The Stationery Office) and available from:

Online

www.tsoshop.co.uk/gazettes

Mail, Telephone, Fax & E-mail

TSO, PO Box 29, Norwich NR3 1GN

Telephone orders/General enquiries 0870 600 5522

Fax orders: 0870 600 5533

E-mail: customer.services@tso.co.uk

Textphone: 0870 240 3701

Customers can also order publications from:

TSO Ireland

19a Weavers Court, Weavers Court Business Park, Linfield Road, Belfast BT12 5GH 028 9089 5140 Fax 028 9023 5401

The Parliamentary Bookshop

12 Bridge Street, Parliament Square, London SW1A 2JX

TSO@Blackwell and other Accredited Agents



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament